
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 16 January 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting - 12 December 2012   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. 10 Rushout Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0AR (Ref. 12/3022)  Northwick Park 11 - 22 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. 141-153 High Street, London  NW10 (Ref. 12/2920)  Kensal Green 23 - 34 

 WESTERN AREA 

5. Land next to Stonebridge Park Hotel, Hillside, Stonebridge, 
London NW10 (Ref.12/3026)  

Stonebridge 35 - 56 

6. Former Guiness Brewery Site, Rainsford Road, Park Royal, 
NW10 (Ref. 12/2862)  

Stonebridge 57 - 76 

 SPECIAL ITEM 

7. Updated Barnhill and Queens Park Conservation Design 
Guide  

Barnhill;  
Queens Park 

77 - 80 

 This report provides an update on a review of Brent’s 
Conservation Area Design Guides currently being 
undertaken. New versions of Design Guides for Barn Hill 
Conservation Area (Northern Area) and Queens Park 
Conservation Area (Southern Area) have been produced 
and are now at a stage where they are ready for public 
consultation. 

  

 PLANNING APPEALS 

8. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 12 JANUARY 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/3026 Land next to Stonebridge Park Hotel, 
Hillside, Stonebridge, London NW10 
 

5 Stonebridge 9:35 35 - 56 

10/3221 141-153 High Street, London   4 Kensal Green 10.00 23 - 34 
 London NW10     

 
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 13 February 2013 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 9 February 2013 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 12 December 2012 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Cummins, Hashmi, John, CJ Patel, 
RS Patel, Krupa Sheth and Singh 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Ketan Sheth and Baker 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 21 November 2012 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. Alpine House, Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 9RU (Ref. 12/2612) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Redevelopment of the site with erection of mixed-use scheme to provide 144 
residential units (Class C3), 1800sq/m of employment workspace (Class B1), 
5 live/work units (Sui generis) and associated parking, amenity space, landscaping 
and access. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant Planning Permission, subject an appropriate form of Agreement in 

order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 Details section of 
this report and referral to the Mayor, incorporating revisions to Section 106 
Heads of Terms, amendments to conditions 5, 7, 9, 10, 15, 19 and proposed 
additional conditions as set out in the supplementary report or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations 
Supplementary Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of 
Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, to refuse planning 
permission 

 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager, with reference to the tabled 
supplementary report, clarified queries raised at the site visit on the following: the 
proposed number of units; affordable tenure mix; parking numbers and overall 
amenity space.  She continued that the development originally proposed 105 car 
parking spaces within the site and on street along Westmoreland Road and 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

Honeypot Lane but the number had had to be reduced to 102 spaces to 
accommodate footways with a minimum of 2metres.  Members heard that the 
London Borough of Harrow had not raised objections to the scheme subject to 
amendments to the Section 106 Heads of Terms to ensure that funding could be 
put aside to control the impact of CPZ within the boundaries of Harrow.  She 
added stated that objections raised by QARA Group of Associates (Brent) on 
parking had been addressed in the main report. 
 
The Area Planning Manager drew members’ attention to the comments made by 
the GLA and officers’ clarifications as set out in the supplementary.  In reiterating 
the recommendation, she referred to a number of amendments to the Heads of 
Terms of the Section 106 agreement, conditions 5, 7, 9, 10, 15 and 19 19 and 
proposed additional conditions as set out in the supplementary report.  
 
Mr Robert Dunwell, Chairman of QARA Group of Associates (Brent) in objecting to 
the scheme expressed concerns about the fact that not all cars expected to be 
generated by the development would be accommodated within the site.  He also 
re-stated his objection to the possible introduction of controlled parking zone 
(CPZ) to the area.  He added that with the surrounding streets in both Brent and 
Harrow being heavily parked, the addition of a possible 77 cars would produce a 
general parking blight with accompanying impact on safety of pedestrians and 
motorists.  Mr Dunwell therefore requested the Committee to defer the application 
until the matters raised by QARA had been resolved. 
 
Mr David Ayre, the applicant’s agent stated that the scheme which was a 
culmination of 12 months’ design work and consultation with officers and 
interested persons reflected the architectural aspirations and the overriding vision 
to respond to residential needs.  He added that the scheme which provided 
generous amenity spaces would be a significant improvement to the area would 
ensure that car parking was contained on site.  In his view the scheme would 
serve as a catalyst for future development in the area. 
 
In response to members’ enquiry on landscaping, Mr Ayre stated that the main 
thrust would be the provision of communal landscaped communal areas for 
children and adequate tree planting, working in close association with Brent’s tree 
consultants. 
 
Rachel McConnell added that in order to mitigate parking overspill, which would 
equate to approximately 34 cars accommodated on site or by other newly created 
spaces, waiting restrictions would be reviewed to allow night time parking in 
Westmoreland Road, in addition to car club and residential cycle parking.  These 
would significantly exceed parking standards.  The Head of Area Planning added 
that there was some limited scope for parking overspill but was unlikely to be a 
severe problem and on balance considered the scheme acceptable. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

 
4. Atlantic Electronics, 295-297 High Road, London, NW10 2JY (Ref. 12/1685) 

 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of derelict building and the construction of a four storey building 
comprising 9 residential units on the upper three floors with a commercial unit on 
the ground floor. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Grant planning permission subject to a new condition on treatment of balconies, 
amended condition 1 as set out in the supplementary report and the completion of 
a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
With reference to the supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager 
clarified the issues raised during the site visit.  In respect of the relationship of the 
proposal with No. 299, he stated that owing to the siting of the proposed building, 
the dual aspect nature of the bedroom and the window located in the recess 
benefiting from only a limited degree of light and outlook, officers were not of the 
view that the proposed development would have a detrimental impact on the 
amenity of residents at No 299.  He informed Members that no complaints had 
been made from existing residents about noise and furthermore, there were a 
number of similar relationships within other developments in the Borough where 
an acceptable standard of noise insulation had been achieved, drawing attention 
to condition 4 which sought to prevent noise nuisance.  In order to restrict outlook 
to non-residential uses and minimise noise intrusion, he recommended an 
additional condition requiring the applicant to submit further details of balcony 
treatment including specification of ventilation and glazing to all balconies. 
 
Andy Bates drew members’ attention to amendments to condition 1 as set out in 
the supplementary report to secure further details of landscaping including raising 
planting beds.  He added that 3 of the flats failed to meet internal floor space 
requirements by about 1sq m and to compensate for the shortfall, the applicant 
had agreed to contribute £10,000 toward public realm improvements. In respect of 
disabled parking, he submitted that due to site constraints in this location on a 
distributor road, it was not considered possible to insist on a disabled parking bay 
at the site. However, as in other similar cases, there was an option to provide an 
on-street disabled bay in an appropriate location, via an application to Highways.  
He also added that officers in Environmental Health had confirmed that no 
complaints had been received regarding the neighbouring flue. 
 
In response to a Member’s enquiry, Mr Martin Ledger the applicant’s agent 
confirmed the contribution of £10,000 to compensate for the shortfall of 1sq m for 
each of the 3 flats would be acceptable and that due to site constraints, it was not 
possible to provide disabled parking space.  
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended and subject to further 
amending condition 1 to require ‘tree planting’ and a new condition on the 
treatment of balconies. 
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

5. Allotments R/O 1-31 odd, Wembley Hill Tennis Club Grounds, Sports and 
Social Club, Vivian Avenue, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 12/2653) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Redevelopment of site including the demolition of the former Wembley Hill 
Sports and Social Club building and the erection of 40 residential extra care units 
in two blocks (1 x two storey and 1 x three storey block), the provision of a new 
community open space, landscaping, and car parking with vehicle access gained 
via Corsham House (as amended by revised plans). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Grant planning permission subject to additional conditions on vehicle access 
barrier and visibility as in the supplementary, the completion of a satisfactory 
Section 106 or other legal agreement with amended Heads of Terms and as set 
out in the supplementary and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or 
other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the 
Director of Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning, in reference to the tabled supplementary 
report, informed members that Transportation officers had confirmed they were 
satisfied that adequate visibility would be achieved in either direction for vehicles 
crossing the footpath.  Furthermore, measures proposed to be undertaken as part 
of the Section 278 agreement would reduce vehicle speed and by emphasising the 
presence of the footpath would give priority to pedestrians. He added that whilst 
the installation of a gate or barrier on the Corsham House (east side of the 
footpath) was welcomed in principle, further details would be secured through 
condition to ensure that it was appropriately sited.  
 
In response to queries raised at the site visit, the Head of Area Planning clarified 
that resurfacing of the public footpath should apply to the length of the footpath 
adjoining the site as part of the section 278 works.  He added that the grass 
verges along Victoria Court did not form part of the application as it was outside of 
the application site.  In order to ensure the applicant agreed the condition of the 
highway before commencement of works, he recommended an amendment to 
condition 19 for submission of a Construction Method Statement. 
 
Members heard that a sustainability checklist with a self-assessed score of 50.3% 
had been submitted but that it had been re-assessed by officers to have a slightly 
lower score of 48.3%.  The development had also been designed to include a 
Combined Heat and Power Unit (CHP). On site renewable technology had been 
considered and photovoltaic (PV) systems which were in line with London Plan 
policy 5.7 were proposed.  
 
He added that the Landscape Officer considered the measures proposed to 
compensate for the loss of vegetation, habitats and nature conservation value to 
be relatively good however, the Section 106 financial contribution had been 
amended slightly to secure £63,000 to compensate for the losses.  Furthermore, 
an additional clause was proposed requiring the applicants, prior to a material 
start, to submit and have approved an Allotment Management Strategy.  He drew 
members’ attention to the revised landscaping strategy submitted which confirmed 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

that additional trees would be planted with new trees proposed along the northern 
edge of the site to help provide screening of the buildings for adjoining gardens.  
 
Mrs Bridie Ahmed a local resident expressed her support for the proposed 
development particularly as it would provide care units. She however sought the 
Committee’s clarification and assurance on condition 19 as set out in the main 
report. 
 
Mr Mark Connell, the applicant’s agent expressed gratitude for the residents’ 
support and confirmed the applicant’s intention to work with in partnership with the 
residents.  He drew attention to the financial contribution under the Section 106 
agreement and added that the applicant would not propose alternative uses for the 
site, confirming that the site would remain for allotment uses only. 
 
During question time, Mr Connell was asked to indicate the extent of help that 
Willow Housing was prepared to give to allotment holders and whether community 
elements would be preserved.  The agent confirmed that the applicant would 
develop and manage the site according to guidelines as well as organise meetings 
with the community. 
 
During discussion, Councillor Cummins expressed concerns about the proposal in 
that the allotments would be tenanted by Willow Housing to the community via a 
legal agreement with a local residents group (yet to be set up) who would act as 
landlord for the allotment, manage the space and pay an annual rent in line with 
Brent’s allotment charges.  He also noted with some concern a break clause that 
would allow Willow to terminate the lease and implement another acceptable use 
and urged for a degree of flexibility to be applied.  The Chair remarked that the 
rent to be charged should be affordable to the allotment holders.   
 
Councillor Cummins observed that the path was in a poor state of repair to be 
resurfaced and put forward an amendment for a condition requiring the applicant 
to resurface the entire pathway so as to make it safe for the elderly.  Prior to 
voting, the Head of Area Planning advised that the amendment, which had cost 
implications, had not been previously put to the applicant.  The amendment was 
however put to the vote and declared carried.  
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended with additional conditions, revised condition 
19 to agree condition of highway and revised Heads of Terms requiring the 
applicant to prepare the allotment site and to carrying out repairs to the whole of 
the pathway. 
 

6. Government Consultation on Proposed Changes to Permitted Development 
 
Members received a report that detailed Government's consultation on proposals 
to increase permitted development (PD) rights for extensions to houses and 
business premises in non-protected areas (e.g. outside Conservation Areas) in 
England.  The proposed amendments to the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) were also intended to 
streamline the regime covering the installation of broadband infrastructure. 
 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning, in explaining the proposals stated that the 
impact on both the adjoining properties and the extended house was considered 
excessive in conjunction with existing PD rights for outbuildings.  He explained that 
the proposals were likely to result in creating an overbearing relationship and a 
loss of outlook and light as well as detrimental visual impact in relationship with 
adjoining properties.  He added that level changes between properties and the 
associated impact on adjoining properties had been overlooked in the proposals.  
He continued that the proposals would not only reduce the size of gardens but 
would also reduce soft landscaping and significantly increase water run-off.  
Members heard that by allowing detached garages to be converted into habitable 
dwellings could raise enforcement issues.  Steve Weeks suggested the use of 
garage for incidental purposes only provided a proportion of the front garden soft 
landscaping of say 25% was retained.  He sought Members’ endorsement of the 
draft response attached as an appendix to the report to be sent to the DCLG by 
the deadline date of 24 December 2012. 
  
During discussion, Members were unanimous in expressing that the proposals, 
which they considered to be ill-thought out, would have a disastrous impact on the 
borough and contrasted with the Government’s policy on backland development.  
In endorsing the draft response, members requested the Head of Area Planning to 
submit it to the DCLG in the strongest possible terms.     
 
DECISION 
 
That the comments set out on the DCLG’s response form (attached as an 
appendix to the report) be agreed as recommended and that the Head of Area 
Planning’s covering letter should emphasise the Planning Committee’s strong 
concerns about the impact of the proposals on Brent residents and businesses. 
 

7. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None raised. 
 

8. Date of next meeting 
 
The next meeting will take place on Wednesday 16 January 2013 at 7:00pm. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8:25pm 
 
 
COUNCILLOR M DALY 
 
Vice Chair (in the chair) 
 
 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456744 8+,& 3 "1 33

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72382*9:
;.5/

!2<&',"- !"#$%""

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !%*01.231(*45)61)7*8+--397*84$*%40

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

:2'.*;+<*'.*'6,'=+('5)*36>?@

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(>!>+?>@A !$*A35);B)-7*"%!"

BC(@A A3-(29'=C*D+-C

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA E);B>)?*F36.1>(+('5)*G3-1;

DF!CG+F,A !%*01.231(*45)61)7*8+--397*84$*%40

0(F0FHCDA H);3>'('36*3I*,)(+=2),*J+-+J)*+6,*)-)=('36*3I*+*I31-*.(3-)?*I31-*B),-33;
,9)>>'6J231.)*'6=>1,'6J*B+.);)6(7*I3-;+('36*3I*!*3II*.(-))(*<+-C'6J*.<+=)*+6,
+..3='+(),*>+6,.=+<'6J@

C00D+!C,GA K-*4*&2+2

!F,GC!GA F36.(-1=(*$L%*M(,

0DC,',FIHA
&))*F36,'('36*"@

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
:3/

N+O* 0).3>5)* (3*P-+6(*D>+66'6J*D)-;'..'367*.1BQ)=(* (3*+6*+<<-3<-'+()* I3-;*3I*4J-));)6(* '6*3-,)-* (3*.)=1-)
(2)*;)+.1-).*.)(*31(*'6*(2)*&)=('36*!%L*H)(+'>.*.)=('36*3I*(2'.*-)<3-(7 3-

NBO RI*9'(2'6*+*-)+.36+B>)*<)-'3,*(2)*+<<>'=+6(*I+'>. (3*)6()-* '6(3*+6*+<<-3<-'+()*+J-));)6(* '6*3-,)-* (3*;))(
(2)* <3>'=').* 3I* (2)* S6'(+-?* H)5)>3<;)6(* D>+67* F3-)* &(-+()J?* +6,* &)=('36* !%L* D>+66'6J* TB>'J+('36.
&1<<>);)6(+-?*D>+66'6J*H3=1;)6(7 (3* ,)>)J+()* +1(23-'(?* (3* (2)*8)+,* 3I* 4-)+*D>+66'6J7* 3-* 3(2)-* ,1>?
+1(23-'.),*<)-.367*(3*-)I1.)*<>+66'6J*<)-;'..'36

H>!G+F,'5.6'@>GC+DH
:2)*+<<>'=+('36*-)U1'-).*+*&)=('36*!%L*4J-));)6(7*'6*3-,)-*(3*.)=1-)*(2)*I3>>39'6J*B)6)I'(./V

+O*D+?;)6(*3I*(2)*F316='>.*>)J+>*+6,*3(2)-*<-3I)..'36+>*=3.(.*'6*N'O*<-)<+-'6J*+6,*=3;<>)('6J*(2)*+J-));)6(
+6,*N''O*;36'(3-'6J*+6,*)6I3-='6J*'(.*<)-I3-;+6=)
BO*4*=36(-'B1('36*3I*W$7%%%*<)-*B),-33;*N(3(+>>'6J*W!"7%%%O*'6,)XV>'6C),*I-3;*(2)*,+()*3I*=3;;'(())*+6,*,1)
36*K+()-'+>*&(+-(*I3-*:-+6.<3-(+('367*Y,1=+('367*4'-*Z1+>'(?*+6,*T<)6*&<+=)*'6*(2)*>3=+>*+-)+@

>K+HG+,E
:2)*+<<>'=+('36*.'()*'.*>3=+(),*B)(9))6*61;B)-*!%*+6,*61;B)-*!"*01.231(*45)61)[ A3@*!%*01.231(*45)61)
(3*'(.*63-(27*+*,)(+=2),*'6()-V9+-*(93*.(3-)?*,9)>>'6J231.)*9'(2*+*2'<<),*-33I7*+6,*A3@*!"*01.231(*45)61)*(3
'(.*.31(27*+>.3*+*,)(+=2),*(93*.(3-)?*,9)>>'6J231.)*9'(2*+*2'<<),*-33I*3I*+*.';'>+-*+J)*(3*A3@*!%@*:2)*.'()
;)+.1-).*+<<-3X';+(>)?*\*;)(-).*'6*9',(2*+6,*]%*;)(-).*'6*,)<(2*+6,*=36(+'6.*+*.'6J>)*.(3-)?*,1+>*<'(=2),
J+-+J)@*:2)*J+-+J)*+6,*+..3='+(),*>+6,*<-)5'31.>?*<+-(*3I*(2)*=1-('>+J)*3I*!%*01.231(*45)61)*+6,*2+.*B))6
.1B,'5',),*+.*+*.)<+-+()*<>3(@

:2)* 9',)-* +-)+* 3I* 01.231(* 45)61)* =3;<-'.).* <-),3;'6+6(>?* 3I* '6()-V9+-* .);'* ,)(+=2),* +6,* ,)(+=2),
<-3<)-(').* 3I* 5+-'),* +-=2'()=(1-+>* I3-;* +6,* ,)(+'>'6J@* :2)* 3-'J'6+>* <>3(* 3I* 61;B)-* !%* 01.231(* 45)61)7
'6=>1,'6J* (2)* .1BQ)=(* .'()7* 2+.* <-)5'31.>?* 2+,* <>+66'6J* +<<-35+>* I3-* +6* +,,'('36+>* '6I'>>* ,9)>>'6J231.)* N.))
<>+66'6J*2'.(3-?*I3-*;3-)*'6I3-;+('36O@

:2)*.'()*'.*63(*>3=+(),*9'(2'6*+*F36.)-5+('36*4-)+7*+6,*(2)-)*+-)*63*M'.(),*^1'>,'6J.*9'(2'6*(2)*5'='6'(?*3I*(2)
.'()@

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!L>@MD>
:2)*(+B>)N.O*B)>39*'6,'=+()*(2)*)X'.('6J*+6,*<-3<3.),*1.).*+(*(2)*.'()*+6,*(2)'-*-).<)=('5)*I>33-.<+=)*+6,*+
B-)+C,396*3I*+6?*,9)>>'6J.*<-3<3.),*+(*(2)*.'()@

Page 12



N1""*<)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

MH>
,8#T&* 0*$#2*9'M<& H8T'M<&
! ,9)>>'6J*231.). 231.'6J*V*<-'5+()

NDFF(H0C!>'$3'<U#
,8#T&* >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! % % % "_% "_%

GFGCDH'$3'<U#
G"%21< >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'42$3

% % % "_% "_%

K+?3-'>*FRM*;1>('<>')-*'.*W$]*<)-*&ZK*3I*(3(+>*6)(*J+'6*I>33-.<+=)7*(2)-)I3-)*4;316(*D+?+B>)*'. W\7_%%@%%@

0(F0FHCD
:2'.*+<<>'=+('36*.))C.*(3*)-)=(*36)*I31-*B),-33;7*I31-*.(3-)?*,9)>>'6J231.)*9'(2*36)*3IIV.(-))(*=+-*<+-C'6J
.<+=)*'6=>1,'6J*+*B+.);)6(@

:2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J*931>,*2+5)*+*(3(+>*;+X';1;*,)<(2*3I*!_@`!;*+6,*+*9',(2*3I*]@a`;@*R(*931>,*B)*.)(*3II*(2)
63-(2)-6*B316,+-?*9'(2*A3@*!%*01.231(*45)61)*B?*!;*+6,*+>.3*.)(*3II* (2)*.31(2)-6*B316,+-?*9'(2*A3@*!"
01.231(*45)61)*B?*!;@* R(*931>,*2+5)*+*.';'>+-*<-3<)-(?* >'6)* (3*A3@*!"*01.231(*45)61)* (3* (2)*.31(27*+6,
931>,* <-3Q)=(* +<<-3X';+()>?* !@_;* B)?36,* (2)* I-36(* 9+>>* 3I* A3* !%* 01.231(* 45)61)* 92)6* '6=>1,'6J* (2)
<-3<3.),*3<)6*<3-=2[*63(* '6=>1,'6J*(2)*<3-=27* '(*931>,*2+5)*(2)*.+;)*<-3<)-(?*>'6)*+.*61;B)-*!%*01.231(
45)61)*(3*(2)*63-(2@

:2)* ,9)>>'6J231.)*931>,* 2+5)* I31-* .(3-)?.*9'(2* +* B+.);)6(* >)5)>* 92'=2* 931>,* =35)-* (2)* I33(<-'6(* 3I* (2)
<-3<3.),*,9)>>'6J231.)@

T6)*<+-C'6J*.<+=)*'.*<-3<3.),*(3*(2)*I-36(*)>)5+('36*92'=2*931>,*'6=>1,)*B'6*.(3-+J)*+6,*+*<-3<3-('36*3I*.3I(
>+6,.=+<'6J@

L+HGF(W
55X;Y/;A*H);3>'('36*3I*,)(+=2),*J+-+J)*+6,*)-)=('36*3I*+*I31-*.(3-)?*I'5)*B),-33;*,9)>>'6J231.)*'6=>1,'6J
B+.);)6(7*I3-;+('36*3I*"*3II*.(-))(*<+-C'6J*.<+=).*9'(2'6*J+-+J)*+6,*,-'5)9+?*(3*I-36(7*+..3='+(),
>+6,.=+<'6J*+6,*-)<3.'('36*3I*5)2'=>)*=-3..35)-*V*+<<>'=+('36*9'(2,-+967*"_#%"#"%!"

.ZX.6;6A*H);3>'('36*3I*,)(+=2),*J+-+J)*+6,*)-)=('36*3I*+*(93*.(3-)?*,9)>>'6J231.)7*I3-;+('36*3I*!*3II*.(-))(
<+-C'6J*.<+=)*(3*I-36(*+6,*+..3='+(),*>+6,.=+<'6J*+6,*.1BQ)=(*(3*+*H)),*3I*4J-));)6(*,+(),*!\(2*K+?*"%%a
16,)-*&)=('36*!%L*3I*(2)*:396*+6,*F316(-?*D>+66'6J*4=(*!aa%7*+.*+;)6,),*b*P-+6(),7*!a#%]#"%%a

.YX.6[ZA*H);3>'('36*3I*)X'.('6J*"*.(3-)?*,9)>>'6J*+6,*,)(+=2),*J+-+J)*+6,*)-)=('36*3I*$*.(3-)?*B1'>,'6J
=3;<-'.'6J*\*.)>I*=36(+'6),*I>+(.*9'(2*B+>=36').*+(*I-36(*+6,*-)+-*+(*"6,*I>33-*>)5)>*+6,*B+>=36?*(3*-)+-*+(*!.(
I>33-*>)5)>7*'6.(+>>+('36*3I*5)2'=>)*=-3..35)-*+6,*2+-,.(+6,'6J*9'(2*!*=+-*<+-C*(3*I-36(7*`*=+-*<+-C.*+6,*=?=>)
.(3-)*(3*-)+-7*-)I1.)*.(3-+J)*(3*.',)*+6,*+..3='+(),*>+6,.=+<'6J*(3*.'()*b*-)I1.),*+6,*,'.;'..),*+(*+<<)+>7
!a#!!#"%%\

0FD+!W'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3!))-4

! !&9:;&<:',)+)=:-&)#>":#&)"1)?$+9:(@)>"%&A
! .&?$:<:',),""-)-&A:,'

5.0&#(6%.0(7#."#0*,(89:9

FD!`* D-3()=('6J*+6,*Y62+6='6J*(2)*&1B1-B+6*F2+-+=()-*3I*^-)6(

Page 13



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456744 8+,& 4 "1 33

FD!\* D-3()=('36*+6,*Y62+6=);)6(*3I*T<)6.*&<+=)7*&<3-(.*+6,*^'3,'5)-.'(?

5.0&#(;<)(899=

^Y"* :396.=+<)/*M3=+>*F36()X(*+6,*F2+-+=()-
^Y$* S-B+6*&(-1=(1-)/*&<+=)*c*K35);)6(
^Y`** D1B>'=*0)+>;/*&(-))(.=+<)
^Ya* 4-=2'()=(1-+>*Z1+>'(?
^Y!"* &1.(+'6+B>)*H).'J6*D-'6='<>).
^Y"a** 4-)+.*3I*H'.('6=('5)*0).',)6('+>*F2+-+=()-
8!"* 0).',)6('+>*Z1+>'(?*b*M+?31(*F36.',)-+('36.
8!$** 0).',)6('+>*H)6.'(?
8""* D-3()=('36*3I*0).',)6('+>*4;)6'(?
:0A"* D1B>'=*:-+6.<3-(*R6()J-+('36
:0A$* Y65'-36;)6(+>*R;<+=(*3I*:-+II'=
:0A!!* :2)*M36,36*F?=>)*A)(93-C
:0A"$* D+-C'6J*&(+6,+-,.*b*0).',)6('+>*H)5)>3<;)6(.
D&!_* D+-C'6J*&(+6,+-,.*b*0).',)6('+>*H)5)>3<;)6(.
FGL* &=233>*D>+=).

7>??'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(@>$A"&+0

&DP!`* H).'J6*P1',)*I3-*A)9*H)5)>3<;)6(
&DP]** 4>()-'6J*+6,*YX()6,'6J*?31-*83;)

!F,HMDGCG+F,
A3-(29'=C*D+-C*E+-,*F316='>>3-.*+6,*I'I())6*-).',)6(.*9)-)*=36.1>(),*B?*>)(()-*36*!$#!!#"%!"*+>36J.',)*(2)
F316='>d.*M+6,.=+<)7*:-+6.<3-(+('367*H).'J6*+6,*Y65'-36;)6(+>*8)+>(2*,)<+-(;)6(.@

G31-*-).',)6(.*2+5)*3BQ)=(),*(3*(2)*.=2);)*36*(2)*I3>>39'6J*J-316,./

! 4*=36();<3-+-?*,).'J6*931>,*B)*31(*3I*=2+-+=()-*9'(2*(2)*)X'.('6J*,9)>>'6J.*+6,*9',)-*+-)+[
! M+=C*3I*=+-*<+-C'6J*36*.'()7*-).1>('6J*'6*36V.(-))(*<+-C'6J*+6,*)X+=)-B+('6J*=36J).('36[
! :2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J231.)*'.*(33*,))<*+6,*931>,*-).1>(*'6*>3..*3I*>'J2(*+6,*31(>33C*+(*(2)*+,Q3'6'6J

<-3<)-(').[
! :2)*(3<*I>33-*-)+-*9'6,39*931>,*-).1>(*'6*2'J2*>)5)>*35)->33C'6J*+,Q3'6'6J*(2)*J+-,)6.*3I*!"*+6,*!%

01.231(*45)61)[
! :2)*231.)*'.*.)(*(33*=>3.)*(3*)'(2)-*B316,+-?*9'(2*!%*+6,*!"*01.231(*45)61)*+6,*.231>,*;+'6(+'6*+*J+<

)'(2)-*.',)*3I*(2)*B316,+-?*B?*!@\;*(3*+>>39*.',)*+==)..*+6,*;+'6()6+6=)[
! :2)*,9)>>'6J231.)*I+'>.*(3*-).<)=(*(2)*I-36(*<-3<)-(?*>'6).*3I*'(.*+,Q3'6'6J*,9)>>'6J.[
! :2)*J1(()-'6J*'.*63(*=36(+'6),*9'(2'6*(2)*.'()*B316,+-?*+6,*931>,*35)-2+6J*'(.*6)'J2B31-'6J*<-3<)-(').[
! 46?*=36.(-1=('36*93-C.*.231>,*63(*-).1>(*'6*+6?*';<+=(.*(3*6)'J2B31-'6J*B316,+-').7*I)6=).*3-*9+>>.*+.

(2'.*931>,*=3;<-3;'.)*.)=1-'(?*(3*(2).)*<-3<)-(').[
! :2)*+<<>'=+('36*'.*I3-*+*231.)*239)5)-*(2)*<-3<3.),*>+?31(*=31>,*)+.'>?*>)+,*(3*+*I1(1-)*=2+6J)*3I*1.)*(3

I>+(.[
! :2)*,).'J6*I+'>.*(3*=3;<>?*9'(2*&DP!`*+6,*&DP][
! A3'.)*'6.1>+('36*92'=2*)X=)),.*=1--)6(*D+-(*Y*3I*^1'>,'6J*0)J1>+('36.*.231>,*B)*=36,'('36),[
! :2)*<-3<3.+>*931>,*-).1>(*'6*(2)*-)V>3=+('36*3I*(2)*=-3..35)-*+6,*(2)*>3..*3I*+*.(-))(*(-))[
! :2)*<-3<3.),*B1'>,'6J*<-3<3.).*(3*2+5)*+*B+>=36?*+(*(2)*-)+-*-).1>('6J*'6*35)->33C'6J*+6,*<-'5+=?*(3*(2)

<-3<)-(?d.*+,Q3'6'6J*J+-,)6.[
! :2)*=36.(-1=('36*3I*(2)*B+.);)6(*931>,*=+1.)*.1B.',)6=)*+(*(2)*+,Q3'6'6J*<-3<)-(').

B&C$.%&/0&#"'(D0"'#E

A3*3BQ)=('36.*-+'.),*.1BQ)=(*(3*=36,'('36.[*.))*-);+-C.*.)=('36*I3-*I1-(2)-*,)(+'>.@

F."&G?%.#"#$%&

A3*3BQ)=('36.*-+'.),*.1BQ)=(*(3*(2)*-)()6('36*3I*(2)*)X'.('6J*=-3..35)-*+6,*+*<-3<3-('36*.3I(*>+6,.=+<'6J
-)(+'6),*(3*(2)*I-36(*B316,+-?@

Page 14



H"&AG+"?0

A3*3BQ)=('36.*-+'.),*.1BQ)=(*(3*(2)**I3>>39'6J*B)'6J*<-35',),/

! 4*J33,*<-3<3-('36*3I*.3I(*>+6,.=+<'6J*'.*-)(+'6),*(3*I3-)=31-(@
! D-35'.'36*I3-*=35)-),*=?=>)*.(3-+J)*;))('6J*(2)*=316='>e.*=?=>)*<+-C'6J*.(+6,+-,.7*.=-))6),*+.

6)=)..+-?@
! 4*B'6*.(3-)7*.1'(+B>?*+6,*+((-+=('5)>?*.=-))6),@
! 4>>*<>+6(*.<)=').7*<3(*.'f)7*61;B)-.*+6,*>3=+('36*(3*B)*<-35',),*+=-3..*+>>*)>)5+('36.@
! 4>>*2+-,*;+()-'+>.*+6,*B316,+-?*(-)+(;)6(.*'6=>1,'6J*(?<).7*=3>31-.*+6,*I'6'.2).*(3*B)*<-35',),@

D)-;)+B>)*<+5'6J@

(>=C(\H
I0,(+%&G$A0."#$%&G

:2)*C)?*=36.',)-+('36.*+-)*+.*I3>>39./

!@* D-'6='<>)*3I*H)5)>3<;)6([
"@* K+..'6J7*I3-;7*,).'J6*+6,*;+()-'+>.[
$@* &(+6,+-,*3I*<-3<3.),*+==3;;3,+('36[
_@* R;<+=(*36*6)'J2B31-'6J*-).',)6(.[
]@* :-)).*+6,*>+6,.=+<'6J[
L@* :-+6.<3-(+('36*+6,*2'J29+?*.+I)(?[
`@* T(2)-*=36.',)-+('36.[
\@* 0).<36.)*(3*3BQ)=('36.[
a@* F36=>1.'36@

:J().$&+$?'0(%K(<0C0'%?/0&#

:2)* .'()* 2+.* B))6* (2)* .1BQ)=(* 3I* (2-))* <-)5'31.* <>+66'6J* +<<>'=+('36.7* (93* 3I* 92'=2* 9)-)* (3* )-)=(* +* 6)9
,9)>>'6J231.)*+6,*36)*3I*92'=2*9+.*(3*)-)=(*I>+(.@*:2)*<-3<3.+>**I3-*\*I>+(.*NMD4*0)I/*%\#%L`aO*9+.*-)I1.),
B?*(2)*F316='>*+6,*.1B.)U1)6(>?*,'.;'..),*+(*+<<)+>*'6*"%%a@

:2)*;3.(*-)=)6(*+<<>'=+('36*I3-*+*6)9*,9)>>'6J231.)*9+.*9'(2,-+96*B)=+1.)*3I*,)(+'>),*,).'J6*'..1).*NMD4
0)I/*!!#"\$"O@*839)5)-7* (2)*<-'6='<>)*3I*+*6)9*,9)>>'6J231.)*36* (2)*.'()*2+.*B))6*+==)<(),*B?* (2)*)X(+6(
<>+66'6J*<)-;'..'36*I3-*+*(93*.(3-)?*I'5)*B),-33;*,9)>>'6J231.)*9'(2*(2)*I3-;+('36*3I*36)*3IIV.(-))(*<+-C'6J
.<+=)* '6* "%%a* NMD4* 0)I/* %a#%L"LO@* :2)* <-3<3-('36.* 3I* (2)* <>3(* 9)-)* =36.',)-),* (3* -)<>'=+()* (2)* J)6)-+>
<+(()-6* 3I* ,)5)>3<;)6(* '6* (2)* +-)+* '6* =3;<>'+6=)* 9'(2* D3>'=?* FD!`* 3I* (2)* F3-)* &(-+()J?* 92'=2* .))C.* (3
<-3()=(*(2)*.1B1-B+6*=2+-+=()-*3I*^-)6(@

8J(L"GG$&*M(K%./M(A0G$*&("&A(/"#0.$"'G

:2)*<-3<3.),*,9)>>'6J231.)*931>,*B)*I31-*.(3-)?.*'6*2)'J2(*'6=>1,'6J*(2)*B+.);)6(*>)5)>@*R(*931>,*.'(*36*(2)
.+;)*<-3<)-(?*>'6)*+.*A3@*!"*01.231(*45)61)*<-35','6J*.1II'=')6(*I-36(*J+-,)6*.<+=)*(3*+>>39*I3-*+*<+-C'6J
.<+=)7*B'6*.(3-+J)7*<+(2*(3*(2)*I-36(*)6(-+6=)*+6,*(2)*<-35'.'36*3I*.3I(*>+6,.=+<'6J@

:2)*<-3<3.),*231.)* '.*3I*+*;3,)-6*,).'J6*B1(*,3).*(+C)*-)I)-)6=)* I-3;*(2)*;3-)* (-+,'('36+>*=2+-+=()-*3I
6)'J2B31-'6J*,9)>>'6J.@*:2)*<-3<3.),*,9)>>'6J231.)*=3;<-'.).*+*,1+>*<'(=2),*-33I*92'=2*931>,*;+(=2*(2)
2)'J2(*3I* '(.*6)'J2B31-'6J*,9)>>'6J.*+(*B3(2*)+5).*+6,*-',J)*2)'J2(@*:2)* I-36(*)>)5+('36* '.*.()<<),*9'(2* (2)
<-3Q)=('6J*)>);)6(*=3;<-'.'6J*I>+.2),*B>+=C*B-'=C*=36('61'6J*+-316,*(2)*.31(2)-6*I>+6C*3I* (2)*<-3<)-(?*(3*+
,)<(2* 3I* "@$;@* ^)?36,* (2'.7* (2)* 231.)* 931>,* B)* 92'()* -)6,)-),@* E'(2'6* (2)* I-36(* )>)5+('36* 3I* (2)
,9)>>'6J231.)7*(93*>+-J)*9'6,39.*+(*J-316,*+6,*I'-.(*I>33-*+-)*<-3<3.),@*:3*(2)*-'J2(*2+6,*.',)*3I*(2)*231.)
+(*J-316,*I>33-7*(2)*;3,)-6*I-36(*,33-*931>,*B)*)6('-)>?*J>+f),*+6,*I-+;),*B?*+*=),+-*=>+,*(';B)-*<3-=2@*:2)
<3-=2* 931>,* <-3Q)=(* .>'J2(>?* B)?36,* (2) I3-9+-,* <-3Q)=('6J* )>);)6(* 3I* (2)* 231.)* B1(* 931>,* 63(* +<<)+-
,'.<-3<3-('36+()@*4B35)*(2'.7*(2)*-'J2(*2+6,*I'-.(*I>33-*<+-(*3I*(2)*,9)>>'6J231.)*931>,*B)*92'()*-)6,)-),@*:3
(2)* I-36(* )>)5+('36* +(* .)=36,* I>33-7* (-'+6J1>+-* .2+<),* J>+f'6J7* +<<)+-'6J* +>;3.(* +.* <+-(* 3I* (2)* -33I7* '.
<-3<3.),@

4>(231J2*(2)*<-3<3.),*,9)>>'6J231.)*2+.*(2-))*.(3-)?.*3I*-).',)6('+>*+==3;;3,+('36*+B35)*J-316,*>)5)>7*'(
2+.*(2)*<-3<3-('36.*3I*+*(93*.(3-)?*<-3<)-(?*9'(2*+,,'('36+>*+==3;;3,+('36*<-35',),*'6*(2)*J+B>)*-33I@*:2)
,).'J6* 3I* (2)* ,9)>>'6J231.)* 931>,* 63(* -)<>'=+()* (2+(* 3I* '(.* 6)'J2B31-.* B1(* '.* 9)>>* =36.',)-),7* +6,* '.* +6
+<<-3<-'+()* B+>+6=)* B)(9))6* -).<)=('6J* (2)* )X'.('6J* =2+-+=()-* 3I* (2)* +-)+* 92'>.(* <-3<3.'6J* +((-+=('5)
=36();<3-+-?* I)+(1-).@* :2'.* '.* =36.',)-),* +==)<(+B>)* '6* (2)* >3=+>'(?@*:2)* (';B)-* =>+,,'6J* <-3<3.),* (3* (2)

Page 15



<3-=2*=+6*+J)*U1'=C>?*+6,*+<<)+-*16.'J2(>?[*+*;+()-'+>*.231>,*B)*.)=1-),*(2-31J2*=36,'('36*92'=2*'.*,1-+B>)
+6,* 2'J2* U1+>'(?@* * R6* +,,'('367* I1>>* .)=('36* +6,* )>)5+('36* ,)(+'>.* 9'>>* B)* -)U1'-),* 3I* (2)* 6)9* ,9)>>'6Jd.
=36.(-1=('36+>*Q16=('36.*(3*)6.1-)*+<<-3<-'+()*U1+>'(?*'.*;+'6(+'6),@

:2)*3-'J'6+>*<>+6.*<-3<3.),*+*.)<+-+('36*,'.(+6=)*3I*!;*+6,*$%%;;*B)(9))6*(2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J*+6,*A3@*!"
+6,* A3@* !%* -).<)=('5)>?@* 4;)6,;)6(.* 2+5)* B))6* -)=)'5),* +6,* (2)* ,9)>>'6J* 2+.* B))6* -),1=),* '6* 9',(27
;+'6(+'6'6J*+*,'.(+6=)*3I*!;*B)(9))6*(2)*B316,+-').*3I*B3(2*A3@*!%*+6,*A3@*!"@

NJ(7#"&A".A(%K(?.%?%G0A("++%//%A"#$%&

:2)*<-3<3.),*16'(*2+.*+*J-3..*'6()-6+>*I>33-*+-)+*3I "_%@!].U;7*92'=2*'.*'6*)X=)..*3I*(2)*;'6';1;*-)U1'-),
I3-*+*_VB),*(2-))*.(3-)?*<>1.*231.)*+.*.)(*31(*'6*(2)*M36,36*D>+6*N!!$*.U;O7*+6,*'(*'.*63(),*+>>*3I*(2)*-33;.
;))(*(2)*;'6';1;*I>33-.<+=)*.(+6,+-,.*+.*-)U1'-),*9'(2'6*(2)*R6()-';*M36,36*831.'6J*H).'J6*P1',)@

:2)*+,,'('36+>* ,9)>>'6J231.)*931>,*B)*,1+>* )+.(#*9).(*+.<)=(*9'(2*63*63-(2* I+='6J* -33;.*+6,* '(.* .16>'J2(
931>,*(2)-)I3-)*B)*3I*+6*+==)<(+B>)*>)5)>@*R(* '.*63(),*(2)*B+.);)6(*=36(+'6.*63*2+B'(+B>)*-33;.*+6,*931>,
2+5)*+*"@_;*,))<7*]@`$;*9',)*>'J2(9)>>*(3*'(.*-)+-*+6,*'.*(2)-)I3-)*=36.',)-),*+==)<(+B>)@*:3*(2)*2+B'(+B>)
-33;*9'6,39.*36*(2)*1<<)-*I>33-.7*(2)*31(>33C*+(*(2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J231.)*931>,*B)*+==)<(+B>)*+.*'(*+>>39.*I3-
+*;'6';1;*3I*!%;*B)(9))6*(2)*-)+-*9+>>*3I*(2)*,9)>>'6J231.)*+6,*.'()*B316,+-?*+.*-)U1'-),*'6*&DP!`7*+6,
;3-)*(2+6*"%;*(3*(93*,'-)=(>?*I+='6J*2+B'(+B>)*-33;.@

:2)* <-3<3.),* +;)6'(?* .<+=)* 931>,* .'J6'I'=+6(>?* )X=)),* (2)* F316='>d.* ;'6';1;* -)U1'-);)6(.* +.* .)(* 31(
9'(2'6*&DP!`7*(3(+>>'6J*;3-)*(2+6*"%%.U;*>3=+(),*(3*(2)*-)+-*3I*(2)*<-3<)-(?@

=J(O/?"+#(%&(!0$*EP%>.$&*(Q0G$A0&#G

:2)*<-3<3.),*231.)*2+.*B))6*,).'J6),*(3*)6.1-)*(2+(* (2)* ';<+=(*36*(2)*6)'J2B31-'6J*<-3<)-(').* '.*9'(2'6
-)+.36+B>)* >';'(.@* :2)* .'6J>)* .(3-)?* )>);)6(* 3I* <-3<3.),* 231.)* 9'>>* )X()6,* $@";* -)+-9+-,.* 3I* (2)
6)'J2B31-'6J*,9)>>'6J*+(*!%*01.231(*45)61)*+6,*_;*-)+-9+-,.*3I*!"*01.231(*45)61)[*(2'.*'.*+*-)>+('36.2'<
J)6)-+>>?* +==)<(),* 92)6* .'6J>)* .(3-)?* -)+-* )X()6.'36.* (3* ,)(+=2),* <-3<)-(').* +-)* <-3<3.),* +6,* '.
=36.',)-),*+<<-3<-'+()*+.*+*J1',)*'6*(2'.*=36()X(@*:2)*.'6J>)*.(3-)?*-)+-*)>);)6(*931>,*2+5)*+*2)'J2(*3I*$@\;
.>3<'6J*(3*"@L];*+(*'(.*)+5).*+6,*931>,*B)*Q1.(*35)-*+6*+5)-+J)*3I*$;*'6*2)'J2(*+6,*(2)-)I3-)*+==)<(+B>)*'6
()-;.*3I*'(.*';<+=(*36*+;)6'(?@*:2)*=35)-),*>'J2(9)>>*)X()6,.*I1-(2)-*-)+-9+-,.*'6(3*(2)*J+-,)6*(231J2*'.*63(
=36.',)-),*(3*J'5)*-'.)*(3*+6?*+;)6'(?*';<+=(.@

:2)*I'-.(*+6,*.)=36,*I>33-.*3I*(2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J*931>,*<-3Q)=(*!@_;*B)?36,*(2)*-)+-*9+>>*3I*61;B)-*!"7*(21.
=3;<>?'6J*9'(2*&DP]d.*"/!*J1',)>'6)* '6* =36.',)-+('36* (2+(* (2)*6)+-).( A"9& 2+B'(+B>)* -33;*9'6,39* '.* 35)-
_@];*+9+?*I-3;*(2)*.',)*3I*(2)*.)=36,*I>33-*)>);)6(*3I*(2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J*NA@^@*I>+6C*9'6,39.*92'=2*+-)*63(
.3>)* 2+B'(+B>)* -33;*9'6,39.* +-)* 63(* =36.',)-),O@* * T6* (2)* 63-(2)-6* B316,+-?7* (2)* ,9)>>'6J* 931>,* <-3Q)=(
%@]];*B)?36,*(2)*-)+-*9+>>*3I*61;B)-*!%*9'(2*(2)*;',,>)*3I*(2)*6)+-).(*2+B'(+B>)*-33;*9'6,39*B)'6J*;3-)
(2+6*$;*+9+?*+6,*+.*.1=2*=3;<>').*9'(2*&DP]d.*"/!*J1',)>'6)@

&DP!`* .(+().* (2+(* (2)* B1'>,'6J* )65)>3<)* 3I* <-3<3.),* 6)9* ,)5)>3<;)6(* .231>,* B)* .)(* B)>39* +* >'6)* 3I* $%
,)J-)).*I-3;*(2)*6)+-).(*-)+-*2+B'(+B>)*-33;*9'6,39*3I*+6*+,Q3'6'6J*)X'.('6J*<-3<)-(?7*;)+.1-),*";*+B35)
J-316,*>)5)>7*+6,*(2+(*92)-)*(2)*<-3<3.),**,)5)>3<;)6(**+,Q3'6.**<-'5+()**+;)6'(?#**J+-,)6*+-)+.*(2)*2)'J2(
3I*6)9*,)5)>3<;)6(*.231>,*63-;+>>?*B)*.)(*B)>39*+*>'6)*3I*_]*,)J-)).*+(*(2)*J+-,)6*),J)7*;)+.1-),*I-3;*+
2)'J2(*3I*";@*R(*'.*63(),*(2).)*<3>'=').*+-)*=3;<>'),*9'(2*(3*(2)*I-36(*+6,*-)+-*)>)5+('36.@

RJ(F.00G("&A('"&AG+"?$&*

:2)* .'()* =1--)6(>?* =36(+'6.* +* J33,* <-3<3-('36* 3I* .3I(* >+6,.=+<'6J* +6,* (2)-)* '.* +* >+-J)* (-))* >?'6J* 36* (2)
B316,+-?*A3@*!"*01.231(*45)61)*(3*(2)*.31(2@*4*=36,'('36*9'>>*B)*'6=>1,),*(3*)6.1-)*(2+(*(2'.*(-))*'.*-)(+'6),@

&1'(+B>)* -)<>+=);)6(* 2+-,* +6,* .3I(* >+6,.=+<'6J* 9'>>* +>.3* B)* -)U1'-),* (3* B)* <-35',),* '6=>1,'6J* <)-;)+B>)
<+5'6J7*+*.=-))6),*B'6*.(3-)7*2+-,* >+6,.=+<'6J*;+()-'+>.*+6,*.3I(* >+6,.=+<'6J* '6=>1,'6J*<>+6(*.<)=').7*<3(
.'f).7*61;B)-.*+6,* >3=+('36.*+-)*<-35',),*+>36J.',)*+*B'6* .(3-)* (2+(* '.*.1'(+B>?*+6,*+((-+=('5)>?*.=-))6),@
4>(231J2*(2'.*,)(+'>*2+.*B))6*'6=>1,),7*+*-)5'.),*I-36(*>+6,.=+<'6J*<>+6*'.*-)U1'-),*(3*+>>39*I3-*(2)*-)()6('36
3I*(2)*)X'.('6J*=-3..35)-@*46*+;)6,),*I-36(*>+6,.=+<'6J*<>+67*(2)-)I3-)7*9'>>*B)*-)U1'-),*B?*=36,'('36@

SJ(F."&G?%.#"#$%&("&A(E$*E1",(G"K0#,

01.231(*45)61)7*+*>3=+>*+==)..*-3+,7*'.*16-).(-'=(),*+6,*+.*.1=2*(2)-)*'.*-).',)6(*<+-C'6J*+>36J*B3(2*.',).
3I*(2)*-3+,@*A'J2(*(';)*<+-C'6J*36*(2)*-3+,*'.*>397*B1(*(2)*-3+,*2+.*2'J2*,+?(';)*36V.(-))(*<+-C'6J*+.*+*-).1>(

Page 16



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456744 8+,& 6 "1 33

3I*'(.*<-3X';'(?*(3*.(+('36.*+6,*=36.)U1)6(*=3;;1()-*<+-C'6J@

:2)* .'()* 2+.* J33,* +==)..* (3* <1B>'=* (-+6.<3-(* .)-5'=).* ND1B>'=* :-+6.<3-(* 4==)..'B'>'(?* M)5)>* _O7* 9'(2* =>3.)
+==)..*(3*g)6(36*.(+('36*NM36,36*T5)-J-316,*+6,*^+C)->33*>'6).O*+6,*A3-(29'=C*D+-C*.(+('36*NK)(-3<3>'(+6
>'6)O@* :2)-)* '.* +>.3* =>3.)* +==)..* (3* (2)* B1.* -31().*A3.@* !!_7* !\$7* ""$7*8a#8!%* +6,*8!\#8!a* 36*g)6(36
03+,@*01.231(**45)61)*'.*)6-31()*(3*B1.*-31()*A3*8a@

F+-*<+-C'6J*+>>39+6=).*I3-*,9)>>'6J231.).*+-)*J'5)6*'6*.(+6,+-,*D&!_*3I*(2)*SHD@*D3>'=?*^Y`*+6,*^-)6(e.
F-3..35)-* D3>'=?* +-)* +>.3* +<<>'=+B>)@* :2)* <+-C'6J* +>>39+6=)* I3-* (2)* 6)9* _* B),-33;* 231.)* '.* 1<* (3* +
;+X';1;*3I*"*.<+=).@*T6)*3IIV.(-))(*<+-C'6J*.<+=)* '.*<-3<3.),*(3*B)*<-35',),*36*+*6)9*,-'5)9+?*36*(2)
.31(2)-6*.',)*3I*(2)*I-36(*J+-,)6@

R6*=36.',)-+('36* (2+(*01.231(*45)61)* '.*+*9',)*-3+,*(2+(*=+6*.+I)>?*+==3;;3,+()*36V.(-))(*<+-C'6J*+>36J
B3(2* .',).*+6,*+.* '.* 63(* 2)+5'>?* <+-C),*+(*6'J2(7* (2)* .)=36,*.<+=)* =+6*B)*+==)<(+B>?* <-35',),*36V.(-))(@
:-+6.<3-(+('36*2+5)*-+'.),*=36=)-6.*35)-*(2)*-)V>3=+('36*3I*(2)*=-3..35)-*92'=2*931>,*-).1>(*'6*(2)*>3..*3I*+6
)X'.('6J*.(-))(* (-))7*=36(-+-?* (3*^-)6(e.*=-3..35)-*<3>'=?@*4*=36,'('36*2+.*(2)-)I3-)*B))6* '6=>1,),*(3*)6.1-)
(2)* )X'.('6J* =-3..35)-* '.* -)(+'6),* +6,* (2+(* 2+-,* +6,* .3I(* >+6,.=+<'6J* ,)(+'>.* +6,* B'6* .(3-+J)* ,)(+'>.* +-)
.1B;'((),*(3*(2)*=316='>@

:93*=?=>)*<+-C'6J*.<+=).*+-)*<-3<3.),*9'(2'6*+*.2),*(3*(2)*-)+-*3I*(2)*,9)>>'6J*92'=2*'.*+==)<(+B>)@*G1-(2)-
,)(+'>.*9'>>*B)*-)U1'-),*(3*B)*.1B;'((),*(3*(2)*=316='>*9'(2*-)J+-,*(3*'(.*.'f)*+6,*2)'J2(@

TJ(U#E0.(+%&G$A0."#$%&G

:2)*=+.)*3II'=)-*2+.*=36.1>(),*(2)*Y65'-36;)6(+>*8)+>(2*,)<+-(;)6(*36*(2)*<-3<3.+>7*923*2+5)*-)U1).(),
(2+(*.3;)*+,,'('36+>*=36,'('36.*+-)* '6=>1,),* '6*=36.',)-+('36* (2+(* (2)*.'()* '.* '6*+6*4'-*Z1+>'(?*K+6+J);)6(
4-)+*+6,*(2+(*<+-(*3I*(2)*.'()*;+?*B)*=36(+;'6+(),@*:2)*-)U1).(.*'6=>1,)/

! K)+.1-).*(3*;'('J+()*,1.(*+6,*I'6)*<+-('=>).*(3*B)*.1B;'((),
! 4*.'()*'65).('J+('36*(3*,)()-;'6)*(2)*6+(1-)*+6,*)X()6(*3I*+6?*.3'>*=36(+;'6+('36
! 46*+<<-+'.+>*3I*-);),'+('36*3<('36.*.231>,*+6?*=36(+;'6+('36*B)*I316,*(2+(*<-).)6(.*+6*16+==)<(+B>)

-'.C*(3*I1(1-)*.'()*1.)-.@
! 4*5)-'I'=+('36*-)<3-(*.2+>>*B)*<-35',),*(3*(2)*M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?7*.(+('6J*(2+(*-);),'+('36*2+.*B))6

=+--'),*31(*'6*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*(2)*+<<-35),*-);),'+('36*.=2);)*+6,*(2)*.'()*'.*<)-;'((),*I3-*)6,*1.)@

:2).)*=36,'('36.*9'>>*B)*'6=>1,),*+.*<+-(*3I*+6?*+<<-35+>@

VJ(Q0G?%&G0(#%(%PW0+#$%&G

:2)*TII'=)-*2+.*-).<36,),*(3*)+=2*3I*(2)*3BQ)=('36.*+.*.)(*31(*'6*(2)*(+B>)*B)>39/

UPW0+#$%& UKK$+0.XG(.0G?%&G0(#%(%PW0+#$%&
4*=36();<3-+-?*,).'J6*931>,*B)*31(*3I
=2+-+=()-*9'(2*(2)*)X'.('6J*,9)>>'6J.*+6,
9',)-*+-)+

&))*&)=('36 4B)CD+AA:',E)1"<%E)-&A:,'
+'-)%+(&<:+9AC +B35)@*F36,'('36.*9'>>*B)
'6=>1,),*(3*)6.1-)*(2+(*2'J2*U1+>'(?
;+()-'+>.*+-)*1.),@

:2)-)*'.*+*>+=C*3I*=+-*<+-C'6J*36*.'()
92'=2*931>,*-).1>(*'6*;3-)*36*.(-))(
<+-C'6J7*)X+=)-B+('6J*=36J).('36

F&&)F&#(:"')GB)CH<+'A/"<(+(:"')+'-
>:,>=+@)A+1&(@C +B35)@

:2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J231.)*'.*(33*,))<*+6,
931>,*-).1>(*'6*>3..*3I*>'J2(*+6,*31(>33C*+(
(2)*+,Q3'6'6J*<-3<)-(').

:2)*231.)*2+.*B))6*-),1=),*'6*,)<(2
+6,*9',(2*(3*=3;<>?*9'(2*(2)*J)6)-+>
<-'6='<>).*3I*&DP]*h4>()-'6J*+6,
YX()6,'6J*?31-*83;)i*N1.),*+.*+*J1',)
+.*(2'.*'.*I3-*-).',)6('+>*)X()6.'36.O*+6,
&DP!`*hH).'J6*P1',)*I3-*6)9
H)5)>3<;)6(i@*:2)*=316='>*1.).*(2).)
<3>'=').*(3*+..)..*+<<>'=+('36.*(3*)6.1-)
63*16+==)<(+B>)*>3..*3I*>'J2(*+6,*31(>33C
3==1-.*(3*6)'J2B31-'6J*<-3<)-(').@

:2)*(3<*I>33-*-)+-*9'6,39*931>,*-).1>(*'6
2'J2*>)5)>*35)->33C'6J*+,Q3'6'6J*(2)

:2)*.)=36,*I>33-*3I*(2)*6)9*,9)>>'6J
=3;<>').*9'(2*(2)*-)U1'-);)6(.*3I

Page 17



J+-,)6.*3I*!"*+6,*!%*01.231(*45)61) &DP]e.*"/!*-1>)*+6,*'(*'.*63(*=36.',)-),
(3*-).1>(*'6*+6?*+,,'('36+>*';<+=(*36
+;)6'(?*(2+(*931>,*63-;+>>?*B)
)X<)=(),*I-3;*+6*)X()6.'367*.1=2*+.*+
-)+-*,3-;)-*9'6,39

:2)*231.)*'.*.)(*(33*=>3.)*(3*)'(2)-
B316,+-?*9'(2*!%*+6,*!"*01.231(
45)61)*+6,*.231>,*;+'6(+'6*+*J+<*)'(2)-
.',)*3I*(2)*B316,+-?*B?*`]%;;*(3*+>>39
.',)*+==)..*+6,*;+'6()6+6=)

:2)*231.)*2+.*639*B))6*.)(*'6*I-3;
)'(2)-*B316,+-?*B?*!;@

:2)*,9)>>'6J231.)*I+'>.*(3*-).<)=(*(2)
I-36(*<-3<)-(?*>'6).*3I*'(.*+,Q3'6'6J
,9)>>'6J.

:2)*,9)>>'6J231.)*'.*.)(*.>'J2(>?*I3-9+-,
I-3;*A3@*!%*01.231(*45)61)*B1(*'.*36
(2)*.+;)*<-3<)-(?*>'6)*+.*A3@*!"*+6,*'.
(2)-)I3-)*=36.',)-),*+==)<(+B>)@

:2)*J1(()-'6J*'.*63(*=36(+'6),*9'(2'6*(2)
.'()*B316,+-?*+6,*931>,*35)-2+6J*'(.
6)'J2B31-'6J*<-3<)-(').

:2)*231.)*2+.*639*B))6*.)(*'6*I-3;
)'(2)-*B316,+-?*B?*!;@

46?*=36.(-1=('36*93-C.*.231>,*63(*-).1>(
'6*+6?*';<+=(.*(3*6)'J2B31-'6J
B316,+-').7*I)6=).*3-*9+>>.*+.*(2'.*931>,
=3;<-3;'.)*.)=1-'(?*(3*(2).)*<-3<)-(').

:2)*231.)*2+.*639*B))6*.)(*'6*I-3;
)'(2)-*B316,+-?*B?*!; +6,*(2)*396)-*3I
(2)*.'()*9'>>*B)*-);'6,),*3I*(2)'-*D+-(?
E+>>*4=(*-)U1'-);)6(.*9'(2'6*+6
'6I3-;+('5)@

:2)*+<<>'=+('36*'.*I3-*+*231.)7*239)5)-
(2)*<-3<3.),*>+?31(*=31>,*)+.'>?*>)+,*(3
+*I1(1-)*=2+6J)*3I*1.)*(3*I>+(.

46?*=2+6J)*3I*1.)*I-3;*36)*.'6J>)
I+;'>?*,9)>>'6J231.)*(3*I>+(.*931>,
-)U1'-)*<>+66'6J*<)-;'..'36@

:2)*<-3<3.),*B1'>,'6J*<-3<3.).*(3*2+5)
+*B+>=36?*+(*(2)*-)+-*-).1>('6J*'6
35)->33C'6J*+6,*<-'5+=?*(3*(2)*<-3<)-(?d.
+,Q3'6'6J*J+-,)6.

A3*B+>=36?*'.*<-3<3.),*(3*(2)*.)=36,
I>33-7*+6,*'(*'.*63(*=36.',)-),*(2+(*+
(2-))*.(3-)?*,9)>>'6J231.)*931>,*-).1>(
'6*+6?*+,,'('36+>*<-3B>);.*(2+6*+*-)+-
,3-;)-*9'6,39*931>,@

:2)*=36.(-1=('36*3I*(2)*B+.);)6(*931>,
=+1.)*.1B.',)6=)*+(*(2)*+,Q3'6'6J
<-3<)-(').

:2)*)X=+5+('36*3I*+6?*B+.);)6(*931>,
2+5)*(3*=3;<>?*9'(2*^1'>,'6J
0)J1>+('36.*+6,*'.*31(.',)*(2)*=36(-3>*3I
(2)*<>+66'6J*.?.();@*839)5)-7*(2)
+<<>'=+6(*9'>>*B)*-);'6,),*3I*(2)*D+-(?
E+>>*4=(*+.*+6*'6I3-;+('5)@

YJ(6%&+'>G$%&

&1BQ)=(*(3*=36,'('36.*+6,*+*.'J6),*&!%L*+J-));)6(7*+<<-35+>*'.*-)=3;;)6,),*'6*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*(2)*+B35)
<3>'=').*3I*(2)*SHD7*F3-)*&(-+()J?*+6,*-)>)5+6(*&DP.@

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A P-+6(*F36.)6(

(>CHF,'NF('E(C,G+,E

N!O :2)*<-3<3.),*,)5)>3<;)6(*'.*'6*J)6)-+>*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*<3>'=').*=36(+'6),*'6*(2)/V

^-)6(*S6'(+-?*H)5)>3<;)6(*D>+6*"%%_
^-)6(*F316='>d.*&1<<>);)6(+-?*D>+66'6J*P1',+6=)*!`*V*H).'J6*P1',)*I3-*A)9*H)5)>3<;)6(
^-)6(*F316='>d.*&1<<>);)6(+-?*D>+66'6J*P1',+6=)*]*V*4>()-'6J*+6,*YX()6,'6J*?31-*83;)

0)>)5+6(*<3>'=').*'6*(2)*4,3<(),*S6'(+-?*H)5)>3<;)6(*D>+6*+-)*(23.)*'6*(2)*I3>>39'6J
=2+<()-./V

^1'>(*Y65'-36;)6(/*'6*()-;.*3I*(2)*<-3()=('36*+6,*)62+6=);)6(*3I*(2)*)65'-36;)6(
831.'6J/*'6*()-;.*3I*<-3()=('6J*-).',)6('+>*+;)6'(').*+6,*J1','6J*6)9*,)5)>3<;)6(

Page 18



:-+6.<3-(/*'6*()-;.*3I*.1.(+'6+B'>'(?7*.+I)(?*+6,*.)-5'='6J*6)),.

!F,@+G+F,HX(>CHF,HA

N!O :2)*,)5)>3<;)6(*(3*92'=2*(2'.*<)-;'..'36*-)>+().*;1.(*B)*B)J16*63(*>+()-*(2+6*(2)*)X<'-+('36
3I*(2-))*?)+-.*B)J'66'6J*36*(2)*,+()*3I*(2'.*<)-;'..'36@

0)+.36/**:3*=36I3-;*9'(2*(2)*-)U1'-);)6(.*3I*&)=('36*a!*3I*(2)*:396*+6,*F316(-?*D>+66'6J
4=(*!aa%@

N"O :2)*,)5)>3<;)6(*2)-)B?*<)-;'((),*.2+>>*B)*=+--'),*31(*'6*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*(2)*I3>>39'6J
+<<-35),*,-+9'6JN.O*+6,#3-*,3=1;)6(N.O/

04!%4V!%%!^*-)=)'5),*%$#%!#"%!$
04!%4V!%%"^*-)=)'5),*%$#%!#"%!$
04!%4V!%%$^*-)=)'5),*%$#%!#"%!$
04!%4V!%%_4*-)=)'5),*%$#%!#"%!$
04!%4V!%%]4*-)=)'5),*%$#%!#"%!$
04!%4V!%%L*-)=)'5),*%$#%!#"%!$

0)+.36/**G3-*(2)*+53',+6=)*3I*,31B(*+6,*'6*(2)*'6()-).(.*3I*<-3<)-*<>+66'6J@

N$O A3* I1-(2)-* )X()6.'36.* 3-* B1'>,'6J.* .2+>>* B)* =36.(-1=(),* 9'(2'6* (2)* =1-('>+J)* 3I* (2)
,9)>>'6J231.)N.O*.1BQ)=(*3I*(2'.*+<<>'=+('367*63(9'(2.(+6,'6J*(2)*<-35'.'36.*3I*F>+..).*4*c*^*3I
D+-(*!*&=2),1>)*"*3I* (2)*:396*c*F316(-?*D>+66'6J*NP)6)-+>*D)-;'((),*H)5)>3<;)6(O*T-,)-
!aa]7* +.* +;)6,),7* N3-* +6?* 3-,)-* -)53C'6J* +6,* -)V)6+=('6J* (2+(* T-,)-* 9'(2* 3-* 9'(231(
;3,'I'=+('36O* 16>)..*+* I3-;+>* <>+66'6J* +<<>'=+('36* '.* I'-.(* .1B;'((),* (3* +6,* +<<-35),* B?* (2)
M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?@

0)+.36./*:3*<-)5)6(*+6*35)-*,)5)>3<;)6(*3I*(2)*.'()*+6,*16,1)*>3..*3I*+;)6'(?*(3*+,Q3'6'6J
3==1<')-.@

N_O A3*9'6,39.7*-33I>'J2(.*3-*J>+f),*,33-.*N3(2)-*(2+6*+6?*.2396*'6*(2)*+<<-35),*<>+6.O*.2+>>*B)
=36.(-1=(),*'6*(2)*I>+6C*9+>>.*3I*(2)*B1'>,'6J*+.*)X()6,),*9'(231(*(2)*<-'3-*9-'(()6*=36.)6(*3I
(2)*M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?@*:23.)*9'6,39N.O*.2396* '6* (2)*+<<-35),*<>+6.*.2+>>*B)*J>+f),
9'(2*3B.=1-)*J>+..*+6,*(2)*9'6,39N.O*.2+>>*3<)6*+(*2'J2*>)5)>*36>?*N63(*>)..*(2+6*!@\;*+B35)
I>33-* >)5)>O*+6,* (3<*216J*+6,*.2+>>*B)*.3*;+'6(+'6),*16>)..* (2)*<-'3-*9-'(()6*=36.)6(*3I* (2)
M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?*'.*3B(+'6),@

0)+.36/*:3*;'6';'.)*'6()-I)-)6=)*9'(2*(2)*<-'5+=?*3I*(2)*+,Q3'6'6J*3==1<')-.@

N]O YX=)<(* +.* ;+?* B)* +J-)),* '6* 9-'('6J* B?* (2)* M3=+>* D>+66'6J* 41(23-'(?7* (2)-)* .2+>>* B)* 63
3B.(-1=('36* 35)-* \]%*;;* '6* 2)'J2(* 9'(2'6* (2)* .'()* 9'(2'6* +* 5'.'B'>'(?* .<>+?* )'(2)-* .',)* 3I* (2)
5)2'=1>+-*+==)..*,)I'6),*B?*>'6).*Q3'6'6J*<3'6(.*36*(2)*),J)*3I*(2)*<1B>'=*2'J29+?*+(*+*,'.(+6=)
3I*"@_;*I-3;*(2)*),J)*3I*(2)*+==)..*(3*+*<3'6(*36*(2)*=)6(-)*>'6)*3I*(2)*+==)..*9+?*"@_;*B+=C
I-3;*(2)*<1B>'=*2'J29+?@

0)+.36/**:3*)6.1-)*(2+(*(2)*I-36(*B316,+-?*(-)+(;)6(*+6,*>+6,.=+<'6J*,3).*63(*<-)Q1,'=)
=36,'('36.*3I*.+I)(?*I3-*<),).(-'+6.*36*(2)*<1B>'=*2'J29+?@

NLO A3(9'(2.(+6,'6J*(2)*+<<-35),*<>+6.7*I1-(2)-*,)(+'>.*3I*;+()-'+>.*I3-*+>>*)X()-6+>*93-C7*'6=>1,'6J
.+;<>).* +6,* )>)5+('36.#.)=('36.* 3I* (2)* =36.(-1=('36+>* Q16=('36.* 3I* (2)* <-3<)-(?* 7* .2+>>* B)
.1B;'((),* (3* +6,* +<<-35),* '6* 9-'('6J* B?* (2)* M3=+>* D>+66'6J* 41(23-'(?* B)I3-)* +6?* 93-C* '.
=3;;)6=),@*:2)*93-C*.2+>>*B)*=+--'),*31(*'6*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*(2)*+<<-35),*,)(+'>.@

0)+.36/*:3*)6.1-)*+*.+('.I+=(3-?*,)5)>3<;)6(*92'=2*,3).*63(*<-)Q1,'=)*(2)*+;)6'(?*3I*(2)
>3=+>'(?@

N`O A3(9'(2.(+6,'6J* +6?* ,)(+'>.* 3I* >+6,.=+<)* 93-C.* -)I)--),* (3* '6* (2)* .1B;'((),* +<<>'=+('367* +
.=2);)* I3-* (2)* >+6,.=+<)* 93-C.* +6,* (-)+(;)6(* 3I* (2)* I-36(* J+-,)6* 3I* (2)* <-3<3.),
,)5)>3<;)6(*N'6=>1,'6J*.<)=').7*<>+6(*.'f).*+6,*<>+6('6J*,)6.'(').O*.2+>>*B)*.1B;'((),*(3*+6,
+<<-35),* '6*9-'('6J* B?* (2)* M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?* <-'3-* (3* (2)* =3;;)6=);)6(* 3I* +6?* .'()
=>)+-+6=)7* ,);3>'('36* 3-* =36.(-1=('36* 93-C.* 36* (2)* .'()@* * 46?* +<<-35),* <>+6('6J7* (1-I'6J* 3-

Page 19



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456744 8+,& I "1 33

.)),'6J* '6=>1,),* '6* .1=2* ,)(+'>.* .2+>>* B)* =3;<>)(),* '6* .(-'=(* +==3-,+6=)*9'(2* (2)* +<<-35),
,)(+'>.* <-'3-* (3* (2)* 3==1<+('36* 3I* +6?* <+-(* 3I* (2)* ,)5)>3<;)6(* 3-* '6* +==3-,+6=)* 9'(2* +
<-3J-+;;)*+J-)),*'6*9-'('6J*9'(2*(2)*M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?@**&1=2*+*.=2);)*.2+>>*'6=>1,)/V

N+O* (2)* ',)6('I'=+('36* +6,* <-3()=('36* 3I* )X'.('6J* (-)).*+6,* .2-1B.* 63(* ,'-)=(>?* +II)=(),* B?* (2)
B1'>,'6J*93-C.*+6,*92'=2*+-)*(3*B)*-)(+'6),7*'6*<+-('=1>+-*(2)*(-))*'6*(2)*.31(2V)+.(*=3-6)-*3I
(2)*.'()*+,Q+=)6(*(3*(2)*B316,+-?*9'(2*A3@*!"*01.231(*45)61)[

NBO* <-3<3.),* ;)+6.* 3I* )6=>3.1-)* N)@J@* 9+>>.7* I)6=).O* '6,'=+('6J* ;+()-'+>.* +6,* 2)'J2(.* (3
'6=>1,)*(2)*B316,+-?*3I*A3@*!%*01.231(*45)61)[

N=O*.=-))6*<>+6('6J*+>36J*(2)*9).(7*)+.(*+6,*.31(2*B316,+-?*(3*'6=>1,)*(2)*B316,+-?*9'(2*(2)
J+-,)6*3I*A3@*!%*01.231(*45)61)[

N,O* +-)+.* 3I* 2+-,* >+6,.=+<)* 93-C.* '6=>1,'6J* <)-;)+B>)* <+5'6J* +6,* <-3<3.),* ;+()-'+>.
'6=>1,'6J*.+;<>).*92)-)*6)=)..+-?[

N)O*,)(+'>.*3I*(2)*<-3<3.),*+--+6J);)6(.*I3-*(2)*;+'6()6+6=)*3I*(2)*>+6,.=+<)*93-C.[

NIO* ,)(+'>.* 3I* (2)* <-3<3.),* -)+-* .2),* (3* +==3;;3,+()* (2)* (93* =?=>)* .<+=).7* '6=>1,'6J
;+()-'+>.7*<>+6.*+6,*)>)5+('36.[

NJO* (2)*-)()6('36*3I* (2)*)X'.('6J*=-3..35)-* (3*B)*;+'6(+'6),*(3* (2)*63-(2*3I* (2)*.'()*B316,+-?
9'(2*(2)*)X'.('6J*.(-))(*(-))*(3*B)*-)(+'6),@

46?*<>+6('6J*(2+(*'.*<+-(*3I*(2)*+<<-35),*.=2);)*(2+(*9'(2'6*+*<)-'3,*3I 1:;& ?)+-.*+I()-*<>+6('6J
'.* -);35),7*,').*3-*B)=3;).*.)-'31.>?*,+;+J),*3-*,'.)+.),7*.2+>>* B)* -)<>+=),* '6* (2)*6)X(
<>+6('6J*.)+.36*+6,*+>>*<>+6('6J*.2+>>*B)*-)<>+=),*9'(2*3(2)-.*3I*+*.';'>+-*.'f)*+6,*.<)=').*+6,
'6* (2)*.+;)*<3.'('36.7*16>)..* (2)*M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?* I'-.(*J'5).*9-'(()6*=36.)6(* (3*+6?
5+-'+('36@

0)+.36/**:3*)6.1-)*+*.+('.I+=(3-?*+<<)+-+6=)*+6,*.)(('6J*I3-*(2)*<-3<3.),*,)5)>3<;)6(*+6,
)6.1-)*(2+(*'(*)62+6=).*(2)*5'.1+>*+;)6'(?*3I*(2)*+-)+@

N\O :2)**,)5)>3<;)6(**'.**9'(2'6**+6**4'-**Z1+>'(?**K+6+J);)6(**4-)+**+6,**=36.(-1=('36*+6,
,);3>'('36*93-C.*+-)*>'C)>?*(3*=36(-'B1()*(3*B+=CJ-316,*+'-*<3>>1('36*>)5)>.@*:2)*+<<>'=+6(*;1.(
);<>3?*;)+.1-).*(3*;'('J+()*(2)*';<+=(.*3I*,1.(*+6,*I'6)*<+-('=>).*J)6)-+(),*B?*(2)*3<)-+('367
*(2)**,)(+'>.**3I**92'=2**;1.(**B)**.1B;'((),**(3**(2)**M3=+>**D>+66'6J**41(23-'(?**I3-*+<<-35+>7
<-'3-*(3*=3;;)6=);)6(*3I*(2)*,)5)>3<;)6(@

0)+.36/*:3*;'6';'.)*,1.(*+-'.'6J*I-3;*(2)*3<)-+('36@

NaO +O* D-'3-* (3* (2)* =3;;)6=);)6(* 3I* B1'>,'6J* 93-C.7* +* .3'>* =36(+;'6+('36* -)<3-(* .2+>>* B)
.1B;'((),*(3*+6,*+<<-35),*'6*9-'('6J*B?*(2)*>3=+>*<>+66'6J*+1(23-'(?@*:2)*.'()*'65).('J+('36*.2+>>
B)* =+--'),* 31(* B?* =3;<)()6(* <)-.36.* (3* ,)()-;'6)* (2)* 6+(1-)* +6,* )X()6(* 3I* +6?* .3'>
=36(+;'6+('36*<-).)6(@*:2)*'65).('J+('36*.2+>>*B)*=+--'),*31(*'6*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*(2)*<-'6='<>).
3I*^&*!%!`]/"%!!*+6,*'6=>1,)*(2)*-).1>(.*3I*+6?*-).)+-=2*+6,*+6+>?.'.*16,)-(+C)6*+.*9)>>*+.
+6* +..)..;)6(* 3I* (2)* -'.C.* <3.),* B?* +6?* ',)6('I'),* =36(+;'6+('367* +6,* +6* +<<-+'.+>* 3I
-);),'+('36*3<('36.*.231>,*+6?*=36(+;'6+('36*B)*I316,*(2+(*<-).)6(.*+6*16+==)<(+B>)*-'.C*(3
I1(1-)*.'()*1.)-.@*46?*-);),'+('36*;)+.1-).*-)U1'-),*B?*(2)*M3=+>*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?*.2+>>*B)
=+--'),*31(*'6*I1>>*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2*(2)*+<<-35),*,)(+'>.@

BO* 4* 5)-'I'=+('36* -)<3-(* .2+>>* B)* <-35',),* (3* (2)* M3=+>* D>+66'6J* 41(23-'(?7* .(+('6J* (2+(
-);),'+('36*2+.*B))6*=+--'),*31(* '6*+==3-,+6=)*9'(2* (2)*+<<-35),*-);),'+('36*.=2);)*+6,
(2)*.'()*'.*<)-;'((),*I3-*)6,*1.)*N16>)..*(2)*D>+66'6J*41(23-'(?*2+.*<-)5'31.>?*=36I'-;),*(2+(
63*-);),'+('36*;)+.1-).*+-)*-)U1'-),O*<-'3-*(3*3==1<+('36*3I*(2)*,)5)>3<;)6(@

0)+.36/*:3*)6.1-)*(2)*.+I)*,)5)>3<;)6(*+6,*.)=1-)*3==1<+6=?*3I*(2)*.'()

+,NF(=CG+?>HA

N!O :2)*<-35'.'36.*3I*:2)*D+-(?*E+>>*)(=@*4=(*!aaL*;+?*B)*+<<>'=+B>)*+6,*-)>+().*(3*93-C*36*+6
)X'.('6J*9+>>*.2+-),*9'(2*+63(2)-*<-3<)-(?[*B1'>,'6J*36*(2)*B316,+-?*9'(2*+*6)'J2B31-'6J

Page 20



<-3<)-(?[*3-*)X=+5+('6J*6)+-*+*6)'J2B31-'6J*B1'>,'6J@*46*)X<>+6+(3-?*B33C>)(*.)(('6J*31(*?31-
3B>'J+('36.*=+6*B)*3B(+'6),*I-3;*(2)*F3;;16'(').*+6,*M3=+>*P35)-6;)6(*9)B.'()
999@=3;;16'(').@J35@1C

46?*<)-.36*9'.2'6J*(3*'6.<)=(*(2)*+B35)*<+<)-.*.231>,*=36(+=(*M+1-+*j)6C'6.367*:2)*D>+66'6J*&)-5'=)7
^-)6(*831.)7*$_a*8'J2*03+,7*E);B>)?7*K',,>).)X7*84a*L^k7*:)>@*A3@*%"%*\a$` ]"`L

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72382*9:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#"$"%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !0!1!23*4'56*&(-))(7*89:,9:

;*<-9=:*>9?@-'56(*+:,*,+(+A+.)*-'56(.*"%!!*B-,:+:>)*&C-D)@*!%%%"2"E%

F6'.*G+?*'.*':,'>+('D)*9:H@I

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



(?!?+@?AB 3!*B>(9A)-7*"%!"

CD(AB J):.+H*K-)):

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 4+-H).,):*<9:.CH(+('D)*L9-CG

EG!DH+G,B !0!1!23*4'56*&(-))(7*89:,9:

0(G0GIDEB M-)>('9:*9N*3*.(9-)@*AC'H,':5*(9*?-9D',)*!3*+NN9-,+AH)*NH+(.7*>9:.'.(':5*9N*0
9:)1A),-99G7*O*(=91A),-99G*+:,*"*(6-))1A),-99G*C:'(.I

D00E+!D,HB B-'5':*49C.':5*K-9C?

!G,HD!HB P9:).*8+:5*8+&+HH)

0ED,',GJIB
QH)+.)*.))*>9:,'('9:*"

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
K-+:(*?H+::':5*?)-G'..'9:*.CAR)>(*(9*(6)*>9G?H)('9:*9N*+*.+('.N+>(9-@*&)>('9:*!%E*9-*9(6)-*H)5+H*+5-))G):(
+:,*,)H)5+()*+C(69-'(@*(9*(6)*4)+,*9N*S-)+*QH+::':5 9-*9(6)-*,CH@*+C(69-'.),*?)-.9: (9*+5-))*(6)*)T+>(*()-G.
(6)-)9N*9:*+,D'>)*N-9G*(6)*U'-)>(9-*9N*8)5+H*&)-D'>).*+:,*Q-9>C-)G):(I

I?!H+G,'5.6'A?HD+EI
F6)*+??H'>+('9:*-)VC'-).*+*&)>('9:*!%E*S5-))G):(7*':*9-,)-*(9*.)>C-)*(6)*N9HH9=':5*A):)N'(./1

W+X**Q+@G):(*9N*(6)*<9C:>'H.*H)5+H*+:,*9(6)-*?-9N)..'9:+H*>9.(.*':*W'X*?-)?+-':5*+:,*>9G?H)(':5*(6)*+5-))G):(
*+:,*W''X*G9:'(9-':5*+:,*):N9->':5*'(.*?)-N9-G+:>)
WAX*!%%Y*SNN9-,+AH)*49C.':5*Z*(9*A)*+5-)),*A@*(6)*<9C:>'H
W>X**S*>9:(-'AC('9:*[2O7E%%*W*["70%%*?)-*+,,'('9:+H*S4*A),-99GX7*,C)*9:*G+()-'+H*.(+-(*+:,7*':,)T
H':\),*N-9G*(6)*,+()*9N*>9GG'(())*N9-*M,C>+('9:7*&C.(+':+AH)*F-+:.?9-(+('9:7
B?):*&?+>)*]*&?9-(.*':*(6)*H9>+H*+-)+I
W,X*&C.(+':+A'H'(@*1*.CAG'..'9:*+:,*>9G?H'+:>)*='(6*(6)*&C.(+':+A'H'(@*>6)>\1H'.(*):.C-':5*+*G':'GCG*9N*2%Y
.>9-)*'.*+>6')D),*+:,*<9,)*N9-*&C.(+':+AH)*49G).*H)D)H*07*='(6*>9G?):.+('9:*.69CH,*'(*:9(*A)*,)H'D)-),I*^:
+,,'('9:*(9*+,6)-':5*(9*(6)*U)G9H'('9:*Q-9(9>9HI
W)X*BNN.)(*"%Y*9N*(6)*.'()_.*>+-A9:*)G'..'9:.*(6-9C56*9:.'()*-):)=+AH)*5):)-+('9:I*^N*?-9D):*(9*(6)*<9C:>'H_.
.+('.N+>('9:*(6+(*'(_.*C:N)+.'AH)7*?-9D',)*'(*9NN*.'()*(6-9C56*+:*':1H')C*?+@G):(*(9*(6)*>9C:>'H*=69*='HH*?-9D',)
(6+(*H)D)H*9N*9NN.)(*-):)=+AH)*5):)-+('9:I
WNX*P9':*+:,*+,6)-)*(9*(6)*<9:.',)-+()*<9:(-+>(9-.*.>6)G)I
W5X*F6)*`)G9D+H*9N*(6)*-'56(.*9N*-).',):(.*(9*+??H@*N9-*?+-\':5*?)-G'(.I

S:,7*(9*+C(69-'.)*(6)*4)+,*9N*S-)+*QH+::':57*9-*9(6)-*,CH@*+C(69-'.),*?)-.9:7*(9*-)NC.)*?H+::':5*?)-G'..'9:*'N
(6)*+??H'>+:(*6+.*N+'H),*(9*,)G9:.(-+()*(6)*+A'H'(@*(9*?-9D',)*N9-*(6)*+A9D)*()-G.*+:,*G))(*(6)*?9H'>').*9N*(6)
a:'(+-@*U)D)H9?G):(*QH+:*+:,*&)>('9:*!%E*QH+::':5*BAH'5+('9:.*&C??H)G):(+-@*QH+::':5*U9>CG):(*A@
>9:>HC,':5*+:*+??-9?-'+()*+5-))G):(I

F6)*U)D)H9?G):(*'.*:9(*G+@9-+H*<^8*H'+AH)*+.*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5*'.*)T)G?(I

?L+IH+,F
F6)*+??H'>+('9:*-)H+().*(9*+*D+>+:(*.'()*.'(C+(),*9:*(6)*:9-(6)+.(*.',)*9N*4'56*&(-))(7*4+-H).,):I**F6)*.'()*=+.
G9.(*-)>):(H@*':*C.)*+.*+*?)(-9H*N'HH':5*.(+('9:*AC(*6+.*.':>)*A)):*,)G9H'.6),*+:,*>H)+-),I*F6)*+??H'>+('9:
N9-G.*':,'>+()*(6+(*(6)*C.)*>)+.),*':*"%%EI*F6)*.'()*'.*:9(*H9>+(),*='(6':*+*>9:.)-D+('9:*+-)+*9-*+:*+-)+*9N
,'.(':>('D)*-).',):('+H*>6+-+>()-7*+:,*'.*:9(*='(6':*+:@*,).'5:+(),*>):(-)I*F6)*4'56*&(-))(*'.*+*89:,9:
U'.(-'AC(9-*`9+,I

0(G0GIDE
QH)+.)*.))*+A9D)I

Page 24



M+IHG(N
b)GA)-.*='HH*A)*+=+-)*(6+(*(6)-)*6+D)*A)):*+*:CGA)-*9N*+??H'>+('9:.*.))\':5*-),)D)H9?G):(*9N*(6'.*.'()7*+HH
9N*=6'>6*=)-)*-)NC.),*+:,*(=9*9N*=6'>6*=)-)*.CA.)VC):(H@*,'.G'..),*+(*+??)+HI

5.O.P6Q

F6'.*=+.*,'.G'..),*+(*+??)+H*9:*"c*&)?()GA)-*"%!%7*?-9?9.':5*BC(H':)*+??H'>+('9:*N9-*)-)>('9:*9N*31*+:,
01.(9-)@*AC'H,':5*='(6*A+.)G):(*(9*?-9D',)*"%*+NN9-,+AH)*NH+(.7*>9:.'.(':5*9N*!*9:)1A),-99G7*!"*(=91A),-99G
+:,*O*(6-))1A),-99G*NH+(.*WG+(()-.*(9*A)*,)()-G':),/*+>>)..7*+??)+-+:>)7*H+@9C(*+:,*.>+H)XI*F6)*^:.?)>(9-
>9:>HC,),/

_!!!"#$"%"#&%'()')*$+%,)-+.%/&%#$(01-+%")%"#&%2#$($2"&(%$3.%$''&$($32&%)1%"#&%$(&$%$3.%"#&%+45436%2)3.4"4)3*%)1
"#&%)22-'4&(*%)1%3&$(/7%.,&++436*%$3.%"#&%'()')*&.%1+$"*!%83%$..4"4)39%43%"#&%$/*&32&%)1%$%+&6$+%$6(&&0&3"
(&6$(.436%143$324$+%2)3"(4/-"4)3*9%"#&%.&5&+)'0&3"%,)-+.%(&*-+"%43%-3(&$*)3$/+&%'(&**-(&%)3
&:4*"436%*&(542&*%$3.%431($*"(-2"-(&I_

.QO;;/.

F6'.*=+.*-)NC.),*+(*QH+::':5*<9GG'(())*9:*!O(6*U)>)GA)-*"%%$7*N9-*dBC(H':)*+??H'>+('9:*WG+(()-.*':>HC,),/
+>>)..7*+??)+-+:>)7*H+@9C(*+:,*.>+H)X*N9-*)-)>('9:*9N*+*01#21.(9-)@*AC'H,':5*W='(6*A+.)G):(X*>9G?-'.':5*"3
+NN9-,+AH)*NH+(.*W"*9:)1A),-99G7*$*(=91A),-99G*+:,*!"*(6-))1A),-99GX

F6)*-)+.9:.*N9-*-)NC.+H*=)-)/

d;#&%'()')*&.%1)-(<%$3.%145&<*")(&7%/-4+.436%=,4"#%/$*&0&3">9%/7%(&$*)3%)1%4"*%)5&($++%#&46#"9%,4."#9%/-+?9%$3.
'():404"79%(&+$"&*%'))(+7%,4"#%'()'&("4&*%)3%@-2?+4.6&%A5&3-&%$3.%,)-+.%#$5&%$3%-3$22&'"$/+&%40'$2"%)3%"#&
$0&34"4&*%)1%3&46#/)-(436%)22-'4&(*%")%"#&%(&$(%)1%"#&%*4"&9%/7%(&$*)3%)1%"#&%2(&$"4)3%)1%$3%)5&(/&$(436%40'$2"
)3%&:4*"436%'()'&("4&*9%40'$2"436%)3%'(45$27%$3.%)-"+))?!%%;#&%'()')*$+%,)-+.%"#-*%(&*-+"%43%$%.&5&+)'0&3"
"#$"%4*%)-"%)1%2#$($2"&(%,4"#%"#&%&:4*"436%$3.%$.B)43436%/-4+.436*%")%"#&%.&"(40&3"%)1%"#&%54*-$+%2#$($2"&(%$3.
$''&$($32&%)1%"#&%$(&$!%%A*%$%(&*-+"9%"#&%'()')*$+%,)-+.%/&%2)3"($(7%")%')+427%CDE%)1%"#&%$.)'"&.%C(&3"
F34"$(7%G&5&+)'0&3"%H+$3%IJJK%$3.%L-''+&0&3"$(7%H+$33436%M-4.$32&%LHMNOP%QG&*463%M-4.&%1)(%R&,
G&5&+)'0&3"d

Q;#&%'()')*&.%1+$"*%$(&%+)2$"&.%43%$3%$(&$%,#42#%4*%.&1424&3"%43%'-/+42%)'&3%$0&34"7%*'$2&%$3.9%/7%(&$*)3%)1
"#&%+404"&.%$0&34"7%5$+-&%)1%"#&%'(45$"&%&:"&(3$+%*'$2&%)1%*)0&%)1%"#&%+$(6&%1$04+7%-34"*9%"#&%.&5&+)'0&3"
,)-+.%/&%2)3"($(7%")%')+424&*%SE%$3.%SNT%)1%"#&%F34"$(7%G&5&+)'0&3"%H+$3%IJJK%$3.%L-''+&0&3"$(7
H+$33436%M-4.$32&%R)!%NOP%QG&*463%M-4.&%1)(%R&,%G&5&+)'0&3"Q

Q;#&%'()')*&.%"(&$"0&3"%)1%"#&%(&$(%&+&5$"4)39%/7%(&$*)3%)1%4"*%'))(%-*&%)1%0$"&(4$+*%$3.%$("42-+$"4)39%.)&*
3)"%*-22&&.%")%/(&$?%"#&%)5&($++%/-+?%$3.%,4."#%)1%"#&%.&5&+)'0&3"9%,#4+&%(&*-+"436%43%$%/-4+.436%,#42#%1$4+*%")
$..%$%')*4"45&%2)3"(4/-"4)3%")%"#&%*"(&&"<*2&3&9%$3.%4*%"#-*%2)3"($(7%")%')+424&*%CDI%$3.%CDE%)1%"#&%F34"$(7
G&5&+)'0&3"%H+$3%IJJKQ

Q;#&%'()')*&.%43"&(3$+%$(($36&0&3"%)1%"#&%'()')*&.%1+$"%-34"*%.)%3)"%'()54.&%*$"4*1$2")(7%+45436%2)3.4"4)3*9%43
"&(0*%)1%"#&%.-'+&:%-34"*%)3%"#&%6()-3.%$3.%+),&(%6()-3.%1+))(*!%%A++%-34"*%*#)-+.%/&%$(($36&.%")%$2#4&5&
$22&'"$/+&%+&5&+*%)1%3$"-($+%.$7+46#"436%$3.%&3*-(&%3$"-($+%*"(&&"%*-(5&4++$32&!%%;#&%'()')*&.%1$4+*%"#4*%/7
'+$2436%/$"#())0*%$"%"#&%1()3"%&+&5$"4)3%)3%"#&%6()-3.%1+))(%,4"#%2&3"($++7%/$*&.%?4"2#&3*9%$3.%4*%"#-*
2)3"($(7%")%')+424&*%CDU%$3.%CDE%)1%"#&%F34"$(7%G&5&+)'0&3"%H+$3%IJJKQ

B(6)-*-)+.9:.*N9-*-)NC.+H*-)H+(),*(9*(6)*+A.):>)*9N*H)5+H*+5-))G):(.*(9*>9:(-9H*G+(()-.*9N/*>9:(-'AC('9:.e
.C.(+':+AH)*,)D)H9?G):(e*>+-*N-))*+5-))G):(.e*+:,*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5I

.RO;S;Q

F6'.*=+.*-)NC.),*+(*QH+::':5*<9GG'(())*!$(6*U)>)GA)-*"%%O7*N9-*(6)*dM-)>('9:*9N*N9C-1.(9-)@*AC'H,':5
>9G?-'.':5*00$Gf*-)(+'H*NH99-*.?+>)*Wa.)*<H+..*S!X*9:*5-9C:,*NH99-*+:,*!0*.)HN1>9:(+':),*NH+(.*9:*C??)-
NH99-.7*>9:.'.(':5*9N*3*T*9:)1A),-99G*NH+(.7*$*T*(=91A),-99G*NH+(.7*+:,*"*T*(6-))1A),-99G*NH+(.I

F6)*+??H'>+:(.*.CA.)VC):(H@*+??)+H),*(6)*<9C:>'H_.*,)>'.'9:7*AC(*(6)*+??)+H*=+.*,'.G'..),*9:*"c(6*PCH@
"%%cI*F6)*G+':*'..C)*6'56H'56(),*A@*(6)*+??)+H*':.?)>(9-*=+./

d"#&%&11&2"%)1%"#&%'()')*$+%)3%"#&%+45436%2)3.4"4)3*%)1%3&46#/)-(*Q!

Page 25



0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
g+('9:+H*QH+::':5*Q9H'>@* **
F6)*g+('9:+H*QH+::':5*Q9H'>@*L-+G)=9-\*WgQQLX*=+.*?CAH'.6),*9:*"O*b+->6*"%!"*+:,*-)?H+>).*QH+::':5
Q9H'>@*KC',+:>)*+:,*QH+::':5*Q9H'>@*&(+()G):(.*='(6*'GG),'+()*)NN)>(I*^(.*':>HC,).*+*?-).CG?('9:*':*N+D9C-
9N*.C.(+':+AH)*,)D)H9?G):(*':*A9(6*?H+:*G+\':5*+:,*,)>'.'9:*G+\':5I*^(*'.*>9:.',)-),*(6+(*(6)*.+D),*?9H'>').
-)N)--),*(9*':*(6)*+,9?(),*aUQ*+:,*>9-)*&(-+()5@*+-)*':*>9:N9-G'(@*='(6*(6)*gQQL*+:,*+-)*.('HH*-)H)D+:(I*F6)
gQQL*.(+().*(6+(*599,*VC+H'(@*,).'5:*+:,*+*599,*.(+:,+-,*9N*+G):'(@*N9-*)T'.(':5*+:,*NC(C-)*9>>C?+:(.*9N
H+:,*+:,*AC'H,':5.*W?+5)*!2X*+-)*-)VC'-),I*^:*+,,'('9:7*(6)*gQQL*-)N)-.*(9*(6)*-9H)*9N*&C??H)G):(+-@*QH+::':5
U9>CG):(.*=6)-)*(6)@*>+:*6)H?*+??H'>+:(.*G+\)*.C>>)..NCH*+??H'>+('9:.*W?+-*!23X

S>>9-,':5H@7*(6)*?9H'>').*>9:(+':),*='(6':*(6)*+,9?(),*&QKh.7*89:,9:*i9-9C56*9N*i-):(*a:'(+-@*U)D)H9?G):(
QH+:*"%%0*+:,*<9-)*&(-+()5@*"%!%*>+--@*>9:.',)-+AH)*=)'56(*':*(6)*,)()-G':+('9:*9N*?H+::':5*+??H'>+('9:.
+:,*+??)+H.I

i-):(*a:'(+-@*U)D)H9?G):(*QH+:*"%%0

IH(55 Z*F6)*VC+H'(@*+:,*>6+-+>()-*9N*(6)*i9-9C56h.*AC'H(*+:,*:+(C-+H*):D'-9:G):(*='HH*A)*?-9()>(),*+:,
):6+:>),e*+:,*?-9?9.+H.*=6'>6*=9CH,*6+D)*+*.'5:'N'>+:(*6+-GNCH*'G?+>(*9:*(6)*):D'-9:G):(*9-*+G):'(').*9N
(6)*i9-9C56*='HH*A)*-)NC.),I

IH(5/ Z*g)=*,)D)H9?G):(*='HH*A)*)T?)>(),*(9*G+\)*+*?9.'('D)*>9:(-'AC('9:*(9*'G?-9D':5*(6)*VC+H'(@*9N*(6)
C-A+:*):D'-9:G):(*':*i-):(*A@*A)':5*,).'5:),*='(6*?-9?)-*>9:.',)-+('9:*9N*\)@*C-A+:*,).'5:*?-':>'?H).
-)H+(':5*(9*(9=:.>+?)*WH9>+H*>9:()T(*+:,*>6+-+>()-X7*C-A+:*.(-C>(C-)*W.?+>)*+:,*G9D)G):(X7*C-A+:*>H+-'(@*+:,
.+N)(@7*(6)*?CAH'>*-)+HG*WH+:,.>+?)*+:,*.(-))(.>+?)X7*+->6'()>(C-+H*VC+H'(@*+:,*.C.(+':+A'H'(@I

IH(;. Z*j6)-)*.C'(+AH)*+:,*?-+>('>+H7*69C.':5*,)D)H9?G):(*9:*.'().*>+?+AH)*9N*+>>9GG9,+(':5*!2*9-*G9-)
C:'(.7*9-*%I2*6)>(+-).*9-*9D)-7*.69CH,*':>HC,)*(6)*G+T'GCG*-)+.9:+AH)*?-9?9-('9:*9N*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5
>9:.'.():(*='(6*(6)*QH+:h.*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5*?-9D'.'9:*H)D)H.I

T?;*1*U).'5:*.69CH,*6+D)*-)5+-,*(9*(6)*H9>+H*>9:()T(7*G+\':5*+*?9.'('D)*>9:(-'AC('9:*(9*(6)*>6+-+>()-*9N*(6)
+-)+I*S>>9C:(*.69CH,*A)*(+\):*9N*)T'.(':5*H+:,N9-G*+:,*:+(C-+H*N)+(C-).7*(6)*:)),*(9*'G?-9D)*(6)*VC+H'(@*9N
)T'.(':5*C-A+:*.?+>).7*G+()-'+H.*+:,*(9=:.>+?)*N)+(C-).*(6+(*>9:(-'AC()*N+D9C-+AH@*(9*(6)*+-)+_.*>6+-+>()-7*9-
6+D)*+:*C:+>>)?(+AH)*D'.C+H*'G?+>(*9:*b)(-9?9H'(+:*B?):*8+:,I*Q-9?9.+H.*.69CH,*:9(*>+C.)*6+-G*(9*(6)
>6+-+>()-*+:,#9-*+??)+-+:>)*9N*+:*+-)+I*S??H'>+('9:*9N*(6).)*>-'()-'+*.69CH,*:9(*?-)>HC,)*(6)*.):.'('D)
':(-9,C>('9:*9N*'::9D+('D)*>9:()G?9-+-@*,).'5:.I

T?<*Z*`)H+().*(9*C-A+:*.(-C>(C-)7*.?+>)*+:,*G9D)G):(*+:,*':,'>+().*(6+(*?-9?9.+H.*.69CH,*6+D)*-)5+-,*N9-
(6)*)T'.(':5*C-A+:*5-+':7*,)D)H9?G):(*?+(()-:.*+:,*,):.'(@*':*(6)*H+@9C(*9N*,)D)H9?G):(*.'().I

T?P*1*U)D)H9?G):(*.69CH,*A)*C:,)-.(+:,+AH)7*N-))*N-9G*?6@.'>+H*6+k+-,.*+:,*(9*-),C>)*9??9-(C:'(').*N9-
>-'G)7*='(6*+*>H)+-*-)H+('9:.6'?*A)(=)):*)T'.(':5*+:,*?-9?9.),*C-A+:*N)+(C-).*9C(.',)*+:,*='(6':*(6)*.'()I
QCAH'>7*.)G'1?-'D+()*+:,*?-'D+()*.?+>).*+-)*>H)+-H@*,)N':),*':*()-G.*9N*C.)*+:,*>9:(-9H7*':N9-G+H*.C-D)'HH+:>)
9N*?CAH'>*+:,*.)G'1?-'D+()*.?+>).*(6-9C56*(6)*?9.'('9:':5*9N*N):).(-+('9:7*):(-+:>).*)(>I7*N-9:(*)H)D+('9:.
.69CH,*+,,-)..*(6)*.(-))(*='(67*=6)-)*?9..'AH)7*6+A'(+AH)*-99G.*+:,*):(-+:>).7*='(6*?-'D+()*+-)+.*(9*(6)*-)+-
+:,*.'5:'N'>+:(*+-)+.*9N*AH+:\*=+HH*+:,*?+-\':5*.69CH,*A)*+D9',),*9:*A+>\*),5)*9N*?+D)G):(*H9>+('9:.7
):(-+:>).*.69CH,*A)*9D)-H99\),*A@*,)D)H9?G):(*='(6*599,*H'56(':5*+:,*D'.'AH)*N-9G*(6)*.(-))(7*-)+-*5+-,):.
.69CH,*:9(*+,R9':*?CAH'>*.?+>)7*?+-\':5*.?+>).*+-)*?-9D',),*='(6':*D')=*+:,*'N*:9(*G+,)*.+N)*':*9(6)-*=+@.
+:,*+-)*:9(*:9-G+HH@*+>>)..'AH)*D'+*-)+-*5+-,):.*9N*-).',):('+H*?-9?)-(').*+:,*+>>)..=+@.*+-)*(6-9C56*9-
+,R9':':5*+*.'()*+-)*9D)-H99\),*A@*,)D)H9?G):(7*?-9D',),*='(6*599,*H'56(':57*.)(*+=+@*N-9G*>9D)-7*?-9D',)
>H)+-*.'56(H':).*+:,*:9(*-C:*:)T(*(9*-)+-*5+-,):.I

T?6*1*4'56*.(+:,+-,*9N*H+:,.>+?':5*-)VC'-),*+.*+:*':()5-+H*)H)G):(*9N*,)D)H9?G):(7*':>HC,':5*+*,).'5:*=6'>6
-)NH)>(.*69=*(6)*+-)+*='HH*A)*C.),*+:,*(6)*>6+-+>()-*9N*(6)*H9>+H'(@*+:,*.C--9C:,':5*AC'H,':5.7**:)=*?H+:(':5*9N
+:*+??-9?-'+()*.?)>').7*.'k)7*,):.'(@*9N*?H+:(':5*='(6*.)G'1G+(C-)*9-*+,D+:>),*:C-.)-@*.(9>\7*:)=*':()5-+HH@
,).'5:),*.(-C>(C-+H*H+:,.>+?':5*9:*+??-9?-'+()*H+-5)-*.'().7*A9C:,+-@*(-)+(G):(.*=6'>6*>9G?H)G):(*(6)
,)D)H9?G):(*+:,*):6+:>)*(6)*.(-))(.>):)*+:,*.>-)):':5*9N*+>>)..*-9+,.*+:,*9A(-C.'D)*,)D)H9?G):(*N-9G
:)'56A9C-':5*-).',):('+H*?-9?)-(').I

T?R*Z*S*6'56*VC+H'(@*9N*,).'5:*+:,*G+()-'+H.*='HH*A)*-)VC'-),I

Page 26



T?Q*Z*<-)+('D)*+:,*6'561VC+H'(@*,).'5:*.9HC('9:.*WN9-*)T():.'9:.X*.?)>'N'>*(9*.'()_.*.6+?)7*.'k)7*H9>+('9:*+:,
,)D)H9?G):(*9??9-(C:'(').*&>+H)#G+..':5*+:,*6)'56(*.69CH,*A)*+??-9?-'+()*(9*(6)'-*.)((':5*+:,#9-*(9=:.>+?)
H9>+('9:7*-).?)>(7*=6'H.(*:9(*:)>)..+-'H@*-)?H'>+(':57*(6)*?9.'('D)*H9>+H*,).'5:*>6+-+>()-'.('>.*9N*+,R9':':5
,)D)H9?G):(*+:,*.+('.N+>(9-'H@*-)H+()*(9*(6)G7*)T6'A'(*+*>9:.'.():(*+:,*=)HH*>9:.',)-),*+??H'>+('9:*9N
?-':>'?H).*9N*+*>69.):*.(@H)7*6+D)*+((-+>('D)*N-9:(*)H)D+('9:.*=6'>6*+,,-)..*(6)*.(-))(*+(*5-9C:,*H)D)H*='(6*=)HH
?-9?9-('9:),*=':,9=.*+:,*6+A'(+AH)*-99G.*+:,*):(-+:>).*9:*(6)*N-9:(+5)7*=6)-)D)-*?9..'AH)7*A)*H+',*9C(*(9
):.C-)*(6)*AC'H,':5.*+:,*.?+>).*+-)*9N*+*.>+H)7*,).'5:*+:,*-)H+('9:.6'?*(9*?-9G9()*(6)*+G):'(@*9N*C.)-.
?-9D',':5*.+('.N+>(9-@*.C:H'56(7*,+@H'56(7*?-'D+>@*+:,*9C(H99\*N9-*)T'.(':5*+:,*?-9?9.),*-).',):(.*+:,*C.)*6'56
VC+H'(@*+:,*,C-+AH)*G+()-'+H.*9N*>9G?+('AH)*9-*>9G?H)G):(+-@*>9H9C-#()T(C-)*(9*(6)*.C--9C:,':5*+-)+I

T?55 Z*Q-9?9.+H.*N9-*6'56)-*,):.'(').*(6+:*(6+(*?-)D+H):(*':*(6)*.C--9C:,':5*+-)+*='HH*A)*):>9C-+5),*':
+??-9?-'+()*H9>+('9:.7*=6'>6*='HH*':>HC,)*(9=:*>):(-)*H9>+('9:.*':*S-)+.*9N*l)-@*K99,*]*K99,*QCAH'>
F-+:.?9-(*S>>)..'A'H'(@*W+.*,)N':),*':*(6)*F-+:.?9-(*<6+?()-*.)>('9:*EIOX7*+:,*(-+:.?9-(*':()->6+:5).*WQ9H'>@
F`gEXI*Q-9?9.+H.*':*(6).)*+-)+.*+-)*):>9C-+5),*(9*':>HC,)*+*G'T*9N*>9G?+('AH)*H+:,*C.).I

T?5;*Z*Q-9?9.+H.*.69CH,*)GA9,@*.C.(+':+AH)*,).'5:*?-':>'?H).I

?06*Z*j6):*,)D)H9?G):(*'.*?-9?9.),*9:*9-*:)+-*+*.'()*.C.?)>(),*9N*A)':5*>9:(+G':+(),*+:*':D).('5+('9:*9N
(6)*6+k+-,.*?9.),*+:,*+:@*:)>)..+-@*-)G),'+H*G)+.C-).*='HH*A)*-)VC'-),*N-9G*(6)*,)D)H9?)-I

M/*Z*j6)-)*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5*'.*+??-9?-'+()*(6'.*.69CH,*A)*?-9D',),*m':1.'(Cn7*9(6)-*(6+:*':*)T>)?('9:+H
>'->CG.(+:>).I

MQ'U B:*,)D)H9?G):(.*>+?+AH)*9N*!%*9-*G9-)*,=)HH':5.7*9-*-).',):('+H*.'().*9N*%I2*6+*9-*G9-)7*'--).?)>('D)*9N
(6)*:CGA)-*9N*,=)HH':5.7*+*G'T*9N*N+G'H@*+:,*:9:1N+G'H@*C:'(.*='HH*A)*-)VC'-),7*6+D':5*-)5+-,*(9*H9>+H
>'->CG.(+:>).*+:,*.'()*>6+-+>()-'.('>.I*MT>)?('9:.*G+@*A)*G+,)*N9-*,)D)H9?G):(.*9N*.6)H()-),*9-*.C??9-(),
69C.':57*69C.':5*':*9-*+,R9':':5*(9=:*>):(-).*9-*=6)-)*(6)*.'()*'.*C:.C'(),*(9*N+G'H@*9>>C?+('9:I**&?)>'+H
-)5+-,*='HH*A)*6+,*(9*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5*,)D)H9?G):(.*,).'5:),*(9*G))(*(6)*:)),.*9N*+*?+-('>CH+-*?-'9-'(@
5-9C?I

M55'V 49C.':5*='HH*A)*?-9G9(),*9:*?-)D'9C.H@*,)D)H9?),*C-A+:*H+:,*=6'>6*(6)*QH+:*,9).*:9(*?-9()>(*N9-*9(6)-
H+:,*C.).I

M5;*Z*F6)*H+@9C(*+:,*C-A+:*,).'5:*9N*-).',):('+H*,)D)H9?G):(*.69CH,*>9G?H@*='(6*(6)*?9H'>').*':*(6)*iC'H(
M:D'-9:G):(*<6+?()-7*+:,*':*+,,'('9:*(6)@*.69CH,*6+D)*+*.'()*H+@9C(*=6'>6*-)':N9->).*9-*>-)+().*+:*+((-+>('D)
+:,*,'.(':>('D)*',):('(@7*6+D)*69C.':5*N+>':5*9:(9*.(-))(.*+:,*,)N':':5*-9+,.7*6+D)*+>>)..*(9*+:,*H+@9C(*=6'>6
+>6')D).*(-+NN'>*.+N)(@7*6+D)*+??-9?-'+()*>+-*?+-\':57*+:,*+D9',*)T>)..'D)*>9D)-+5)*9N*(+-G+>*9-*6+-,
H+:,.>+?':5I

M5<*Z*F6)*?-'G+-@*>9:.',)-+('9:*':*,)()-G':':5*(6)*+??-9?-'+()*,):.'(@*9N*:)=*-).',):('+H*,)D)H9?G):(*='HH
A)*+>6')D':5*+:*+??-9?-'+()*C-A+:*,).'5:*=6'>6*G+\).*)NN'>'):(*C.)*9N*H+:,*+:,*G))(.*(6)*+G):'(@*:)),.*9N
?9():('+H*-).',):(.I**F6)*G9.(*,):.)*,)D)H9?G):(.*='HH*A)*+??-9?-'+()*':*(69.)*?+-(.*9N*(6)*A9-9C56*='(6
599,*9-*D)-@*599,*?CAH'>*(-+:.?9-(*+>>)..'A'H'(@I*

H(,55 Z*U)D)H9?G):(.*.69CH,*>9G?H@*='(6*(6)*?H+:h.*G':'GCG*<@>H)*Q+-\':5*&(+:,+-,*WQ&!EX7*='(6*>@>H)
?+-\':5*.'(C+(),*':*+*>9:D):'):(7*.)>C-)*+:,7*=6)-)*+??-9?-'+()7*.6)H()-),*H9>+('9:I*

H(,;<*Z*`).',):('+H*,)D)H9?G):(.*.69CH,*:9(*?-9D',)*G9-)*?+-\':5*(6+:*(6)*H)D)H.*+.*H'.(),*':*.(+:,+-,
Q&!0*N9-*(6+(*(@?)*9N*69C.':57*='(6*'(.*G+T'GCG*+..'5:),*?+-\':5*H)D)H.I**89=)-*.(+:,+-,.*+??H@*N9-
,)D)H9?G):(.*':*(9=:*>):(-).*='(6*599,*+:,*D)-@*599,*?CAH'>*(-+:.?9-(*+>>)..'A'H'(@I**j6)-)*,)D)H9?G):(
?-9D',).*9-*-)(+':.*9NN1.(-))(*?+-\':5*+(*(6'.*H)D)H*(6):*9:1.(-))(*?+-\':5*='HH*:9(*A)*+..)..),I**<+-1N-))
69C.':5*,)D)H9?G):(.*G+@*A)*?)-G'((),*':*+-)+.*='(6*599,*9-*D)-@*599,*?CAH'>*(-+:.?9-(*+>>)..'A'H'(@*=6)-)
9>>C?+('9:*'.*-).(-'>(),*A@*>9:,'('9:*(9*(69.)*=69*6+D)*.'5:),*A':,':5*+5-))G):(.*:9(*(9*A)*>+-*9=:)-.I
&C>6*?)-.9:.*='HH*:9(*A)*5-+:(),*-).',):(.h*?+-\':5*?)-G'(.I

&C??H)G):(+-@*QH+::':5*KC',+:>)

&QK!O*Z*U).'5:*KC',)*L9-*g)=*U)D)H9?G):(
&QK!$*1*&C.(+':+AH)*U).'5:7*>9:.(-C>('9:*+:,*?9HHC('9:*>9:(-9H
&QU*1*&!%E*QH+::':5*BAH'5+('9:.

IWIHD+,DT+E+HN'DII?II>?,H
b)GA)-.*='HH*A)*A-')N),*9:*G+(()-.*-)H+(':5*(9*&C.(+':+A'H'(@*':*(6)*&C??H)G):(+-@*`)?9-(

Page 27



!G,IWEHDH+G,
<9:.CH(+('9:*H)(()-.7*,+(),*"!*g9D)GA)-*"%!"7*=)-)*.):(*(9*$0*:)'56A9C-':5*9=:)-.#9>>C?')-.I*&)D):*H)(()-.
9N*9AR)>('9:*=)-)*-)>)'D),7*(6)*N9HH9=':5*>9GG):(.*=)-)*G+,)/

! BD)-H99\':5*':(9*-)+-*5+-,):*+-)+.7
! 89..*9N*H'56(
! <@>H)*.(9-+5)*='HH*A)*C.),*+.*+*G)+:.*N9-*>H'GA':5*9:(9*(6)*A9C:,+-@*=+HHI*+:,*5+':':5*+>>)..*':(9*-)+-

5+-,):.*9N*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)
! ^:(-C,)-.*>9CH,*>H'GA*9:(9*(6)*-99N*9N*(6)*.':5H)*.(9-)@*NH+(*!*+:,*+>>)..*g9*!3$
! U).?'()*(6)*?-).):>)*9N*+*!IcG*6'56*N):>)*A)(=)):*g9*!3$*+:,*(6)*+??H'>+('9:*.'()7*>H'GA':5*9:*(6)*-99N

9N*:)'56A9C-':5*5+-+5).*>9CH,*.('HH*(+\)*?H+>)I
! F6)*?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*='HH*A)*>9:.(-C>(),*N9-=+-,*9N*(6)*).(+AH'.6),*AC'H,':5*H':)I

F6)*'..C).*6'56H'56(),*+A9D)*+-)*,'.>C..),*':*,)(+'H*A)H9=I*^(*.69CH,*A)*:9(),*(6+(*(6)-)*6+D)*A)):*>6+:5).
(9*(6)*?-9?9.),*.>6)G)*.':>)*'(.*.CAG'..'9:*':*+:*+(()G?(*(9*(+\)*+>>9C:(*9N*9NN'>)-*+:,*-).',):(._
>9GG):(.I

+3%&*321'!"3=81%2%$"3B
F6)*'..C).*-+'.),*A@/*F-+:.?9-(+('9:7*M:D'-9:G):(+H*4)+H(6*+:,*49C.':5*BNN'>)-.*+-)*':>HC,),*='(6':*(6)
-)G+-\.*.)>('9:*A)H9=I

(?>D(XI
F6)*.'()*'.*>C--):(H@*D+>+:(*+:,*6+.*A)):*>H)+-),I*F9*(6)*-)+-*(6)-)*+-)*5+-,):.*9N*69C.).*':*`C>\H',5)
SD):C)*=6'>6*+-)*+A9D)*(6)*H)D)H*9N*(6)*.'()I*b)GA)-.*='HH*A)*+=+-)*(6+(*'(*'.*(6'.*-)H+('9:.6'?*(6+(*6+.
>+C.),*G9.(*,'NN'>CH(').*':*?-)D'9C.*+(()G?(.*(9*,)D)H9?*(6)*.'()I

0*$3Y$)1&'"Z'A&[&1")#&3%

F6)*H9..*9N*(6)*?)(-9H*N'HH':5*.(+('9:*C.)*'.*+>>)?(+AH)*+.*(6)*<9C:>'H*,9).*:9(*.))\*(9*?-9()>(*?)(-9H*.(+('9:.
+.*H9>+H*)G?H9@G):(*.'().I*F6)*.'()*'.*:9(*,).'5:+(),*='(6':*+:@*>):(-)*+:,*(6)-)N9-)*(6)*?-':>'?H)*9N
-).',):('+H*,)D)H9?G):(*'.*>9:.',)-),*+>>)?(+AH)I*j6'H)*:9-G+HH@*?9H'>@*=9CH,*6+D)*+HH9=),*+*>9GG)->'+H
5-9C:,*NH99-7*(6'.*.>6)G)*'.*!%%Y*-).',):('+H*+:,*(6'.*'.*>9:.',)-),*(9*A)*+>>)?(+AH)7*.CAR)>(*(9*,)(+'H),
,).'5:#+G):'(@*>9:.',)-+('9:.*+.*.)(*9C(*A)H9=I

>2$3'21%&*2%$"3='Z*"#')*&[$"8='*&Z8=21=

S.*':,'>+(),*)+-H')-*':*(6'.*-)?9-(7*(=9*.>6)G).*=)-)*,'.G'..),*+(*+??)+HI*S.*+*-).CH(*9N*(6).)*,)>'.'9:.7*+
>-'('>+H*>9:.',)-+('9:*6)-)*'.*(9*+..)..*69=*(6'.*-)D'.),*?-9?9.+H*(+\).*+>>9C:(*9N*(6)*^:.?)>(9-.*,)>'.'9:
H)(()-.*9N*PCH@*"%%c*+:,*&)?()GA)-*"%!%I

F6)*"%%c*^:.?)>(9-*.(+(),*(6+(*(6)*?-9?9.+H*=+.*9D)-A)+-':5*d+.*+*-).CH(*9N*(6)*6)'56(7*=',(67*+:,*?-9T'G'(@
9N*(6)*?-9?9.+Hd*C?9:*:)'56A9C-':5*?-9?)-(').*+(*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)I*F6)*"%!%*^:.?)>(9-*>9:>HC,),*(6+(*(6)
?-9?9.+H*=9CH,*A)*6+-GNCH*(9*(6)*>6+-+>()-*+:,*+??)+-+:>)*9N*(6)*+-)+*+:,*(6)*H'D':5*>9:,'('9:.*(9*(6)
9>>C?')-.*9N*:)+-A@*,=)HH':5.*+:,*(6)*?-9?9.),*NH+(.I

^:*>9G?+-'.9:*(9*(6)*?-)D'9C.H@*,'.G'..),*+??)+H.*+:,*-)NC.),*+??H'>+('9:*+(*QH+::':5*<9GG'(())*W"%%$X7
(6)*>C--):(*?-9?9.+H*6+.*A)):*-),C>),*':*6)'56(7*=',(6*+:,*?-9T'G'(@*(9*(6)*?-9?)-(').*(9*(6)*-)+-*=6'>6*6+.
-).CH(),*':*+*-),C>('9:*9N*C:'(.*N-9G*"!*W"%!%X*(9*!3I*F6)-)*'.*:9*H9:5)-*+:@*5-9C:,*NH99-*>9GG)->'+H*C.)*+:,
+*,'NN)-):(*-).',):('+H*G'T*'.*?-9?9.),I*F6).)*>6+:5).*='HH*A)*,'.>C..),*':*,)(+'H*A)H9=I

M"8=$34'>$\

^:*()-G.*9N*(6)*G'T*9N*C:'(.*?-9?9.),7*(6).)*+-)*.CGG+-'.),*':*(6)*(+AH)*A)H9=I

i),-99G*&'k) gCGA)- Q)->):(+5)
! 0 3%
" O 20
3 " !E

F6)*?-9?9.+H*>9:.'.(.*9N*!3*+NN9-,+AH)*NH+(.I*^(*>9G?-'.).*0*T*!1A),*NH+(.*WSNN9-,+AH)*`):(X7*O*T*"1A),*NH+(.
WSNN9-,+AH)*`):(X*+:,*"*T*31A),*NH+(.*W&9>'+H*`):(XI*49C.':5*BNN'>)-.*+-)*.C??9-('D)*9N*(6)*?-':>'?H)*9N*!%%Y

Page 28



+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5*':*(6'.*H9>+('9:I

(&=$]&3%$21'^821$%9'Z"*'_8%8*&'(&=$]&3%=

F6)*b+@9-.*89:,9:*QH+:*"%!!*':,'>+().*G':'GCG*C:'(*.'k).*N9-*NH+(.I*F6)*>C--):(*.(+:,+-,.*.))\*(6)
N9HH9=':5/

! !1A),-99G*NH+(*Z*2%*.VC+-)*G)(-).I
! "1A),-99G*W31?)-.9:X*NH+(*Z*E!*.VC+-)*G)(-).I
! "1A),-99G*W01?)-.9:X*NH+(*Z*O%*.VC+-)*G)(-).I
! 31A),-99G*NH+(*W2#E*?)-.9:X*Z*cE*.VC+-)*G)(-).I

SHH*NH+(.*?-9?9.),*)'(6)-*G))(7*9-*+-)*':*)T>)..*9N7*(6)*G':'GCG*5C',)H':).*N9-*':()-:+H*NH99-.?+>)I*^:*+,,'('9:7
+HH*C:'(.*+-)*:9=*,C+H1+.?)>(7*='(6*=':,9=.*(9*N-9:(*+:,*A+>\7*?-9D',':5*+*NC-(6)-*'G?-9D)G):(*(9*?-)D'9C.
'()-+('9:.I*Q-)D'9C.H@7*>9:>)-:.*=)-)*-+'.),*':*-)H+('9:*(9*(6)*':()-:+H*+--+:5)G):(*9N*(6)*,C?H)T*C:'(.*=6)-)
:+(C-+H*.(-))(*.C-D)'HH+:>)*=+.*-).(-'>(),*+(*(6)*5-9C:,*NH99-I*F6'.*+--+:5)G):(*6+.*A)):*.CA.)VC):(H@
+H()-),*+:,*,))G),*+>>)?(+AH)*':*-)H+('9:*(9*?9H'>@*iM2*9N*(6)*aUQ*"%%0I

SH(69C56*(6)-)*+-)*':.(+:>).*=6)-)*6+A'(+AH)*-99G.*+-)*_.(+>\),_*+A9D)*9:)*+:9(6)-7*=6'>6*>+:*>+C.)*:9'.)
?-9AH)G.*A)(=)):*A),-99G.*+:,*\'(>6):.#H'D':5*-99G.7*(6'.*'.*+*:)=*AC'H,*(6+(*?-9D',).*9??9-(C:'(').*N9-
+??-9?-'+()*.9C:,*':.CH+('9:*,C-':5*>9:.(-C>('9:I

^:*?-)D'9C.*+??H'>+('9:.7*9NN'>)-.*-+'.),*>9:>)-:.*='(6*(6)*VC+H'(@*9N*,+@H'56(':5*':(9*N-9:(*+:,*-)+-*H'56(*=)HH.
':(9*(6)*,C?H)T*A),-99G.*+:,*(6)*^:.?)>(9-*W"%!%X*(99\*?+-('>CH+-*'..C)*='(6*(6)*?-9D'.'9:*9N*A+.)G):(.7
H'56(=)HH.7*=+H\=+@.*+:,*-+'H':5.*A)':5*C:+>>)?(+AH@*?-9G':):(I*L9-*>H+-'(@7*H'56(=)HH.*+-)*+-)+.*9N*)T>+D+(),
5-9C:,*':*N-9:(*9N*6+A'(+AH)*-99G*=':,9=.*=6'>6*.)-D)*(9*?-9D',)*:+(C-+H*,+@H'56(':5I*i+.)G):(*+:,*H'56(=)HH
N)+(C-).*6+D)*A)):*-)G9D),*N-9G*(6'.*?-9?9.+HI

F6)*.>6)G)*-)VC'-).*3"%Gf*9N*)T()-:+H*+G):'(@*.?+>)*(9*G))(*&QK!O*5C',)H':).I*SHH*C:'(.*H9>+(),*9:*(6)
C??)-*NH99-.*6+D)*+>>)..*(9*?-'D+()*A+H>9:').*W(9(+H*9N*!3cGfX*+.*=)HH*+.*+*>9GGC:+H*-)+-*5+-,):*9N
+??-9T'G+()H@*"$%GfI*F6)*(9(+H*.CG*9N*)T()-:+H*+G):'(@*.?+>)*?-9?9.),*'.*0"cGf7*(6)-)A@*G))(':5*(6)
<9C:>'H.*-)VC'-)G):(.I*F6)*>9GGC:+H*5+-,):*=9CH,*A)*H9>+(),*'GG),'+()H@*+,R+>):(*(9*(6)*?-'D+()*)T()-:+H
+G):'(@*.?+>)*W?+('9.X7*=6'>6*+H.9*,9CAH).*+.*+*?-'D+>@*ACNN)-*N9-*(6)*5-9C:,*NH99-*C:'(.I*F6).)*?+('9.*+-)*:9(
+.*5):)-9C.*+.*9NN'>)-.*=9CH,*6+D)*H'\),7*5'D):*,)?(6.*D+-@':5*A)(=)):*!*+:,*"G7*AC(*(6)@*,9*?-9D',)*.9G)
?-'D+()*9C(.',)*.?+>)I*`+'H':5.*='HH*.)>C-)*(6)*+-)+*W(9*A)*>9:,'('9:),X*+:,*5'D):*(6+(*(6)*?+('9.*,9*?-)D):(
D')=.*':(9*H'D':5*.?+>)*(6)@*+-)7*9:*A+H+:>)7*>9:.',)-),*(9*A)*+>>)?(+AH)I*BAD'9C.H@7*+:*+H()-:+('D)*=9CH,*A)
(9*5'D)*+HH*(6)*5-9C:,*NH99-*9C(.',)*.?+>)7*':*(6)*N9-G*9N*.'k)+AH)*5+-,):.7*(9*(6)*5-9C:,*NH99-*C:'(.*+:,*':D'()
C??)-*NH99-*C:'(.*(9*-)H@*.9H)H@*9:*(6)'-*9=:*A+H>9:').I*49=)D)-7*(6)*+??H'>+:(.*>9:.',)-*(6)*>9GA':+('9:*9N
?-'D+()*+:,*>9GGC:+H*.?+>)*(9*A)*(6)'-*?-)N)-):>)*+:,*BNN'>)-.*,9*:9(*>9:.',)-*(6)*+--+:5)G):(.*.9*?99-
.9*+.*(9*='(669H,*>9:.):(*9:*(6'.*5-9C:,*+H9:)I

A&=$43'23]'D))&2*23Y&

F6)*+??H'>+:(*6+.*,).'5:),*(6)*?-9?9.),*(6-))*.(9-)@*AC'H,':5*':*>9:()T(*(9*(6)*:+(C-+H*.(-))(*-6@(6G*9N*4'56
&(-))(I*F6)*=',(6*+:,*5):)-+H*G+..*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*.(-C>(C-)*'.*A-9\):*A@*C.':5*D+-'),*G+()-'+H.I**F6)*.>+H)
+:,*6)'56(*'.*.@G?+(6)('>*(9*H9>+H*>9:()T(*+:,*>99-,':+().*=)HH*='(6*(6)*.(-))(.>+?)7*(6)*N-9:(*)H)D+('9:*6+.
A)):*A-9\):*,9=:*(9*-)':N9->)*(6)*6'.(9-'>*-6@(6G.*=6'>6*NC-(6)-*+,,.*(9*(6)*:)'56A9C-H@*N))H*9N*(6)*.>6)G)I
F6)*.'()*+:,*5-9C:,*NH99-*?H+:*.69=.*+*>9:D):('9:+H*6'.(9-'>*N99(?-':(*?-9?9.),*N9-*(6)*.'()7*(6)*?H+:*,)?(6*'.
.9G)=6+(*,))?)-*(6+:*H9>+H*>9:()T(*AC(*(6)*,).'5:)-.*6+D)*A)):*):>9C-+5),*(9*?-9D',)*+*?-'D+>@*ACNN)-*+(
5-9C:,*H)D)HI*F6)*N-9:(*.)((':5*'.*9N*+*.CNN'>'):(*,)?(6*(9*G+':(+':*+:*+>>)?(+AH)*.)?+-+('9:*A)(=)):*?-'D+()
.?+>)*+:,*(6)*A+>\*9N*?+D)G):(I*F6)*,'.(':>('D)*+??-9?-'+()H@*.>+H),*):(-+:>)*N9@)-.*='HH*5'D)*(6)*AC'H,':5
H)5'A'H'(@*':*(6)*.(-))(Z.>+?)7*AC(*(6)*?H+:*.>+H)*.69CH,*A)*-)NH)>(),*':*(6)*)H)D+('9:.I*F9*(6'.*):,7*,)(+'H.*9N
G9-)*,)N':),*>9GGC:+H*):(-+:>)*N)+(C-).*.6+HH*A)*.)>C-),*A@*>9:,'('9:I

F6)*)T'.(':5*.(-))(1.>):)*9N*4'56*&(-))(*>9:.'.(.*9N*(=97*(6-))7*+:,*N9C-*.(9-)@*AC'H,':5.*+:,*+.*.C>6*(6)
?-9?9.),*(6-))*.(9-)@*AC'H,':5*'.*':*>6+-+>()-*='(6*(6)*H9>+H'(@I*^:*()-G.*9N*.C--9C:,':5*AC'H,':5*6)'56(.7
gCGA)-*!22*4'56*&(-))(*'.*OIcG*+:,*gCGA)-*!3$*'.*cIOG*':*6)'56(*+:,*+H(69C56*(6).)*+-)*A)H9=*(6)
?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*6)'56(7*gCGA)-*!E!1!E3*WP9A*<):(-)X*'.*!EI0G*+:,*.'5:'N'>+:(H@*H+-5)-*(6+:*(6)*?-9?9.+HI
F6)*)H)D+('9:.*+-)*>H)+:*+:,*.'G?H)*AC(*(6)*C.)*9N*A-)+\.*='(6':*(6)*C??)-*NH99-7*D+-'),*G+()-'+H.7*5H+k':5
+:,*A+H>9:').*(9*?-9D',)*NC-(6)-*':()-).(*.C>>)..NCHH@*A-)+\*C?*(6)*G+..':5*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*(6-))*.(9-)@
AC'H,':5I

Page 29



F6)*.',)*)H)D+('9:*(9*(6)*=).(*:)),.*.9G)*G9,)HH':5*(9*A-)+\*,9=:*(6)*D)-@*H+-5)*':>9:5-C9C.*NH+(*?H+:)
IF6)*.>+H)*>9CH,*A)*A-9\):*(6-9C56*>6+:5).*':*G+()-'+H.*9-*G9,)HH':5*9N*(6)*A-'>\*=9-\*':(9*?+:)H.*9-*?H+:).
.'G'H+-*(9*(6+(*9N*(6)*N-9:(*)H)D+('9:I*S*5-)):*=+HH*G+@*A)*G9-)*':()-).(':5*(9*(6)*)T'.(':5*:)'56A9C-.*+(*!3$I
U)(+'H.*9N*=6'>6*.6+HH*A)*.)>C-),*A@*>9:,'('9:I

+#)2Y%'8)"3'3&$4`a"8*$34')*")&*%$&=

L4V&%$3.%*2$+&

^:*+..)..':5*(6)*'G?+>(*9N*.'k)*+:,*.>+H)*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),7*(6)*?-9?)-(').*H'\)H@*(9*A)*+NN)>(),*A@*(6'.
+??H'>+('9:*+-)*(69.)*9:*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)*+:,*+,R9':':5*?-9?)-(').*+(*gCGA)-.*!22*+:,*!3$*4'56*&(-))(I
F6)*+??)+H*':.?)>(9-.*>9:.',)-),*(6'.*=+.*(6)*G+':*'..C)*+:,*+.*+*-).CH(*GC>6*=9-\*6+.*A)):*C:,)-(+\):
9:*(-@':5*(9*-).?9:,*(9*(6'.*.?)>'N'>*?9':(I*F6)*U).'5:*+:,*S>>)..*.(+()G):(*.CAG'((),*='(6*(6'.*+??H'>+('9:
'HHC.(-+().*69=*(6)*>C--):(*?-9?9.+H*6+.*-),C>),*(6)*'G?+>(*C?9:*:)'56A9C-':5*-).',):(.*+:,*+H.9*69=*'(
>9G?H').*='(6*(6)*5C',+:>)*':*&QK!OI

i9(6*+??)+H*':.?)>(9-.*:9(),*(6+(*(6)*-)+-*5+-,):.*9N*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)*=)-)*.69-()-*(6+:*G9.(*?-9?)-(').7
?+-(H@*+.*+*-).CH(*9N*(6'.*(6)*?-9?9.+H*=+.*,))G),*9D)-A)+-':5- F6)*>C--):(*?-9?9.+H*='HH*:9(*6+D)*+*:)5+('D)
'G?+>(*C?9:*(6)*-)+-*5+-,):.*9N*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)e*=6)-)*(6)*?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*'.*.'5:'N'>+:(H@*>H)+-*9N*(6)
02o*,)5-))*H':)*=6):*G)+.C-),*+(*+*?9':(*9N*!%G*N-9G*(6)*-)+-*9N*(6)*(=9*.(9-)@*-)+-*?-9R)>('9:.*+(*`C>\H',5)
SD):C)*=6'>6*'.*.9G)(6':5*(6)*+??)+H*':.?)>(9-*>9:.',)-),*(9*A)*(6)*-'56(*+??-9+>6I*F6'.*'.*+H.9*'HHC.(-+(),
':*(6)*_=9-.(*>+.)_*+(*gCGA)-*0$*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)I*LC-(6)-G9-)7*(6)*AC'H,':5*6)'56(*6+.*A)):*-),C>),*A@
9:)*NH99-*N-9G*(6)*"%!%*+??)+H*+:,*(6)*,)?(6*9N*(6)*AC'H,':5*6+.*A)):*-),C>),*N-9G*!"IEG*(9*!!I"G*W+(*N'-.(
NH99-XI*F6'.*':*>9GA':+('9:*='(6*(6)*N+>(*(6+(*(6)*AC'H,':5*6+.*G9D),*+=+@*N-9G*(6)*-)+-*9N*(6)*.'()*+:,*A-9\):
':*=',(67*6+.*.'5:'N'>+:(H@*-),C>),*'G?+>(.*C?9:*:)'56A9C-':5*-)+-*5+-,):.*+(*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)*+:,*'.*(6C.
,))G),*+>>)?(+AH)*='(6*+,9?(),*?9H'>@*+:,*,).'5:*5C',+:>)*&QK!OI

BAR)>('9:.*6+D)*A)):*-+'.),*':*-)H+('9:*(9*(6)*'G?+>(*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*C?9:*9A.(-C>(':5*(6)*.',)*NH+:\
9N*gCGA)-*!22*4'56*&(-))(I*SH(69C56*'(*'.*:9(),*(6+(*(6)-)*'.*+*N9-=+-,*?-9R)>('9:*9N*(6)*AC'H,':5*+(*(6'.*>9-:)-
9N*+??-9T'G+()H@*!I0G*(6)*+??)+H*':.?)>(9-*,',*:9(*N))H*(6+(*'(*=+.*+*.CNN'>'):(*-)+.9:7*':*'(.)HN7*N9-*='(669H,':5
?H+::':5*?)-G'..'9:I

H(45$27%$3.%W-"+))?

b)GA)-.*='HH*A)*+=+-)*(6+(*<9C:>'H*5C',+:>)*N9-*>)-(+':*+.?)>(.*9N*-).',):('+H*,)D)H9?G):(*+-)/

! !%G*.)?+-+('9:*A)(=)):*6+A'(+AH)*=':,9=.*9:*(6)*-)+-*9N*(6)*,)D)H9?G):(*+:,*(6)*-)+-*A9C:,+-@e

! "%G*,'.(+:>)*A)(=)):*6+A'(+AH)*-99G.*=6'>6*N+>)*)+>6*9(6)--

F6)*,'.(+:>)*A)(=)):*=':,9=.*9:*(6)*-)+-*)H)D+('9:*+:,*(6)*-)+-*A9C:,+-@*+(*5-9C:,*NH99-*H)D)H*+-)
?-9?9.),*(9*A)*+:*+D)-+5)*9N*$I2GI*F6'.*.69-(N+HH*'.*:9(*>9:.',)-),*C:+>>)?(+AH)*?-9D',':5*(6+(*NC-(6)-*,)(+'H
'.*.CAG'((),*':*-)H+('9:*(9*(6)*VC+H'(@*9N*(6)*-)+-*5+-,):*.?+>)I*SHH*9(6)-*=':,9=.*+A9D)*5-9C:,*NH99-*H)D)H*+-)
9D)-*!%G*N-9G*(6)*-)+-*A9C:,+-@II

^:*-)H+('9:*(9*,'-)>(H@*N+>':5*6+A'(+AH)*-99G*=':,9=.7*?-)D'9C.*?-9?9.+H.*6+D)*N+HH):*.69-(*9N*(6)*-)VC'-),*"%G
.)?+-+('9:*,'.(+:>)7*=6'>6*+,,),*(9*(6)*C:+>>)?(+AH)*'G?+>(*9N*(6)*?-9?9.+H.- *^(*.69CH,*A)*:9(),*(6+(
&QK!O*,9).*':,'>+()*(6+(*':*a-A+:*+-)+.*.C>6*+.*(6'.7*(6)-)*'.*.9G)*NH)T'A'H'(@*+.*N+-*(6)*+??H'>+('9:*9N*(6)
5C',+:>)*'.*>9:>)-:),I*49=)D)-7*':*(6'.*':.(+:>)*.C>6*'.*(6)*H'\)H@*'G?+>(*9:*-).',):(.*(6+(*NCHH*+,6)-):>)*(9
(6)*5C',+:>)*'.*-)VC'-),*+:,*(6'.*6+.*A)):*+:*+??-9+>6*.C??9-(),*+(*+??)+HI*F6)-)*='HH*A)*:9*,'-)>(H@*N+>':5
=':,9=.*9-*A+H>9:').*(6+(*+-)*H)..*(6+:*(6)*"%G*.)?+-+('9:*,'.(+:>)*N-9G*:)+-).(*:)'56A9C-.I*j6'H.(
:)'56A9C-':5*-).',):(.*6+D)*G+,)*.?)>'N'>*-)N)-):>)*(9*(6)*?-9?9.),*.)>9:,*NH99-*A+H>9:@*+.*>+C.':5*+*H9..
9N*?-'D+>@7*@9C-*9NN'>)-.*>9:.',)-*(6)*A+H>9:@*(9*A)*+??-9?-'+()H@*?9.'('9:),*+(*"%G*+=+@*N-9G*:)'56A9C-':5
5+-,):.*+:,*':,)),*6+A'(+AH)*-99G*=':,9=.I*F6)*"%G*.)?+-+('9:*6+.*A)):*H9:5*.9C56(*+N()-*6)-)*+:,*(6)
N+>(*(6+(*'(*'.*:9=*+>6')D),*G)+:.*G'('5+('9:*G)+.C-).*':*(6)*N9-G*9N*9A.>C-),*9-*(9C56):),*5H+..*'.*:9(*+
-)VC'-)G):(*+:,*=9CH,*A)*,'NN'>CH(*(9*':.'.(*C?9:I

BAR)>('9:*6+.*A)):*-+'.),*='(6*(6)*N):).(-+('9:*?-9?9.),*(9*(6)*-)+-*)H)D+('9:.*9N*NH+(*!"*+:,*!3*W(9?*NH99-X7*':
(6+(*(6)*NH99-*?H+:.*?-9?9.)*=':,9=.7*='(6*:9*+>>)..*(9*(6)*H9=)-*NH99-*NH+(*-99N7*=6'H.(*(6)*)H)D+('9:.*+??)+-
(9*':,'>+(),*,99-.I*S*-).(-'>('D)*>9:,'('9:*?-96'A'(':5*(6)*C.)*9N*(6)*NH+(*-99N*+.*+*()--+>)*+:,*NC-(6)-*,)(+'H.*9N
(6)*=':,9=*(6+(*=9CH,*?6@.'>+HH@*?-)D):(*+>>)..*.6+HH*A)*.)>C-),*A@*>9:,'('9:I

Page 30



G$7+46#"%X%L-3+46#"

BAR)>('9:.*6+D)*A)):*-+'.),*':*-)H+('9:*(9*(6)*'G?+>(*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*.(-C>(C-)*C?9:*-).',):('+H*NH+(*C:'(.*+(
gCGA)-*!3$*4'56*&(-))(7*(6+(*6+D)*\'(>6):*=':,9=.*':*(6)'-*NH+:\I*F6)*?-)D'9C.*.>6)G)*):D'.+5),*+:
+,,'('9:+H*NH99-*='(6*+*.)?+-+('9:*D+-@':5*A)(=)):*21EGI*F6)-)*6+.*A)):*GC>6*,)A+()*+A9C(*(6)*VC+H'(@*9N*(6)
':()-:+H*.?+>)*9N*(6).)*.G+HH*-99G.*+:,*(6)*)T'.(':5*H)D)H.*9N*,+@H'56(*+:,*.C:H'56(*):R9@),*A@*(6)G*+-)
C:H'\)H@*(9*>9G?H@*='(6*i-'('.6*.(+:,+-,.I*g)D)-(6)H)..7*(6)*^:.?)>(9-*N9C:,*(6)*"%!%*.CAG'..'9:*(9*A)
C:+>>)?(+AH)*+.*(6)*?-9?9.+H*=9CH,*6+D)*+??)+-),*D'.C+HH@*9A(-C.'D)7*-).CH(':5*':*+*?99-*9C(H99\*(9*-).',):(.I
^:*(6)*.>6)G)7*(6+(*'.*(6)*.CAR)>(*9N*(6'.*-)?9-(*(6)*:)=*AC'H,':5*='HH*A)*H9>+(),*EI2G*+=+@*N-9G*g9*!3$*='(6*+
-),C>),*6)'56(*9N*9:)*NH99-*+:,*+*AC'H,':5*H)..*,))?I*

BNN'>)-. 6+D)*+H=+@.*>9:.',)-),*(6+(*':*C-A+:*,).'5:*+:,*.(-))(.>):)*()-G.*6+D':5*+*H+-5)*5+?*A)(=)):
AC'H,':5.*6)-)*=9CH,*A)*(6)*=9-.(*+??-9+>6*(9*(+\)I*49=)D)-7*(6)*^:.?)>(9-*?'>\),*C?*9:*(6)*+G):'(@*'G?+>(
9N*(6)*:)=*AC'H,':5*+:,*.9*'(*,9).*:)),*(9*A)*>9:.',)-),*+.*)T?H+':),*+A9D)I*F6+(*.+',7*BNN'>)-.*N))H*(6+(*(6)
'..C).*,9*69=)D)-*:)),*(9*A)*>+-)NCHH@*A+H+:>),I

F6)*+??H'>+:(*6+.*.CAG'((),*+*()>6:'>+H*,+@H'56(*+:,*.C:H'56(*-)?9-(*=6'>6*6+.*+..)..),*(6)*'G?+>(*9N*(6)
?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*C?9:*:)'56A9C-':5*-).',):(.I*F6)*>+H>CH+('9:.*N9-*(6)*=':,9=.*':*(6)*NH+:\*9N*g9I!3$
.69=.*+*-),C>('9:*9N*2Y*':*(6)*+>>)?(+AH)*H)D)H*l)-('>+H*&\@*<9G?9:):(*Wl&<XI*49=)D)-7*i`M*"%$*.C55).(.
(6+(*':*C-A+:*+-)+.*.G+HH*,)>-)+.).*9D)-*(6)*.(+:,+-,*.69CH,*:9(*?-)D):(*,)D)H9?G):(I

^(*'.*+H.9*:9(),*(6+(*':*()-G.*9N*,+@H'56(*N9-*=':,9=.*':*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)7*(6)*?-9?9.+H*NCHH@*.+('.N').*(6)
Wl&<X*U+@H'56(*U'.(-'AC('9:*+:,*SD)-+5)*U+@H'56(*L+>(9-*KC',)H':)._I*Wl&<X*G)+.C-).*,+@H'56(*.(-'\':5*(6)
=':,9=*+:,*(6)*SD)-+5)*U+@H'56(*L+>(9-*WSULX*D+HC)*?-9D',).*+*G)+.C-)*9N*9D)-+HH*':()-:+H*H'56(':5
>9:,'('9:.I*F6)*-)?9-(*>9:>HC,).*(6+(*d(6)-)*='HH*A)*:9*G+()-'+H*'G?+>(*9:*,+@H'56(*-)>)'D),*A@*`C>\H',5)
SD):C)*?-9?)-(').dI

^(*-)+>6).*+*.'G'H+-*>9:>HC.'9:*9:*.C:H'56(I *^:*>+.).*.C>6*+.*(6'.7*H'56(*'.*9:)*+..)..G):(*(6+(*:)),.*(9*A)
>9:.',)-),7*AC(*>9G?H'+:>)*='(6*+*U+@H'56(*]*&C:H'56(*-)?9-(*,9).*:9(7*':*'(.)HN7*,)G9:.(-+()*(6+(*+*?+-('>CH+-
-)H+('9:.6'?*'.*+>>)?(+AH)I*S.*'G?9-(+:(*+-)7*(6)*.'k)*+:,*.>+H)*().(.*>9:(+':),*='(6':*&QK!O7*=6'>6*+-)*C.),
(9*+..)..*(6)*'G?+>(*9N*:)=*,)D)H9?G):(*C?9:*(6)*H'D':5*>9:,'('9:.*9N*:)'56A9C-':5*9>>C?')-.I*F6).)7*A@
-)+.9:*9N*(6)*':>-)+.),*.)?+-+('9:*A)(=)):*(6)*?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*+:,*g9*!3$*+:,*(6)*-),C>),*6)'56(*+:,
=',(6*9N*(6)*:)=*AC'H,':5*,)G9:.(-+()*(6+(*(6)*?-9?9.+H*G))(.*(6).)*5C',)H':).7*=6'H.(*+H.9*?-9D',':5*N9-*+:
+>>)?(+AH)*,).'5:*9N*,)D)H9?G):(*':*.(-))(.>):)*()-G.I*BD)-+HH7*A+.),*9:*(6)*':N9-G+('9:*.CAG'((),*':*(6)
.C??9-(':5*-)?9-(e*(6)*'G?+>(*9N*(6'.*.>6)G)*9:*,+@H'56(*+:,*.C:H'56(*(9*:)'56A9C-.*='HH*A)*-)H+('D)H@*H9=*+:,
'.7*(6)-)N9-)7*9:*A+H+:>)*>9:.',)-),*(9*A)*+>>)?(+AH)I

M$4`b29'!"3=$]&*2%$"3=

F-+:.?9-(+('9:*BNN'>)-.*:9()*(6+(*(6)*.CAR)>(*.'()*'.*H9>+(),*':*+:*+-)+*='(6*D)-@*599,*+>>)..*(9*?CAH'>
(-+:.?9-(*+:,*'.*H9>+(),*='(6':*+*<9:(-9HH),*Q+-\':5*p9:)I*S.*?-)D'9C.H@*,'.>C..),*':*(6)*"%%$#"%!%
+??H'>+('9:.*(69C567*(6)-)*'.*:9*.>9?)*(9*.+N)H@*+>>9GG9,+()*+:@*9D)-.?'HH*?+-\':5*N-9G*(6)*.'()*9:*)'(6)-*(6)
G+R9-*(-+NN'>*-9C()*(6+(*'.*4+-H).,):*4'56*&(-))(*9-*9:*(6)*:)+-A@*6)+D'H@*?+-\),*-).',):('+H*.',)*.(-))(.I*^(*'.
(6)-)N9-)*+5+':*)..):('+H*(6+(*.C>6*?+-\':5*'.*?-)>HC,),*(6-9C56*+*q>+-1N-))h*+5-))G):(7*-)G9D':5*(6)*-'56(*9N
NC(C-)*-).',):(.*9N*(6)*AC'H,':5*(9*9:1.(-))(*?+-\':5*?)-G'(.7*':*+>>9-,+:>)*='(6*Q9H'>@*F`g"3I

S.*A)N9-)7*,'.+AH),*miHC)*i+,5)n*69H,)-.*=9CH,*A)*)T)G?(*N-9G*+:@*q>+-1N-))h*+5-))G):(*.)>C-),*N9-*(6)
.'()7*+HH9=':5*(6)G*(9*?+-\*N-))H@*9:*(6)*4'56*&(-))(*N-9:(+5)*9N*(6)*.'()*+:,*.9*+,,-)..':5*(6)*-)VC'-)G):(.
9N*.(+:,+-,*Q&!2I

&(+:,+-,*Q&!E*-)VC'-).*+(*H)+.(*9:)*.)>C-)*A'>@>H)*.(9-+5)*.?+>)*?)-*C:'(*+:,*(6)*?-9?9.),*?-9D'.'9:*9N*!c
.C>6*.?+>).*='(6':*(6)*-)+-*.6+-),*+G):'(@*.?+>)*'.*G9-)*(6+:*.CNN'>'):(*(9*G))(*-)VC'-)G):(.I*F6)*9:H@
>9:>)-:*'.*(9*):.C-)*(6+(*(6)*.?+>).*6+D)*+,)VC+()*?-9()>('9:*N-9G*(6)*)H)G):(.*+:,*NC-(6)-*,)(+'H.*9N*(6)
(@?)*9N*?-9D'.'9:*W':>HI*,)(+'H.*9N*(6)*.6)H()-X*+-)*.9C56(*(6-9C56*+*>9:,'('9:I*`).',):(.*6+D)*-+'.),*+:
9AR)>('9:*(6+(*(6)*>@>H)*.(9-+5)*='HH*A)*C.),*+.*+*G)+:.*N9-*>H'GA':5*9:(9*(6)*A9C:,+-@*=+HH*+:,*5+':':5
+>>)..*':(9*-)+-*5+-,):.*9N*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)I*^(*'.*:9(),*(6+(*9:H@*-).',):(.*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*='HH
6+D)*+>>)..*(9*(6)*>@>H)*.(9-+5)*+:,*>9:.)VC):(H@7*'(*'.*:9(*>9:.',)-),*(6+(*(6)*.(9-)*.69CH,*A)*-)G9D),*9:
(6'.*A+.'.I*U)(+'H.*9N*(6)*>9D)-),*+:,*.)>C-),*>@>H)*.(9-+5)*='HH*A)*.)>C-),*A@*>9:,'('9:I*

!"3%2#$32%&]'E23]

F6)*.'()7*+*N9-G)-*?)(-9H*.(+('9:7*6+.*(6)*?9():('+H*(9*A)*>9:(+G':+(),I*F6)*.'()*6+.*+H-)+,@*A)):*>H)+-),*+:,
+HH*(6)*AC'H,':5.*+:,*.C-N+>)*G+()-'+H.*-)G9D),I*F6)*>9:(+G':+('9:*-)?9-(*?-9D',),*'.*,))G),*.+('.N+>(9-@
='(6*M:D'-9:G):(+H*4)+H(6*9NN'>)-.I*S*>9:,'('9:*-)VC'-':5*+*.'()*':D).('5+('9:*N9>C.':5*9:*.):.'('D)*+-)+.

Page 31



W?-9?9.),*-)+-*5+-,):.X*='(6*.9'H*.+G?H).*+:+H@.),*N9-*+*NCHH*.C'()*9N*?9():('+H*>9:(+G':+:(.*='HH*A)*-)VC).(),
D'+*>9:,'('9:I

_&2*'"Z'!*$#&

g)'56A9C-':5*-).',):(.*-+'.),*>9:>)-:.*':*-).?)>(*9N*(6)*?-)D):('9:*9N*>-'G)*.?)>'N'>+HH@*,C)*(9*(6)*?-9T'G'(@
9N*(6)*-99N*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*,)D)H9?G):(*(9*(6)*NH+:\*=':,9=.*9N*(6)'-*?-9?)-(').7*.?)>'N'>+HH@*g9*!3$*4'56
&(-))(I*&'G'H+-*'..C).*=)-)*-+'.),*':*(6)*?-)D'9C.*+??H'>+('9:.I*F6)*^:.?)>(9-*W"%!%X*N9C:,*+*-).(-'>('D)
>9:,'('9:*?-)D):(':5*+>>)..*(9*(6)*-99N*=9CH,*9D)->9G)*(6)*>9:>)-:.*-+'.),I*

I&Y%$"3'5.6'!"3%*$a8%$"3=

B:*(6'.*?+-('>CH+-*+??H'>+('9:7*(6)*?-9?9.),*4)+,.*9N*F)-G.7*':>HC,':5*(6)*(9(+H*N':+:>'+H*>9:(-'AC('9:*-)VC'-),
(9*>9G?H@*='(6*(6)*<9C:>'H_.*+,9?(),*&QU*9:*(6)*.CAR)>(*6+.*A)):*+5-)),7*':*?-':>'?H)*+:,*'.*.)(*9C(*+(*(6)
.(+-(*9N*(6'.*-)?9-(I

&C.(+':+A'H'(@*G)+.C-).*(9*+>6')D)*"%Y*-):)=+AH).*6+D)*A)):*+5-)),*(9*A)*.)>C-),*A@*+*H)5+H*&!%E
+5-))G):(I

!"3Y18=$"3

F6)*?-':>'?H)*9N*-).',):('+H*,)D)H9?G):(*+(*(6)*.'()*'.*+>>)?(+AH)I*F6)*:)5+('D)*'G?+>(.*9N*(6)*?-9?9.+H
,'.G'..),*+(*+??)+H*6+D)*A)):*-).9HD),7*':*(6+(*(6)*.'k)*+:,*.>+H)*9N*(6)*AC'H,':5*6+.*A)):*-),C>),*+:,*(6)
.'(':5*+G):,),I F6)*.G+HH*:+(C-)*9N*-)+-*5+-,):.*+(*`C>\H',5)*SD):C)*6+D)*A)):*NCHH@*(+\):*':(9*+>>9C:(
+:,*(6)*.>+H)*+:,*G+..':5*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*AC'H,':5*=9CH,*>9G?H@*='(6*+,9?(),*&QK!O*5C',+:>)I*F6)
?-9?9.),*,)D)H9?G):(*.))\.*(9*?-9D',)*!3*+NN9-,+AH)*69C.':5*C:'(.*W=6'>6*'.*.C??9-(),*A@*(6)*<9C:>'H_.
49C.':5*&)-D'>)X*=6'>6*?-9D',)*+>>)?(+AH)*H)D)H.*9N*':()-:+H*H'D':5*.?+>)I*SH(69C56*(6)*+-)+.*9N*)T()-:+H
+G):'(@*+-)*H'G'(),7*+.*)T?H+':),*+A9D)7*(6'.*'.*>9:.',)-),*+>>)?(+AH)7*9:*A+H+:>)7*(+\':5*':(9*+>>9C:(*(6)
>9:.(-+':(.*9N*(6)*.'()I

b)GA)-.*+-)*':N9-G),*(6+(*'N*(6)*&!%E*>9:(-'AC('9:.*+:,*.(+5':5*9N*?+@G):(.*=)-)*:9(*(9*A)*+5-)),*(6'.
=9CH,*G+\)*(6'.*.>6)G)*C:+>>)?(+AH)I

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B K-+:(*<9:.):(*.CAR)>(*(9*8)5+H*+5-))G):(

W!X F6)*?-9?9.),*,)D)H9?G):(*'.*':*5):)-+H*+>>9-,+:>)*='(6*?9H'>').*>9:(+':),*':*(6)/1

! i-):(*a:'(+-@*U)D)H9?G):(*QH+:*"%%0
! <9C:>'H_.*&C??H)G):(+-@*QH+::':5*KC',+:>)*!O*1*U).'5:*KC',)*N9-*g)=*U)D)H9?G):(I

`)H)D+:(*?9H'>').*':*(6)*S,9?(),*a:'(+-@*U)D)H9?G):(*QH+:*+-)*(69.)*':*(6)*N9HH9=':5
>6+?()-./1

! iC'H(*M:D'-9:G):(/*':*()-G.*9N*(6)*?-9()>('9:*+:,*):6+:>)G):(*9N*(6)*):D'-9:G):(
! 49C.':5/*':*()-G.*9N*?-9()>(':5*-).',):('+H*+G):'(').*+:,*5C',':5*:)=*,)D)H9?G):(

!G,A+H+G,IO(?DIG,IB

W!X F6)*,)D)H9?G):(*(9*=6'>6*(6'.*?)-G'..'9:*-)H+().*GC.(*A)*A)5C:*:9(*H+()-*(6+:*(6)*)T?'-+('9:
9N*(6-))*@)+-.*A)5'::':5*9:*(6)*,+()*9N*(6'.*?)-G'..'9:I

`)+.9:/**F9*>9:N9-G*='(6*(6)*-)VC'-)G):(.*9N*&)>('9:*$!*9N*(6)*F9=:*+:,*<9C:(-@*QH+::':5
S>(*!$$%I

W"X F6)*,)D)H9?G):(*6)-)A@*?)-G'((),*.6+HH*A)*>+--'),*9C(*':*+>>9-,+:>)*='(6*(6)*N9HH9=':5
+??-9D),*,-+=':5.*+:,*,9>CG):(./

Page 32



%%"
%%3
%%0
%%2
%%E
%%O
%%c
3c3$#!
`)G),'+H*^G?H)G):(+('9:*+:,*D)-'N'>+('9:*`)?9-(
M:)-5@7*MNN'>'):>@*+:,*`):)=+AH)*M:)-5@*S..)..)G):(
K)9()>6:'>+H*S..)..G):(.
Q6+.)*^^*M:D'-9:G):(+H*`)?9-(
QH+::':5*&(+()G):(
U+@H'56(*+:,*&C:H'56(*`)?9-(
<&4*Q-)1+..)..G):(
Q6+.)*^*U).\*F9?*&(C,@*`)?9-(
U).'5:*+:,*S>>)..*&(+()G):(

`)+.9:/**L9-*(6)*+D9',+:>)*9N*,9CA(*+:,*':*(6)*':()-).(.*9N*?-9?)-*?H+::':5I

W3X g9*+>>)..*.6+HH*A)*?-9D',),* (9* (6)*)T()-:+H* -99N.*9N* (6)*AC'H,':5*A@*=+@*9N*=':,9=7*,99-*9-
.(+'-=+@*+:,*(6)*)T()-:+H*NH+(*-99N*+-)+.*9N*(6)*AC'H,':5*6)-)A@*+??-9D),*.6+HH*:9(*A)*C.),*+.*+
A+H>9:@*9-*.'((':5*9C(*+-)+I

`)+.9:/*F9*?-).)-D)*(6)*+G):'(@*+:,*?-'D+>@*9N*:)'56A9C-':5*-).',):('+H*9>>C?')-.I

W0X g9*+>>)..*(9*(6)*.':5H)*.(9-)@*NH+(*-99N*+,R+>):(*(9*g9*!3$*'.*?)-G'((),*+(*+:@*('G)I

`)+.9:/**F9*?-9()>(*(6)*?-'D+>@*+:,*+G):'(@*9N*:)'56A9C-':5*?-9?)-(').I

W2X SHH*+-)+.*.69=:*9:* (6)*?H+:*+:,*.C>6*9(6)-*+-)+.*+.*G+@*A)*.69=:*9:* (6)*+??-9D),*?H+:
.6+HH* A)* .C'(+AH@* H+:,.>+?),* ='(6* (-)).#.6-CA.#5-+..* ':* +>>9-,+:>)* ='(6* +* .>6)G)* (9* A)
.CAG'((),*(9*+:,*+??-9D),*':*=-'(':5*A@*(6)*89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@*?-'9-*(9*>9GG):>)G):(
9N* +:@* ,)G9H'('9:#>9:.(-C>('9:*=9-\* 9:* (6)* .'()I* &C>6* H+:,.>+?':5*=9-\* .6+HH* A)* >9G?H)(),
?-'9-*(9*9>>C?+('9:*9N*(6)*AC'H,':5W.XI

&C>6*+*.>6)G)*.6+HH*+H.9*':,'>+()/1

Q-9?9.),* =+HH.* +:,* N):>':57* ':,'>+(':5* G+()-'+H.* +:,* 6)'56(.7* +:,* +-)+.* 9N
6+-,.C-N+>':5I

S,)VC+()* ?6@.'>+H* .)?+-+('9:7* .C>6* +.* ?-9()>('D)* =+HH.* +:,* N):>':57* A)(=)):
H+:,.>+?),*+:,*?+D),*+-)+.I

Q-9D'.'9:.*N9-*(6)*.+('.N+>(9-@*.>-)):':5

U)(+'H.*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*+--+:5)G):(.*N9-*G+':():+:>)*9N*(6)*H+:,.>+?':5I

S:@* (-)).* +:,* .6-CA.* ?H+:(),* ':* +>>9-,+:>)* ='(6* (6)* H+:,.>+?':5* .>6)G)* =6'>67* ='(6':* 2
@)+-.* 9N* ?H+:(':5* +-)* -)G9D),7* ,@':57* .)-'9C.H@* ,+G+5),* 9-* A)>9G)* ,'.)+.),* .6+HH* A)
-)?H+>),*':*.'G'H+-*?9.'('9:.*A@*(-)).*+:,*.6-CA.*9N*.'G'H+-*.?)>').*+:,*.'k)*(9*(69.)*9-'5':+HH@
?H+:(),*C:H)..*9(6)-='.)*+5-)),*':*=-'(':5*='(6*(6)*89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@I

`)+.9:/* *F9*):.C-)*+* .+('.N+>(9-@* .(+:,+-,*9N*+??)+-+:>)*+:,*.)((':5* N9-* (6)*,)D)H9?G):(
+:,* (9*):.C-)* (6+(* (6)*?-9?9.),*,)D)H9?G):(*):6+:>).* (6)*D'.C+H*+G):'(@*9N* (6)* H9>+H'(@* ':
(6)*':()-).(.*9N*(6)*+G):'(').*9N*(6)*9>>C?+:(.*9N*(6)*,)D)H9?G):(*+:,*(9*?-9D',)*(-))*?H+:(':5
':*?C-.C+:>)*9N*.)>('9:*!$O*9N*(6)*F9=:*+:,*<9C:(-@*QH+::':5*S>(*!$$%I

WEX Q-'9-*(9*(6)*>9GG):>)G):(*9N*AC'H,':5*=9-\.7*+:*+??-+'.+H*9N*-)G),'+('9:*>9:(+G':+(),*H+:,
-)G),'+('9:*9?('9:.*.6+HH*A)*>+--'),*9C(*A@*>9G?)():(*?)-.9:.I*F6)*=-'(():*-)?9-(*'.
.CAR)>(*(9*(6)*+??-9D+H*':*=-'(':5*9N*(6)*89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@I

Page 33



`)+.9:/*F9*):.C-)*(6)*.+N)*,)D)H9?G):(*+:,*.)>C-)*9>>C?+:>@*9N*(6)*.'()

WOX S:@*-)G),'+('9:*G)+.C-).*-)VC'-),*A@*(6)*89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@*.6+HH*A)*>+--'),*9C(*':*NCHHI
S*D)-'N'>+('9:*-)?9-(*.6+HH*A)*?-9D',),*(9*(6)*89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@7*.(+(':5*(6+(
-)G),'+('9:*6+.*A)):*>+--'),*9C(*':*+>>9-,+:>)*='(6*(6)*+??-9D),*-)G),'+('9:*.>6)G)*+:,
(6)*.'()*'.*?)-G'((),*N9-*):,*C.)*WC:H)..*(6)*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@*6+.*?-)D'9C.H@*>9:N'-G),*(6+(
:9*-)G),'+('9:*G)+.C-).*+-)*-)VC'-),XI

`)+.9:/*F9*):.C-)*(6)*.+N)*,)D)H9?G):(*+:,*.)>C-)*9>>C?+:>@*9N*(6)*.'()

WcX U)(+'H.*9N*.)>C-)*>@>H)*?+-\':5*.?+>).*.6+HH*A)*.CAG'((),* (9*+:,*+??-9D),* ':*=-'(':5*A@* (6)
89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@*?-'9-*(9*(6)*>9GG):>)G):(*9N*=9-\*9:*.'()I**F6)*,)D)H9?G):(*.6+HH
:9(* A)* 9>>C?'),* C:('H* (6)* >@>H)* ?+-\':5* .?+>).* 6+D)* A)):* H+',* 9C(* ':* +>>9-,+:>)* ='(6* (6)
,)(+'H.*+.*+??-9D),*+:,*(6).)*N+>'H'(').*.6+HH*A)*-)(+':),I

`)+.9:/**F9*):.C-)*.+('.N+>(9-@*N+>'H'(').*N9-*>@>H'.(.

W$X LC-(6)-*,)(+'H.*9N*(6)*?-9?9.),*,)D)H9?G):(*.6+HH*A)*.CAG'((),*(9*+:,*+??-9D),*':*=-'(':5*A@
(6)* 89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@* A)N9-)* +:@*=9-\* '.* >9GG):>),* +:,* (6)* ,)D)H9?G):(* .6+HH* A)
>+--'),*9C(*+:,*>9G?H)(),* ':*+HH* -).?)>(.* ':*+>>9-,+:>)*='(6* (6)*,)(+'H.*.9*+??-9D),*A)N9-)
(6)*AC'H,':5W.X*+-)*9>>C?'),I**&C>6*,)(+'H.*.6+HH*':>HC,)/1

W+X*(6)*)T()-:+H*+??)+-+:>)*9N*(6)*=).(*NH+:\*=+HH

WAX*(6)*,).'5:*(-)+(G):(*9N*(6)*G+':*):(-+:>)*N)+(C-).

`)+.9:/**F6).)*,)(+'H.*+-)*-)VC'-),*(9*):.C-)*(6+(*+*.+('.N+>(9-@*,)D)H9?G):(*'.*+>6')D),I

W!%X U)(+'H.* 9N* G+()-'+H.* N9-* +HH* )T()-:+H* =9-\7* ':>HC,':5* .+G?H).7* .6+HH* A)* .CAG'((),* (9* +:,
+??-9D),*':*=-'(':5*A@*(6)*89>+H*QH+::':5*SC(69-'(@*A)N9-)*+:@*=9-\*'.*>9GG):>),I**j':,9=.
H9>+(),*9:*(6)*-)+-*)H)D+('9:*9N*NH+(*!"*+:,*!3*GC.(*A)*,).'5:),*.9*N+-*+.*(9*?6@.'>+HH@*-).(-'>(
+>>)..* (9*)T()-:+H* NH+(* -99NI*F6)*=9-\*.6+HH* A)*>+--'),*9C(* ':*+>>9-,+:>)*='(6* (6)*+??-9D),
,)(+'H.I

`)+.9:/*F9*):.C-)*+*.+('.N+>(9-@*,)D)H9?G):(*=6'>6*,9).*:9(*?-)RC,'>)*(6)*+G):'(@*9N*(6)
H9>+H'(@I

+,_G(>DH+@?IB

W!X F6)*?-9D'.'9:.*9N*F6)*Q+-(@*j+HH*)(>I*S>(*!$$E*G+@*A)*+??H'>+AH)*+:,*-)H+().*(9*=9-\*9:*+:
)T'.(':5*=+HH*.6+-),*='(6*+:9(6)-*?-9?)-(@e*AC'H,':5*9:*(6)*A9C:,+-@*='(6*+*:)'56A9C-':5
?-9?)-(@e*9-*)T>+D+(':5*:)+-*+*:)'56A9C-':5*AC'H,':5I*S:*)T?H+:+(9-@*A99\H)(*.)((':5*9C(*@9C-
9AH'5+('9:.*>+:*A)*9A(+':),*N-9G*(6)*<9GGC:'(').*+:,*89>+H*K9D)-:G):(*=)A.'()
===I>9GGC:'(').I59DIC\

W"X F6)*+??H'>+:(*'.*+,D'.),*(6+(*(6)*VC+H'(@*9N*'G?9-(),*.9'H*GC.(*A)*D)-'N'),*A@*G)+:.*9N*':1.'(C
.9'H*.+G?H':5*+:,*+:+H@.'.I*F6)*89>+H*SC(69-'(@*='HH*:9(*,9*:9(*+>>)?(*.9'H*VC+H'(@*>)-('N'>+().
N-9G*(6)*.9'H*.C??H')-*+.*?-99N*9N*.9'H*VC+H'(@I

W3X j69)D)-*>+--').*9C(*(6)*=9-\.*'.*-)G':,),*9N*(6)'-*9AH'5+('9:*(9*>9G?H@*':*NCHH*='(6*.E%*9N*(6)
<9:(-9H*9N*Q9HHC('9:*S>(*!$O0*+:,*(6)*i-'('.6*&(+:,+-,*<9,).*9N*?-+>('>)*2""c/!$$O*Q+-(.*!*(9
0*=6'>6*.(+().*(6+(*<9:.(-C>('9:#-)NC-A'.6G):(*+:,*,)G9H'('9:*=9-\.*+:,*+:>'HH+-@*9?)-+('9:.
=6'>6*+-)*+C,'AH)*+(*(6)*.'()*A9C:,+-@*.6+HH*A)*>+--'),*9C(*9:H@*A)(=)):*(6)*69C-.*9N/*b9:,+@
(9*L-',+@*%c/%%*(9*!c/%%7*&+(C-,+@*%c/%%*(9*!3/%%*+:,*+(*:9*('G)*9:*&C:,+@.*9-*i+:\
49H',+@.I

S:@*?)-.9:*='.6':5*(9*':.?)>(*(6)*+A9D)*?+?)-.*.69CH,*>9:(+>(*F+:C.6+*g+',997*F6)*QH+::':5*&)-D'>)7
i-):(*49C.)7*30$*4'56*`9+,7*j)GAH)@7*b',,H).)T7*4S$*Eip7*F)HI*g9I*%"%*c$3O 2"02

Page 34



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 3 "1 44

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72382*9:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$%"&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2-+2*3)+)4+')42*5.(-6*+7,.8+94)*:;+9(::/(-*;+')42*5.(-6*;+142-42

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

<=(/+>,?+(/+(2-(@,)(A*+42:BC

Agenda Item 5

Page 35



(?!?+@?AB !$+D4A*>5*.;+"%!"

CD(AB ')42*5.(-6*

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 9,.:*/-*2+E42/F:),)(A*+G4.F>

EG!DH+G,B 1,2-+2*3)+)4+')42*5.(-6*+7,.8+94)*:;+9(::/(-*;+')42*5.(-6*;+142-42

0(G0GIDEB H*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+/()*+)4+?.4A(-*+!!J+-K*::(26/+@4>?.(/(26+!+/)F-(4+I:,);+L!
42*M5*-.44>+I:,)/;+N!+)K4M5*-.44>+I:,)/;+O+)=.**M5*-.44>+I:,)/;+!"
)=.**M5*-.44>+=4F/*/+,2-+L+)=.**M5*-.44>+-F?:*3+>,(/42*))*/+K()=(2+!M+)4
PM/)4.*B+5F(:-(26/+,2-+,//4@(,)*-+K4.8/+(2@:F-(26+5,/*>*2)+Q(2@4.?4.,)(26
?:,2)+,2-+@,.+?,.8R;+2*K+,@@*//+?*-*/).(,2+,2-+A*=(@:*+,@@*//*/;+,>*2()B
/?,@*;+.*@42I(6F.,)(42+,2-+K4.8/+)4+*3(/)(26+@,2,:+I**-*.;+?F5:(@+.*,:>+,2-
4)=*.+,2@(::,.B+-*A*:4?>*2)C

D00E+!D,HB <=*+9B-*+S.4F?

!G,HD!HB <*.*2@*+TUH4F.8*+71E

0ED,',GJIB
7:*,/*+/**+@42-()(42+"C

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
S.,2)+?:,22(26+?*.>(//(42+/F5V*@)+)4+)=*+@4>?:*)(42+4I+,+/,)(/I,@)4.B+'*@)(42+!%&+4.+4)=*.+:*6,:+,6.**>*2)
,2-+-*:*6,)*+,F)=4.()B+)4+)=*+9*,-+4I+W.*,+7:,22(26 4.+4)=*.+-F:B+,F)=4.(/*-+?*./42 )4+,6.**+)=*+*3,@)+)*.>/
)=*.*4I+42+,-A(@*+I.4>+)=*+X(.*@)4.+4I+1*6,:+'*.A(@*/+,2-+7.4@F.*>*2)C

I?!H+G,'5.6'A?HD+EI
<=*+,??:(@,)(42+.*YF(.*/+,+'*@)(42+!%&+W6.**>*2);+(2+4.-*.+)4+/*@F.*+)=*+I4::4K(26+5*2*I()/0M

,R+ 7,B>*2)+4I+)=*+E4F2@(:Z/+:*6,:+,2-+4)=*.+?.4I*//(42,:+@4/)/+(2+,R+?.*?,.(26+,2-+@4>?:*)(26+)=*
,6.**>*2)+,2-+5R+>42()4.(26+,2-+*2I4.@(26+()/+?*.I4.>,2@*

5R W+@42).(5F)(42+4I+[$"L;%%%+Q[$;%%%+?*.+,--()(42,:+5*-.44>R;+(2-*3M:(28*-+I.4>+)=*+-,)*+4I+@4>>())**
,2-+-F*+42+\,)*.(,:+'),.)+I4.+<.,2/?4.),)(42;+]-F@,)(42;+W(.+^F,:()B;+]2A(.42>*2),:+(>?.4A*>*2)/;
T?*2+'?,@*+,2-+/?4.)/+(2+)=*+:4@,:+,.*,C++<=(/+(/+)4+5*+.*-F@*-+)4+[";L%%+?*.+,--()(42,:+5*-.44>+(I
F2()/+,.*+-*:(A*.*-+,/+WII4.-,5:*+94F/(26+,2-+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+WII4.-,5:*+94F/(26+F2()/+,.*+/F5>())*-+)4
,2-+,6.**-+5B+)=*+E4F2@(:+?.(4.+)4+@4>>*2@*>*2)C

@R W+-*),(:*-+U'F/),(2,5(:()B+_>?:*>*2),)(42+').,)*6BU+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B
,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+?.(4.+)4+)=*+?(:(26+4I+I4F2-,)(42/+I4.+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+=*.*5B+,??.4A*-C+<=(/
/=,::+-*>42/).,)*0
!C+ 94K+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+K(::+,@=(*A*+,+>(2(>F>+4I+E4-*+I4.+'F/),(2,5:*+94>*/+1*A*:+L

Q/F5>(//(42+4I+,+-*/(62+/),6*+,//*//>*2)+5B+,+`H]+,??.4A*-+(2/?*@)4.Ra
"C+ 94K+)=*+(2-(@,)*-+`.*2)+'F/),(2,5(:()B+E=*@8:(/)+>*,/F.*/+K(::+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-+K()=(2+)=*

/@=*>*+Q4.+4)=*.+/F@=+>*,/F.*/+,??.4A*-+5B+)=*+E4F2@(:+K=(@=+>**)+,+:*A*:+4I+,)+:*,/)+N%bRC
$C+ 94K+)=*+/@=*>*+K(::+,@=(*A*+)=*+ET"+.*-F@)(42+>*,/F.*/+/*)+4F)+K()=(2+)=*+'F/),(2,5(:()B+,2-

]2*.6B+').,)*6B;+4.+4)=*.+/F@=+.*A(/*-+>*,/F.*/+,/+,??.4A*-+5B+)=*+E4F2@(:+K=(@=+,@=(*A*+)=*
),.6*)+:*A*:/+/*)+4F)+K()=(2+)=*+').,)*6Ba

-R+ <=*+,??:(@,2)+/=,::+(2@:F-*#.*),(2+,??.4?.(,)*+-*/(62+>*,/F.*/+(2+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+I4.+)=4/*+*2*.6B
,2-+K,)*.+@42/*.A,)(42;+/F/),(2,5:*+-.,(2,6*;+/F/),(2,5:*#.*@B@:*-+>,)*.(,:/;+?4::F)(42+@42).4:;+,2-
-*>4:()(42#@42/).F@)(42+@4>>()>*2)/+>,-*+K()=(2+`.*2)U/+'F/),(2,5(:()B+E=*@8:(/)+,2-+4)=*.
/F5>())*-+-4@F>*2),)(42+Q4.+,6.**-+5B+IF.)=*.+2*64)(,)(42R;+,2-+,-4?)+,-*YF,)*+?.4@F.*>*2)
>*@=,2(/>/+)4+-*:(A*.+)=*/*+@4>>()>*2)/C

*R+ T2+@4>?:*)(42;+(2-*?*2-*2)+*A(-*2@*+Q)=.4F6=+,+`H]+74/)ME42/).F@)(42+H*A(*KR+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-
42+)=*+/@=*>*+,/+5F(:);+)4+A*.(IB+)=*+(>?:*>*2),)(42+4I+)=*/*+/F/),(2,5(:()B+>*,/F.*/+42+/()*;+,2-+)=*
,@=(*A*>*2)+4I+,)+:*,/)+,+E4-*+I4.+'F/),(2,5:*+94>*/+1*A*:+LC

IR+ _I+)=*+*A(-*2@*+4I+)=*+,54A*+.*A(*K/+/=4K/+)=,)+,2B+4I+)=*/*+/F/),(2,5(:()B+>*,/F.*/+=,A*+24)+5**2
(>?:*>*2)*-+K()=(2+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2);+)=*2+)=*+I4::4K(26+K(::+,@@4.-(26:B+5*+.*YF(.*-0

!C+ )=*+/F5>(//(42+,2-+,??.4A,:+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+4I+>*,/F.*/+)4

Page 36



.*>*-B+)=*+4>(//(42a+4.;+(I+)=(/+(/+24)+I*,/(5:*;
"C+ )=*+/F5>(//(42+,2-+,??.4A,:+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+4I+,@@*?),5:*

@4>?*2/,)4.B+>*,/F.*/+42+/()*a+4.+4)=*.K(/*+?,B+)4+)=*+E4F2@(:+,+/F>+*YF(A,:*2)+)4+)=*+@4/)
4I+)=*+4>())*-+>*,/F.*/+)4+5*+,6.**-+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B;+)4+5*+F/*-+5B+)=*
E4F2@(:+)4+/*@F.*+/F/),(2,5(:()B+>*,/F.*/+42+4)=*.+/()*/+(2+)=*+`4.4F6=C

6R+ <=*+/F5>(//(42+,2-+,??.4A,:+(2+K.()(26+4I+,+.*A(/*-+H*/(-*2)(,:+<.,A*:+7:,2+,2-+)4+(>?:*>*2)+)=(/
?:,2;+)=*+?F.?4/*+4I+)=*+?:,2+5*(26+)4+>,2,6*+)=*+).,2/?4.)+2**-/+4I+)=*+X*A*:4?>*2)+/4+,/+)4
>(2(>(/*+@,.+F/,6*+,2-+?.4>4)*+,:)*.2,)(A*+>4-*/+4I+).,2/?4.)C

W2-;+)4+,F)=4.(/*+)=*+9*,-+4I+W.*,+7:,22(26;+4.+4)=*.+-F:B+,F)=4.(/*-+?*./42;+)4+.*IF/*+?:,22(26+?*.>(//(42+(I
)=*+,??:(@,2)+=,/+I,(:*-+)4+-*>42/).,)*+)=*+,5(:()B+)4+?.4A(-*+I4.+)=*+,54A*+)*.>/+,2-+>**)+)=*+?4:(@(*/+4I+)=*
142-42+7:,2+"%!!;+14@,:+X*A*:4?>*2)+G.,>*K4.8+E4.*+').,)*6B+"%!!;+c2(),.B+X*A*:4?>*2)+7:,2+"%%L+,2-
'*@)(42+!%&+7:,22(26+T5:(6,)(42/+'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+X4@F>*2)+5B+@42@:F-(26+,2+,??.4?.(,)*
,6.**>*2)C

?L+IH+,F
<=*+/F5V*@)+/()*+K,/+?.*A(4F/:B+4@@F?(*-+5B+S,.-(2*.+E4F.)+,2-+)=*+T.,26*+<.**+7F5:(@+94F/*C++S,.-(2*.
E4F.)+@4>?.(/*-+,+/*.(*/+4I+)=.**+&M/)4.*B+.*/(-*2)(,:+5F(:-(26/+K=(@=+I4.>*-+?,.)+4I+)=*+?.*A(4F/
')42*5.(-6*+]/),)*C++<=*+T.,26*+<.**+7F5:(@+94F/*+K,/+,+)=.**+/)4.*B+5F(:-(26+K=(@=+I.42)*-+9(::/(-*C

<=*+>,V4.()B+4I+)=*+,??:(@,)(42+/()*+I,::/+K()=(2+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42+W.*,C++94K*A*.;+)=*+T.,26*
<.**+7F5:(@+94F/*+I*::+4F)/(-*+4I+)=*+.*6*2*.,)(42+,.*,+-F*+)4+()/+?.*A(4F/+4K2*./=(?C

<4+)=*+'4F)=+4I+)=*+/()*+:(*/+9(::/(-*;+)=*+?.(>,.B+.4,-+.F22(26+)=.4F6=+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42+W.*,C++W
LM/)4.*B+.*/(-*2)(,:+5:4@8+K=(@=+K,/+-*:(A*.*-+,/+?,.)+4I+?=,/*+$+4I+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42+:(*/+)4+)=*
D4.)=MK*/)+4I+)=*+/()*+,2-+,+2*K+4?*2+/?,@*+,2-+)=*+G,K44-+DF./*.B+,.*+-(.*@):B+24.)=+4I+)=*+/()*C++<=*
G,K44-+DF./*.B+K,/+4?*2*-+(2+"%%L+,/+?,.)+4I+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42+?.4V*@)C

<4+)=*+],/)+4I+)=*+/()*+:(*/+)=*+6.,-*+__+:(/)*-+')42*5.(-6*+7,.8+7F5:(@+94F/*+,2-+)=*+9(::/(-*+9F5C++<=*
9(::/(-*+9F5;+K=(@=+(/+?.4A(-*/+,+@4>>F2()B+@*2).*+,2-+=,::;+@,I*;+7E<+@:(2(@;+/=4?+,2-+,+2F>5*.+4I
.*/(-*2)(,:+F2()/C++T??4/()*+)=*+9(::/(-*+9F5+,2-+)=*.*I4.*+(2+@:4/*+?.43(>()B+)4+)=*+/F5V*@)+/()*+:(*/
')42*5.(-6*+'()*+"";+,+>(3*-+F/*+/()*+@4>?.(/(26+)4K2+@*2).*+F/*/+Q.*),(:;+/4>*+I44-+,2-+-.(28+,2-+,2+4II(@*R
,2-+.*/(-*2)(,:+F2()/C++<=,)+/()*+)46*)=*.+K()=+)=*+9(::/(-*+9F5+@4>?.(/*+)=*+:4@,:+2**-/+/=4??(26+,2-
@4>>F2()B+4II*.+I4.+')42*5.(-6*C

X(.*@):B+4??4/()*+)=*+/()*+:,B/+,24)=*.+,.*,+4I+?F5:(@+4?*2+/?,@*+,2-+)=*+)K4+:4@,:+?.(>,.B+/@=44:/;+)=*
')42*5.(-6*+,2-+TF.+1,-B+4I+14F.-*/+7.(>,.B+'@=44:/C

W+E,2,:+,2-+H(A*./(-*+<.F/)+Q?.*A(4F/:B+824K2+,/+`.()(/=+d,)*.K,B/R+E,2,:+I**-*.+.F2/+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*C
<=*+>,V4.()B+4I+)=(/+.F2/+5*:4K+6.4F2-+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*C++94K*A*.;+)=*+I,.+K*/)*.2+*:*>*2)+4I+)=*+I**-*.+(/
,54A*+6.4F2-+K()=(2+)=*+/()*C++<=*+F?/).*,>+*:*>*2)+4I+)=*+@,2,:+I**-*.+QK*/)+4I+)=*+/()*R+(/+,54A*+6.4F2-C
<=*+I**-*.+I:4K/+I.4>+d*/)+)4+],/)+5*I4.*+.F22(26+F2-*.+9(::/(-*C

<=*+6.4F2-+:*A*:+(2@.*,/*/+I.4>+K*/)+)4+*,/)+,2-+I.4>+/4F)=+)4+24.)=+K()=(2+)=*+/()*C++<=*+6.4F2-+:*A*:
(2@.*,/*/+/(62(I(@,2):B+)4+)=*+*,/)+4I+)=*+/()*C

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!M?ANE?
<=*+),5:*Q/R+5*:4K+(2-(@,)*+)=*+*3(/)(26+,2-+?.4?4/*-+F/*/+,)+)=*+/()*+,2-+)=*(.+.*/?*@)(A*+I:44./?,@*+,2-+,
5.*,8-4K2+4I+,2B+-K*::(26/+?.4?4/*-+,)+)=*+/()*C

O1""*=)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

NI?
,8#U&* 0*$#2*9'N=& I8U'N=&
! -K*::(26+=4F/*/ =4F/(26+M+?.(A,)*

OEGG(I0D!?'$3'=V#
,8#U&* ?W$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3
! % % % !!P!& !!P!&

Page 37



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 4 "1 44

HGHDEI'$3'=V#
H"%21= ?W$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3

% % % !!P!& !!P!&

\,B4.(:+E_1+>F:)(?:(*.+(/+[$N+?*.+'^\+4I+)4),:+2*)+6,(2+I:44./?,@*;+)=*.*I4.*+W>4F2)+7,B,5:*+(/ [L!J;%&%C%%C

0(G0GIDE
'**+,54A*C

M+IHG(X
7:,22(26+?*.>(//(42+K,/+6.,2)*-+(2+'*?)*>5*.+!PPJ+I4.+)=*+.*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+]/),)*+42
54)=+)=*+D4.)=+,2-+'4F)=+/(-*/+4I+9(::/(-*C+<=*+?*.>(//(42+,::4K/+I4.+)=*+*.*@)(42+4I+,??.43(>,)*:B+!&%L
=4F/*/+,2-+I:,)/+(2+5F(:-(26/+)=,)+,.*+";+$+,2-+L+/)4.*B/+=(6=C+_)+,:/4+:448*-+)4+?.4A(-*+.*?:,@*>*2)+/=4?/
I.42)(26+9(::/(-*+,2-+@4>>F2()B+I,@(:()(*/+,2-+4?*2+/?,@*C++<=*+4F):(2*+?*.>(//(42+*2A(/,6*-+.*?:,@*>*2)+4I
)=*+')42*5.(-6*+)4K*.+5:4@8/+K()=+:4KM.(/*+-*A*:4?>*2)/+K()=(2+,+>4.*+).,-()(42,:+/).**)+:,B4F)+K()=+5*))*.
@422*@)(A()B+5*)K**2+-K*::(26/+,2-+)=*+,-V4(2(26+/).**)/;+644-+:*A*:/+4I+2,)F.,:+/F.A*(::,2@*+4I+?F5:(@+/?,@*/
,2-+,-*YF,)*+:*A*:/+4I+?,.8(26C++_)+/4F6=)+)4+-(A*./(IB+)=*+)*2F.*+4I+=4>*/+5B+(2).4-F@(26+,+?.4?4.)(42+4I
?.(A,)*+-K*::(26/+QF?+)4+"N+bRC

W::+4I+)=*+)4K*.+5:4@8/+=,A*+24K+5**2+-*>4:(/=*-+,2-+,::+5F)+,+=,2-IF:+4I+/()*/+=,A*+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+,2-+)=*
-*A*:4?>*2)+=,/+K42+,+2F>5*.+4I+,K,.-/+K=(@=+=(6=:(6=)+)=*+/F@@*//+4I+)=*+.*6*2*.,)(42+?.4@*//C++T2:B
/()*/+!%;+""`;+"LE;+"J;+"P+,2-+$%+,.*+B*)+)4+5*+.*-*A*:4?*-C++W:>4/)+,::+4I+)=*+?,.8/+,2-+,::+4I+)=*+@4>>F2()B
I,@(:()(*/+=,A*+5**2+?.4A(-*-;+(2@:F-(26+)=*+9(::/(-*+9F5+Q7E<+E:(2(@;+E4>>F2()B+9,::;+*)@R+,2-+)=*+2F./*.B
)=,)+,-V4(2+)=(/+/()*;+,2-+)=*+/=4?/+42+)=*+4??4/()*+/(-*+4I+9(::/(-*C++<=*+>,V4.()B+4I+=4F/(26+=,/+5**2
?.4A(-*-+,/+/4@(,:+.*2)*-+F2()/+(2+4.-*.+)4+,@@4>>4-,)*+)=*+)*2,2)/+4I+)=*+e4:-f+')42*5.(-6*+)4K*.+5:4@8/C
<=*+.*>,(2(26+/()*/+,.*+,@@4.-(26:B+:(8*:B+)4+(2@:F-*+,+=(6=+?.4?4.)(42+4I+?.(A,)*+=4F/(26+)4+,@=(*A*+)=(/
)*2F.*+5,:,2@*C++<=*+142-42+7:,2+24K+*3?*@)/+=(6=*.+-*2/()(*/+4I+=4F/(26+)=,2+)=4/*+/*)+4F)+K()=(2+)=*+!PPJ
TF):(2*+7:,22(26+E42/*2)+K=(@=+42:B+,::4K*-+F?+)4+"LJ+9,5(),5:*+H44>/+?*.+9*@),.*+,2-+)=*+.*>,(2(26+/()*/
,.*+,@@4.-(26:B+:(8*:B+)4+@4>*+I4.K,.-+,/+2*K+IF::+4.+4F):(2*+,??:(@,)(42/C++<=(/+,:/4+,::4K/+)=*+(2@:F/(42+4I
4)=*.+*:*>*2)/+4I+:,2-+)=,)+K*.*+24)+K()=(2+)=*+!PPJ+?:,22(26+,??:(@,)(42+/()*;+/F@=+,/+)=*+T.,26*+<.**
7F5:(@+94F/*+/()*+)=,)+(/+(2@:F-*-+K()=(2+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42C

TF):(2*+?:,22(26+@42/*2)+I4.+)=*+.*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+)=(/+/()*+)4+?.4A(-*+!""+I:,)/+K,/+6.,2)*-+(2+"%%J+,2-
.*2*K*-+(2+"%!"C++<=,)+@42/*2)+@,2+/)(::+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-C++94K*A*.;+)=*+,??:(@,2)+(/+24K+:448(26+,)+,+-(II*.*2)
I4.>+4I+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+>(3+4I+F2()/C

H*:*A,2)+=(/)4.B+Q)=(/+/()*+42:BR
YZ[.5<5'\'F*23%&S']'I&)%&#U&*'5YYZ
E4>?.*=*2/(A*+.*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+)=*+*2)(.*+/()*+K()=+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+,+2*K+.4,-+2*)K4.8;+,??.43(>,)*:B
!;&%L+.*/(-*2)(,:+F2()/+(2+"M;+$M+,2-+LM/)4.*B+5:4@8/;+2*K+4?*2+/?,@*;+/=4?/+,2-+@4>>F2()B+I,@(:()(*/C

.Z[<<.Y'\'F*23%&S';'A&P&#U&*';..Z
TF):(2*+,??:(@,)(42+I4.+)=*+-*>4:()(42+4I+S,.-(2*.+E4F.);+`.*))+E.*/@*2);+Dd!%;+,2-+)=*+*.*@)(42+4I+$+5F(:-(26/
@4>?.(/(26+!""+/*:IM@42),(2*-+I:,)/;+@4>?.(/(26+$+3+/)F-(4+F2()/;+&$+3+!M5*-.44>+F2()/;+LN+3+"M5*-.44>+F2()/
,2-+!!+3+$M5*-.44>+F2()/;+I4.>,)(42+4I+2*K+A*=(@F:,.+,@@*//;+?*-*/).(,2+,@@*//+,2-+,//4@(,)*-+:,2-/@,?(26
Q>,))*./+)4+5*+-*)*.>(2*-0+:,B4F);+/@,:*+g+,@@*//R+,/+,@@4>?,2(*-+5B+c.5,2+X*/(62+E4-*;+W.54.(@F:)F.,:
_>?,@)+W??.,(/,:+,2-+\*)=4-+'),)*>*2)+-,)*-+"$+WF6F/)+"%%J;+X*/(62+,2-+W@@*//+/),)*>*2)+,2-+W2,:B/(/
4I+X,B:(6=)+,2-+'F2:(6=)+I4.+)=*+?.4?4/*-+')42*5.(-6*+X*A*:4?>*2)+7,.)+!;+-,)*-+"N)=+T@)45*.+"%%J+,2-
/F5V*@)+)4+,+X**-+4I+W6.**>*2)+-,)*-+"2-+X*@*>5*.+"%%O+F2-*.+'*@)(42+!%&+4I+)=*+<4K2+,2-+E4F2).B
7:,22(26+W@)+!PP%;+,/+,>*2-*-C

55[<./]'\'F*23%&S'<.'>2*P^';.5;
]3)*2/(42+)4+)(>*+:(>()+4I+4F):(2*+?:,22(26+?*.>(//(42+%J#$$%P+-,)*-+%"#!"#%O+I4.+4F):(2*+,??:(@,)(42+I4.+)=*
-*>4:()(42+4I+S,.-(2*.+E4F.);+`.*))+E.*/@*2);+Dd!%;+,2-+)=*+*.*@)(42+4I+$+5F(:-(26/+@4>?.(/(26+!""
/*:IM@42),(2*-+I:,)/;+@4>?.(/(26+$+3+/)F-(4+F2()/;+&$+3+!M5*-.44>+F2()/;+LN+3+"M5*-.44>+F2()/+,2-+!!+3
$M5*-.44>+F2()/;+I4.>,)(42+4I+2*K+A*=(@F:,.+,@@*//;+?*-*/).(,2+,@@*//+,2-+,//4@(,)*-+:,2-/@,?(26+Q>,))*./
)4+5*+-*)*.>(2*-0+:,B4F);+/@,:*+g+,@@*//R+,/+,@@4>?,2(*-+5B+c.5,2+X*/(62+E4-*;+W.54.(@F:)F.,:+_>?,@)
W??.,(/,:+,2-+\*)=4-+'),)*>*2)+-,)*-+"$+WF6F/)+"%%J;+X*/(62+,2-+W@@*//+/),)*>*2)+,2-+W2,:B/(/+4I
X,B:(6=)+,2-+'F2:(6=)+I4.+)=*+?.4?4/*-+')42*5.(-6*+X*A*:4?>*2)+7,.)+!;+-,)*-+"N)=+T@)45*.+"%%J+,2-
/F5V*@)+)4+,+X**-+4I+W6.**>*2)+-,)*-+$%)=+\,.@=+"%!"+F2-*.+'*@)(42+!%&+4I+)=*+<4K2+,2-+E4F2).B+7:,22(26
W@)+!PP%;+,/+,>*2-*-C

Page 38



0GE+!X'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,DH+G,DE
D,)(42,:+7:,22(26+74:(@B+G.,>*K4.8

(?F+G,DE
<=*+\,B4.+4I+142-42
<=*+142-42+7:,2+"%!!

<=*+.*A(/*-+142-42+7:,2+K,/+,-4?)*-+(2+hF:B+"%!!+,2-+/*)/+4F)+,2+(2)*6.,)*-+/4@(,:;+*@424>(@+,2-
*2A(.42>*2),:+I.,>*K4.8+I4.+)=*+IF)F.*+-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+142-42C+H*:*A,2)+74:(@(*/+(2@:F-*0
$C$+ _2@.*,/(26+94F/(26+'F??:B
$CL+ T?)(>(/(26+94F/(26+74)*2)(,:
$CN+ ^F,:()B+,2-+X*/(62+4I+94F/(26+X*A*:4?>*2)/
$C&+ E=(:-.*2+,2-+i4F26+7*4?:*Z/+7:,B+,2-+_2I4.>,:+H*@.*,)(42+G,@(:()(*/
$CO+ 94F/(26+E=4(@*
$CP+ \(3*-+,2-+`,:,2@*-+E4>>F2()(*/
$C!!+ WII4.-(26+94F/(26+<,.6*)/
$C!"+ D*64)(,)(26+WII4.-,5:*+94F/(26+42+_2-(A(-F,:+7.(A,)*+H*/(-*2)(,:+,2-+\(3*-+c/*+'@=*>*/
$C!$+ WII4.-,5:*+94F/(26+<=.*/=4:-/
NC!+ E:(>,)*+E=,26*+\()(6,)(42
NC"+ \(2(>(/(26+E,.542+X(43(-*+]>(//(42/
NC$+ 'F/),(2,5:*+X*/(62+,2-+E42/).F@)(42
NC&+ X*@*2).,:(/*-+]2*.6B+(2+X*A*:4?>*2)+7.4?4/,:/
NCJ+ H*2*K,5:*+]2*.6B
NCP+ TA*.=*,)(26+,2-+E44:(26
NC!%+ c.5,2+S.**2(26
NC!!+ S.**2+H44I/+,2-+X*A*:4?>*2)+'()*+]2A(.42/
NC!"+ G:44-+H(/8+\,2,6*>*2)
NC!N+ d,)*.+c/*+,2-+'F??:(*/
NC"!+ E42),>(2,)*-+1,2-
&C$+ W//*//(26+]II*@)/+4I+X*A*:4?>*2)+42+<.,2/?4.)+E,?,@()B
&CP+ EB@:(26
&C!%+ d,:8(26
&C!$+ 7,.8(26
JC!+ `F(:-(26+142-42Z/+D*(6=54F.=44-/+,2-+E4>>F2()(*/
JC"+ W2+_2@:F/(A*+]2A(.42>*2)
JC$+ X*/(62(26+TF)+E.(>*
JCL+ 14@,:+E=,.,@)*.
JCN+ 7F5:(@+H*,:>
JC&+ W.@=()*@)F.*
JC!L+ _>?.4A(26+W(.+^F,:()B

'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+SF(-,2@*+j+'F/),(2,5:*+X*/(62+,2-+E42/).F@)(42+Q\,B+"%%&R
'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+SF(-,2@*+j+W@@*//(5:*+142-420+W@=(*A(26+,2+_2@:F/(A*+]2A(.42>*2)+QW?.(:+"%%LR
'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+SF(-,2@*+j+94F/(26+Q"%!"R
'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+SF(-,2@*+j+'=,?(26+D*(6=54F.=44-/0+7:,B+,2-+_2I4.>,:+H*@.*,)(42+Q"%!"R

EG!DE
Q*&3%'E"P21'A&_&1")#&3%'O*2#&T"*R'!"*&'I%*2%&49';.5.
E7+!+ '?,)(,:+X*A*:4?>*2)+').,)*6B
E7"+ 74?F:,)(42+,2-+94F/(26+S.4K)=
E7N+ 7:,@*>,8(26
E7&+ X*/(62+,2-+X*2/()B+(2+7:,@*>,8(26
E7!N+ _2I.,/).F@)F.*+)4+'F??4.)+X*A*:4?>*2)
E7!J+ 7.4)*@)(26+,2-+]2=,2@(26+)=*+'F5F.5,2+E=,.,@)*.+4I+`.*2)
E7!O+ 7.4)*@)(42+,2-+]2=,2@*>*2)+4I+T?*2+'?,@*;+'?4.)/+,2-+`(4-(A*./()B
E7!P+ `.*2)+').,)*6(@+E:(>,)*+\()(6,)(42+,2-+W-,?),)(42+\*,/F.*/
E7"!+ W+`,:,2@*-+94F/(26+')4@8

Q*&3%'N3$%2*9'A&_&1")#&3%'0123';..]
74:(@(*/
`]"+14@,:+E42)*3)+g+E=,.,@)*.
`]$+c.5,2+').F@)F.*0+'?,@*+g+\4A*>*2)

Page 39



`]L+W@@*//+I4.+-(/,5:*-+?*4?:*
`]N+c.5,2+@:,.()B+,2-+/,I*)B
`]&+1,2-/@,?*+-*/(62
`]J+').**)/@*2*
`]O+1(6=)(26+,2-+:(6=)+?4::F)(42
`]P+W.@=()*@)F.,:+^F,:()B
`]!"+'F/),(2,5:*+-*/(62+?.(2@(?:*/
]7$+14@,:+,(.+YF,:()B+>,2,6*>*2)
]7&+E42),>(2,)*-+:,2-
]7!"+G:44-+?.4)*@)(42
]7!N+_2I.,/).F@)F.*
9!"+H*/(-*2)(,:+^F,:()B+j+1,B4F)+E42/(-*.,)(42/
9!$+H*/(-*2)(,:+X*2/()B
9!L+\(2(>F>+H*/(-*2)(,:+X*2/()B
<HD"+7F5:(@+).,2/?4.)+(2)*6.,)(42
<HD$+]2A(.42>*2),:+_>?,@)+4I+<.,II(@
<HDL+\*,/F.*/+)4+>,8*+).,2/?4.)+(>?,@)+,@@*?),5:*
<HDP+`F/+7.(4.()B
<HD!%+d,:8,5:*+*2A(.42>*2)/
<HD!!+<=*+142-42+EB@:*+D*)K4.8
<HD!N+G4.>(26+,2+,@@*//+)4+,+.4,-
<HD"$+7,.8(26+'),2-,.-/+j+H*/(-*2)(,:+X*A*:4?>*2)/
<HD$L+'*.A(@(26+(2+2*K+-*A*:4?>*2)/
<HD$N+<.,2/?4.)+,@@*//+I4.+-(/,5:*-+?*4?:*+g+4)=*./+K()=+>45(:()B+-(II(@F:)(*/
W??*2-(3+<HD"+7,.8(26+,2-+'*.A(@(26+'),2-,.-/

`.*2)+E4F2@(:+'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+SF(-,2@*+,2-+X4@F>*2)/
'7S$+G4.>(26+,2+,@@*//+)4+,+.4,-
'7S!"+W@@*//+I4.+-(/,5:*-+?*4?:*
'7S!J+X*/(62+SF(-*+I4.+D*K+X*A*:4?>*2)
'7S!P+'F/),(2,5:*+-*/(62;+@42/).F@)(42+,2-+?4::F)(42+@42).4:
'7X+'*@)(42+!%&+7:,22(26+T5:(6,)(42/

INIHD+,DQ+E+HX'DII?II>?,H
<=*+,??:(@,2)+=,/+/F5>())*-+,+'F/),(2,5(:()B+g+]2*.6B+').,)*6B;+,+E4-*+I4.+'F/),(2,5:*+94>*/
?.*M,//*//>*2)+,2-+)=*+E4F2@(:Z/+<7&+'F/),(2,5(:()B+E=*@8:(/)C

<=*+'F/),(2,5(:()B+g+]2*.6B+').,)*6B+(2@4.?4.,)*/+(2I4.>,)(42+.*6,.-(26+)=*+E4-*+I4.+'F/),(2,5:*+94>*/;+)=*
'F/),(2,5(:()B+E=*@8:(/)+,2-+)=*+]2*.6B+').,)*6BC

d()=+.*6,.-+)4+)=*+]2*.6B+').,)*6B;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+/*)/+4F)+)=*+e`*+:*,2f+QI,5.(@R+>*,/F.*/+,2-+@42I(.>/+)=,)
)=*+/@=*>*+K(::+,@=(*A*+,+!%COb+.*-F@)(42+(2+@,.542+:*A*:/+K=*2+@4>?,.*-+)4+`F(:-(26+H*6F:,)(42/+"%!%
<]H+:*A*:/C

<=*+I*,/(5(:()B+4I+X(/).(@)+9*,)(26+,2-+,+'()*+d(-*+=*,)+2*)K4.8+?4K*.*-+5B+,+E97+*26(2*+=,/+5**2
*A,:F,)*-;+K()=+X(/).(@)+9*,)(26+.F:*-+4F)+-F*+)4+)=*+-(/),2@*+)4+)=*+2*,.*/)+2*)K4.8+Q'4F)=+k(:5F.2RC++d()=
.*6,.-+)4+'()*+d(-*+2*)K4.8;+)=*+/),)*>*2)+/*)/+4F)+)=,)+)=*+=*,)+*II(@(*2@B+:*A*:/+I4.+)=(/+/B/)*>+Q(C*C+)=*
?.4?4/,:+()/*:IR+(/+42:B+N"+b+K=(:/)+'W7+,//F>*/+,+I:,)+.,)*+4I+PN+b+*II(@(*2@B+(..*/?*@)(A*+4I+)=*+6*4>*).B+4I
)=*+/()*+K(-*+=*,)+2*)K4.8+(2+)=*+/@=*>*+()/*:IC++d()=+/F@=+:4K+*II(@(*2@B+:*A*:/;+)=*+(2@:F/(42+4I+E97+K4F:-
.*/F:)+(2+=(6=*.+:*A*:/+4I+ET"+)=,2+)=4/*+)=,)+K4F:-+5*+,??,.*2)+(I+)=*+F2()/+=,A*+(2-(A(-F,:+54(:*./C++<=*B+,:/4
*3,>(2*+)=*+I(2,2@(,:+I*,/(5(:()B+4I+,+/()*MK(-*+/B/)*>+K()=+E97;+,2-+@42@:F-*+)=,)+)=*+F/*+4I+E97
/(62(I(@,2):B+(2@.*,/*/+)=*+42M64(26+@4/)/+)4+.*/(-*2)/+,2-+)=,)+)=*+@4/)/+,.*+>F@=+@:4/*.+)4+)=*+eIF*:+?4A*.)Bf
)=.*/=4:-+I4.+)=*+?.4V*@)*-+(2@4>*+:*A*:/+)=,2+I4.+@42A*2)(42,:+@4>5(M54(:*./C

d()=+.*6,.-+)4+42M/()*+.*2*K,5:*/+Q)=*+e5*+6.**2f+>*,/F.*/R;+,+&PL+/YF,.*+>*).*+,..,B+4I+7l+Q/4:,.R+?,2*:/
(/+?.4?4/*-;+K=(@=+K(::+.*-F@*+ET"+:*A*:/+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+5B+"PCO+b;+),8(26+)=*+)4),:+ET"
.*-F@)(42+-4K2+)4+L%C&+b+I.4>+"%!%+`F(:-(26+H*6F:,)(42/+<]HC++<=(/+(/+K*::+(2+*3@*//+4I+54)=+)=*+"N+b
4A*.,::+ET"+.*-F@)(42+),.6*)+,2-+)=*+"%+b+),.6*)+I4.+42M/()*+.*2*K,5:*/+,/+/*)+4F)+K()=(2+)=*+142-42+7:,2C

d=*2+*3,>(2(26+)=*+=*,)+:4//+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*+/()*+K(-*+=*,)+2*)K4.8+()/*:I+Q(C*C+)=*+N"+b+*II(@(*2@B+I(6F.*
.*I*.*2@*-+,54A*R;+)=*+]2*.6B+').,)*6B+:448/+,)+)=*+I*,/(5(:()B+I4.+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+,+=*,)+2*)K4.8+)4+/*.A*+)=*
H4)F2-,+,2-+)=*+l(::,+5:4@8/C++<=*/*+.*?.*/*2)+,+>4-*.,)*+)4+=(6=+-*2/()B+4I+-K*::(26/;+K()=+)=4/*+=4>*/
/()F,)*-+(2+@:4/*+?.43(>()B+)4+*,@=+4)=*.C++<*@=2(@,:+@,:@F:,)(42/+=,A*+5**2+?.4A(-*-+)4+/F??4.)+)=(/C

Page 40



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 6 "1 44

94K*A*.;+()+(/+/F.?.(/(26+)=,)+)=*+:*A*:/+4I+=*,)+:4//+,.*+)=(/+/(62(I(@,2)+,/+E97+=,/+5**2+(2@4.?4.,)*-+(2+,
2F>5*.+4I+/@=*>*/+K()=+/(>(:,.+-*2/()B+:*A*:/+,2-+)=(/+K4F:-+.*2-*.+E97+F2MI*,/(5:*+I4.+,+A*.B+:,.6*+2F>5*.
4I+>,V4.+-*A*:4?>*2)/C++<=*+I,@)4./+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*+4264(26+@4/)/+4I+)=*+/B/)*>+QK=(@=+,.*+?,//*-+42+)4
4K2*./#4@@F?(*./R+K4F:-+,:/4+5*+,??:(@,5:*+)4+4)=*.+-*A*:4?>*2)/C++_I+@4..*@)+)=*B+K4F:-+.*/F:)+(2+/F@=
/B/)*>/+24)+5*(26+I*,/(5:*+K()=(2+4)=*.+-*A*:4?>*2)/+K=(@=+K4F:-+,:/4+5*+/F.?.(/(26+6(A*2+)=,)+)=(/+?4:(@B
=,/+5**2+.*A(*K*-+.*@*2):B+5B+)=*+\,B4.C++<=(/+>,))*.+(/+:(8*:B+)4+.*YF(.*+IF.)=*.+*A,:F,)(42+K=(@=+@4F:-+24)
5*+F2-*.),8*2+K()=(2+)=*+:(I*+4I+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42+-F*+)4+)=*+)(>*+)=(/+K4F:-+),8*C

D*A*.)=*:*//;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+,@=(*A*/+:*A*:/+4I+ET"+.*-F@)(42+)=,)+,.*+5*))*.+)=,2+)=4/*+.*YF(.*-+5B+7:,22(26
74:(@B+*A*2+K()=4F)+)=*+(2@4.?4.,)(42+4I+E97+,2-+,+/()*+K(-*+=*,)+2*)K4.8+,2-+)=*.*+(/+24+.*,:+/@4?*+I4.+)=*
?.4A(/(42+4I+,+-(/).(@)+=*,)+2*)K4.8+(2+)=*+IF)F.*+,/+)=*.*+,.*+42:B+,+:(>()*-+2F>5*.+4I+/()*/+)=,)+,.*+/)(::+)4
@4>*+I4.K,.-+(2+')42*5.(-6*C++GF.)=*.>4.*;+)=*+,??:(@,2)+(/+?.4?4/(26+)=,)+)=*+=4>*/+K(::+,@=(*A*+E4-*+I4.
'F/),(2,5:*+94>*/+1*A*:+L+K=*2+)=*+.*YF(.*>*2)+4F)/(-*+4I+S.4K)=+,.*,/+(/+1*A*:+$C

T2+5,:,2@*;+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+*2*.6B+?.4?4/,:/+,.*+,@@*?),5:*+,/+)=*B+64+5*B42-+)=*+/),2-,.-
?4:(@B+.*YF(.*>*2)/+(2+,::+4)=*.+.*/?*@)/+,/(-*+I.4>+E97C++'4;+(2+)*.>/+4I+.*-F@(26+@,.542+-(43(-*+*>(//(42/
,2-+)=*+,//4@(,)*-+(>?,@)/+4I+)=*+?.4?4/,:;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+64*/+5*B42-+)=*+*3?*@),)(42/+4I+)=*+\,B4.+4I
142-42C

<7&+'F/),(2,5(:()B+E=*@8:(/)
<=*+,??:(@,2)/+=,A*+/@4.*-+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+,)+N!CL+b+F/(26+)=*+'F/),(2,5(:()B+E=*@8:(/)C++i4F.+4II(@*./
,6.**+K()=+)=*+?4(2)/+)=,)+=,A*+5**2+,K,.-*-+,2-+,@)F,::B+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=.**+/F5M/*@)(42/+4I+)=*+E=*@8:(/)
,.*+24)+,??:(@,5:*+)4+)=(/+-*A*:4?>*2);+K=(@=+(2@.*,/*/+)=*+?*.@*2),6*+/@4.*+)4+NNC&bC++<=(/+(/+,54A*+)=*
>(2(>F>+:*A*:+4I+N%+b+,2-+)=*+/F5>())*-+@=*@8:(/)+(/+,@@4.-(26:B+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*C++GF.)=*.
(2I4.>,)(42+(/+.*YF(.*-+)4+-*>42/).,)*+=4K+)=*+>*,/F.*/+,.*+)4+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-+K()=(2+)=*+/@=*>*C++<=(/
@,2+5*+,??.4?.(,)*:B+@,?)F.*-+)=.4F6=+)=*+/),2-,.-+'*@)(42+!%&+.*YF(.*>*2)+.*6,.-(26+)=*+/F5>(//(42;
,??.4A,:+,2-+(>?:*>*2),)(42+4I+,+'F/),(2,5(:()B+_>?:*>*2),)(42+').,)*6BC

!G,INEHDH+G,
1*))*./+/*2)0+!N+D4A*>5*.+"%!"
'()*+D4)(@*/0+!&+D4A*>5*.+"%!"
7.*//+D4)(@*0+ "P+D4A*>5*.+"%!"

1*))*./+K*.*+/*2)+)4+"&N+,-V4(2(26+,2-+2*,.5B+4K2*./+,2-+4@@F?(*./C

W+!PN+/(62,)F.*+?*)()(42+K,/+.*@*(A*-+@()(26+)=*+I4::4K(26+45V*@)(42/+)4+)=*+?.4?4/,:0
! <=*+')42*5.(-6*+W.*,+=,/+5*@4>*+4A*.:B+@426*/)*-+,2-+)=*+?.4?4/,:+K(::+*3,@*.5,)*+)=(/C
! <=*+?.4?4/,:+-4*/+24)+,::4K+I.**+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+.*/F:)/+(2+/*6.*6,)(42+K()=(2

')42*5.(-6*;+K=(@=+=,/+,:K,B/+5**2+,2+4?*2+@4>>F2()BC
! <=(/+K(::+=,??*2+5*@,F/*+)=*.*+(/+24+(2-(@,)(42+K=*)=*.+)=*+/?,@*+5*)K**2+)=*+>*K/+)*..,@*+,2-+)=*

*,/)+5448*2-+-F?:*3+I:,)/+QK()=(2+)=*+9(::/(-*+I.42),6*R+K(::+,::4K+,@@*//+I4.+*3(/)(26+')42*5.(-6*
.*/(-*2)/+,2-+IF.)=*.+(2I4.>,)(42+(/+.*YF(.*-a

! W:/4;+)=*+-*/(62+4I+)=*+l(::,/+Q,:426+)=*+24.)=*.2+/(-*+4I+)=*+/()*R+-4*/+24)+,::4K+>4A*>*2)+I.4>+K*/)
)4+*,/)+42+)=*+/4F)=+/(-*+4I+)=*+5F(:-(26C++<=*+,.6F>*2)+)=,)+)=(/+,.*,+(/+.*YF(.*-+I4.+?.(A,)*+6,.-*2
/?,@*+(/+24)+,@@*?),5:*+)4+*3(/)(26+')42*5.(-6*+.*/(-*2)/C++EF..*2):B+(2+')42*5.(-6*+)=*.*+,.*+$%
5:4@8/+4I+I:,)/+,2-+42:B+)=*+6.4F2-+I:44.+.*/(-*2)/+=,A*+,@@*//+)4+,+?.(A,)*+6,.-*2+,2-+)=*+.*/(-*2)/
4I+)=*+F??*.+I:44./+42:B+=,A*+5,:@42(*/C

! _2/FII(@(*2)+:*A*:/+4I+?,.8(26;+K=*2+)=*.*+,.*+/(62(I(@,2)+?.45:*>/+K()=+?,.8(26+(2+')42*5.(-6*+,:.*,-Ba
! <=*+(2@.*,/*+(2+).,II(@+,2-+@426*/)(42+K(::+:*,-+)4+=*,:)=+(//F*/a
! <=*+H4)F2-,+K(::+5*+,+6.4)*/YF*+,24>,:B+42+)=*+:,2-/@,?*C++'?*@(I(@+.*I*.*2@*+(/+>,-*+)4+()/+=*(6=)

QP+/)4.*B/R+,2-+)=*+:(6=)+)=*+.*/(-*2)/+4I+d44-+H4,-+,2-+9(::)4?+WA*2F*+@F..*2):B+*2V4BC
! S.,2)(26+@42/*2)+K(::+24)+5*2*I()+')42*5.(-6*+H*/(-*2)/

<=*+@4A*.(26+I4.>+I4.+)=*+?*)()(42+/?*@(I(*-+)=,)+)=*.*+K*.*+"%N+/(62,)4.(*/C++94K*A*.;+!PN+:*))*./+K*.*
*2@:4/*-;+/4>*+4I+K=(@=+K*.*+/(62*-+5B+>4.*+)=,2+42*+/(62,)4.BC++d=*)=*.+!PN+4.+"%N;+)=(/+.*?.*/*2)/+,
/(62(I(@,2)+2F>5*.+4I+/(62,)4.(*/+6(A*2+)=*+/@,:*+4I+)=*+?.4?4/,:+,2-+2F>5*.+4I+.*/(-*2)/+(2+)=*+A(@(2()BC

+3%&*321'P"3=81%&&=B
I2`&*'I%*&&%='['?3_$*"3#&3%21'M&21%^B
GF.)=*.+(2I4.>,)(42+=,/+5**2+.*YF*/)*-+.*6,.-(26+24(/*+,2-+,(.+YF,:()BC++_I+)=(/+(2I4.>,)(42+(/+24)+?.4A(-*-
?.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>?:*)(42+4I+)=*+E4>>())**+.*?4.)+)=*2+()+K(::+5*+-(/@F//*-+(2+)=*+'F??:*>*2),.B+.*?4.)C

E42-()(42/+,.*+.*@4>>*2-*-+.*6,.-(26+24(/*;+,(.+YF,:()B+,2-+@42),>(2,)(42C

Page 41



M$4^T29=B
<.,2/?4.),)(42+-4+24)+45V*@)+)4+)=*+?.4?4/,:+/F5V*@)+)4+@42-()(42/+.*6,.-(26+:,2-/@,?(26;+).,II(@+/(62,:/+,)+)=*
)4?+,2-+54))4>+4I+)=*+5,/*>*2)+@,.+?,.8+.,>?;+-*),(:/+4I+*:*@).(@+A*=(@:*+@=,.6(26+?4(2)/;+,>*2->*2)/+)4+)=*
/()*+:,B4F)+)4+?.4A(-*+$+,--()(42,:+?,.8(26+/?,@*/;+)=*+.*(2/),)*>*2)+4I+)K4+*3(/)(26+.*-F2-,2)+@.4//4A*./+,2-
)=*+@4>?:*)(42+4I+)=*+K4.8/+,2-+,-4?)(42+4I+)=*+?.4?4/*-+.4,-/+,2-+I44)K,B/+,.4F2-+)=*+?*.(>*)*.+4I+)=*
/()*C++W2+_2I4.>,)(A*+(/+,:/4+.*@4>>*2-*-+.*6,.-(26+)=*+/)4??(26+F?+4I+,+!%+B,.-+:*26)=+4I+?F5:(@+=(6=K,BC

<=*+@4>>*2)/+I.4>+9(6=K,B/+,.*+/*)+4F)+(2+>4.*+-*),(:+(2+)=*+H*>,.8/+/*@)(42+4I+)=(/+.*?4.)C

E23S=P2)&'A&=$43B
D4+I4.>,:+@4>>*2)/+.*@*(A*-+B*)C

?W%&*321'P"3=81%&&=B
!2321'23S'($_&*=$S&'H*8=%'a!(H:')*&_$"8=19'Q*$%$=^'C2%&*T29b
:&)+;&)<$//";(=>&)"1)(?&)/;='#=/@&)"1)(?&)-&>&@"/%&'(A)+'-)(?&)/;"/"<&-)-&B#$@>&;(=',)"1)/+;()"1)(?&)0&&-&;A
C?=#?)C&)?"/&)C=@@)?&@/)(")&'?+'#&)=(<)+%&'=(D)>+@$&)+'-)<$//";()=(<)=%/";(+'()1$'#(="'E)):&)C"$@-)F&
/@&+<&-)(")<&&)(?=<)&G(&'-&-)+#;"<<)(?&)C?"@&)<=(&E

H$;)I'(&;/;=<&)+'-).&,&'&;+(="')(&+%)+;&)=')(?&)&+;@D)<(+,&<)"1)+)1&+<=F=@=(D)/;"/"<+@)(")@""J)+()(?&)#+'+@
1&&-&;)+<)+)<(;+(&,=#),;&&'C+D)1";)C+@J=',)+'-)#D#@=',)F&(C&&')K;&'().&<&;>"=;)+'-)L&+<-"'59+;J)."D+@E
:&)+;&)(?&;&1";&)J&&')(?+()-&>&@"/%&'(<)+@"',)(?&)1&&-&;)<?"$@-)+=%)(")1+#=@=(+(&)(?=<)C?&;&)/"<<=F@&E))*(
+//&+;<)(?+()(?&)/;"/"<+@)C"$@-)+@@"C)<"%&)/$F@=#)+##&<<)+@"',)(?&)1&&-&;A)F$()C&)C"$@-)+@<")+<J)(?+(
#"'<=-&;+(="')F&),=>&')(")(?&)#"''&#(="'<)+@"',)(?&)1&&-&;)+()(?&)&-,&<)"1)(?&)<=(&)M)1";)&G+%/@&A)=()=<)'"(
#@&+;)+<)D"$)&G=()(?&)<=(&)(")(?&)<"$(?)+<)+)/&-&<(;=+'A)?"C)D"$);&#"''&#()(")(?&)1&&-&;A)+'-)+)/&-&<(;=+'
#;"<<=',)">&;)N=@@<=-&)C"$@-)1+#=@=(+(&)(?=<)=')(?&)1$($;&E)):&)+##&/()(?+()=%/;">=',)(?=<)+##&<<)(")(?&)@&',(?)"1
(?&)1&&-&;)=<)+)@"',)(&;%)/;"O&#(A)F$()C"$@-);&P$&<()(?+()#"'<=-&;+(="')F&),=>&')(")?"C)(?=<)#+')F&
='#";/";+(&-)='(")(?&)-&>&@"/%&'(E
<=*B+,:/4+=(6=:(6=)+)=*+2**-+)4+,??.4A*+A,.(4F/+*26(2**.(26+,2-+:,2-/@,?*+-*),(:/+)4+5*+/*@F.*-+)=.4F6=
@42-()(42;+,2-+=(6=:(6=)+)=*+.*YF(.*>*2)+I4.+,+@4>>*.@(,:+,6.**>*2)C

H^&'?3_$*"3#&3%'D4&3P9'aH^&'?Db
:&))C&@#"%&))(?&))-&B#$@>&;(=',))"1))+))<&#(="'))"1))(?&))#+'+@))1&&-&;))='))F="-=>&;<=(D)(&;%<A)?"C&>&;)C&)-"
?+>&)<"%&)#"'#&;'<)">&;)(?&)<(;+=,?()@='&<)+'-)#";'&;<)=')(?&))-;+C=',<))<$F%=((&-))+'-))(?&;&1";&))C&
;&P$&<())(?&))1"@@"C=',))#"'-=(="'))F&)/@+#&-))"'))+'D))/@+''=',))/&;%=<<="')),;+'(&-))("))&'<$;&))+//;"/;=+(&
F$11&;))Q"'&<)+;&)=')/@+#&)+'-)'+(=>&)/@+'(=',)=<)$'-&;(+J&')"')<=(&)(")<"1(&')+'D)?+;-)&-,&<E
E42-()(42/+,.*+.*@4>>*2-*-+5B+<=*+]WC

H^2#&='C2%&*
W+2F>5*.+4I+@42-()(42/+,2-+(2I4.>,)(A*/+,.*+.*@4>>*2-*-C

(?>D(cI
<=(/+,??:(@,)(42+.*?.*/*2)/+,+.*A(/*-+/@=*>*+I4.+)=*+.*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+)=(/+/()*+I4::4K(26+)=*+,??.4A,:+4I
4F):(2*+@42/*2)+I4.+,+/@=*>*+(2+"%%J+,2-+)=*+.*2*K,:+4I+)=,)+@42/*2)+(2+"%!"C++9B-*+94F/(26+K*.*+(2()(,::B
:448(26+)4+6,(2+?*.>(//(42+)4+,//(/)+)=*+/,:*+4I+)=*+/()*+)4+,--.*//+)=*+IF2-(26+/=4.)I,::+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*
.*6*2*.,)(42+4I+')42*5.(-6*C++9B-*+=,A*+24K+(2-(@,)*-+)=,)+)=*B+K(/=+)4+5.(26+)=*+/()*+I4.K,.-+)=*>/*:A*/
,2-+=,A*+,@@4.-(26:B+.*A(/*-+)=*+>(3+4I+F2()/+,2-+)=*+*:*>*2)/+4I+)=*+I4.>+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C

<=*+6*2*.,:+?.(2@(?:*+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+.*>,(2/+@4>?,.,5:*+K()=+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)C++<=*+/@=*>*+?.4A(-*/
/).426+I.42),6*/+)4+)=*+24.)=+,2-+/4F)=;+K()=+,+),::*.+*:*>*2)+/()F,)*-+,)+)=*+K*/)*.2+*2-+4I+)=*+/()*;+)=*
.*(2/),)*>*2)+4I+)=*+@,2,:+I**-*.+,2-+,2+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+)=,)+(/+,@@*//(5:*+)4+)=*+6*2*.,:
?F5:(@C

d()=(2+)=*+9(::/(-*+I.42),6*;+)=*+,??.4A*-+@42/*2)+,::4K*-+,+)*..,@*+4I+LM/)4.*B+)*..,@*+4I+I:,)/+K()=+*:*>*2)/
4I+)=,)+)*..,@*+-.4??(26+)4+"M/)4.*B*/+(2+=*(6=)+)4+?.4A(-*+.*:(*I+(2+)=*+.44I:(2*+,2-+,::4K+/4>*+/F2+(2)4+)=*
/()*C++<=(/+,??:(@,)(42+24K+?.4?4/*/+,+$M/)4.*B+)*..,@*+4I+)4K2=4F/*/+K()=+LM/)4.*B+e5448*2-f+5F(:-(26/
@4>?.(/(26+"+>,(/42*))*/+K()=(2+*,@=+5448*2-C

<=*+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*+=,/+5**2+>4A*-+IF.)=*.+*,/)+,2-+,+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+e>*K/
/).**)f+(/+24K+?.4?4/*-+,:426+)=*+24.)=*.2+/(-*+4I+)=*+)*..,@*+4I+)4K2=4F/*/C

d=*.*+)=*+?.*A(4F/+/@=*>*+?.4?4/*-+,+)*..,@*+4I+I:,)/+.F22(26+24.)=M/4F)=+,:426+)=*+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*
)=*+@F..*2)+/@=*>*+?.4?4/*/+5F(:-(26/+,:426+)=*+/).**)+I.42),6*/+)4+)=*+24.)=+,2-+/4F)=C

Page 42



W:426+)=*+24.)=*.2+I.42),6*+4I+)=*+/()*;+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42+?.4?4/*/+NM/)4.*B+el(::,f+5:4@8/+K=*.*+)=*+?.*A(4F/
@42/*2)+,::4K*-+)=*+5F(:-(26+)4+5*+?.*-4>(2,2):B+&M/)4.*B/+(2+=*(6=);+K()=+,2+*:*>*2)+5*(26+LM/)4.*B/+(2
=*(6=)C

<=*+),::*.+5F(:-(26+K()=(2+)=*+/@=*>*+=,/+)=*+/,>*+/)4.*B+=*(6=)+,/+)=,)+?.*A(4F/:B+,??.4A*-+QP+/)4.*B/RC
94K*A*.;+)=*+,@)F,:+=*(6=)+)=,)+(/+24K+?.4?4/*-+(/+/:(6=):B+:4K*.+)=,2+)=,)+@42/*2)*-C++<=*+I4.>+4I+)=*
5F(:-(26+(/+-(II*.*2);+K()=+,+.4F2-+5F(:-(26+24K+?.4?4/*-C

<=(/+,??:(@,)(42+?.4?4/*/+J!+?,.8(26+/?,@*/+K()=(2+)=*+/()*+,2-+"&+2*K+?,.8(26+/?,@*/+(2+)=*+/).**)+)=,)+(/+)4
5*+?.4A(-*-+,/+,+?,.)+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C++<=*+,??:(@,)(42+(/+,@@4>?,2(*-+5B+,+?,.8(26+/F.A*B+K=(@=+:448/
,)+42M/).**)+@,?,@()B+,2-+)=*+E4F2@(:Z/+9(6=K,B/+4II(@*./+=,A*+>,-*+/4>*+.*@4>>*2-,)(42/+I4.+)=*
?.4A(/(42+4I+/4>*+,--()(42,:+/?,@*/C++<=*/*+>,))*./+,.*+-(/@F//*-+(2+)=*+<.,2/?4.),)(42+/*@)(42+4I+)=(/
.*?4.)C

F&3&*21')*$3P$)1&'"`'S&_&1")#&3%
<=*+?.(2@(?:*+4I+)=*+.*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+)=(/+/()*+I4.+.*/(-*2)(,:+?F.?4/*/+=,/+5**2+,@@*?)*-+?.*A(4F/:B+K()=(2
)=*+"%%J+@42/*2)+,2-+"%!"+.*2*K,:C++<=*+?.(2@(?:*+K,/+,:/4+@,?)F.*-+K()=(2+)=*+!PPJ+@42/*2)+I4.+)=*
.*6*2*.,)(42+4I+')42*5.(-6*+(2+.*:,)(42+)4+)=*+*:*>*2)/+4I+)=*+/()*+)=,)+K*.*+(2+)=*+4.(6(2,:+H*6*2*.,)(42
/@=*>*+Q(C*C+*3@:F-(26+)=*+T.,26*+<.**+7F5:(@+94F/*+/()*RC++W/+/F@=;+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+?.4A(/(42
4I+=4>*/+.*?.*/*2)/+,2+,??.4?.(,)*+F/*+4I+)=*+/()*C

<=*+,??:(@,2)+?.4?4/*/+)=,)+)=*.*+,.*+24+.*/).(@)(42/+,.*+?F)+(2+?:,@*+.*6,.-(26+)=*+)*2F.*+4I+)=*+-K*::(26/C
'4;+,::+4I+)=*+F2()/+@4F:-+5*+?.4A(-*-+,/+?.(A,)*+=4>*/C++D*A*.)=*:*//;+)=*B+=,A*+(2-(@,)*-+)=,)+)=*B+,.*+:(8*:B
)4+-*:(A*.+,+>(3+4I+)*2F.*/+K()=(2+)=*+/()*C

<=*+?.(2@(?:*+4I+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+?.(A,)*+=4>*/+K,/+,??.4A*-+K()=(2+)=*+!PPJ+4F):(2*+@42/*2)+,2-+)=*+"%%J
,2-+"%!"+@42/*2)/C++<=*+!PPJ+@42/*2)+,::4K*-+F?+)4+"N+b+4I+)=*+=4>*/+)4+5*+-*:(A*.*-+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*
)4+5*+?.4A(-*-+,/+7.(A,)*+F2()/+Q(C*C+24)+WII4.-,5:*R+)4+-(A*./(IB+)=*+)*2F.*+4I+=4>*/+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*C++<=*
eE42@:F/4.B+'),)*>*2)f+)4+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+\,/)*.?:,2+K=(@=+K,/+*2-4./*-+5B+)=*+7:,22(26+E4>>())**+(2
"%%J+/*)+4F)+)=,)+)=(/+?.4?4.)(42+>,B+5*+(2@.*,/*-+)4+$$+b+,2-+)=,)+-*2/()(*/+>,B+5*+=(6=*.+)4+.*I:*@)+@F..*2)
?4:(@B+.*YF(.*>*2)/;+5F)+)=,)+)=(/+K4F:-+2**-+)4+@4>*+I4.K,.-+(2+/*?,.,)*+2*K+?:,22(26+,??:(@,)(42/+.,)=*.
)=,2+H*/*.A*-+\,))*./+,??:(@,)(42/+?F./F,2)+)4+)=*+4.(6(2,:+TF):(2*+E42/*2)C

W)+)=*+)(>*+4I+/F5>(//(42+4I+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42;+!;$"J+=4>*/+=,-+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+K()=(2+)=*+')42*5.(-6*
H*6*2*.,)(42+,.*,C++TI+)=*/*;+!;"&O+=,-+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+,/+'4@(,:+-K*::(26/+,2-+NP+,/+?.(A,)*+4.+_2)*.>*-(,)*
=4>*/C++<=*+=(6=+?.4?4.)(42+4I+'4@(,:+H*2)*-+=4>*/+)=,)+=,A*+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+)4+-,)*+.*I:*@)/+)=*+2**-+)4
.*M=4F/*+)=*+)*2,2)/+4I+)=*+?.*A(4F/+')42*5.(-6*+*/),)*C

<=*+4.(6(2,:+!PPJ+TF):(2*+,??:(@,)(42+6.,2)*-+@42/*2)+I4.+)=*+@42/).F@)(42+4I+,??.43(>,)*:B+!;&%L+=4>*/C
<=*+-*:(A*.B+4I+!;"&O+'4@(,:+H*2)*-+=4>*/+=,/+,:.*,-B+*3@**-*-+)=*+.*YF(.*>*2)+I4.+,+>(2(>F>+4I+JN+b
Q!;"%$R+4I+)=*/*+=4>*/+)4+5*+WII4.-,5:*C++W)+?.*/*2);+PNC&+b+4I+)=*+=4>*/+)=,)+=,A*+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+,.*
'4@(,:C++_I+,::+4I+)=*+=4>*/+?.4?4/*-+K()=(2+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42+,.*+?.(A,)*;+)=*2+OJCO+b+4I+)=*+!;LLL+=4>*/+K()=(2
)=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42+W.*,+K(::+5*+'4@(,:+,2-+)=*+.*>,(2-*.+_2)*.>*-(,)*+4.+?.(A,)*C+<=(/+(/+/)(::+K*::
,54A*+)=*+JN+b+>(2(>F>+:*A*:C++_)+/=4F:-+,:/4+5*+24)*-+)=,)+_2)*.>*-(,)*+=4>*/+,.*+,:/4+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*
WII4.-,5:*+,2-+@42).(5F)*+)4K,.-/+)=*+JN+b;+)=F/+(2@.*,/(26+)=*+?.4?4.)(42+4I+WII4.-,5:*+=4>*/+,54A*+)=(/
:*A*:C

W/+/F@=;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+)4+?4)*2)(,::B+,::4K+,+!%%+b+?.(A,)*+/@=*>*+(/+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*C

d()=+.*6,.-+)4+)=*+>(3+4I+F2()/;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+K(::+?.4A(-*+)=*+>,V4.()B+,/+*()=*.+!M+4.+"M5*-.44>+I:,)/;+K()=+P!
4I+)=*+!!J+F2()/+I,::(26+K()=(2+)=(/+@,)*64.BC++<=(/+,??.4,@=+(/+I,(.:B+)B?(@,:+I4.+,+?.(A,)*+:*-+/@=*>*C++94K*A*.;
)=*+?.4?4.)(42+4I+I,>(:B+=4>*/+Q"L+4I+!!J;+4.+"%CNbR+(/+=(6=*.+)=,2+K=,)+(/+4I)*2+?.4A(-*-+,2-+)=(/+(/+A(*K*-
I,A4F.,5:BC

E29"8%
<=*+?.4?4/,:+I4::4K/+/(>(:,.+?.(2@(?:*/+)4+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)C++').426+,@)(A*+I.42),6*/+,.*+?.4A(-*-+)4+,::
/).**)+I.42),6*/;+(2@.*,/(26+2,)F.,:+/F.A*(::,2@*+4I+)=*+/F..4F2-(26+/).**)/C++<=*+?.4?4/,:+-*:(A*./+)=*+.4,-
,:426+)=*+/4F)=*.2+/(-*+4I+)=*+?,.8+)4+)=*+24.)=+4I+)=*+/()*+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+!PPJ+\,/)*.?:,2C++<=*
?.4?4/,:+,:/4+?.4A(-*/+,@@*//*/+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*+)4+(2@.*,/*+)=*+?*.>*,5(:()B;+,2-+,:/4+,::4K/+?F5:(@+,@@*//
)4+)=*+>*K/+/).**)+K=(@=+.F2/+,:426/(-*+)=*+@,2,:+I**-*.+K=(@=+(/+4?*2*-+F?+,2-+>,-*+,+I*,)F.*+4I+)=*
-*A*:4?>*2)C++W/(-*+I.4>+(>?.4A(26+,@@*//+I4.+@F..*2)+,2-+IF)F.*+.*/(-*2)/;+)=(/+=*:?/+)4+?.4>4)*+,2
(2@:F/(A*+*2A(.42>*2)+K=*.*+4)=*.+.*/(-*2)/+4I+')42*5.(-6*+,.*+,5:*+)4+).,A*:+)=.4F6=+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C
d()=(2+')42*5.(-6*;+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+,@@*//*/+)=.4F6=+)=*+A,.(4F/+?:4)/+=,/+5**2+.*:,)*-+)4+e-*/(.*+:(2*/f+,2-

Page 43



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& R "1 44

)=*+2**-+)4+(>?.4A*+K,:8(26+.4F)*/C++G4.+*3,>?:*;+,+?*-*/).(,2+K,:8K,B+=,/+5**2+?.4A(-*-+I.4>+d*/)+]2-
E:4/*;+,@.4//+)=*+@,2,:+I**-*.+)4+d44-+H4,-C++<=(/+@422*@)/+)4+',??=(.*+H4,-+,2-+,::4K/+?*-*/).(,2
,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+,.*,C++94K*A*.;+4)=*.+5:4@8/+-4+24)+(2@:F-*+?*-*/).(,2+,@@*//+K,B/C++G4.+*3,>?:*;+)=*
*3(/)(26+5:4@8+)=,)+,-V4(2/+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42+/()*+/()F,)*-+5*)K**2+d44-+H4,-;+9(::/(-*+WA*2F*+,2-+',??=(.*
H4,-+Q4.(6(2,::B+824K2+,/+'()*+"R+(/+,??.43(>,)*:B+!N%+>+:426;+K()=+24+?F5:(@+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+()+4.+)4+)=*
6,.-*2/+,)+)=*+.*,.+4I+)=*+5F(:-(26/C++_2+@4>?,.(/42;+)=*+,??:(@,)(42+/()*+(/+,??.43(>,)*:B+!$%+>+:426+,2-+=,/
,+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+?*-*/).(,2+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*+,2-+?F5:(@+,@@*//+)4+)=*+@*2).*+4I+)=*+/()*;+K()=(2+)=*
>*K/+/).**)C++W/+/F@=;+)=*+?F5:(@+,@@*//+)4+,2-+)=.4F6=+)=(/+-*A*:4?>*2)+(/+>F@=+6.*,)*.+)=,2+)=,)+)=.4F6=
)=*+,-V4(2(26+5:4@8+Q'()*+"RC

T5V*@)(42+=,/+5**2+.,(/*-+)4+)=*+:*A*:+4I+?F5:(@+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*;+K=(@=+)=*B+@42/(-*.+)4+5*+(2/FII(@(*2)
,2-+)=,)+)=(/+.*/F:)/+(2+/*6.*6,)(42+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*C++<=*B+/,B+)=,)+,@@*//+/=4F:-+,:/4+5*+?.4A(-*-
5*)K**2+)=*+*,/)*.2+5448*2-+,2-+)=*+>*K/+)*..,@*+QI.42)(26+9(::/(-*R+,2-+,:426+)=*+/4F)=+/(-*+4I+)=*+l(::,
5:4@8/C

W)+?.*/*2);+)=*+/?,@*+5*)K**2+)=*+5448*2-+,2-+)*..,@*+(/+?.4?4/*-+)4+5*+@:4/*-+4II+,2-+K4F:-+24)+5*+*()=*.
@4>>F2,::B+4.+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*C+XF.(26+?.*M,??:(@,)(42+-(/@F//(42/;+9B-*+94F/(26+?.4?4/*-+?*-*/).(,2
,@@*//+5*)K**2+)=*+*,/)*.2+5448*2-+,2-+)=*+>*K/+)*..,@*C++94K*A*.;+B4F.+4II(@*./+=,-+@42@*.2/+.*6,.-(26
)=*+K(-)=+4I+)=(/+,@@*//+,2-+)=*+,//4@(,)*-+:*A*:+4I+2,)F.,:+/F.A*(::,2@*C++W-VF/)>*2)/+K*.*+>,-*+)4+)=*+K(-)=
4I+)=(/+,@@*//;+5F)+()+.*>,(2*-+2,..4K+,2-+K4F:-+=,A*+.*YF(.*-+)=*+.*>4A,:+4I+42*+4I+)=*+=4F/*/+I.4>+)=*
/@=*>*+)4+/(62(I(@,2):B+(2@.*,/*+()/+K(-)=C

<=*+,.*,+)4+)=*+/4F)=+4I+)=*+l(::,+5:4@8/+(/+?.4?4/*-+,/+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2/+I4.+)=*+.*/(-*2)/+4I+)=*+,-V4(2(26
5:4@8/C++<=*+(2@:F/(42+4I+,+?F5:(@+.4F)*+,:426+)=*+/4F)=*.2+/(-*+4I+)=*+l(::,+5:4@8/+(/+:(8*:B+)4+*()=*.+.*/F:)+(2+,
2,..4K+.4F)*+,-V,@*2)+)4+)=*+?.4?4/*-+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2/+4.+)=,)+)=*+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2/+>F/)+5*@4>*
?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+/?,@*/C

<=*+74:(@*+)B?(@,::B+,-A(/*+,6,(2/)+,@@*//*/+)=,)+,.*+4A*.:B+2,..4K+4.+)=*+(2@:F/(42/+4I+)44+>,2B+.4F)*/
)=.4F6=+-*A*:4?>*2)/+(2+4.-*.+)4+*2/F.*+)=*+/*@F.()B+,2-+/,I*)B+4I+.*/(-*2)/C++d()=+.*6,.-+)4+)=*+:,))*.;+)=*B
@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+.4F)*/+/=4F:-+5*+@=4/*2+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*B+,.*+,-*YF,)*:B+F/*-+=,A(26+.*6,.-
)4+)=*+F/*IF:2*//+4I+)=,)+.4F)*+,2-+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+.4F)*/C++d=(:*+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+?*.>*,5(:()B
)=.4F6=+/()*/+(/+4I)*2+5*2*I(@(,:;+)=(/+?:4)+,:.*,-B+4II*./+/(62(I(@,2):B+6.*,)*.+:*A*:/+4I+?F5:(@+,@@*//+)=,2+>4/)
4)=*.+?:4)/+)=,)+=,A*+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+,/+?,.)+4I+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+.*6*2*.,)(42+,2-+)=*+,--()(42,:+.4F)*/+K4F:-
5*+A*.B+@:4/*+)4+*3(/)(26+.4F)*/+,2-+,.*+F2:(8*:B+)4+I4::4K+e-*/(.*+:(2*/fC

d()=+.*6,.-+)4+,+?4)*2)(,:+@=,26*+I.4>+,+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2+)4+,+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+/?,@*;+45V*@)4./+=,A*
/?*@(I(*-+)=,)+)=*B+-4+24)+@42/(-*.+)=,)+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2/+,.*+2*@*//,.B+,2-+)=*B+/?*@(IB+)=,)+)=*+*3(/)(26
I:,))*-+5:4@8/+(2+')42*5.(-6*+=,A*+?.(A,)*+6,.-*2/+,)+6.4F2-+I:44.+:*A*:+K=(@=+/*.A*+)=*+,-V4(2(26+I:,)/+K=(:*
)=*+F??*.+I:44.+I:,)/+42:B+=,A*+,+5,:@42BC++<=(/+,??.4,@=+)B?(@,::B+4@@F./+K=*.*+)=*.*+(/+A*.B+:()):*+6,.-*2
-*?)=+,2-+()+(/+24)+?4//(5:*+)4+?.4A(-*+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2/+K=(:*+*2/F.(26+)=*+?.(A,@B+4I+6.4F2-+I:44.+.*/(-*2)/C
+<=*+6.4F2-+I:44.+.*/(-*2)/+5*2*I()+I.4>+A*.B+644-+6,.-*2/+K=(:*+)=*+F??*.+I:44.+.*/(-*2)/+>F/)+>,8*+-4+K()=
5,:@42(*/C++<=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42+W.*,+=,/+5**2+.*-*A*:4?*-+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*.*+,.*+?,.8/+)=,)+,.*
.*,/42,5:B+@:4/*+)4+,::+.*/(-*2)/C++94K*A*.;+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+()+(/+>F@=+5*))*.+)4+?.4A(-*+,2
,-*YF,)*+,>4F2)+4I+,>*2()B+/?,@*+I4.+,::+.*/(-*2)/+.,)=*.+)=,2+)4+.*:B+42+?,.8/+)4+/F??:*>*2)+5,:@42(*/+I4.
F??*.+I:44.+I:,)/C++_)+(/+,:/4+@42/(-*.*-+)=,)+,+>(3+4I+,>*2()B+/?,@*+/=4F:-+5*+?.4A(-*-+I4.+/F@=+/@=*>*/;+K()=
?.(A,)*+/?,@*+I4.+,::+F2()/+Q6,.-*2/;+5,:@42(*/+,2-+)*..,@*/R;+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2/+I4.+)=4/*+K=(@=+=,A*+:4K
:*A*:/+4I+?.(A,)*+/?,@*;+,2-+,-*YF,)*+,@@*//+)4+?,.8/+,2-+4?*2+/?,@*C

i4F.+4II(@*./+,6.**+)=,)+?*.>*,5(:()B+)=.4F6=+,+/()*+4I)*2+=*:?/+)4+,@=(*A*+(2)*6.,)(42+5*)K**2+)=*+@F..*2)
.*/(-*2)/+,2-+)=4/*+K=4+K(::+4@@F?B+)=*+2*K+-K*::(26/C++d=(:/)+)=*+@=,26*/+)4+)=*+/@=*>*+K4F:-+5*+.*:,)(A*:B
*,/B+)4+>,8*+(2+-*/(62+)*.>/+)=.4F6=+@=,26*/+)4+I*2@*/;+K,::/+,2-+:,2-/@,?(26+K()=(2+)=*+/()*;+)=(/+>,B
.*/F:)+(2+(//F*/+4I+/*@F.()B+,2-+/,I*)B+,2-+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+)=*+/F66*/)*-+,@@*//*/+(/+F2:(8*:B+)4+.*/F:)+(2
.4F)*/+K=(@=+?.4A(-*+/(62(I(@,2)+5*2*I()C

A&=$43'23S'#2==$34
W/+K()=+)=*+6*2*.,:+?.(2@(?:*/+4I+)=*+:,B4F);+)=*+>,//(26+.*?.*/*2)/+)=*+*A4:F)(42+4I+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)+.,)=*.
)=,2+,+@4>?:*)*:B+2*K+,??.4,@=C++<=*+>,V4.()B+4I+)=*+/4F)=*.2+)*..,@*+(/+:4K*.+)=,2+)=*+?.*A(4F/:B+,??.4A*-
/@=*>*;+K()=+$+/)4.*B+=4F/*/+K()=+LM/)4.*B+>,(/42*))*/+,)+*()=*.+*2-+5*(26+)B?(@,:+4I+)=*+.*6*2*.,)*-
')42*5.(-6*C

<=*+NM/)4.*B+el(::,+`:4@8/f+K=(@=+I4.>/+)=*+24.)=*.2+I.42),6*+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+,6,(2+(/+:4K*.+)=,2+)=*
>,V4.()B+4I+)=*+5F(:-(26/+(2+)=(/+:4@,)(42+K()=(2+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)+K=(@=+K*.*+?.*-4>(2,2):B+&M/)4.*B/+(2
=*(6=)C++GF.)=*.>4.*;+)=*+5.*,8/+5*)K**2+)=*+el(::,+`:4@8/f+=*:?+)4+5.*,8+-4K2+)=*+A(/F,:+>,//+4I+)=*

Page 44



5F(:-(26/+K()=(2+)=(/+I.42),6*C++<=*+5F(:-(26+,)+)=*+*,/)*.2+*2-+4I+)=(/+)*..,@*;+K=(@=+(/+,:/4+NM/)4.*B/+),::;+,.*
!M/)4.*B+=(6=*.+)=,2+)=4/*+,??.4A*-+K()=(2+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)C++94K*A*.;+)=(/+(/+,-V,@*2)+)4+)=*+G,K44-
DF./*.B+,2-+)=*+9(::/(-*+9F5+,2-+)=*+=*(6=)+,@@4.-(26:B+-4*/+24)+,??*,.+)4+5*+4F)+4I+?:,@*C

T5V*@)4./+=,A*+.,(/*-+@42@*.2+.*6,.-(26+)=*+PM/)4.*B+eH4)F2-,f+5F(:-(26+K=(@=+(/+?.4?4/*-+,)+)=*+K*/)*.2
*2-+4I+)=*+/()*;+I.42)(26+d44-+H4,-C++<=(/+5F(:-(26+(/+:4K*.+(2+?=B/(@,:+=*(6=)+)=,2+)=,)+,??.4A*-+)=.4F6=+)=*
*3),2)+@42/*2)+,2-+=,/+,+/>,::*.+A(/F,:+>,//+-F*+)4+()/+I4.>;+,:)=4F6=+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+/)4.*B/+(/+)=*+/,>*+,/
?.*A(4F/:B+,??.4A*-C++<=(/+*2-+4I+)=*+?:4)+K,/+=(6=:(6=)*-+,/+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+:4@,)(42+4I+,+e:,2->,.8+#+),::*.
5F(:-(26f+K()=(2+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+\,/)*.?:,2+Q?F./F,2)+)4+)=*+!PPJ+4F):(2*+@42/*2)RC++_2+-*/(62+)*.>/;+)=*.*
,.*+:426+A(*K/+)4+)=(/+*2-+4I+)=*+/()*+I.4>+9(::/(-*+)4+)=*+K*/)+,2-+,:/4+A(*K/+I.4>+)=*+4?*2+/?,@*+)4+)=*+24.)=
4I+)=*+/()*C++i4F.+4II(@*./+,@@4.-(26:B+@42)(2F*+)4+@42/(-*.+)=,)+,+),::*.+5F(:-(26+(/+,@@*?),5:*+(2+-*/(62+)*.>/
(2+)=(/+:4@,)(42C

<=*+-*/(62+4I+>4/)+4I+)=*+5F(:-(26/+(/+.*:,)(A*:B+/(>?:*+.*:B(26+42+)=*+>,)*.(,:+Q5.(@8/R+,2-+/).426+6*4>*).(@
/=,?*/C++_2+B4F.+4II(@*./+4?(2(42+)=(/+@4F:-+5*+/F@@*//IF:+(I+)=*+>,)*.(,:/+,.*+4I+,+A*.B+=(6=+YF,:()BC++<=*
,??:(@,2)+?.4?4/*/+,+5.(@8+)=,)+=,/+5**2+F/*-+/F@@*//IF::B+(2+,+2F>5*.+4I+4)=*.+-*A*:4?>*2)/;+(2@:F-(26
=4>*/+K()=(2+)=*+=(6=:B+,@@:,(>*-+W@@4.-(,+*/),)*C

<=*+),::*.+5F(:-(26;+)=*+eH4)F2-,f;+(/+,+.4F2-+5F(:-(26+K()=+/(62(I(@,2)+.*@*//*-+*:*>*2)/+)4+=(6=:(6=)+)=*+I4.>
4I+)=*+5F(:-(26C++<=*+/(62,)4.(*/+)4+)=*+?*)()(42+45V*@)+/).426:B+)4+)=(/+5F(:-(26;+-*/@.(5(26+()+,/+,+e6.4)*/YF*
,24>,:B+42+)=*+:,2-/@,?*f+,2-+45V*@)(26+)4+()+(2+)*.>/+4I+()/+-*/(62;+=*(6=)+,2-+)=*+(>?,@)+42+2*,.5B+=4>*/C
_2+)*.>/+4I+)=*+-*/(62;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+-4*/+-(II*.+I.4>+)=*+@4.*+')42*5.(-6*+5F(:-(26/;+K=(@=+)B?(@,::B+@4>?.(/*
"M+)4+$M/)4.*B+=4F/*/+K()=+LM/)4.*B+5:4@8/+4I+I:,)/+42+)=*+@4.2*./+,2-+VF2@)(42/C++94K*A*.;+,+2F>5*.+4I
:,2->,.8+5F(:-(26/+=,A*+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*;+/F@=+,/+)=*+9(::/(-*+9F5;+)=*+6.**2+@4??*.+@:,-
5F(:-(26+4??4/()*+)=*+9F5;+)=*+K=()*+.*2-*.*-+5:4@8+)4+)=*+24.)=+4I+)=(/+,??:(@,)(42+/()*+,2-+)=*+G,K44-
2F./*.BC++W::+4I+)=*/*+5F(:-(26/+*3@*?)+)=*+2F./*.B+F/*+@F.A*-+K,::/+,/+,+/).426+*:*>*2)+4I+)=*(.+-*/(62+,2-
@F.A*-+5F(:-(26/+,.*+24)+I4.*(62+)4+)=(/+,.*,C

W)+PM/)4.*B/;+)=*+eH4)F2-,f+(/+),::*.+)=,2+4)=*./+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*+K=(@=+.*,@=+,+>,3(>F>+4I+JM/)4.*B/C
94K*A*.;+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+=*(6=)+-4*/+24)+,??*,.+(2@426.F4F/+(2+)=(/+:4@,)(42+6(A*2+)=*
=(/)4.(@,:+-*/(62,)(42+Q:,2-/@,?*#),::*.+5F(:-*.R;+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)+,2-+)=*+:426+A(*K/+)4+)=*+/()*C++W2-;+,/
-(/@F//*-+,54A*;+)=*+?.4?4/,:+(/+/:(6=):B+:4K*.+)=,2+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)+.*:,)(26+)4+)=(/+/()*C++_2+/F>>,.B;+B4F.
4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=*+-*/(62+4I+)=*+eH4)F2-,f+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*+,/+,+e:,2->,.8f+5F(:-(26+/F5V*@)+)4+)=*+YF,:()B
4I+>,)*.(,:/+,2-+-*),(:(26C

E23S=P2)$34
G4.>,:+@4>>*2)/+=,A*+24)+5**2+.*@*(A*-+I.4>+)=*+1,2-/@,?*+X*/(62+<*,>C++94K*A*.;+)=*+/@=*>*+=,/
5**2+-(/@F//*-+K()=+)=*+1,2-/@,?*+TII(@*./C++<=*+:,2-/@,?(26+?.4?4/,:/+,.*+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*+(2
?.(2@(?:*C++94K*A*.;+@42-()(42/+/=4F:-+5*+,)),@=*-+)4+/*@F.*+)=*+IF::+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+:,2-/@,?(26C++<=(/+/=4F:-
(2@:F-*+Q5F)+24)+2*@*//,.(:B+5*+:(>()*-+)4R+=,.-+,2-+/4I)+:,2-/@,?(26;+/F5M/F.I,@*+).*,)>*2)/+Q*C6C+.44)
>,2,6*>*2)+/B/)*>/R;+-*),(:/+4I+?:,B+*YF(?>*2)+,2-+,+>,2,6*>*2)+?:,2+I4.+)=*+:,2-/@,?*-+,.*,/C

d821$%9'"`'DPP"##"S2%$"3
+3%&*321'`1""*=)2P&
<=*+?.4?4/*-+F2()/+>**)+4.+*3@**-+)=*+/),2-,.-/+I4.+(2)*.2,:+I:44./?,@*+)=,)+,.*+/*)+4F)+K()=(2+)=*+142-42
7:,2C

E$4^%'23S'"8%1""R
<=*+,??:(@,2)+=,/+/F5>())*-+,+-,B:(6=)+,//*//>*2)+K=(@=+*3,>(2*-+:*A*:/+4I+:(6=)+)=,)+K(::+5*+.*@*(A*-+5B+8*B
.44>/+K()=(2+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C++<=*+.44>/+)=,)+K*.*+,//*//*-+K*.*+/*:*@)*-+)4+.*?.*/*2)+)=*+K4./*+@,/*/
(2+)*.>/+4I+-,B:(6=)+(2)4+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C

<=*+,//*//>*2)+@42@:F-*/+)=,)+>4/)+.44>/+K(::+>**)+4.+*3@**-+)=*+`H]+6F(-,2@*+:*A*:/+.*6,.-(26+X,B:(6=);
5F)+)=,)+,+?.4?4.)(42,)*:B+/>,::+2F>5*.+4I+.44>/+K()=(2+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+K(::+I,::+5*:4K+)=*/*+/),2-,.-/C

<=*+>,V4.()B+4I+=,5(),5:*+.44>/+*2V4B+,2+4F):448+)4K,.-+,+/()*+I.42),6*+4.+,@.4//+)=*+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2+,2-
>*K/+)*..,@*+K()=(2+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C++<=*+el(::,+`:4@8/f+(2@:F-*+5*-.44>/+)=,)+=,A*+K(2-4K/+K()=(2+)=*
.*:,)(A*:B+2,..4K+/?,@*+5*)K**2+*,@=+5:4@8C++94K*A*.;+)=*/*+=,A*+)=*+I4.>+4I+,+5,B+K(2-4K+K()=+A(*K/+)4
)=*+I.42)+4.+5,@8+4I+)=*+5:4@8+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*+,//4@(,)*-+.44>/+*2V4B+,2+4F):448+5*)K**2+)=*+5F(:-(26/
K=(@=+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*+6(A*2+)=,)+)=*+4)=*.+=,5(),5:*+.44>/+K()=(2+)=*+F2()/+5*2*I()
I.4>+:426*.+A(*K/+)4+)=*+24.)=+,2-+/4F)=C

'4>*+F2()/+K()=(2+eH4)F2-,f+,:/4+=,A*+A(*K/+,@.4//+)=*+?*-*/).(,2+,@@*//+)4+)=*+I:,28+K,::+4I+)=*+el(::,

Page 45



`:4@8/f;+K()=+)=4/*+A(*K/+,@.4//+,+-(/),2@*+4I+,??.43(>,)*:B+O+>+)4+!$+>C++94K*A*.;+6(A*2+)=*+/=,?*+4I+)=*
eH4)F2-,f;+)=4/*+A(*K/+,.*+)B?(@,::B+I.4>+5*-.44>/+,2-+)=*+,//4@(,)*-+I:,)/+,:/4+=,A*+:426*.+A(*K/+I.4>+)=*
:(A(26#8()@=*2+.44>/C++W/+/F@=;+)=(/+(/+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*C

?W%&*321'2#&3$%9'=)2P&'23S')129'=)2P&
<=*+/F5V*@)+F2()/+,.*+?.4A(-*-+K()=+5,:@42(*/;+)*..,@*/+4.+6,.-*2/+K=(@=+,A*.,6*+!!+/Y>+(2+/(m*+,2-+.,26*
I.4>+LCN+/Y>+)4+$N+/Y>C++<=(/+(/+/F??:*>*2)*-+5B+)=*+,.*,+4I+@4>>F2,:+6,.-*2+/?,@*+,2-+)=*+?F5:(@:B
,@@*//(5:*+?:,B+,.*,+K=(@=+)4),:+P&$+/Y>C++d=(:/)+)=(/+I,::/+,??.43(>,)*:B+J$%+/Y>+5*:4K+)=*+:*A*:+/*)+4F)
K()=(2+'7S!J;+)=*+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+>*K/+)*..,@*+=,/+5**2+-*/(62*-+,/+,+/=,.*-+/F.I,@*+K=(@=+>,B+,:/4
5*+F/*-+I4.+,>*2()B+?F.?4/*/+,2-+(2@4.?4.,)*/+/*,)(26+,:426+)=*+*-6*+4I+)=*+@,2,:+I**-*.+,2-+).**/+?:,2)*-
,:426+()/+:*26)=C++W/+/F@=;+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+*3)*.2,:+,>*2()B+/?,@*+K()=(2+)=*
-*A*:4?>*2)+(/+,@@*?),5:*C

i4F.+4II(@*./+=,A*+@,:@F:,)*-+)=*+@=(:-+B(*:-+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+F/(26+)=*+\,B4.Z/+@,:@F:,)4.+K=(@=+=,/+5**2
-*/(62*-+I4.+)=*+?F.?4/*+4I+*/)(>,)(26+?:,B+/?,@*+.*YF(.*>*2)/+I4.+2*K+-*A*:4?>*2)/C++<=(/+.*/F:)/+(2+)=*
.*YF(.*>*2)+I4.+!N%+/YF,.*+>*).*/+Q/Y>R+4I+?:,B+/?,@*;+@4>?.(/(26+P%+/Y>+I4.+F2-*.+N+B*,.+4:-/;+L%+/Y>+I4.
NM!!+B*,.+4:-/+,2-+"%+/Y>+I4.+)=4/*+,6*-+!"nC++<=*+,??:(@,2)+=,/+-*/(62,)*-+,2+,.*,+4I+!N%+/Y>+I4.+F/*+,/
?:,B+/?,@*+I4.+F2-*.+N+B*,.+4:-/C++<=*B+=(6=:(6=)+)=,)+)=*+.*6*2*.,)(42+4I+')42*5.(-6*+=,/+-*:(A*.*-+,+2F>5*.
4I+2*K+4?*2+/?,@*/+,2-+)=,)+)=(/+(2@:F-*/+,+?:,B+,.*,+,-V,@*2)+)4+)=*+E,2,:+G**-*.+)4+)=*+24.)=MK*/)+4I+)=*
/()*C

i4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=(/+,??.4,@=+(/+,@@*?),5:*+/F5V*@)+)4+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+?:,B+*YF(?>*2)+5*(26+/*@F.*-
)=.4F6=+@42-()(42C++<=*+,>4F2)+4I+?:,B+/?,@*+>**)/+)=*+\,B4.Z/+/),2-,.-/+K=(:/)+)=*+?.4A(/(42+4I+)=*+*2)(.*
/?,@*+I4.+F2-*.+N/+.,)=*.+)=,2+(2@:F-(26+/>,::+*:*>*2)/+4I+?:,B+/?,@*+I4.+)=*+4)=*.+,6*+5,2-/+(/+@42/(-*.*-
)4+5*+,2+,@@*?),5:*+,??.4,@=+6(A*2+)=,)+)=(/+?:,B+,.*,+(/+(2+,+?F5:(@:B+,@@*//(5:*+:4@,)(42C

0"%&3%$21'$#)2P%'"3'2Se"$3$34'^"#&=
<=*+eH4)F2-,f+5F(:-(26+(/+/()F,)*-+(2+)=*+24.)=MK*/)*.2+@4.2*.+4I+)=*+/()*+,2-+(/+4??4/()*+=4>*/+)=,)+I.42)
d44-+H4,-+,2-+45V*@)4./+,.*+@42@*.2*-+)=,)+)=*+?.4?4/,:+K(::+=,A*+,2+(>?,@)+42+)=*+:(6=)+*2V4B*-+5B+)=4/*
-K*::(26/C++<=(/+,??:(@,)(42+=,/+24)+5**2+,@@4>?,2(*-+5B+,2+,//*//>*2)+42+)=*+(>?,@)+4I+)=*+eH4)F2-,f+42
)=*+-,B:(6=)+.*@*(A*-+5B+)=4/*+=4>*/C++94K*A*.;+)=*+(>?,@)+(/+:(8*:B+)4+5*+/(>(:,.+)4+)=,)+4I+)=*+?.*A(4F/
Q*3),2)R+@42/*2)+K=(@=+K,/+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,)+,2+,@@*?),5:*+:*A*:C++<=*+-,B:(6=)+.*?4.)+/F5>())*-+K()=+)=,)
,??:(@,)(42+/*)+4F)+)=,)+)=*+(>?,@)+42+)=*+:(6=)+*2V4B*-+5B+)=4/*+-K*::(26/+K,/+K()=(2+)=*+:(>()/+/*)+4F)+K()=(2
)=*+`H]+6F(-,2@*C++<=*+I,@(26+I,o,-*+4I+)=*+),::*.+5F(:-(26+)=,)+K,/+?.*A(4F/:B+,??.4A*-+K,/+5.4,-*.+)=,2
)=,)+@F..*2):B+5*(26+@42/(-*.*-C++94K*A*.;+)=*+eH4)F2-,f+(/+/()F,)*-+@:4/*.+)4+)=4/*+=4>*/+(2+/4>*+?:,@*/C
d=(:/)+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+(>?,@)+(/+:(8*:B+)4+5*+/(>(:,.+Q(I+24)+:4K*.R;+IF.)=*.+(2I4.>,)(42+=,/+5**2
/4F6=)+I.4>+)=*+,??:(@,2)+,2-+)=(/+K(::+5*+/*)+4F)+(2+)=*+'F??:*>*2),.B+_2I4.>,)(42

DSe2P&3P9'%"'E$=%&S'Q8$1S$34
<=*+?.4?4/*-+-*A*:4?>*2)+,-V4(2/+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+7,.8+7F5:(@+94F/*;+,+S.,-*+__+:(/)*-+5F(:-(26C++]26:(/=
9*.(),6*+=,A*+@4>>*2)*-+)=,)+)=*B+-4+24)+K(/=+)4+>,8*+,2B+@4>>*2)/+42+)=(/+?.4?4/,:C

<=*+?.4?4/,:+=,/+5**2+-(/@F//*-+K()=+)=*+E4F2@(:Z/+@42/*.A,)(42+4II(@*.C++_)+(/+@42/(-*.*-+)=,)+)=*
.*:,)(42/=(?+5*)K**2+)=*+?.4?4/*-+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+)=*+1(/)*-+`F(:-(26+(/+,@@*?),5:*+,2-+)=,)+)=*.*+,.*+24
45V*@)(42/+)4+)=*+?.4?4/,:+K()=+.*6,.-+)4+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+I4.+(>?,@)+42+)=,)+5F(:-(26C

H*23=)"*%2%$"3
<=*+@4>>*2)/+I.4>+<.,2/?4.),)(42+,.*+,/+I4::4K/0
S<)/;&>="$<@D)<(+(&-A)(?&)%"-&;+(&)+##&<<)(")/$F@=#)(;+'</";()<&;>=#&<)+'-)(?&)@+#J)"1)+)T9U)=')(?&)+;&+
%&+')(?+()(?&)1$@@)#+;)/+;J=',)+@@"C+'#&<)<&()"$()=')<(+'-+;-)9V3R)"1)(?&)W!9)+//@D)(")(?=<)<=(&A),=>=',)+)("(+@
+@@"C+'#&)"1)3R3E8)</+#&<)1";)(?&<&)/;"/"<&-)33X)1@+(<E)Y?&)/;"/"<&-)/;">=<="')"1)X3)"11B<(;&&()</+#&<
C"$@-)(?&;&1";&)#"%/@D)C=(?)<(+'-+;-<E

N"C&>&;A)#"'<=-&;+(="')+,+=')'&&-<)(")F&),=>&')(")(?&)=%/+#()"1)+'D)">&;</=@@)/+;J=',)1;"%)(?&)<=(&)"')(;+11=#
1@"C)+'-);"+-)<+1&(D)=')(?&)+;&+A)C=(?)#+;)"C'&;<?=/)&<(=%+(&-)(")(D/=#+@@D)("(+@)+F"$()XZ[)"1)(?&)%+G=%$%
+@@"C+'#&)\=E&E)+F"$()37X)</+#&<]E)Y?=<)C"$@-)@&+>&)+)<$;/@$<)"1)68)#+;<)<&&J=',)"'B<(;&&()/+;J=',E

0"$;(&&')'&C)/+;+@@&@)/+;J=',)</+#&<)+;&)/;"/"<&-)+@"',)(?&)'&C)@&',(?)"1)N=@@("/)S>&'$&)+'-):""-)."+-
1;"'(=',)(?&)<=(&A)C=(?)+)1$;(?&;)(C&@>&)</+#&<)+@"',<=-&)(?&)"/&')</+#&)"//"<=(&A)C?=#?)=<)<$11=#=&'()("
+##"%%"-+(&)%$#?)"1)(?&)&<(=%+(&-)-&%+'-E)Y?=<)C"$@-)@&+>&)+')">&;</=@@)"1)+F"$()(&')#+;<)'&&-=',)("
/+;J)1$;(?&;)+1=&@-)+'-)$'-&;)(?&)(&;%<)"1)9"@=#D)Y.L46A)(?&);&<$@(+'()=%/+#()"1)(?=<)'&&-<)(")F&)#"'<=-&;&-E

Y?&)+//@=#+'()(?&;&1";&)$'-&;(""J)+')">&;'=,?()<$;>&D)"1)/+;J=',)F+D)"##$/+'#D)+@"',):""-)."+-)+'-

Page 46



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& Z "1 44

N=@@("/)S>&'$&)=')^$@D)4734A)("),+=')+')$'-&;<(+'-=',)+<)(")C?&(?&;)&G=<(=',)"'B<(;&&()F+D<)#@"<&)(")(?&)<=(&
+;&)+F@&)(")+##"%%"-+(&)+--=(="'+@)-&%+'-)1;"%)(?&)-&>&@"/%&'(E)N"C&>&;A)(?&);&<$@(<)"1)(?&)<$;>&D
<?"C&-)1+=;@D)?=,?)&G=<(=',)-&%+'-)1";)/+;J=',)=')(?&)+;&+A)C=(?):""-)."+-)F&=',)X_[)/+;J&-)+'-)C=(?)@=((@&
+>+=@+F@&)</+#&)=')N=@@("/)S>&'$&)&=(?&;E

*()=<)(?&;&1";&)"'@D)#"'<=-&;&-);&+<"'+F@&)(")#"$'()(?;&&)&G=<(=',)$'$<&-)</+#&<)=')(?&)+;&+)\(C")"')(?&
&+<(&;')<=-&)"1)N=@@("/)S>&'$&)+-O+#&'()(")(?&)"/&')</+#&)+'-)"'&)"//"<=(&)(?&)<=(&)=')1;"'()"1)8_):""-
."+-])+<)F&=',)#@"<&)&'"$,?)(")(?&)<=(&)(")%&&()-&%+'-)1;"%)(?=<)-&>&@"/%&'()M)+'D)%";&)F&=',)@=J&@D)("
$'-$@D)='#"'>&'=&'#&)&G=<(=',);&<=-&'(<)=')(?&)+;&+E)Y?=<)C"$@-)<(=@@)@&+>&)+')&<(=%+(&-)<&>&')#+;<)<&&J=',
/+;J=',)</+#&)#@"<&)(")(?&)<=(&E

Y?+()<+=-A)(?&;&)+;&)<%+@@)<(;&(#?&<)"1);"+-)\/+;(=#$@+;@D):""-)."+-])C?&;&)'")='<&()/+;J=',)F+D<)+;&
/;"/"<&-A)F$()C?&;&)(?&)#+;;=+,&C+D)=<)O$<()C=-&)&'"$,?)(")+##"%%"-+(&)J&;F<=-&)/+;J=',)+@"',)(?&)<=(&
1;"'(+,&E)Y?&<&)@&',(?<)#"$@-)+##"%%"-+(&)6BR)#+;<E

Y")+##"%%"-+(&)(?&);&%+='-&;A)=()=<)<$,,&<(&-)(?+()(?;&&)/&;/&'-=#$@+;)/+;J=',)F+D<)F&)/;">=-&-)=')(?&
<"$(?BC&<(&;')#";'&;)"1)(?&)<=(&A)"')+')+;&+)"1)@+'-)F&(C&&'):""-)."+-)+'-)(?&)#+'+@)1&&-&;)(?+()?+<)'"(
F&&')=-&'(=1=&-)1";)+'D)"(?&;)/$;/"<&E)9;">=<="')"1)</+#&<)=')(?=<)+;&+)C"$@-)F&)/+;(=#$@+;@D)$<&1$@)1";)(?&)(C"
F@"#J<)"1)1"$;)1@+(<)F""JB&'-=',)(?&)(&;;+#&)"1)("C'?"$<&<A)C?=#?)"(?&;C=<&)?+>&)'")#"'>&'=&'()"11B<(;&&(
/+;J=',)</+#&E)S)#"'-=(="')=<);&#"%%&'-&-)(")(?=<)&11&#(E

Y?&)@+D"$()"1)(?&)F+<&%&'()#+;)/+;J)=<),&'&;+@@D)1='&A)F$()(?&)+##&<<);+%/)=<)("")'+;;"C)(")+@@"C)#+;<)(")/+<<
"'&)+'"(?&;)+'-)F&=',);&@+(=>&@D)<(&&/)C=(?)+)J='J)+()=(<)@"C&;)&'-A)C"$@-)'"()+@@"C)-;=>&;<)(")&+<=@D)<&&)"'&
+'"(?&;)C?&')&'(&;=',)+'-)@&+>=',)(?&)F+<&%&'(E)Y")+--;&<<)(?=<)<+1&(D)=<<$&A)(?&)+//@=#+'()/;"/"<&-)+
(;+11=#)<=,'+@)<D<(&%)+()(?&)/;&B+//@=#+(="')<(+,&A)C=(?)<$11=#=&'()C=-(?)/;">=-&-)+()(?&)("/)+'-)F"(("%)"1)(?&
;+%/)(")+@@"C)#+;<)(")C+=()#@&+;)"1)(?&)/$F@=#)?=,?C+DE)L")-&(+=@<)"1)(?=<)<D<(&%)?+>&)F&&')/;">=-&-)C=(?)(?&
+//@=#+(="')(?"$,?)+'-)=()=<)<$,,&<(&-)(?+()1$;(?&;)-&(+=@<)F&)/;">=-&-)+<)+)#"'-=(="')"1)+'D)+//;">+@E

Y?&);+%/)=<)+@<")1+=;@D)<(&&/)+()38[A)F$()-"&<)='#@$-&)(;+'<=(="')@&',(?<)+()&=(?&;)&'-)(")&@=%='+(&)(?&);=<J)"1
>&?=#@&<),;"$'-=',)+'-)=<)(?&;&1";&)+##&/(+F@&E)Y?&)?&+-;""%)C=(?=')(?&)F+<&%&'()=<)+@<")1='&)+'-)='#@$-&<
+--=(="'+@)?&=,?()+()=(<)C&<(&;')&'-)+F">&)(?&)-=<+F@&-)/+;J=',)</+#&<A)(")+@@"C)+##&<<)FD)?=,?B("/
#"'>&;<="')>&?=#@&<E)Y?&)/;">=<="')"1)1"$;)C=-&A)%+;J&-)-=<+F@&-)</+#&<)=<)<$11=#=&'()(")%&&()(?&);&P$=;&%&'(
"1)<(+'-+;-)9V3Z)(?+()"'&)</+#&)=')(C&'(D)=<);&<&;>&-)1";)-=<+F@&-)-;=>&;<E

Y?&)-&<=,')"1)(?&)+##&<<)1;"%):""-)."+-)=<)+@<"),&'&;+@@D)1='&A)C=(?)(?&)/;"/"<&-)(=,?();+-==)<$=(=',)=(<)$<&
<"@&@D)FD)#+;<)+'-)>+'<)+'-)+-&P$+(&)<=,?(@='&<)+>+=@+F@&E)Y?&)"'@D)#"%%&'()=<)(?+()+);+=<&-)&'(;D)(+F@&
<?"$@-)F&)/;">=-&-)+#;"<<)(?&)+##&<<E

T$;;&'()Y1`),$=-&@='&<);&#"%%&'-)(?+()+()@&+<()37[)"1)</+#&<)F&)/;">=-&-)C=(?)&@&#(;=#)>&?=#@&)#?+;,=',
/"='(<)+'-)(?+()+)1$;(?&;)37[)+;&)+F@&)(")F&)&+<=@D)/;">=-&-)C=(?)#?+;,=',)/"='(<)=')(?&)1$($;&E)L")-&(+=@<)"1
(?=<)?+>&)F&&')/;">=-&-)+()/;&<&'()+'-)1$;(?&;)-&(+=@<)<?"$@-)(?&;&1";&)F&)<"$,?()+<)+)#"'-=(="')"1)+//;">+@E

H'&)"'B<(;&&()</+#&)=<)='(&'-&-)(")F&);&<&;>&-)1";)(?&)$<&)"1)+)T+;)T@$F)>&?=#@&A)C?=#?)=<)C&@#"%&-A
+@(?"$,?)(?=<)C=@@)F&)#"'(=',&'()$/"')+)Y;+11=#).&,$@+(="')H;-&;)F&=',)%+-&)1";)(?&)</+#&A)C?=#?)C=@@)=')($;'
;&P$=;&)+)#"%%=(%&'()FD)+)T+;)T@$F)"/&;+(";)(")F+<&)+)>&?=#@&)+()(?&)<=(&E

V(+'-+;-)9V38);&P$=;&<)+()@&+<()"'&)<&#$;&)F=#D#@&)/+;J=',)</+#&)/&;)1@+(A),=>=',)+)("(+@);&P$=;&%&'()1";)37Z
</+#&<E)S)("(+@)"1)38_)</+#&<)?+>&)F&&')<?"C')=')<&#$;&A)#">&;&-)@"#+(="'<)1";)(?&)1@+(<A)C?=#?)=<)%";&)(?+'
<$11=#=&'()(")<+(=<1D)(?=<);&P$=;&%&'(E)I+#?)?"$<&)=<)+@<")/;">=-&-)C=(?)(C")F=#D#@&)/+;J=',)</+#&<)C=(?=')=(<
,+;+,&E

.&1$<&)<(";+,&)1";)+@@)"1)(?&)1@+(<)+'-)?"$<&<)?+<)F&&')<?"C')C=(?=')37)%&(;&<)"1)&=(?&;)N=@@<=-&)";)N=@@("/
S>&'$&)(")+@@"C)&+<D)#"@@&#(="')FD);&1$<&)"/&;+(=>&<A)C=(?"$()>&?=#@&<)'&&-=',)(")&'(&;)(?&)<=(&E)V=%=@+;@DA)1=;&
+##&<<);&P$=;&%&'(<)\RZ%)?"<&)-=<(+'#&])#+')F&)&+<=@D)%&()1;"%)(?&)<$;;"$'-=',)?=,?C+D)C=(?"$()1=;&
+//@=+'#&<)'&&-=',)(")&'(&;)(?&)<=(&E

S<)<$#?A)(?&)%&C<)+;&+)1";)(?&)(&;;+#&-)?"$<&<)'&&-<)"'@D)+##"%%"-+(&)>&?=#$@+;)+##&<<)(")(?&),+;+,&<
1";)(?&)(C&@>&)?"$<&<)+'-)?+<)(?&;&1";&)F&&')@+=-)"$()+<)+)<?+;&-)<$;1+#&E)V$=(+F@&)<$;1+#&)(;&+(%&'()\=E&E
F@"#J)/+>=',])C=@@)F&);&P$=;&-)(")='-=#+(&)(?+()(?&)+;&+)=<)<?+;&-)F&(C&&')>&?=#@&<)+'-)/&-&<(;=+'<E)Y?&
/;"/"<&-)C=-(?)"1)(?&)%&C<)=<)8ER%A)C?=#?)=<)@&<<)(?+')=<),&'&;+@@D);&P$=;&-)(")%+'"&$>;&)='(")+'-)"$()"1
,+;+,&<E)N"C&>&;A)(?&)C=-(?)"1)(?&),+;+,&<A)+()6E4%A)=<)<$11=#=&'()(")">&;#"%&)(?=<)#"'#&;'E

Y?&)/;">=<="')"1)+)/&-&<(;=+')@='J)+#;"<<)(?&)<=(&)F&(C&&')N=@@<=-&)+'-)(?&)'&C)@&',(?)"1)N=@@("/)S>&'$&)=<

Page 47



/+;(=#$@+;@D)C&@#"%&-E).+%/),;+-=&'(<)+@"',)(?&)@='J)?+>&)F&&')J&/()(")+)%+G=%$%)"1)X[A)C=(?)@&>&@
/@+(1";%<)&>&;D)Z)%&(;&<)C?&;&)(?&),;+-=&'()&G#&&-<)323ZA)(")+<<=<()C=(?)+##&<<)FD)C?&&@#?+=;)$<&;<E)

Y?&)/;"/"<&-);"+-)@+D"$()"1)(?&)'&C)@&',(?)"1)N=@@("/)S>&'$&)=<)1='&A)C=(?)+)ZEZ%)#+;;=+,&C+DA)4%)C=-&)G
ZEZ%)@"',)/+;J=',)F+D<)+'-)4%)1""(C+D<)<?"C'A)+@"',)C=(?)<$=(+F@&)?";=Q"'(+@)+@=,'%&'()1";)(?&)(C")F&'-<)='
(?&);"+-E)*()=<)'"(&-)(?+()/;">=<="')=<)%+-&)1";)C=-&'=',)"1)(?&)/+;J=',)</+#&<)(")+##"%%"-+(&)-=<+F@&-
/+;J=',)=')1$($;&)=1)-&%+'-)O$<(=1=&<)=(A)C?=#?)=<)'"()=-&+@)=')(?+()=()=%/=',&<)"')(?&)1""(C+D)C=-(?E)N"C&>&;A
+'D);&P$&<(<)1";)+--=(="'+@)-=<+F@&-)/+;J=',)C"$@-)F&)-&+@()C=(?)"')+)#+<&BFDB#+<&)F+<=<)+'-)(?=<)#"'#&;'
%+D)'"()(?&;&1";&)&>&')+;=<&E

Y?&)-&<=,')"1)(?&)O$'#(="')F&(C&&'):""-)."+-)+'-)N=@@("/)S>&'$&)=<)+@<")1='&A)C=(?)8%)J&;F);+-==)<?"C')+'-
+)</&&-)(+F@&)C?=#?)&G(&'-<)&+<(C+;-<)(")/;">=-&)+)@&>&@)/@+(1";%)1";)/&-&<(;=+'<)#;"<<=',)F&(C&&')(?&)@='J
+#;"<<)(?&)-&>&@"/%&'()+'-)(?&)"/&')</+#&)"//"<=(&E)Y+#(=@&)/+>=',)C=@@)'&&-)(")F&)+--&-)"')(?&)1='+@
-&(+=@&-)-&<=,')-;+C=',<A)=')+##";-+'#&)C=(?)(?&)a+<(&;/@+')@+D"$(E

Y?=<)'&C)@&',(?)"1);"+-)C=@@)'&&-)(")F&)+-"/(&-)+<)?=,?C+D)%+='(+='+F@&)+()/$F@=#)&G/&'<&)(?;"$,?)+'
S,;&&%&'()$'-&;)V&#(="')6_)"1)(?&)N=,?C+D<)S#()3b_7)+'-)&>&')(?"$,?)(?=<)1";%<)/+;()"1)(?&)">&;+@@
%+<(&;/@+')1";)(?&)&<(+(&A)+)#"'-=(="')=<)'&>&;(?&@&<<);&#"%%&'-&-);&P$=;=',)(?&<&)C";J<)(")F&)<$F<(+'(=+@@D
#"%/@&(&-)+'-)(?&);"+-)(")F&)"11&;&-)1";)+-"/(="')/;=";)(")"##$/+(="')"1)(?=<)F$=@-=',E)*()=<)+@<");&#"%%&'-&-
(?+()"##$/+(="')"1)(?=<)F$=@-=',)F&)(=&-)FD)#"'-=(="')(")<$F<(+'(=+@)#"%/@&(="')"1)V4X_)O$'#(="')C";J<)+()N=@@("/
S>&'$&5N=@@<=-&A)(")&'<$;&)(?&)O$'#(="')=<)+F@&)(")<+1&@D)+##"%%"-+(&)(?&)+--=(="'+@)(;+11=#)&',&'-&;&-)FD)(?&
"/&'=',)"1)(?=<)(?;"$,?);"$(&)='(")(?&)C=-&;)&<(+(&E

S<)F&1";&A)(?&)(C")&G=<(=',)#;"<<">&;<)"'(")N=@@<=-&)C=@@)'")@"',&;)F&);&P$=;&-)=1)(?=<)-&>&@"/%&'()=<)/$;<$&-
+'-)(?&D)%$<()F"(?)F&);&='<(+(&-)(")1""(C+D)+()(?&)-&>&@"/&;c<)&G/&'<&)/;=";)(")"##$/+(="')"1)+'D)"1)(?&)$'=(<
+<)+)#"'-=(="')"1)+'D)+//;">+@E

H'&)"1)(?&<&)\O$<()C&<()"1)(?&)1";%&;)H;+',&)Y;&&)9ENE])C+<)1";%&;@D)K;&(()."+-A)C=(?)+)37)D+;-)@&',(?)F&=',
<(=@@)+-"/(&-)+<)?=,?C+D)\+@(?"$,?)=()=<)'"C);&-$'-+'()1"@@"C=',)(?&)-&%"@=(="')"1)(?&)H;+',&)Y;&&]E)*()C=@@
(?&;&1";&)'&&-)(")F&)1";%+@@D)<("//&-)$/)+<)/$F@=#)?=,?C+D)$'-&;)V&#(="')4RX)"1)(?&)Y"C')d)T"$'(;D
9@+''=',)S#()3bb7)"'#&)/@+''=',)/&;%=<<="')=<)=<<$&-)(")&'+F@&)(?&)-&>&@"/%&'()(")/;"#&&-)+'-)=()=<
;&#"%%&'-&-)(?+()+')='1";%+(=>&)F&)+((+#?&-)(")+'D)/@+''=',)/&;%=<<="')(")(?=<)&11&#(E

:=(?);&,+;-)(")(;+11=#)=%/+#(A)+)Y;+'</";()V(+(&%&'()?+<)F&&')/;"-$#&-)FD)a+D&;)K;"C')`(-EA),=>=',
&<(=%+(&<)"1)@=J&@D)#+;)%">&%&'(<)='(")+'-)"$()"1)(?&)<=(&)+#;"<<)(?&)#"$;<&)"1)+)(D/=#+@)C&&J-+DA)F+<&-)$/"'
#"%/+;=<"'<)C=(?)<&>&')"(?&;)<=%=@+;)-&>&@"/%&'(<)+#;"<<)`"'-"'E)H')(?=<)F+<=<A)(?&)-&>&@"/%&'()=<
&<(=%+(&-)("),&'&;+(&)#+;)%">&%&'(<)("(+@@=',)Z)+;;=>+@<547)-&/+;($;&<)=')(?&)%";'=',)/&+J)?"$;)\_Bb+%])+'-
3R)+;;=>+@<5_)-&/+;($;&<)=')(?&)&>&'=',)/&+J)?"$;)\ZB8/%]E

Y?&<&)1@"C<)+;&)'"()#"'<=-&;&-)(")F&)@+;,&)&'"$,?)(")C+;;+'()+'D)/+;(=#$@+;)1$;(?&;)O$'#(="')+<<&<<%&'()+'-
+;&)C=(?=')(?&);+',&)"1)1@"C<)$<&-)FD)K;&'()T"$'#=@)C?&')+'+@D<=',)(?&)"/&;+(="')"1)(?&)1$($;&)O$'#(="')"1
N=@@<=-&)+'-)N=@@("/)S>&'$&E

Y?&)Y;+'</";()V(+(&%&'()+@<")='#@$-&<)+)-;+1()Y;+>&@)9@+')1";)(?&)<=(&A)<&((=',)"$()+);+',&)"1)%&+<$;&<)(")F&
%+'+,&-)FD)+)Y;+>&@)9@+')T"B";-='+(";A)+=%&-)+();&-$#=',)(?&)/&;#&'(+,&)"1)O"$;'&D<)%+-&)FD)#+;)FD)3ZZ
">&;)(?&)#"$;<&)"1)1=>&)D&+;<E

Y?&)Y;+>&@)9@+')?+<)F&&')+<<&<<&-)+<)F&=',)"1);&+<"'+F@&)P$+@=(DA)F$()'&&-<)(")/;">=-&)%";&)='1";%+(="')"'
(?&)1$'-=',)"1)(?&)<$;>&D)/;",;+%%&A)Y;+>&@)9@+')T"B";-='+(";c<)/"<()+'-)(?&)/;"/"<&-)Y;+>&@)9@+'
%&+<$;&<E)*')/+;(=#$@+;A)'");&1&;&'#&)?+<)F&&')%+-&)(")&<(+F@=<?=',)+)T+;)T@$F)"')(?&)<=(&A)='#@$-=',
%&+<$;&<)(")/;"%"(&)=()+'-)/;">=-&)='#&'(=>&<)1";)1$($;&);&<=-&'(<)(")O"=')=(E)Y?=<)=<)+)%+O";)<?";(#"%=',)1";)+
;&<=-&'(=+@)Y;+>&@)9@+'E

0='+@@DA)+)<(+'-+;-)1='+'#=+@)#"'(;=F$(="')"1)e3A777)/&;)3B54BF&-)$'=()+'-)e3AZ77)/&;)6BF&-)$'=()=<)<"$,?(A
F+<&-)$/"')(?&)+--=(="'+@)+##"%%"-+(="')'"C)/;"/"<&-)"')(?&)<=(&)">&;)+'-)+F">&)(?+()=-&'(=1=&-)C=(?=')(?&
+//;">&-)a+<(&;/@+'E)Y?=<)C"$@-),=>&)+)<$%)"1)eZRA777)\='#@$-=',)(?&)H;+',&)Y;&&)9N)<=(&)C?=#?)C+<
+@;&+-D);&P$=;&-)(")/;">=-&)eXA777)("C+;-<)'"'B#+;)+##&<<)=%/;">&%&'(<]E

<.,2/?4.),)(42+-4+24)+45V*@)+)4+)=*+?.4?4/,:+/F5V*@)+)4+@42-()(42/+.*6,.-(26+:,2-/@,?(26;+).,II(@+/(62,:/+,)+)=*
)4?+,2-+54))4>+4I+)=*+5,/*>*2)+@,.+?,.8+.,>?;+-*),(:/+4I+*:*@).(@+A*=(@:*+@=,.6(26+?4(2)/;+,>*2->*2)/+)4+)=*
/()*+:,B4F)+)4+?.4A(-*+$+,--()(42,:+?,.8(26+/?,@*/;+)=*+.*(2/),)*>*2)+4I+)K4+*3(/)(26+.*-F2-,2)+@.4//4A*./+,2-
)=*+@4>?:*)(42+4I+)=*+K4.8/+,2-+,-4?)(42+4I+)=*+?.4?4/*-+.4,-/+,2-+I44)K,B/+,.4F2-+)=*+?*.(>*)*.+4I+)=*
/()*C++W2+_2I4.>,)(A*+(/+,:/4+.*@4>>*2-*-+.*6,.-(26+)=*+/)4??(26+F?+4I+,+!%+B,.-+:*26)=+4I+?F5:(@+=(6=K,BC

Page 48



T5V*@)4./+=,A*+*3?.*//*-+@42@*.2+.*6,.-(26+)=*+?.4?4/,:+(2+)*.>/+4I+4A*./?(::+?,.8(26;+).,II(@+,2-+@426*/)(42
,2-+)=*+,//4@(,)*-+(>?,@)/+42+)=*+=*,:)=+4I+:4@,:+.*/(-*2)/C++<=*+E4F2@(:Z/+9(6=K,B/+TII(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)
)=*+:(8*:B+:*A*:+4I+?,.8(26+K(::+5*+>F@=+:4K*.+)=,2+)=*+:*A*:/+)=,)+,.*+*3?*@)*-+5B+45V*@)4./+K=4+5*:(*A*+)=,)
)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+>,B+.*/F:)+(2+,.4F2-+!JN+@,./+I4.+)=*+=4>*/+Q,A*.,6*+4I+!CN+@,./+?*.+=4>*R+,2-+,2
,--()(42,:+"$L+/?,@*/+I4.+I.(*2-/+,2-+I,>(:B+>*>5*./;+.*/F:)(26+(2+,+)4),:+.*YF(.*>*2)+I4.+L%P+/?,@*/+Q$CN
@,./+?*.+=4>*RC++<=*+,A*.,6*+:*A*:+4I+?,.8(26+)=,)+=,/+5**2+-*:(A*.*-+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*+)4+-,)*+(/
,??.43(>,)*:B+%CJ+/?,@*/+?*.+F2()C++94K*A*.;+)=*+>,V4.()B+4I+)=*+=4>*/+)=,)+=,A*+5**2+5F(:)+=,A*+5**2
WII4.-,5:*+K=(@=+,.*+)B?(@,::B+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+:4K*.+:*A*:/+4I+?,.8(26C++<=*+9(6=K,B/+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)
)=*+:(8*:B+?,.8(26+-*>,2-+(/+!%J+/?,@*/+,2-+)=,)+)=(/+@,2+5*+,@@4>>4-,)*-+?.4A(-(26+)=.**+>4.*+/?,@*/
,.*+?.4A(-*-C++d=(:/)+,+@42-()(42+=,/+5**2+.*@4>>*2-*-+5B+)=*+9(6=K,B/+4II(@*./;+.*A(/*-+-.,K(26/+=,A*
5**2+.*YF*/)*-+,2-+)=(/+K(::+5*+-(/@F//*-+IF.)=*.+K()=(2+)=*+'F??:*>*2),.B+H*?4.)C

_2+)*.>/+4I+)=*+,>4F2)+4I+).,II(@+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2);+)=*+>,3(>F>+2F>5*.+4I+).(?/+?*.+=4F.+,/
/*)+4F)+K()=(2+)=*+@4>>*2)/+I.4>+9(6=K,B/+QK=(@=+.*I*.+)4+)=*+<.,2/?4.)+W//*//>*2)R+(/+"N+,2-+)=(/+(/
)=*.*I4.*+(/+F2:(8*:B+)4+=,A*+,+/(62(I(@,2)+(>?,@)+42+,(.+YF,:()BC++<=*+(2I4.>,)(42+?.4A(-*-+K()=(2+<.,2/?4.)
W//*//>*2)/+?.4A(-*/+*/)(>,)*/+4I+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+(>?,@)/+4I+,+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+()+(/+,:K,B/+?4//(5:*+)=,)
,@)F,:+:*A*:/+>,B+5*+=(6=*.+4I+:4K*.C++94K*A*.;+)=*/*+*/)(>,)*/+,.*+5,/*-+42+/F.A*B/+4I+,@)F,:
-*A*:4?>*2)/+,2-+)=*.*I4.*+/=4F:-+?.4A(-*+,+/4F2-+5,/(/+I4.+)=*+,//*//>*2)+4I+?4)*2)(,:+(>?,@)/C++W/+/F@=;
B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=,)+)=*+?.4?4/,:+(/+,@@*?),5:*+42+<.,2/?4.)+6.4F2-/+/F5V*@)+)4+)=*+,>*2->*2)/+/*)
4F)+5B+)=*+9(6=K,B/+4II(@*./+,54A*C

D$*'d821$%9
<=*+?.4?4/,:+(/+,@@4>?,2(*-+5B+,2+W(.+^F,:()B+W//*//>*2)+K=(@=+*3,>(2*/+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+(>?,@)+4I+)=*
-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+)=*+(>?,@)/+4I+*3(/)(26+,(.+YF,:()B+42+IF)F.*+.*/(-*2)/C

_)+/*)/+4F)+)=,)+)=*+(>?,@)/+4I+).,II(@+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+(/+:(8*:B+)4+5*+(2/(62(I(@,2)C++_2I4.>,)(42
.*6,.-(26+A*=(@:*+>4A*>*2)/+K,/+/*)+4F)+(2+)=*+<.,2/?4.)+W//*//>*2)+,2-+-(/@F//*-+(2+)=*+9(6=K,B/
/*@)(42+4I+)=(/+.*?4.)C

<=*+W(.+^F,:()B+W//*//>*2)+=(6=:(6=)/+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+,-A*./*+*II*@)/+4I+,(.+YF,:()B+42+)=*+?.4?4/*-+=4>*/+)=,)
I.42)+9(::/(-*;+5F)+/*)/+4F)+)=,)+)=(/+@,2+5*+,--.*//*-+)=.4F6=+)=*+(2@4.?4.,)(42+4I+>*@=,2(@,:+A*2)(:,)(42+I4.
)=*+,II*@)*-+=4>*/+K()=+,??.4?.(,)*:B+/()*-+(2),8*+A*2)/C

_)+,:/4+/*)/+4F)+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+,(.+YF,:()B+(//F*/+-F.(26+@42/).F@)(42+@,2+5*+,--.*//*-+)=.4F6=+)=*+(2@4.?4.,)(42
4I+,??.4?.(,)*+>()(6,)(42+>*,/F.*C

',I*.+').**)/+=,A*+.*YF*/)*-+IF.)=*.+(2I4.>,)(42+.*6,.-(26+)=*+=4>*/+I.42)(26+9(::/(-*+)4+*/),5:(/=+)=*
:4@,)(42+4I+A*2)/+,2-+K=*)=*.+K(2-4K/+(2+(2,??.4?.(,)*+:4@,)(42/+K(::+5*+I(3*-++@:4/*-C++<=*B+=,A*+,:/4
.*@4>>*2-*-+)=,)+@42-()(42/+,.*+,)),@=*-+.*6,.-(26+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+E4>5(M54(:*./+,2-+)=*+>()(6,)(42
>*,/F.*/+)4+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-+-F.(26+@42/).F@)(42C

,"$=&
<=*+,??:(@,2)+=,/+/F5>())*-+,+24(/*+,//*//>*2)+K=(@=+*3,>(2*/+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+(>?,@)+42+24(/*+I.4>+9(::/(-*
42+)=*+?.4?4/*-+=4>*/C++_)+=(6=:(6=)/+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+(>?,@)/+4I+24(/*+42+)=*+/4F)=*.2;+*,/)*.2+,2-+K*/)*.2
I,@,-*/+4I+)=*+=4>*/+)=,)+I.42)+9(::/(-*C++94K*A*.;+()+/*)/+4F)+)=,)+)=(/+K(::+5*+,--.*//*-+)=.4F6=+)=*
(2@4.?4.,)(42+4I+>*@=,2(@,:+A*2)(:,)(42+/B/)*>/+K=(@=+K(::+>*,2+)=,)+K(2-4K/+-4+24)+2**-+)4+5*+4?*2*-+)4
A*2)(:,)*+)=*+=4F/*/+,2-+)=,)+)=(/+K(::+.*/F:)+(2+(2)*.2,:+24(/*+5*(26+,)+,@@*?),5:*+:*A*:/C

d=(/)+)=(/+,??.4,@=+(/+,@@*?),5:*;+)=*+,//*//>*2)+-4*/+24)+:448+,)+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+24(/*+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*
?.4?4/*-+A*2)(:,)(42+/B/)*>/+,2-+',I*.+').**)/+=,A*+/4F6=)+@:,.(I(@,)(42+)=,)+)=*/*+:*A*:/+K(::+5*+,)+:*,/)
!%-`+5*:4K+5,@86.4F2-+24(/*+:*A*:/C++E42-()(42/+=,A*+,:/4+5**2+.*@4>>*2-*-+.*6,.-(26+(2)*.2,:+24(/*+,2-
)=*+IF::+/?*@(I(@,)(42+4I+)=*+A*2)(:,)(42+/B/)*>/C

!"3%2#$32%$"3
XF*+)4+)=*+=(/)4.(@+F/*+4I+)=*+:,2-+,2-+)=*+/*2/()(A()B+4I+)=*+*2-+F/*;+',I*.+').**)/+=,A*+.*@4>>*2-+)=,)
@42-()(42/+,.*+,)),@=*-+)4+)=*+@42/*2)+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*+/4(:+YF,:()B+(/+/F(),5:*+I4.+F/*C

(&=$S&3%$21'A&3=$%9
<=*+@F..*2)+?.4?4/,:+.*?.*/*2)/+,+.*-F@)(42+(2+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+F2()/+I.4>+)=,)+?.*A(4F/:B+,??.4A*-;+I.4>+!""
-4K2+)4+!!JC++94K*A*.;+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+=,5(),5:*+.44>/+=,/+(2@.*,/*-+I.4>+$!!+)4+$$J+-F*+)4+)=*+(2@.*,/*-
/(m*+4I+,+2F>5*.+4I+)=*+-K*::(26/C

Page 49



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 8 "1 44

<=*+-*2/()B+4I+)=*+/@=*>*+=,/+.*-F@*-+)4+!OO+F2()/+?*.+=*@),.*+5F)+(2@.*,/*-+)4+NL"++9,5(),5:*+.44>/+?*.
=*@),.*C

<=(/+(/+,54A*+)=*+142-42+7:,2+.,26*+4I+J%+j+!J%+F2()/+?*.+=*@),.*+,2-+"%%+j+LN%+9,5(),5:*+H44>/+?*.
=*@),.*C++94K*A*.;+(/+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*+6(A*2+)=*+:4@,)(42+4I+)=*+/()*+,-V,@*2)+)4+)=*+2*K
')42*5.(-6*+@*2).*+(2@4.?4.,)(26+/=4?/+,2-+@4>>F2()B+I,@(:()(*/+,2-+5*)K**2+)K4+4?*2+/?,@*/C
GF.)=*.>4.*;+)=*+?.*/*2@*+4I+I.42),6*/+42+>4/)+/(-*/+4I+)=*+/()*+)B?(@,::B+(2@.*,/*/+)=*+-*2/()B+4I
-*A*:4?>*2)+,/+5F(:-(26/+,.*+24.>,::B+@:4/*+)4+,+/).**)+I.42),6*+)=,2+)=*B+,.*+)4+54F2-,.(*/+K()=+?.(A,)*
.*/(-*2)(,:+6,.-*2/C

T5V*@)4./+=,A*+*3?.*//*-+@42@*.2+)=,)+')42*5.(-6*+=,/+5*@4>*+4A*.:B+@426*/)*-+,2-+)=,)+)=(/+K(::
*3,@*.5,)*+)=(/C++_2+)*.>/+4I+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+=4>*/+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*;+)=*.*+K*.*+!;JJ&+=4>*/+K()=(2+)=*
!P&%/+*/),)*+)=,)+=,/+24K+5**2+-*>4:(/=*-C++94K*A*.;+6(A*2+)=,)+)=*+*/),)*+@4>?.(/*-+=(6=M.(/*+5:4@8/;
)=*.*+*3(/)*-+,+:4)+4I+/?,@*+,.4F2-+)=*+5F(:-(26/+,2-+,+/(62(I(@,2)+2F>5*.+4I+:,.6*+).**/C++<=*/*+=4>*/+=,A*
)B?(@,::B+5**2+?.4A(-*-+,/+"M+)4+$M/)4.*B+=4F/*/+,2-+LM/)4.*B+5:4@8/+4I+I:,)/+,2+,/+/F@=;+)=*+,>4F2)+4I+:,2-
@4A*.*-+5B+5F(:-(26/+,2-+/).**)/+=,/+(2@.*,/*-+/(62(I(@,2):BC++<=(/+=,/+.*/F:)*-+(2+)=*+:4//+4I+4?*22*//C
94K*A*.;+()+=,/+=,-+,+/(62(I(@,2)+5*2*I()+K()=+.*6,.-+)4+/*@F.()B+,2-+/,I*)B+K=*.*+,:>4/)+,::+/).**)/+,2-+?F5:(@
/?,@*/+,.*+4A*.:448*-+5B+K(2-4K/+,2-+5*2*I()+I.4>+644-+:*A*:/+4I+2,)F.,:+/F.A*(::,2@*C++W/+/F@=;+)=*+?4:(@*
4I)*2+F/*+')42*5.(-6*+,/+,2+*3,>?:*+4I+)=*+.*-F@)(42+(2+@.(>*+)=.4F6=+644-+-*/(62C

<=*+?.4?4/,:;+(I+@42/).F@)*-;+K4F:-+.*/F:)+(2+,+)4),:+4I+!;LLL+=4>*/+K()=(2+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+H*6*2*.,)(42
W.*,;+/)(::+5*:4K+)=*+?.*A(4F/+)4),:+4I+!;JJ&+=4>*/+K()=(2+)=*+!P&%/+*/),)*C++94K*A*.;+)=*.*+,.*+/)(::+/()*/
/()F,)*-+)4+)=*+/4F)=+4I+9(::/(-*+)=,)+,.*+B*)+)4+5*+-*A*:4?*-+4F)+K=(@=+K4F:-+5*+)=*+/F5V*@)+4I+IF)F.*+?:,22(26
,??:(@,)(42/C++_)+(/+:(8*:B+)=,)+)=*+)4),:+2F>5*.+4I+=4>*/+K()=(2+')42*5.(-6*+K(::+*3@**-+)=*+2F>5*.+)=,)+K*.*+(2
)=*+!P&%/+*/),)*+,2-+9B-*+94F/(26+?.*A(4F/:B+*/)(>,)*-+)=(/+)4+5*+,.4F2-+!;P%%+=4>*/C

W/+-(/@F//*-+,54A*;+)=*+I4.>+,2-+-*2/()B+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+(/+=(6=*.+)=,)+K()=(2+>,2B
4I+)=*+')42*5.(-6*+/()*/C++94K*A*.;+I4.+)=*+.*,/42/+/*)+4F)+?.*A(4F/:B+(2+)=(/+.*?4.);+B4F.+4II(@*./+@42/(-*.+)=(/
)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*C++<=*+-*2/()B+(/+,:/4+@4>?,.,5:*+)4+)=*+*3),2)+@42/*2)C

I8##2*9
<=*+?.4?4/,:+.*?.*/*2)/+)=*+*A4:F)(42+4I+)=*+?.*A(4F/+Q*3),2)R+@42/*2)+I4.+)=*+.*-*A*:4?>*2)+4I+/()*+K=(@=
.*/F:)/+(2+,+-*@.*,/*+(2+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+F2()/+5F)+,2+(2@.*,/*+(2+)=*+2F>5*.+4I+=,5(),5:*+.44>/+)4+5*+?.4A(-*-
K()=(2+)=*+/()*C

W+:,.6*+2F>5*.+4I+45V*@)(42/+=,A*+5**2+.*@*(A*-+(2+)=*+I4.>+4I+,+?*)()(42;+K()=+@42@*.2+.,(/*-+.*6,.-(26
@426*/)(42+Q4I+?*4?:*R;+,@@*//+,2-+/*6.*6,)(42;+-*/(62+4I+)=*+5F(:-(26/;+).,II(@+@426*/)(42+,2-+?,.8(26+,2-
,//4@(,)*-+=*,:)=+(>?,@)/;+)=*+=*(6=)+4I+)=*+eH4)F2-,f+5F(:-(26+,2-+)=*+(>?,@)+42+)=*+:(6=)+*2V4B*-+5B
.*/(-*2)/+,2-+)=*+:,@8+4I+5*2*I()/+I4.+*3(/)(26+')42*5.(-6*+H*/(-*2)/C

_)+(/+@42/(-*.*-+)=,)+K=(:/)+IF.)=*.+?F5:(@+,@@*//+@4F:-+5*+?.4A(-*-+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*;+)=,)+)=(/+K4F:-+,II*@)+)=*
YF,:()B+4I+)=*+/@=*>*+I4.+IF)F.*+.*/(-*2)/;+>,B+.*/F:)+(2+/*@F.()B+,2-+/,I*)B+(//F*/+,2-+)=(/+/@=*>*+,:.*,-B
?.4A(-*/+6.*,)*.+,@@*//+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*+)=,2+>4/)+4)=*.+/()*/+(2+')42*5.(-6*C++9(6=K,B/+4II(@*./+5*:(*A*+)=,)
,2+,??.4?.(,)*+:*A*:+4I+?,.8(26+@,2+5*+?.4A(-*-+)=.4F6=+>(24.+,>*2->*2)/+)4+)=*+:,B4F)+,2-+)=,)+)=*+2F>5*.
4I+A*=(@:*+).(?/+K(::+5*+.*:,)(A*:B+:4KC++<=*+?.4?4/,:+K(::+,II*@)+)=*+:(6=)+4I+/4>*+2*,.5B+=4>*/C++94K*A*.;+)=*
(>?,@)+(/+:(8*:B+)4+5*+K()=(2+2,)(42,::B+,@@*?)*-+:*A*:/+,2-+IF.)=*.+@:,.(I(@,)(42+=,/+5**2+/4F6=)+I.4>+)=*
,??:(@,2)C++<=*+2F>5*.+4I+=4>*/+(2+')42*5.(-6*+K(::+/)(::+5*+5*:4K+)=*+:*A*:/+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+)=*+!P&%/
*/),)*;+5F)+IF.)=*.+/()*/+.*>,(2+)4+5*+-*A*:4?*-+)4+)=*+/4F)=+4I+9(::/(-*+K=(@=+>,B+(2@.*,/*+)=(/+)4),:+5B
,.4F2-+!$%+F2()/+Q/F5V*@)+)4+IF)F.*+?:,22(26+,??:(@,)(42/RC

<=*+?.4?4/,:+(/+@42/(-*.*-+)4+5*+,@@*?),5:*+=,A(26+.*6,.-+)4+@F..*2)+?:,22(26+?4:(@(*/+,2-+6F(-,2@*+,2-
B4F.+4II(@*./+.*@4>>*2-+)=,)+@42/*2)+(/+6.,2)*-C

(?DIG,I'OG('!G,A+H+G,I

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B S.,2)+E42/*2)+/F5V*@)+)4+1*6,:+,6.**>*2)

Q!R <=*+?.4?4/*-+-*A*:4?>*2)+(/+(2+6*2*.,:+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+?4:(@(*/+@42),(2*-+(2+)=*0M

D,)(42,:+7:,22(26+74:(@B+G.,>*K4.8

Page 50



142-42+7:,2+"%!!
`.*2)+14@,:+X*A*:4?>*2)+G.,>*K4.8+E4.*+').,)*6B+"%!%
`.*2)+c2(),.B+X*A*:4?>*2)+7:,2+"%%L
E4F2@(:U/+'F??:*>*2),.B+7:,22(26+SF(-,2@*

!G,A+H+G,I[(?DIG,IB

Q!R <=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+)4+K=(@=+)=(/+?*.>(//(42+.*:,)*/+>F/)+5*+5*6F2+24)+:,)*.+)=,2+)=*+*3?(.,)(42
4I+)=.**+B*,./+5*6(22(26+42+)=*+-,)*+4I+)=(/+?*.>(//(42C

H*,/420++<4+@42I4.>+K()=+)=*+.*YF(.*>*2)/+4I+'*@)(42+P!+4I+)=*+<4K2+,2-+E4F2).B+7:,22(26
W@)+!PP%C

Q"R <=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+=*.*5B+?*.>())*-+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+I4::4K(26
,??.4A*-+-.,K(26Q/R+,2-#4.+-4@F>*2)Q/R0

'<`!%p7p%N%+H*A+W '<`!%p7p!!J+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p%N!+H*A+W '<`!%p7p!"%+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p%N"+H*A+W '<`!%p7p!"!+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p!%% '<`!%p7p!""+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p!%N+H*A+W '<`!%p7p!$%+H*A+`
'<`!%p7p!%P '<`!%p7p!$!+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p!!%+H*A+W '<`!%p7pP%%+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p!!!+H*A+W '<`!%p7pP%!
'<`!%p7p!!"+H*A+W '<`!%p7pP%"+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p!!$+H*A+W '<`!%p7pP%$+H*A+W
'<`!%p7p!!L+H*A+W !!%%PL1%!+H*A+S
'<`!%p7p!!N+H*A+W !!%%PL1%$+H*A+`
'<`!%p7p!!&+H*A+W !!%%PLi%NW+H*A+W
`.*2)+E,2,:+G**-*.+X(A*./(42+9B-.,F:(@+W//*//>*2)ME4>?,.(/42
X*/(62+g+W@@*//+'),)*>*2)+H*A+`
7:,22(26+'F??4.)(26+'),)*>*2)+.*I+!NL%$&`+-,)*-+D4A"%!"

H*,/420++G4.+)=*+,A4(-,2@*+4I+-4F5)+,2-+(2+)=*+(2)*.*/)/+4I+?.4?*.+?:,22(26C

Q$R <=*+,.*,/+,??.4A*-+5B+ )=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+ I4.+@,.+?,.8(26;+ :4,-(26;+F2:4,-(26+,2-
?,.8(26+ 4I+ /*.A(@*+ A*=(@:*/a+ A*=(@:*+ )F.2(26+ /?,@*a+ ,2-+ ?,.8(26+ ,2-+ ,@@*//+ ?.4A(/(42+ I4.
-(/,5:*-+?*./42/+/=,::+5*+F/*-+42:B+I4.+)=4/*+?F.?4/*/C

H*,/42/0+<4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*/*+,.*,/+,.*+?*.>,2*2):B+.*),(2*-+I4.+)=*/*+F/*/+(2+@4>?:(,2@*
K()=+)=*+E4F2@(:Z/+?,.8(26+,2-+/*.A(@(26+/),2-,.-/;+(2+)=*+(2)*.*/)/+4I+)=*+6*2*.,:+,>*2()(*/+4I
)=*+:4@,:()B+,2-+(2+)=*+(2)*.*/)/+4I+)=*+I.**+I:4K+4I+).,II(@+,2-+@42-()(42/+4I+=(6=K,B+/,I*)B+K()=(2
)=*+/()*+,2-+42+)=*+2*(6=54F.(26+=(6=K,B/C

QLR G4::4K(26+@4>?:*)(42+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2);+)=*+.4F)*/+@4:4F.*-+.*-+,2-+4.,26*+K()=(2+/*@)(42
JC$C!+4I+)=*+X*/(62+,2-+W@@*//+'),)*>*2)+=*.*5B+,??.4A*-+/=,::+5*+>,-*+,A,(:,5:*+I4.+I.**
?F5:(@+,@@*//+I4.+?*-*/).(,2/+*3@*?)+K=*2+()+(/+.*YF(.*-+I4.+>,(2)*2,2@*+?F.?4/*/;+4.+I4.
4)=*.+?F.?4/*/+?.4A(-(26+)=*+@:4/F.*/+I4.+242M>,(2)*2,2@*+?F.?4/*/+-4+24)+4@@F.+42+>4.*
)=,2+I(A*+-,B/+?*.+,22F>;+F2:*//+4)=*.K(/*+,6.**-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()BC

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+,2+(2@:F/(A*+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+(2+)=*+(2)*.*/)+4I+)=*+?*.>*,5(:()B+4I+)=*
/F..4F2-(26+,.*,C

QNR W::+*3(/)(26+@.4//4A*./+.*2-*.*-+.*-F2-,2)+5B+)=(/+?.4?4/,:+/=,::+5*+.*(2/),)*-+)4+I44)K,B+,)
)=*+,??:(@,2)U/+4K2+*3?*2/*+,2-+)4+)=*+/,)(/I,@)(42+4I+)=*+E4F2@(:U/+X(.*@)4.+4I+<.,2/?4.),)(42
?.(4.+)4+I(./)+4@@F?,)(42+4I+)=*+2*K+-*A*:4?>*2)C

H*,/420+_2+)=*+(2)*.*/)/+4I+).,II(@+,2-+?*-*/).(,2+/,I*)BC

Q&R <=*+-K*::(26/+=*.*5B+,??.4A*-+/=,::+24)+5*+4@@F?(*-+F2)(:+/F@=+)(>*+,/+E*.)(I(@,)*/+4I

Page 51



'F5/),2)(,:+E4>?:*)(42+=,A*+5**2+(//F*-+I4.+)=*+@42/).F@)(42+,2-+,-4?)(42+4I+)=*+:*26)=+4I
9(::)4?+WA*2F*+K()=(2+)=*+/()*+54F2-,.B+F2-*.+,2+W6.**>*2)+?F./F,2)+)4+'*@)(42+$O+4I+)=*
9(6=K,B/+W@)+!PO%+,2-+I4.+)=*+@42/).F@)(42+4I+(>?.4A*>*2)+K4.8/+,)+)=*+VF2@)(42+4I+9(::)4?
WA*2F*+,2-+9(::/(-*+?F./F,2)+)4+'*@)(42+"JO+4I+)=*+9(6=K,B/+W@)+!PO%;+(2@:F-(26+)=*+?.4A(/(42
4I+2*K+.,-(F/+8*.5/+,2-+.*M/()(26+4I+)=*+,-V,@*2)+?*-*/).(,2+@.4//(26;+(2+5.4,-+,@@4.-,2@*
K()=+-.,K(26+24C+PLN!#!%!#7";+F2:*//+4)=*.K(/*+,6.**-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26
WF)=4.()BC

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+,+/,)(/I,@)4.B+-*A*:4?>*2)+(2+)=*+(2)*.*/)+4I+=(6=K,B+I:4K+,2-+/,I*)B+,2-
,>*2()BC

QJR X*),(:/+4I+>,)*.(,:/+I4.+,::+*3)*.2,:+/F.I,@*/+4I+)=*+5F(:-(26+,2-+,::+4)=*.+*3)*.2,:+K4.8/;
(2@:F-(26+/,>?:*/;+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+5*I4.*
,2B+K4.8+(/+@4>>*2@*-+,2-+)=*+K4.8/+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+IF::+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*
,??.4A*-+-*),(:/C

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+,+/,)(/I,@)4.B+-*A*:4?>*2)+K=(@=+-4*/+24)+?.*VF-(@*+)=*+,>*2()B+4I+)=*
:4@,:()BC

QOR W::+,.*,/+/=4K2+42+)=*+,??.4A*-+?:,2/+/=,::+5*+/F(),5:B+:,2-/@,?*-+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+,
/@=*>*+)4+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+(2
@42/F:),)(42+K()=+)=*+E,2,:+,2-+H(A*.+<.F/)+,2-+)=*+]2A(.42>*2)+W6*2@B+?.(4.+)4
@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+,2B+-*>4:()(42#@42/).F@)(42+K4.8+42+)=*+/()*+,2-+)=*+,??.4A*-+-*),(:/+/=,::
5*+(>?:*>*2)*-+(2+IF::C++'F@=+:,2-/@,?(26+K4.8+/=,::+5*+@4>?:*)*-+?.(4.+)4+I(./)+4@@F?,)(42+4I
)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+=*.*5B+,??.4A*-+,2-+)=*.*,I)*.+>,(2),(2*-C

<=*+/F5>())*-+/@=*>*+/=,::+(2@:F-*+-*),(:/+4I0
,R+ )=*+?:,2)(26+/@=*>*+I4.+)=*+/()*;+K=(@=+/=,::+(2@:F-*+/?*@(*/;+/(m*+,2-+-*2/()B+4I

?:,2)/;+/F5M/F.I,@*+).*,)>*2)/+Q4.+?:,2)*./+K=*.*+,??:(@,5:*R;+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+*3)*2)+,2-
)B?*+4I+2,)(A*+?:,2)(26;+,2B+2*K+=,5(),)/+@.*,)*-+42+/()*+,2-+)=*+).*,)>*2)+4I+/()*
54F2-,.(*/+,2-+5FII*./+,.4F2-+K,)*.+54-(*/a

5R+ K,::/;+I*2@(26+,2-+,2B+4)=*.+>*,2/+4I+*2@:4/F.*;+(2@:F-(26+>,)*.(,:/;+-*/(62/+,2-
=*(6=)/a

@R+ ).*,)>*2)+4I+,.*,/+4I+=,.-/),2-(26+,2-+4)=*.+,.*,/+4I+=,.-+:,2-/@,?(26+4.+IF.2()F.*;
(2@:F-(26+>,)*.(,:/a

-R+ -*),(:/+4I+:*A*:/+,2-+@42)4F./+K()=(2+,2-+,-V4(2(26+)=*+/()*a
*R+ @=(:-.*2+,2-+B4F26+?*./42/+?:,B+,2-+.*@.*,)(42,:+/?,@*+,2-+I,@(:()(*/a
IR+ ,+:,2-/@,?(26+>,(2)*2,2@*+/).,)*6B;+(2@:F-(26+-*),(:/+4I+>,2,6*>*2)+.*/?42/(5(:()(*/a

W2B+).**/+,2-+/=.F5/+?:,2)*-+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+:,2-/@,?(26+/@=*>*+,2-+,2B+?:,2)/
K=(@=+=,A*+5**2+(-*2)(I(*-+I4.+.*)*2)(42+K()=(2+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+K=(@=;+K()=(2+N+B*,./+4I
?:,2)(26;+,.*+.*>4A*-;+-B(26;+/*.(4F/:B+-,>,6*-+4.+5*@4>*+-(/*,/*-;+/=,::+5*+.*?:,@*-+)4+)=*
/,)(/I,@)(42+4I+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B;+5B+).**/+,2-+/=.F5/+4I+/(>(:,.+/?*@(*/+,2-+/(m*+)4
)=4/*+4.(6(2,::B+?:,2)*-C

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+,+/,)(/I,@)4.B+/),2-,.-+4I+,??*,.,2@*+,2-+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*+?.4?4/*-
-*A*:4?>*2)+*2=,2@*/+)=*+A(/F,:+,>*2()B+4I+)=*+:4@,:()BC

QPR X*),(:*-+-.,K(26/+K=(@=+/=4K+)=*+/()(26+,2-+:,B4F)+4I+@B@:*+/)4.,6*+,.*,/+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-
)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+?.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I
K4.8/+,2-+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+IF::+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+,??.4A*-+-*),(:/
,2-+)=*.*,I)*.+?*.>,2*2):B+.*),(2*-+F2:*//+4)=*.K(/*+,6.**-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26
WF)=4.()BC

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+,+/,)(/I,@)4.B+-*A*:4?>*2)+)=,)+>,8*/+,-*YF,)*+?.4A(/(42+4I+@B@:*
/)4.,6*C

Q!%R W+-.,(2,6*+/).,)*6B+-*),(:(26+,2B+42M+,2-#4.+4IIM/()*+-.,(2,6*+K4.8/+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-
,??.4A*-+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+?.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+K4.8/+,2-+)=*
-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+IF::+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+,??.4A*-
-*),(:/C

H*,/42+0+<4+*2/F.*+,2+,-*YF,)*+,2-+,??.4?.(,)*+>*,2/+4I+-*,:(26+K()=+/F.I,@*+,2-+I4F:

Page 52



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& X "1 44

-.,(2,6*+I.4>+)=*+/()*+(/+?.4A(-*-+(2+)=*+(2)*.*/)/+4I+)=*+K,)*.+*2A(.42>*2)+,2-+)=*
*2A(.42>*2)+4I+)=*+:4@,:()BC

Q!!R X*),(:/+4I+,2B+*3)*.2,:+:(6=)(26+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:
7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+(2+@42/F:),)(42+K()=+)=*+E,2,:+,2-+H(A*.+<.F/);+?.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>>*2@*>*2)
4I+,2B+K4.8/+42+/()*+,2-+)=*+,??.4A*-+-*),(:/+/=,::+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-+(2+IF::+F2:*//+4)=*.K(/*
,6.**-+(2+K.()(26+K()=+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()BC++<=(/+/=,::+(2@:F-*+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+:(6=)(26
I(3)F.*/;+:F>(2,2@*+:*A*:/+)=.4F6=+)=*+/()*+,2-+:F>(2,2@*+:*A*:/+,)+/*2/()(A*+.*@*?)4./+K()=(2
,2-+,-V4(2(26+)=*+/()*C

H*,/420+_2+)=*+(2)*.*/)/+4I+/,I*)B+,2-+)=*+,>*2()(*/+4I+)=*+,.*,C

Q!"R X*),(:/+4I+)=*+*3).,@)#A*2)(:,)(42+*YF(?>*2)+I4.+)=*+5,/*>*2)+?,.8(26+,.*,;+(2@:F-(26+-F@)(26;
/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+?.(4.+)4+)=*
@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+K4.8/C++<=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+IF::+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*
,??.4A*-+-*),(:/+,2-+)=*+*YF(?>*2)+/=,::+5*+4?*.,)*-+,)+,::+)(>*/+K=*2+)=*+@,.+?,.8+(/+(2+F/*
,2-+>,(2),(2*-+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+>,2FI,@)F.*.U/+(2/).F@)(42/+F2:*//+4)=*.K(/*+,6.**-+(2
K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()BC

H*,/420+<4+/,I*6F,.-+)=*+,>*2()(*/+4I+)=*+4@@F?(*./+4I+)=*+,-V4(2(26+-K*::(26/+,2-+IF)F.*
.*/(-*2)/+4I+)=*+?.4?4/*-+-K*::(26/C

Q!$R 7.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+5F(:-(26+K4.8/;+,+/()*+(2A*/)(6,)(42+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+5B
@4>?*)*2)+?*./42/+)4+-*)*.>(2*+)=*+2,)F.*+,2-+*3)*2)+4I+,2B+/4(:+@42),>(2,)(42+?.*/*2)C+<=*
(2A*/)(6,)(42+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+?.(2@(?:*/+4I+`'+!%!JN0"%!!C+W+.*?4.)
/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+?.(4.+)4+)=*
@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+-*A*:4?>*2)+)=,)+(2@:F-*/+)=*+.*/F:)/+4I+,2B+.*/*,.@=+,2-+,2,:B/(/
F2-*.),8*2+,/+K*::+,/+,2+,//*//>*2)+4I+)=*+.(/8/+?4/*-+5B+,2B+(-*2)(I(*-+@42),>(2,)(42;+,2-
,2+,??.,(/,:+4I+.*>*-(,)(42+4?)(42/+/=4F:-+,2B+@42),>(2,)(42+5*+I4F2-+)=,)+?.*/*2)/+,2
F2,@@*?),5:*+.(/8+)4+IF)F.*+/()*+F/*./C

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+)=*+/,I*+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+/*@F.*+4@@F?,2@B+4I+)=*+/()*C

Q!LR W2B+.*>*-(,)(42+>*,/F.*/+.*YF(.*-+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+?F./F,2)+)4+@42-()(42+D4C
!$+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+IF::C+W+A*.(I(@,)(42+.*?4.)+/=,::+5*+?.4A(-*-+)4+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26
WF)=4.()B;+/),)(26+)=,)+.*>*-(,)(42+=,/+5**2+@,..(*-+4F)+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+,??.4A*-
.*>*-(,)(42+/@=*>*+,2-+)=*+/()*+(/+?*.>())*-+I4.+*2-+F/*+QF2:*//+)=*+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+=,/
?.*A(4F/:B+@42I(.>*-+)=,)+24+.*>*-(,)(42+>*,/F.*/+,.*+.*YF(.*-RC

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+)=*+/,I*+-*A*:4?>*2)+,2-+/*@F.*+4@@F?,2@B+4I+)=*+/()*

Q!NR 7.(4.+)4+)=*+4@@F?,)(42+4I+)=*+.*/(-*2)(,:+F2()/;+-*),(:/+4I+,::+-4>*/)(@+54(:*./+)4+5*+(2/),::*-
/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+-*>42/).,)(26
)=,)+)=*+.,)*-+*>(//(42/+4I+T3(-*/+4I+D().46*2+QDT+3+R+-4+24)+*3@**-+"%+>6#8d=C++<=*
,??.4A*-+-*),(:/+/=,::+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-C

H*,/420+<4+?.4)*@)+:4@,:+,(.+YF,:()BC

W::+.*/(-*2)(,:+?.*>(/*/+/=,::+5*+-*/(62*-+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+`'O"$$0!PPP+U'4F2-+(2/F:,)(42+,2-+24(/*
.*-F@)(42+I4.+5F(:-(26/ME4-*+4I+7.,@)(@*U+)4+,)),(2+)=*+I4::4K(26+(2)*.2,:+24(/*+:*A*:/0
E.()*.(42 <B?(@,:+/()F,)(42/ X*/(62+.,26*+ 1W*Y;+<
H*,/42,5:*+.*/)(26
@42-()(42/

1(A(26+.44>/ $%+j+L%+-`+Q-,B0+<+q!&+=4F./+%J0%%+j+"$0%%R

H*,/42,5:*+/:**?(26
@42-()(42/

`*-.44>/ $%+j+$N+-`+Q2(6=)0+<+q+O+=4F./+"$0%%+j+%J0%%R
1W>,3+LN+-`+Q2(6=)+"$0%%+j+%J0%%R

7.(4.+)4+)=*+4@@F?,)(42+4I+)=*+-K*::(26/+I.42)(26+9(::/(-*;+)=*+,??:(@,2)+/=,::+/F5>()+(2+K.()(26+)4+)=*+14@,:
7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+)=*+.*/F:)/+4I+?4/)M@4>?:*)(42+)*/)(26+F2-*.),8*2+)4+/=4K+)=,)+)=*+,54A*+(2)*.2,:+24(/*
:*A*:/+=,A*+5**2+,@=(*A*-C

H*,/420+<4+45),(2+.*YF(.*-+/4F2-+(2/F:,)(42+,2-+?.*A*2)+24(/*+2F(/,2@*C
Q!&R

Q!JR <=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+(/+K()=(2+,2+W(.+^F,:()B+\,2,6*>*2)+W.*,+,2-+@42/).F@)(42+,2-+-*>4:()(42

Page 53



K4.8/+,.*+:(8*:B+)4+@42).(5F)*+)4+5,@86.4F2-+,(.+?4::F)(42+:*A*:/C+<=*+,??:(@,2)+>F/)+*>?:4B
>*,/F.*/+)4+>()(6,)*+)=*+(>?,@)/+4I+-F/)+,2-+I(2*+?,.)(@:*/+6*2*.,)*-+5B+)=*+4?*.,)(42;+)=*
-*),(:/+4I+K=(@=+>F/)+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+?.(4.+)4
@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C

H*,/420+<4+>(2(>(/*+-F/)+,.(/(26+I.4>+)=*+4?*.,)(42C

Q!OR X*),(:/+4I+,2B+,(.M@42-()(42(26;+A*2)(:,)(42+,2-+I:F*+*3).,@)(42+/B/)*>/+(2@:F-(26+?,.)(@F:,./+4I
24(/*+:*A*:/+,2-+,2B+,//4@(,)*-+24(/*+>()(6,)(42+>*,/F.*/+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-
,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B+5*I4.*+,2B+K4.8/+@4>>*2@*+42+/()*C++<=*
,??.4A*-+-*),(:/+/=,::+)=*.*,I)*.+5*+IF::B+(>?:*>*2)*-C

H*,/420+<4+/,I*6F,.-+)=*+,>*2()(*/+4I+)=*+*3(/)(26+4.+IF)F.*+.*/(-*2)/C

Q!PR D4+(>?,@)+?(:(26+/=,::+),8*+?:,@*+F2:*//+,+?(:(26+>*)=4-+/),)*>*2)+Q-*),(:(26+)=*+)B?*+4I+?(:(26
)4+5*+F2-*.),8*2+,2-+)=*+>*)=4-4:46B+5B+K=(@=+/F@=+?(:(26+K(::+5*+@,..(*-+4F);+(2@:F-(26
>*,/F.*/+)4+?.*A*2)+,2-+>(2(>(/*+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+I4.+-,>,6*+)4+/F5/F.I,@*+/*K*.,6*
(2I.,/).F@)F.*;+,2-+)=*+?.46.,>>*+I4.+)=*+K4.8/R+=,/+5**2+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2
K.()(26+5B+)=*+:4@,:+?:,22(26+,F)=4.()B+(2+@42/F:),)(42+K()=+<=,>*/+d,)*.C++W2B+?(:(26+>F/)+5*
F2-*.),8*2+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+)=*+)*.>/+4I+)=*+,??.4A*-+?(:(26+>*)=4-+/),)*>*2)C

H*,/420+<=*+?.4?4/*-+K4.8/+K(::+5*+(2+@:4/*+?.43(>()B+)4+F2-*.6.4F2-+/*K*.,6*+F)(:()B
(2I.,/).F@)F.*C++7(:(26+=,/+)=*+?4)*2)(,:+)4+(>?,@)+42+:4@,:+F2-*.6.4F2-+/*K*.,6*+F)(:()B
(2I.,/).F@)F.*C+<=*+,??:(@,2)+(/+,-A(/*-+)4+@42),@)+<=,>*/+d,)*.+X*A*:4?*.+'*.A(@*/+42+%OLN
ON%+"JJJ+)4+-(/@F//+)=*+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+?(:(26+>*)=4-+/),)*>*2)C

Q"%R X*A*:4?>*2)+/=4F:-+24)+5*+@4>>*2@*-+F2)(:+,2+(>?,@)+/)F-B+4I+)=*+*3(/)(26+K,)*.+/F??:B
(2I.,/).F@)F.*+=,A*+5**2+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+:4@,:+?:,22(26+,F)=4.()B
Q(2+@42/F:),)(42+K()=+<=,>*/+d,)*.RC+<=*+/)F-(*/+/=4F:-+-*)*.>(2*+)=*+>,62()F-*+4I+,2B+2*K
,--()(42,:+@,?,@()B+.*YF(.*-+(2+)=*+/B/)*>+,2-+,+/F(),5:*+@422*@)(42+?4(2)C

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*+K,)*.+/F??:B+(2I.,/).F@)F.*+=,/+/FII(@(*2)+@,?,@()B+)4+@4?*+K()=
)=*#)=(/+,--()(42,:+-*>,2-C

Q"!R X*),(:/+4I+)=*+).,II(@+/(62,:+/B/)*>+I4.+)=*+,@@*//+.,>?+)4+)=*+5,/*>*2)+@,.+?,.8;+(2@:F-(26
,//4@(,)*-+/(62,6*;+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26
WF)=4.()B+?.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+K4.8/+,2-+)=*+,??.4A*-+-*),(:/+/=,::+5*+(>?:*>*2)*-
(2+IF::+,2-+>,(2),(2*-+I4.+)=*+:(I*+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+F2:*//+4)=*.K(/*+,6.**-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*
14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()BC

H*,/420+_2+)=*+(2)*.*/)+4I+)=*+/,I*)B+4I+F/*./+4I+)=*+5,/*>*2)+@,.+?,.8C

Q""R 7.(4.+)4+)=*+@4>>*2@*>*2)+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)+=*.*5B+?*.>())*-;+-*),(:*-+-*/(62/+,2-
/?*@(I(@,)(42/+I4.+)=*+?.4?4/*-+.*,:(62*-+`.*2)+G**-*.;+,+.(/8+,//*//>*2)+,2-+>*)=4-
/),)*>*2)+I4.+,::+K4.8/+,-V,@*2)+)4+)=*+K,)*.;+,2-+-*),(:/+4I+)=*+42M64(26+>,(2)*2,2@*+.*6(>*
I4.+)=*+I**-*.;+/=,::+5*+/F5>())*-+)4+,2-+,??.4A*-+(2+K.()(26+5B+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()B;+(2
@42/F:),)(42+K()=+)=*+E,2,:+g+H(A*.+<.F/)C

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+)=*+/,)(/I,@)4.B+4?*.,)(42+4I+)=*+@,2,:+I**-*.C

Q"$R 7.(4.+)4+I(./)+4@@F?,)(42+4I+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2);+@42I(.>,)(42+)=,)+,::+-K*::(26/+=,A*+5**2+5F(:)+)4
)=*+1(I*)(>*+94>*/+/),2-,.-+,2-+!"+4I+)=*+-K*::(26/+=,A*+5**2+@42/).F@)*-+,/+d=**:@=,(.
W@@*//(5:*+94F/(26+Q4.+,.*+*,/(:B+,-,?),5:*+)4+d=**:@=,(.+W@@*//(5:*+94F/(26R+/=,::+5*
/F5>())*-+(2+K.()(26+)4+)=*+14@,:+7:,22(26+WF)=4.()BC

H*,/420+<4+*2/F.*+,+-*A*:4?>*2)+)=,)+(/+/FII(@(*2):B+,@@*//(5:*C

+,OG(>DH+@?IB

Q!R <=*+:4,-(26+,2-+).,2/I*.+4I+,::+>,)*.(,:/+/=,::+5*+@,..(*-+4F)+/4+,/+)4+>(2(>(/*+)=*+6*2*.,)(42
4I+,(.54.2*+-F/)+K()=+,::+>,)*.(,:+8*?)+-,>?+-F.(26+=,2-:(26C+H4,-+A*=(@:*/+:4,-*-+K()=
@.F/=*-+>,)*.(,:+/=,::+5*+/=**)*-+4.+4)=*.K(/*+)4),::B+*2@:4/*-+5*I4.*+:*,A(26+)=*+/()*C
_2+4.-*.+)4+?.*A*2)+-F/)+2F(/,2@*+)4+2*(6=54F.(26+?.4?*.)(*/+#+.*/(-*2)/;+)=*.*+/=4F:-+5*

Page 54



,-*YF,)*+/@.**2(26+,2-+-,>?(26+-4K2+-F.(26+,::+-*>4:()(42+,@)(A()(*/;+/,2-5:,/)(26;+@:*,.,2@*
K4.8+,2-+4)=*.+/()*+?.*?,.,)(42+,@)(A()(*/C

H*,/420+<4+>(2(>(/*+-F/)+,.(/(26+I.4>+)=*+4?*.,)(42+,2-+/,I*6F,.-+)=*+,>*2()B+4I
2*(6=54F.(26+.*/(-*2@*/C

Q"R XF.(26+@42/).F@)(42+42+/()*0M
Q,R+<=*+5*/)+?.,@)(@,:+>*,2/+,A,(:,5:*+(2+,@@4.-,2@*+K()=+`.()(/=+'),2-,.-+E4-*+4I+7.,@)(@*
`C'CN""O0+!POL+/=,::+5*+*>?:4B*-+,)+,::+)(>*/+)4+>(2(>(/*+)=*+*>(//(42+4I+24(/*+I.4>+)=*+/()*C
Q5R+<=*+4?*.,)(42+4I+/()*+*YF(?>*2)+6*2*.,)(26+24(/*+,2-+4)=*.+2F(/,2@*M@,F/(26+,@)(A()(*/;
,F-(5:*+,)+)=*+/()*+54F2-,.(*/+4.+(2+2*,.5B+.*/(-*2)(,:+?.4?*.)(*/;+/=,::+42:B+5*+@,..(*-+4F)
5*)K**2+)=*+=4F./+4I+%O%%+M+!J%%+\42-,B/+M+G.(-,B/;+%O%%+M+!$%%+',)F.-,B/+,2-+,)+24+)(>*
42+'F2-,B/+4.+`,28+94:(-,B/C
Q@R+l*=(@F:,.+,@@*//+)4+,-V4(2(26+,2-+4??4/()*+?.*>(/*/+/=,::+24)+5*+(>?*-*-C
Q-R+W::+A*=(@:*/;+?:,2)+,2-+>,@=(2*.B+,//4@(,)*-+K()=+/F@=+K4.8/+/=,::+,)+,::+)(>*/+5*+/)44-
,2-+4?*.,)*-+K()=(2+)=*+@F.)(:,6*+4I+)=*+/()*+42:BC
Q*R+D4+K,/)*+4.+4)=*.+>,)*.(,:+/=,::+5*+5F.2)+42+)=*+,??:(@,)(42+/()*C
QIR+W::+*3@,A,)*-+)4?/4(:+/=,::+5*+/)4.*-+42+)=*+/()*+I4.+.*F/*+(2+@422*@)(42+K()=+:,2-/@,?(26C
Q6R+W+5,..(*.+/=,::+5*+@42/).F@)*-+,.4F2-+)=*+/()*;+)4+5*+*.*@)*-+?.(4.+)4+-*>4:()(42C
Q=R+W+/F(),5:*+,2-+/FII(@(*2)+>*,2/+4I+/F??.*//(26+-F/)+>F/)+5*+?.4A(-*-+,2-+>,(2),(2*-C

H*,/420+<4+:(>()+)=*+-*).(>*2),:+*II*@)+4I+@42/).F@)(42+K4.8/+42+,-V4(2(26+.*/(-*2)(,:+4@@F?(*./
5B+.*,/42+4I+24(/*+,2-+-(/)F.5,2@*C

Q$R <=,>*/+d,)*.+.*YF*/)/+)=,)+)=*+W??:(@,2)+/=4F:-+(2@4.?4.,)*+K()=(2+)=*(.+?.4?4/,:;+?.4)*@)(42
)4+)=*+?.4?*.)B+5B+(2/),::(26+I4.+*3,>?:*;+,+242M.*)F.2+A,:A*+4.+4)=*.+/F(),5:*+-*A(@*+)4+,A4(-
)=*+.(/8+4I+5,@8I:4K+,)+,+:,)*.+-,)*;+42+)=*+,//F>?)(42+)=,)+)=*+/*K*.,6*+2*)K4.8+>,B
/F.@=,.6*+)4+6.4F2-+:*A*:+-F.(26+/)4.>+@42-()(42/C

QLR d()=+.*6,.-+)4+/F.I,@*+K,)*.+-.,(2,6*+()+(/+)=*+.*/?42/(5(:()B+4I+,+-*A*:4?*.+)4+>,8*+?.4?*.
?.4A(/(42+I4.+-.,(2,6*+)4+6.4F2-;+K,)*.+@4F./*/+4.+,+/F(),5:*+/*K*.C+_2+.*/?*@)+4I+/F.I,@*
K,)*.+()+(/+.*@4>>*2-*-+)=,)+)=*+,??:(@,2)+/=4F:-+*2/F.*+)=,)+/)4.>+I:4K/+,.*+,))*2F,)*-+4.
.*6F:,)*-+(2)4+)=*+.*@*(A(26+?F5:(@+2*)K4.8+)=.4F6=+42+4.+4II+/()*+/)4.,6*C+d=*2+()+(/+?.4?4/*-
)4+@422*@)+)4+,+@4>5(2*-+?F5:(@+/*K*.;+)=*+/()*+-.,(2,6*+/=4F:-+5*+/*?,.,)*+,2-+@4>5(2*-+,)
)=*+I(2,:+>,2=4:*+2*,.*/)+)=*+54F2-,.BC+E422*@)(42/+,.*+24)+?*.>())*-+I4.+)=*+.*>4A,:+4I
S.4F2-+d,)*.C+d=*.*+)=*+-*A*:4?*.+?.4?4/*/+)4+-(/@=,.6*+)4+,+?F5:(@+/*K*.;+?.(4.+,??.4A,:
I.4>+<=,>*/+d,)*.+X*A*:4?*.+'*.A(@*/+K(::+5*+.*YF(.*-C+<=*B+@,2+5*+@42),@)*-+42+%OLN+ON%
"JJJC+H*,/42+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+)=*+/F.I,@*+K,)*.+-(/@=,.6*+I.4>+)=*+/()*+/=,::+24)+5*+-*).(>*2),:
)4+)=*+*3(/)(26+/*K*.,6*+/B/)*>C

QNR <=*.*+,.*+?F5:(@+/*K*./+@.4//(26+4.+@:4/*+)4+B4F.+-*A*:4?>*2)C+_2+4.-*.+)4+?.4)*@)+?F5:(@
/*K*./+,2-+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+<=,>*/+d,)*.+@,2+6,(2+,@@*//+)4+)=4/*+/*K*./+I4.+IF)F.*+.*?,(.
,2-+>,(2)*2,2@*;+,??.4A,:+/=4F:-+5*+/4F6=)+I.4>+<=,>*/+d,)*.+K=*.*+)=*+*.*@)(42+4I+,
5F(:-(26+4.+,2+*3)*2/(42+)4+,+5F(:-(26+4.+F2-*.?(22(26+K4.8+K4F:-+5*+4A*.+)=*+:(2*+4I;+4.+K4F:-
@4>*+K()=(2+$+>*).*/+4I;+,+?F5:(@+/*K*.C++<=,>*/+d,)*.+K(::+F/F,::B+.*IF/*+/F@=+,??.4A,:+(2
.*/?*@)+4I+)=*+@42/).F@)(42+4I+2*K+5F(:-(26/;+5F)+,??.4A,:+>,B+5*+6.,2)*-+(2+/4>*+@,/*/+I4.
*3)*2/(42/+)4+*3(/)(26+5F(:-(26/C+<=*+,??:(@,2)+(/+,-A(/*-+)4+@42),@)+<=,>*/+d,)*.+X*A*:4?*.
'*.A(@*/+42+%OLN+ON%+"JJJ+)4+-(/@F//+)=*+4?)(42/+,A,(:,5:*+,)+)=(/+/()*C

Q&R <=*+,??:(@,2)+(/+,-A(/*-+)=,)+,+!%+B,.-+:*26)=+4I+?F5:(@+=(6=K,B+K()=(2+)=*+/()*+I4.>*.:B+824K2
,/+`.*))+H4,-+K(::+2**-+)4+5*+/)4??*-+F?+F2-*.+'"LJ+4I+)=*+<4K2+g+E4F2).B+7:,22(26+W@)
!PP%+(2+4.-*.+)4+(>?:*>*2)+)=*+-*A*:4?>*2)C

QJR <=*+4K2*.+>F/)+*2)*.+(2)4+,2+,??.4?.(,)*+@4>>*.@(,:+,6.**>*2)+.*6,.-(26+)=*+`.*2)+G**-*.
5*I4.*+-*A*:4?>*2)+@4>>*2@*/C+7:*,/*+@42),@)+h42,)=,2+i4F26+(2+)=*+E,2,:+g+H(A*.+<.F/)Z/
]/),)*/+)*,>+42+%JJ&&+PP"P$N+I4.+IF.)=*.+(2I4.>,)(42C

QOR <=*+,??:(@,2)#-*A*:4?*.+/=4F:-+.*I*.+)4+)=*+@F..*2)+E,2,:+g+H(A*.+<.F/)+eE4-*+4I+7.,@)(@*+I4.
d4.8/+,II*@)(26+)=*+E,2,:+g+H(A*.+<.F/)f+)4+*2/F.*+)=,)+,2B+2*@*//,.B+@42/*2)/+,.*+45),(2*-;
,2-+/=4F:-+@42),@)+)=*+<.F/)Z/+<=(.-+7,.)B+d4.8/+]26(2**.;+W2-.*K+E442,2;+,)
W2-.*KC@442,2r@,2,:.(A*.).F/)C4.6CF8+4.+42+%JJJ!+O&"+&L%
Q=))?0##@,2,:.(A*.).F/)C4.6CF8#,54F)MF/#I4.M5F/(2*//*/#F2-*.),8(26MK4.8/M42M4F.M?.4?*.)BR

(?O?(?,!?'AG!N>?,HIB

Page 55



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& _ "1 44

W2B+?*./42+K(/=(26+)4+(2/?*@)+)=*+,54A*+?,?*./+/=4F:-+@42),@)+X,A(-+S:4A*.;+<=*+7:,22(26+'*.A(@*;+`.*2)
94F/*;+$LP+9(6=+H4,-;+d*>5:*B;+\(--:*/*3;+9WP+&`s;+<*:C+D4C+%"%+OP$J N$LL

Page 56



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& 3 "1 49

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'62372*89
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#"$%"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01-2)-*34'5)..*6-)7)-8*&'()9*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,9*<+-=*:18+>9*?@!A

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

BC'.*2+D*'.*'5,'E+('F)*15>8G

Agenda Item 6

Page 57



(>!>+?>@A "H*IE(1J)-9*"A!"

BC(@A &(15)J-',K)

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA L+->).,)5*M15.4>(+('F)*01-42

DF!CG+F,A 01-2)-*34'5)..*6-)7)-8*&'()9*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,9*<+-=*:18+>9*?@!A

0(F0FHCDA L8J-',*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15*E12D-'.'5K/

04>>*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15*;1-*<>1(*!*;1-*(C)*)-)E('15*1;*N*J4'>,'5K.*D-1F','5K*+
(1(+>*1;*!O9PAO.*QG2G*R3STU*1;*6!E9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-.D+E)9*'5E>4,'5K*+*5)7
+EE)..*15(1*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*+5,*+..1E'+(),*E+-*D+-='5K9*>+5,.E+D'5K*+5,
+5E'>>+-8*71-=.G

I4(>'5)*+DD>'E+('15*;1-*<>1(*"*;1-*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*4D*(1*"$9!!!*.QG2G*R3STU
1;*6!E9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-.D+E)*7'(C*+>>*2+(()-.*-).)-F),*)VE)D(*(C)*;'-.(*DC+.)
1;*>+5,.E+D'5KG

C00D+!C,GA 6-'V(15*RI-'K'5U*W'2'(),*RE#1*&S3:I*<>EU

!F,GC!GA X-'F)-.*Y15+.*X)>1'(()

0DC,',FIHA
&))*E15,'('15*"G

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
3-+5(*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*.4JZ)E(*(1*(C)*E12D>)('15*1;*+*.+('.;+E(1-8*&)E('15*!A%*1-*1(C)-*>)K+>*+K-))2)5(
+5,*,)>)K+()*+4(C1-'(8*(1*(C)*L)+,*1;*T-)+*<>+55'5K 1-*1(C)-*,4>8*+4(C1-'.),*D)-.15 (1*+K-))*(C)*)V+E(*()-2.
(C)-)1;*15*+,F'E)*;-12*(C)*X'-)E(1-*1;*W)K+>*&)-F'E).*+5,*<-1E4-)2)5(G

H>!G+F,'5./'@>GC+DH
BC)*+DD>'E+('15*-)Q4'-).*+*&)E('15*!A%*TK-))2)5(9*'5*1-,)-*(1*.)E4-)*(C)*;1>>17'5K*J)5);'(./[

R+U 8+:%&'()"1)(;&)<"$'#=>?)>&,+>)+'-)"(;&@)/@"1&??="'+>)#"?(?)=')A=B)/@&/+@=',)+'-)#"%/>&(=',)(;&)+,@&&%&'(
+'-)A==B)%"'=("@=',)+'-)&'1"@#=',)=(?)/&@1"@%+'#&C

ADB)#"'(@=D$(="')"1)E3F9G9FHGI))J=(;)/+:%&'(?)(")D&)%+-&)"')+)/;+?&-)D+?=?F)#"%%&'?$@+(&)J=(;)(;&
K$+'($%)"1)1>""@?/+#&)D@"$,;()1"@J+@-)J=(;)&+#;)/;+?&C)))8+:%&'(?)J"$>-)D&)%+-&)"')#"%%&'#&%&'(
"1)&+#;)/;+?&

A#B)L$?(+='+D=>=(:)M)?$D%=??="')+'-)#"%/>=+'#&)J=(;)(;&)L$?(+='+D=>=(:)#;&#NM>=?()&'?$@=',)+)%='=%$%)"1)I9O
?#"@&)+'-)P.QQRS)QT#&>>&'()@+(=',)=?)+#;=&U&-F)J=(;)#"%/&'?+(="')?;"$>-)=()'"()D&)-&>=U&@&-C)*')+--=(="'
(")+-;&@=',)(")(;&)!&%">=(="')8@"("#">C

A-B)R)%='=%$%)39O)"')?=(&)@&'&J+D>&),&'&@+(="'F$'>&??)=()=?)/@"U&')(")(;&)<"$'#=>V?)?+(=?1+#(="')(;+()=()=?)'"(
/@+#(=#+>>:)1&+?=D>&)(")-")?")"'M?=(&C))W")+#;=&U&)4IO)=%/@"U&%&'()"')(;&)4939)P$=>-=',).&,$>+(="'?
<+@D"')!="T=-&)W+@,&()Q%=??="').+(&?F)(;=?)(")D&)-&%"'?(@+(&-)(;@"$,;)(;&)?$D%=??="')"1)+)@&U=?&-
Q'&@,:)L(@+(&,:)(")D&)?$D%=((&-)(")(;&)<"$'#=>C)R##&/(+D>&)&U=-&'#&)1"@)J;=#;)%$?()D&)?$D%=((&-)D&1"@&
S+(&@=+>)L(+@()+'-)/"?()#"'?(@$#(="')U+>=-+(="')"1)(;=?C)X;&@&)=()=?)#>&+@>:)-&%"'?(@+(&-)(;+()(;=?)#+''"()D&
+#;=&U&-)"'M?=(&F)+':)?;"@(1+>>)%+:)D&)/@"U=-&-)"11M?=(&)"@)(;@"$,;)+')='M>=&$)#"'(@=D$(="')(")?&#$@&)(;&
-&>=U&@:)"1)#+@D"')-="T=-&)?+U=',?)&>?&J;&@&)=')(;&)P"@"$,;C

!"# Y"(=1:)P@&'()4)X"@N)"1)1"@(;#"%=',)Z"D)+'-)(@+='=',)"//"@($'=(=&?)+??"#=+(&-)J=(;)(;&)-&U&>"/%&'(C
A1B) L$D%=??="')+'-)+//@"U+>)=')J@=(=',)"1)+)W@+U&>)8>+')+//@"U&-)D:)(;&)<"$'#=>F)A"@)+?)+%&'-&-)D:

+,@&&%&'()"1)(;&)<"$'#=>)+'-)(;&)[J'&@)=')J@=(=',B)"')1=@?()"##$/+(="')"1)+':)"1)(;&)$'=(?C
A,B)(;&)/@"U=?="')"1)(;&)\8"#N&()8+@NVF)(")D&)"/&')(")(;&)/$D>=#)'"()>&??)(;+')HI9)-+:?)+):&+@F)-$@=',)-+:>=,;(

;"$@?F)%+='(+='&-)+()(;&)"J'&@?)&T/&'?&C

T5,9*(1*+4(C1-'.)*(C)*L)+,*1;*T-)+*<>+55'5K9*1-*1(C)-*,4>8*+4(C1-'.),*D)-.159*(1*-);4.)*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*';
(C)*+DD>'E+5(*C+.*;+'>),*(1*,)215.(-+()*(C)*+J'>'(8*(1*D-1F',)*;1-*(C)*+J1F)*()-2.*+5,*2))(*(C)*D1>'E').*1;*(C)
\5'(+-8*X)F)>1D2)5(*<>+5*+5,*&)E('15*!A%*<>+55'5K*IJ>'K+('15.*&4DD>)2)5(+-8*<>+55'5K*X1E42)5(*J8
E15E>4,'5K*+5*+DD-1D-'+()*+K-))2)5(G

Page 58



>K+HG+,E
BC'.* !!GA* C)E(+-)* .'()* ;1-2.* D+-(* 1;* 34'55)..].* ;1-2)-* <+-=* :18+>* 6-)7)-8* +5,* ;1-2.* D+-(* 1;* (C)* <:^
34'55)..*6-)7)-8*&'()*&D)E';'E*T>>1E+('15G* _(* '.*J145,),* (1* (C)*)+.(*J8*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,9* (C)*-)25+5(.*1;*+
;1-2)-*-+'>7+8*.','5K*+5,*M42J)->+5,*64.'5)..*<+-=`*(1*(C)*.14(C*J8*M1-15+('15*:1+,*+5,*J)815,*(C+(*(C)
M)5(-+>*W'5)`*(1*(C)*7).(*J8*(C)*0'-.(*M)5(-+>*,)F)>1D2)5(*.'()`*+5,*(1*(C)*51-(C*J8*-).',)5('+>*D-1D)-(').*'5*(C)
W15,15*61-14KC*1;*S+>'5KG

BC)*.'()*C+.*J))5*E>)+-),*1;*+>>*J4'>,'5K.*+5,*'.*.4--145,),*J8*C1+-,'5K.G

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!L>@MD>
BC)*(+J>)R.U*J)>17*'5,'E+()*(C)*)V'.('5K*+5,*D-1D1.),*4.).*+(*(C)*.'()*+5,*(C)'-*-).D)E('F)*;>11-.D+E)*+5,*+
J-)+=,175*1;*+58*,7)>>'5K.*D-1D1.),*+(*(C)*.'()G

N1""*<)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

MH>
,7#T&* 0*$#2*8'M<& H7T'M<&
! .C1D.

" ;'5+5E'+>*+5,*D-1;)..'15+>*.)-F'E).

N -).(+4-+5(.*+5,*E+;).

O ,-'5='5K*).(+J>'.C2)5(.*R"AAOU

^ C1(*;11,*(+=)*+7+8*R"AAOU

% J4.'5)..).*+5,*1;;'E).

P J4.'5)..).*#*-).)+-EC*+5,*,)F)>1D2)5(

$ J4.'5)..).*+5,*>'KC(*'5,4.(-8 )'(C)-*1;*6!*#*6"*#*6$

H K)5)-+>*'5,4.(-'+>

!A .(1-+K)*+5,*,'.(-'J4('15

!! C1()>.

!" -).',)5('+>*'5.('(4('15.

!N 515[-).',)5('+>*'5.('(4('15.

!O +..)2J>8*+5,*>)'.4-)

NDFF(H0C!>'$3'<U#
,7#T&* >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! A A A
" A A A
N A A A
O A A A
^ A A A
% A A A
P A A A
$ A A O"$!^ O"$!^
H A A A
!A A A A
!! A A A
!" A A A
!N A A A
!O A A A

GFGCDH'$3'<U#
G"%21< >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'42$3

A A O"$!^ O"$!^

a+81-'>*M_W*24>('D>')-*'.*bN^*D)-*&ca*1;*(1(+>*5)(*K+'5*;>11-.D+E)9*(C)-);1-)*T2145(*<+8+J>)*'.
b!9OH$9^"^GAAG

Page 59



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& 4 "1 49

0(F0FHCD
L8J-',*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15*E12D-'.'5K/

04>>*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15*;1-*<>1(*!*;1-*(C)*)-)E('15*1;*N*J4'>,'5K.*D-1F','5K*+*(1(+>*1;*!O9PAO.*QG2G*R3STU*1;
6!E9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-.D+E)9*'5E>4,'5K*+*5)7*+EE)..*15(1*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*+5,*+..1E'+(),*E+-*D+-='5K9
>+5,.E+D'5K*+5,*+5E'>>+-8*71-=.G

I4(>'5)*+DD>'E+('15*;1-*<>1(*"*;1-*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*4D*(1*"$9!!!*.QG2G*R3STU*1;*6!E9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-.D+E)
7'(C*+>>*2+(()-.*-).)-F),*)VE)D(*(C)*;'-.(*DC+.)*1;*>+5,.E+D'5KG

L+HGF(W
01-2)->8*(C)*34'55)..*<+-=*:18+>*6-)7)-89*J-)7'5K*E)+.),*'5*"AA^*+5,*(C)*.'()*C+.*517*J))5*E>)+-),G

_5* Y4>8* !HHH* 14(>'5)* D>+55'5K* D)-2'..'15* 7+.* K-+5(),* ;1-* +* 2'V),[4.)* ,)F)>1D2)5(* 1;* (C)* 7C1>)* 1;* (C)
""G!$[C)E(+-)* 34'55)..* .'()* E12D-'.'5K* (C)* )V'.('5K* J-)7)-89* D>+8'5K* ;')>,.9* >+J1-+(1-').9* C)+,* 1;;'E)
J4'>,'5K.* +5,* 1(C)-* +5E'>>+-8* ,)F)>1D2)5(G* BC)* D-1D1.+>* '5E>4,),* (C)* -)()5('15* 1;* (C)* J-)7)-8* +5,* (C)
,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*!!%9!AA2d*1;*1;;'E).*R\.)*M>+..*6!U`*%!*-).',)5('+>*45'(.`*+5*45,)-K-145,*.(+('15*'5E>4,'5K
+5E'>>+-8* -)(+'>`* !^A[J),* C1()>`* '5,11-* >)'.4-)* ;+E'>'(').* +5,* 1D)5* .D+E)`* 7'(C* +..1E'+(),* +EE)..#.)-F'E'5K9
>+5,.E+D'5K* +5,* E+-[D+-='5K* +5,* (C)* E-)+('15* 1;* 5)7* +EE)..* -1+,.G* BC)-)* C+F)* J))5* +* 542J)-* 1;
+DD>'E+('15.* .'5E)* ;1-* -).)-F),* 2+(()-.* +5,* ;1-* ,)(+'>.* D4-.4+5(* (1* F+-'14.* E15,'('15.* '2D1.),* 4D15* (C)
14(>'5)*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15G*04-(C)-*-).)-F),*2+(()-.*+DD>'E+('15.*;1-*>+()-*DC+.).*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*C+F)
J))5*+DD-1F),G*W+.(*8)+-*+*-)F'.),*2+.()-D>+5*7+.*+DD-1F),*45,)-*-);)-)5E)*!A#N""!G

?1(*>15K)-*+;()-*(C)*K-+5(*1;*(C)*1-'K'5+>*2+.()-D>+5*'5*!HHH*(C)*,)E'.'15*7+.*2+,)*(1*E>1.)*(C)*<+-=*:18+>
6-)7)-8*+5,*(C)*2+'5*J-)7)-8*J4'>,'5K*7+.*.4J.)Q4)5(>8*,)21>'.C),*+5,*517*;1-2.*+*.)D+-+()*D>+55'5K
45'(*(1*7C'EC*(C)*;1>>17'5K*D>+55'5K*C'.(1-8*-)>+().G

.XY5:Z;'['E*23%&R':\-.5-:..]
S-)E('15*1;*$*J4'>,'5K.*D-1F','5K*OH9PHP2d*1;*6!REU9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-*.D+E)*+5,*'5E>4,'5K*+*E+;)9*K+()C14.)9
E-)+('15*1;*5)7*F)C'E4>+-*+5,*D),).(-'+5*+EE)..*D1'5(.9*NN"*E+-[D+-='5K*.D+E).9*.)-F'E'5K9*>+5,.E+D'5K9*(C)
E-)+('15*1;*+*D1E=)(*D+-=9*'5.(+>>+('15*1;*MMBe*.)E4-'(8*E+2)-+.*+5,*D-1F'.'15*1;*)V()-5+>*>'KC('5KG+5,*.4JZ)E(
(1*+*X)),*1;*TK-))2)5(*,+(),*!A(C*Y+54+-8*"AA$*45,)-*&)E('15*!A%*1;*(C)*B175*+5,*M145(-8*<>+55'5K*TE(
!HHA9*+.*+2)5,),G

5.Y;;5.'['E*23%&R';.-.;-:.5:
SV()5.'15*(1*('2)*>'2'(*1;*;4>>*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*AP#!"HN*,+(),*"O#A!#A$*;1-*(C)*)-)E('15*1;*$*J4'>,'5K.
D-1F','5K*OH9PHP2d*1;*6!REU9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-*.D+E)*+5,*'5E>4,'5K*+*E+;)9*K+()C14.)9*E-)+('15*1;*5)7
F)C'E4>+-*+5,*D),).(-'+5*+EE)..*D1'5(.9*NN"*E+-[D+-='5K*.D+E).9*.)-F'E'5K9*>+5,.E+D'5K9*(C)*E-)+('15*1;*+
D1E=)(*D+-=9*'5.(+>>+('15*1;*MMBe*.)E4-'(8*E+2)-+.*+5,*D-1F'.'15*1;*)V()-5+>*>'KC('5KG+5,*.4JZ)E(*(1*+*X)),*1;
TK-))2)5(*,+(),*NA(C*a+-EC*"A!"*45,)-*&)E('15*!A%*1;*(C)*B175*+5,*M145(-8*<>+55'5K*TE(*!HHA9*+.
+2)5,),G

0FD+!W'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
,2%$"321'0"1$O8'!"3%&V%
BC)*?+('15+>*<>+55'5K*<1>'E8*0-+2)71-=*R?<<0U*7+.*D4J>'.C),*15*"P(C*a+-EC*>+.(*8)+-*+5,*-)D>+E),*(C)
)V'.('5K*;-+2)71-=*1;*<>+55'5K*<1>'E8*34',+5E)*+5,*<>+55'5K*<1>'E8*&(+()2)5(.G* &+F),*D1>'E').*;-12*(C)
+,1D(),*\X<*7'>>*C+F)*'5E-)+.'5K>8*>)..*7)'KC(*45>)..*(C)8*+-)*'5*E15;1-2'(8*7'(C*(C)*?<<0*+5,*E+5*J)
,)215.(-+(),*(1*J)*.('>>*-)>)F+5(G*M1-)*&(-+()K8*D1>'E').*7'>>*+>.1*5)),*(1*J)*'5*E15;1-2'(8*7'(C*J1(C*(C)
W15,15*<>+5*+5,*(C)*?<<0*+5,*C+F)*E15.',)-+J>)*7)'KC(G

T(*(C)*C)+-(*1;*(C)*?+('15+>*<>+55'5K*<1>'E8*0-+2)71-=*'.*+*D-).42D('15*'5*;+F14-*1;*.4.(+'5+J>)
,)F)>1D2)5(9*7C'EC*.C14>,*J)*.))5*+.*+*K1>,)5*(C-)+,*-455'5K*(C-14KC*J1(C*D>+5[2+='5K*+5,
,)E'.'15[(+='5KG*01-*,)E'.'15[(+='5K*(C'.*2)+5.*+DD-1F'5K*,)F)>1D2)5(*D-1D1.+>.*(C+(*+EE1-,*7'(C*(C)
,)F)>1D2)5(*D>+5*7'(C14(*,)>+8G*@C)-)*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*D>+5*'.*+J.)5(9*.'>)5(*1-*-)>)F+5(*D1>'E').*+-)*14(*1;
,+()9*D)-2'..'15*.C14>,*J)*K-+5(),*45>)..*'(*714>,*-).4>(*'5*+,F)-.)*'2D+E(.*(C+(*714>,*.'K5';'E+5(>8*14(7)'KC
(C)*J)5);'(.9*7C)5*+..)..),*+K+'5.(*(C)*D1>'E').*'5*(C)*?<<0*(+=)5*+.*+*7C1>)`*1-*.D)E';'E*D1>'E').*'5*(C)
?<<0*'5,'E+()*,)F)>1D2)5(*.C14>,*J)*-).(-'E(),G

BC)*?+('15+>*<+55'5K*<1>'E8*0-+2)71-=*D-1F',).*+*.)(*1;*(7)>F)*E1-)*>+5,[4.)*D>+55'5K*D-'5E'D>).*(C+(
.C14>,*45,)-D'5*J1(C*D>+5[2+='5K*+5,*,)E'.'15[(+='5KG*BC).)*D-'5E'D>).*+-)*(C+(*D>+55'5K*.C14>,/

! J)*K)54'5)>8*D>+5[>),9*)2D17)-'5K*>1E+>*D)1D>)*(1*.C+D)*(C)'-*.4--145,'5K.9*7'(C*.4EE'5E(*>1E+>*+5,

Page 60



5)'KCJ14-C11,*D>+5.*.)(('5K*14(*+*D1.'('F)*F'.'15*;1-*(C)*;4(4-)*1;*(C)*+-)+G*<>+5.*.C14>,*J)*=)D(
4D!(1!,+()9*+5,*J)*J+.),*15*Z1'5(*71-='5K*+5,*E1!1D)-+('15*(1*+,,-)..*>+-K)-*(C+5*>1E+>*'..4).G*BC)8
.C14>,*D-1F',)*+*D-+E('E+>*;-+2)71-=*7'(C'5*7C'EC*,)E'.'15.*15*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15.*E+5*J)*2+,)*7'(C
+*C'KC*,)K-))*1;*D-),'E(+J'>'(8*+5,*);;'E')5E8`

! 51(*.'2D>8*J)*+J14(*.E-4('589*J4(*'5.()+,*J)*+*E-)+('F)*)V)-E'.)*'5*;'5,'5K*7+8.*(1*)5C+5E)*+5,
'2D-1F)*(C)*D>+E).*'5*7C'EC*D)1D>)*>'F)*(C)'-*>'F).`

! D-1+E('F)>8*,-'F)*+5,*.4DD1-(*.4.(+'5+J>)*)E1512'E*,)F)>1D2)5(*(1*,)>'F)-*(C)*C12).9*J4.'5)..*+5,
'5,4.(-'+>*45'(.9*'5;-+.(-4E(4-)*+5,*(C-'F'5K*>1E+>*D>+E).*(C+(*(C)*E145(-8*5)),.G*SF)-8*);;1-(*.C14>,*J)
2+,)*1JZ)E('F)>8*(1*',)5(';8*+5,*(C)5*2))(*(C)*C14.'5K9*J4.'5)..*+5,*1(C)-*,)F)>1D2)5(*5)),.*1;*+5
+-)+9*+5,*-).D15,*D1.'('F)>8*(1*7',)-*1DD1-(45'(').*;1-*K-17(CG*<>+5.*.C14>,*(+=)*+EE145(*1;*2+-=)(
.'K5+>.9*.4EC*+.*>+5,*D-'E).*+5,*C14.'5K*+;;1-,+J'>'(89*+5,*.)(*14(*+*E>)+-*.(-+()K8*;1-*+>>1E+('5K
.4;;'E')5(*>+5,*7C'EC*'.*.4'(+J>)*;1-*,)F)>1D2)5(*'5*(C)'-*+-)+9*(+='5K*+EE145(*1;*(C)*5)),.*1;*(C)
-).',)5('+>*+5,*J4.'5)..*E12245'(').`

! +>7+8.*.))=*(1*.)E4-)*C'KC*Q4+>'(8*,).'K5*+5,*+*K11,*.(+5,+-,*1;*+2)5'(8*;1-*+>>*)V'.('5K*+5,*;4(4-)
1EE4D+5(.*1;*>+5,*+5,*J4'>,'5K.`

! (+=)*+EE145(*1;*(C)*,';;)-)5(*-1>).*+5,*EC+-+E()-*1;*,';;)-)5(*+-)+.9*D-121('5K*(C)*F'(+>'(8*1;*14-*2+'5
4-J+5*+-)+.9*D-1()E('5K*(C)*3-))5*6)>(.*+-145,*(C)29*-)E1K5'.'5K*(C)*'5(-'5.'E*EC+-+E()-*+5,*J)+4(8*1;
(C)*E145(-8.',)*+5,*.4DD1-('5K*(C-'F'5K*-4-+>*E12245'(').*7'(C'5*'(`

! .4DD1-(*(C)*(-+5.'('15*(1*+*>17*E+-J15*;4(4-)*'5*+*EC+5K'5K*E>'2+()9*(+='5K*;4>>*+EE145(*1;*;>11,*-'.=*+5,
E1+.(+>*EC+5K)9*+5,*)5E14-+K)*(C)*-)4.)*1;*)V'.('5K*-).14-E).9*'5E>4,'5K*E15F)-.'15*1;*)V'.('5K
J4'>,'5K.9*+5,*)5E14-+K)*(C)*4.)*1;*-)5)7+J>)*-).14-E).*R;1-*)V+2D>)9*J8*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;
-)5)7+J>)*)5)-K8U`

! E15(-'J4()*(1*E15.)-F'5K*+5,*)5C+5E'5K*(C)*5+(4-+>*)5F'-152)5(*+5,*-),4E'5K*D1>>4('15G*T>>1E+('15.*1;
>+5,*;1-*,)F)>1D2)5(*.C14>,*D-);)-*>+5,*1;*>)..)-*)5F'-152)5(+>*F+>4)9*7C)-)*E15.'.()5(*7'(C*1(C)-
D1>'E').*'5*(C)*?<<0`

! )5E14-+K)*(C)*);;)E('F)*4.)*1;*>+5,*J8*-)4.'5K*>+5,*(C+(*C+.*J))5*D-)F'14.>8*,)F)>1D),*RJ-175;')>,
>+5,U9*D-1F',),*(C+(*'(*'.*51(*1;*C'KC*)5F'-152)5(+>*F+>4)`

! D-121()*2'V),*4.)*,)F)>1D2)5(.9*+5,*)5E14-+K)*24>('D>)*J)5);'(.*;-12*(C)*4.)*1;*>+5,*'5*4-J+5*+5,
-4-+>*+-)+.9*-)E1K5'.'5K*(C+(*.12)*1D)5*>+5,*E+5*D)-;1-2*2+58*;45E('15.*R.4EC*+.*;1-*7'>,>';)9
-)E-)+('159*;>11,*-'.=*2'('K+('159*E+-J15*.(1-+K)9*1-*;11,*D-1,4E('15U`

! E15.)-F)*C)-'(+K)*+..)(.*'5*+*2+55)-*+DD-1D-'+()*(1*(C)'-*.'K5';'E+5E)9*.1*(C+(*(C)8*E+5*J)*)5Z18),*;1-
(C)'-*E15(-'J4('15*(1*(C)*Q4+>'(8*1;*>';)*1;*(C'.*+5,*;4(4-)*K)5)-+('15.` +E('F)>8*2+5+K)*D+(()-5.*1;*K-17(C
(1*2+=)*(C)*;4>>).(*D1..'J>)*4.)*1;*D4J>'E*(-+5.D1-(9*7+>='5K*+5,*E8E>'5K9*+5,*;1E4.*.'K5';'E+5(
,)F)>1D2)5(*'5*>1E+('15.*7C'EC*+-)*1-*E+5*J)*2+,)*.4.(+'5+J>)`*+5,*(+=)*+EE145(*1;*+5,*.4DD1-(*>1E+>
.(-+()K').*(1*'2D-1F)*C)+>(C9*.1E'+>*+5,*E4>(4-+>*7)>>J)'5K*;1-*+>>9*+5,*,)>'F)-*.4;;'E')5(*E12245'(8*+5,
E4>(4-+>*;+E'>'(').*+5,*.)-F'E).*(1*2))(*>1E+>*5)),.G

(&4$"321'0"1$O8'!"3%&V%
BC)*W15,15*<>+5*&D+('+>*X)F)>1D2)5(*&(-+()K8*;1-*3-)+()-*W15,15*RY4>8*"A!!U

BC)*;1>>17'5K*W15,15*<>+5*<1>'E').*+-)*E15.',)-),*(1*J)*D+-('E4>+->8*-)>)F+5(*(1*(C'.*+DD>'E+('15/

4C3H])[//"@($'=(:)R@&+?)^)*'(&'?=1=#+(="')R@&+?
4C3G])L(@+(&,=#)*'-$?(@=+>)_"#+(="'?2)M)W;&)S+:"@)J=>>F)+'-)D"@"$,;?)+'-)"(;&@)?(+N&;">-&@?)?;"$>-F)/@"%"(&F
%+'+,&)+'-)J;&@&)+//@"/@=+(&F)/@"(&#()(;&)?(@+(&,=#)='-$?(@=+>)>"#+(="'?C
`C3])!&U&>"/=',)_"'-"'V?)Q#"'"%:2)M)8@"%"(&)+'-)&'+D>&)(;&)#"'(='$&-)-&U&>"/%&'()"1)+)?(@"',F
?$?(+='+D>&)+'-)='#@&+?=',>:)-=U&@?&)&#"'"%:)+#@"??)+>>)/+@(?)"1)_"'-"'C
`C`2)S+'+,=',)*'-$?(@=+>)_+'-)^)8@&%=?&?
IC3])<>=%+(&)<;+',&)S=(=,+(="'C
IC4)S='=%=?=',)<+@D"')!="T=-&)Q%=??="'?2)M)!&U&>"/%&'()/@"/"?+>?)?;"$>-)%+N&)(;&)1$>>&?()#"'(@=D$(="')("
%='=%=?=',)#+@D"')-="T=-&)&%=??="'?)=')+##"@-+'#&)J=(;)(;&)&'&@,:);=&@+@#;:C
ICH])L$?(+='+D>&)!&?=,')^)<"'?(@$#(="'2
ICG]).&'&J+D>&)Q'&@,:2
IC332)a@&&').""1?)^)!&U&>"/%&'()L=(&)Q'U=@"'?
IC34])M)0>""-).=?N)S+'+,&%&'(
IC3H])M)L$?(+='+D>&)!@+='+,&
IC43])M)<"'(+%='+(&-)_+'-
7CH])M)R??&??=',)Q11&#(?)"1)!&U&>"/%&'()"')W@+'?/"@()<+/+#=(:
7CI])M)0$'-=',)<@"??@+=>)^)[(;&@)L(@+(&,=#+>>:)*%/"@(+'()W@+'?/"@()*'1@+?(@$#($@&
7Cb])M)<:#>=',
7C3H])M)8+@N=',
GCI])M)8$D>=#).&+>%

Page 61



GC3`])M)*%/@"U=',)R=@)c$+>=(:
GC3I])M).&-$#=',)Y"=?&)^)Q';+'#=',)L"$'-?#+/&?
GC43])M)W@&&?)^)X""->+'-?

H7T^(&4$"321'!"3%&V%
<+-=*:18+>*IDD1-(45'(8* T-)+* 0-+2)71-=* RIT<0U* f* BC'.* '.* +* 515[.(+(4(1-8* D>+55'5K* ;-+2)71-=* ,1E42)5(
'..4),*J8*(C)*a+81-*1;*W15,15*+.*<+-=*:18+>*C+.*J))5*',)5(';'),*+.*+5*1DD1-(45'(8*+-)+*7'(C'5*(C)*W15,15
<>+5G*T>(C14KC*515[.(+(4(1-8*(C'.*'.*E15.',)-),*(1*J)*+*2+()-'+>*E15.',)-+('15*(1*+*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*(C'.*.'g)G

<+-=*:18+>*'.*',)5(';'),*J8*(C)*a+81-*+.*+5*IDD1-(45'(8*T-)+*7'(C*+*(+-K)(*(1*+EE1221,+()*!!9AAA*5)7*Z1J.
1F)-*(C)*5)V(*"A*8)+-.G*_(*7'>>*-)2+'5*+*&(-+()K'E*S2D>182)5(*W1E+('159*)VD>1'('5K*'(.*D1()5('+>*(1*2))(*21,)-5
>1K'.('E.*+5,*7+.()*2+5+K)2)5(*-)Q4'-)2)5(.9*2+='5K*K11,*4.)*1;*'(.*+EE)..*(1*L)+(C-17*+5,*(C)*@).(
S5,9*.(-+()K'E*-1+,*+5,*-+'>*E155)E('15.*+5,*.))='5K*(1*,)F)>1D*'(.*D1()5('+>*;1-*7+()-*;-)'KC(G

BC)*IDD1-(45'(8*T-)+*<>+55'5K*0-+2)71-=*.)(.*14(*+*.C+-),*F'.'15*;1-*(C)*E1C)-)5(*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*<+-=
:18+>G*_(*'.*'5()5,),*(1*+EC')F)*(C)*;1>>17'5K/

! +..'.(*7'(C*(C)*E1[1-,'5+('15*+5,*,)>'F)-8**1;*E-1..[J1-14KC*D-1Z)E(.*+5,*'2D-1F)2)5(.`
! D-1F',)*E>+-'(8*(1*,)F)>1D)-.*+5,**'5F).(1-.*+.*7)>>*+.*K4',+5E)*(1*(C)*61-14KC.*7C)5*,-+7'5K*4D

(C)'-*,)F)>1D2)5(*D>+5.*+5,*2+='5K*D>+55'5K*,)E'.'15.`
! J4'>,*15*<+-=*:18+>].*'2D1-(+5E)**+.*15)*1;*W15,15].*=)8*'5,4.(-'+>*>1E+('15.9*).D)E'+>>8*'(.*D1()5('+>

(1*2))(*21,)-5*>1K'.('E.*+5,*7+.()*2+5+K)2)5(*-)Q4'-)2)5(.`
! +,,-)..*(C)*5)),*(1*'2D-1F)*>1E+>*+EE)..*(1*1D)5*.D+E)`
! (+=)*+EE145(*1;*W15,15].*;4(4-)**-1+,9*-+'>*+5,*7+()-*;-)'KC(*-)Q4'-)2)5(.*(1K)(C)-*7'(C*(C)'-*>+5,*4.)

'2D>'E+('15.*+5,*(C)*.E1D)*;1-*'2D-1F)2)5(.*'5*.(-+()K'E*-+'>*+EE)..'J'>'(8`
! D-1D1.)*2'V),[4.)*'5()5.';'E+('15**2+'5>8*'5*+-)+.*14(.',)*(C)*&(-+()K'E*S2D>182)5(*W1E+('15*7C)-)

(C)-)*'.*K11,*D4J>'E*(-+5.D1-(*+EE)..'J'>'(8G*

D"O21'0"1$O8'!"3%&V%
!"#$%&'()&*++,
P>G W"J'?#+/&2)_"#+>)<"'(&T()^)<;+@+#(&@
P>; d@D+')L(@$#($@&2)L/+#&)^)S"U&%&'(
P>\ R##&??)1"@)!=?+D>&-)8&"/>&
P>_ d@D+')<>+@=(:)^)L+1&(:
P>/ 8$D>=#).&+>%2)_+'-?#+/&)!&?=,'
P>X 8$D>=#).&+>%2)L(@&&(?#+/&
P>]) _=,;(=',)^)_=,;()8">>$(="'

P>Z R@#;=(&#($@+>)c$+>=(:
P>5: L$?(+='+D>&)!&?=,')8@='#=/>&?
P>5; R@&+?)"1)_"J)W"J'?#+/&)"@)8$D>=#).&+>%)c$+>=(:
P>;; W@&&)8@&?&@U+(="')[@-&@?

>0: Y"=?&)^)e=D@+(="'
>0; _"#+>)R=@)c$+>=(:)S+'+,&%&'(
>0/ <"'(+%='+(&-)_+'-
>05: 0>""-)8@&U&'(="'

G(,5 W@+'?/"@()R??&??%&'(
G(,: 8$D>=#)W@+'?/"@()*'(&,@+(="'
G(,; Q'U=@"'%&'(+>)*%/+#()"1)W@+11=#
G(,\ S&+?$@&?)(")S+N&)W@+'?/"@()*%/+#()R##&/(+D>&
G(,5. X+>N+D>&)Q'U=@"'%&'(?
G(,55 W;&)_"'-"')<:#>&)Y&(J"@N
G(,::) 8+@N=',)L(+'-+@-?)Y"'M.&?=-&'(=+>)!&U&>"/%&'(
G(,;5) !&?=,')+'-)_+'-)W+N&)"1)<+@)8+@N?
G(,;\) L&@U=#=',)=')Y&J)!&U&>"/%&'(
G(,;_) W@+'?/"@()R##&??)1"@)!=?+D>&-)8&"/>&
)-.) 8+@N=',)L(+'-+@-
)-/.) <:#>&)8+@N=',)L(+'-+@-?
)-/0) L&@U=#=',)L(+'-+@-?

Page 62



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& H "1 49

12)3) !&?=,'+(="')"1)L(@+(&,=#)Q%/>":%&'()R@&+?
12)4) 8@"(&#(="')"1)L(@+(&,=#)Q%/>":%&'()R@&+?
12)/+)W;&)Q'U=@"'%&'(+>)*%/+#()"1)Q%/>":%&'()!&U&>"/%&'(
12)//).&,&'&@+(="')"1)Q%/>":%&'()R@&+?
12)/*)8$D>=#).&+>%)Q';+'#&%&'(?)=')Q%/>":%&'()R@&+?
12)/4 a&'&@+>)*'-$?(@=+>)!&U&>"/%&'(?
12)/0)X+@&;"$?&)!&U&>"/%&'(?

)5/ S+Z"@)!&U&>"/%&'(?)=')8+@N).":+>
)56 8$D>=#).&+>%)*%/@"U&%&'(?)=')8+@N).":+>

7(8&!"#$%&9:"#&-%";%#<=&*+/+
9)6 <"%%&@#=+>).&,&'&@+(="'
9)/* 8+@N).":+>
9)/, 8$D>=#)W@+'?/"@()*%/@"U&%&'(?
9)/3& *'1@+?(@$#($@&)(")L$//"@()!&U&>"/%&'(
9)/0 P@&'()L(@+(&,=#)<>=%+(&)<;+',&)S=(=,+(="')^)R-+/(+(="')S&+?$@&?
9)*+ L(@+(&,=#)*'-$?(@=+>)_"#+(="'?

!"#$%&()(&->%#&-?#@>A>@&BCC:@;%>:$D&)5/EF
BC'.*+>>1E+('15*.4DD1-(.*'5,4.(-'+>*+5,*7+-)C14.'5K*,)F)>1D2)5(G*:)K+-,*'.*(1*J)*C+,*(1*(C)*J4.'5)..*D+-=
,)F)>1D2)5(* 1EE4--'5K* (1* (C)* 7).(G* X)F)>1D2)5(* D-1D1.+>* .C14>,* C+F)* -)K+-,* ;1-* (C)* D1..'J>)* 0+.(* 64.
-14()*(C-14KC*<+-=*:18+>*+5,*D-1F',)*)+.(#7).(*E8E>)*-14()*+5,*D+(C7+8*+(*(C)*51-(C*1;*(C)*.'()G*<-1D1.+>.
.C14>,*.))=*(1*E15.)-F)*+5,*)5C+5E)*(C)*+,Z+E)5(*?+(4-)*M15.)-F+('15*,).'K5+('15G

H7))1&#&3%2*8'01233$34'E7$R23O&'`H0Ea'5X*[*hX).'K5*34',)*;1-*?)7*X)F)>1D2)5(.hC

L8a)3G)?&(?)"$()(;&)<"$'#=>?)%='=%$%)-&?=,')?(+'-+@-?)(")&'?$@&)(;+()-&U&>"/%&'()-"&?)'"()/@&Z$-=#&)(;&
+%&'=(=&?)"1)(;&)"##$/=&@?)"1)'&=,;D"$@=',)/@"/&@(=&?)"@)(;&)"##$/=&@?)"1)(;&)+//>=#+(="')?=(&C

H7))1&#&3%2*8'01233$34'E7$R23O&'`H0Ea'5]*[*iS2D>182)5(*X)F)>1D2)5(jG

L8a)36)?&(?)"$()-&?=,'),$=-+'#&)1"@)&%/>":%&'()$?&?)(")&'?$@&)(;+()(;&)/@"/"?&-)-&U&>"/%&'()-"&?)'"(
/@&Z$-=#&)+,+='?()(;&)&%/>":%&'()>+'-)+'-)(")%='=%=?&)=%/+#()(")(;&)'&+@D:)@&?=-&'(=+>)$?&?C

H7))1&#&3%2*8'01233$34'E7$R23O&'`H0Ea'5Z*[*h&4.(+'5+J>)*X).'K59*M15.(-4E('15*k*<1>>4('15*M15(-1>hG

L8a)3b)#"%/>&%&'(?)&T=?(=',)-&?=,')+'-)/>+''=',),$=-+'#&)"')$@D+')-&?=,'F)(@+'?/"@(+(="'F)&#"'"%=#)+'-
#"%%$'=(:) =??$&?C) *() 1"#$?&?) "') (;&) /@='#=/>&?) +'-) /@+#(=#&) "1) -&?=,'?) (;+() ?+U&) &'&@,:F) ?$?(+='+D>&
%+(&@=+>?)+'-)@&#:#>=',F)?+U=',)J+(&@)+'-)#"'(@">>=',)/">>$(+'(?C

E7$33&<<'P*&S&*8'H7))1&#&3%2*8'01233$34'@"O7#&3%'b'01233$34'0"<$%$"3'H%2%&#&3%)M

W;=?)?&&N?)(")?&#$@&)(;&)/@"%/()@&-&U&>"/%&'()"1)(;&)1"@%&@)a$=''&??)P@&J&@:)?=(&)1"@)&%/>":%&'()@&>+(&-
$?&?C

H7))1&#&3%2*8'01233$34'@"O7#&3%*f*i&)E('15*!A%*<>+55'5K*IJ>'K+('15.j

=2$3'!"3<$R&*2%$"3<c
R+U*<-'5E'D>)*1;*4.)
RJU*S2D>182)5(*+5,*-)K)5)-+('15*J)5);'(
REU*W+814(*+5,*F'.4+>*'2D+E(
R,U*&E+>)*+5,*Q4+5(42*1;*,)F)>1D2)5(
R)U*_2D+E(*15*(-+5.D1-(*5)(71-=
R;U*&4.(+'5+J'>'(8*E-),)5('+>.*+5,*E>'2+()*EC+5K)*2'('K+('15
RKU*S5F'-152)5(+>*'2D+E(.*1;*,)F)>1D2)5(
RCU*_2D+E(*15*.4--145,'5K*4.)-.

!F,HMDGCG+F,
@2%&'<$%&'3"%$O&<'&*&O%&RA'5.'@&O&#T&*':.5:

Page 63



CRd&*%$<&R'$3'%e&')*&<<'"3'./'@&O&#T&*':.5:

07T1$O
OO$*>)(()-.*7)-)*.)5(*(1*+,Z1'5'5K*-).',)5E).*+5,*5)+-J8*J4.'5)..).*15*A$*?1F*"A!"G*BC'.*'5E>4,),*.12)
"AH*D-1D)-(').*'5*(C)*+,Z1'5'5K*W15,15*61-14KC*1;*S+>'5KG

I5)*1JZ)E('15*C+.*J))5*-)E)'F),*;-12*+*5)'KCJ14-'5K*J4.'5)..*-+'.'5K*E15E)-5.*-)K+-,'5K*(-+;;'E*E15K).('159
C'KC7+8*.+;)(89*51'.)*+5,*,'.(4-J+5E)G

@+-,*M145E'>>1-.*E15.4>(),*R51*-).D15.).*-)E)'F),UG

H%2%7%"*8'!"3<71%&&<
_"'-"')P"@"$,;)"1)Q+>=',2M
?1*-).D15.)*-)E)'F),G

W;&)a@&+(&@)_"'-"')R$(;"@=(:)Aa_RB)+'-)W@+'?/"@()1"@)_"'-"'2
BC)*+DD>'E+('15*'.*-);)-+J>)*45,)-*M+()K1-8!69*"M*+5,*N0*1;*(C)*&EC),4>)*(1*(C)*I-,)-*"AA$G*T5*)2+'>*7+.
-)E)'F),*;-12*(C)*3WT*15*(C)*!H(C*X)E)2J)-*+,F'.'5K*(C)*M145E'>*(C+(*(C)-)*7+.*>'=)>8*(1*J)*+*,)>+8*'5
-).D15,'5K*(1*(C)*M145E'>l.*&(+K)*_*-);)--+>G*:+(C)-*(C+5*C1>,*4D*(C)*,)()-2'5+('15*1;*(C)*+DD>'E+('15*+5,*2'..
(C)*&(+(4(1-8*!N*7))=*(+-K)(*;1-*,)()-2'5'5K*2+Z1-*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15.*'(*'.*,)E',),*(1*.))=*+*E122'(())
-).1>4('15*+5,*+.=*2)2J)-.*(1,)>)K+())*+K-))'5K*+58*+2)5,2)5(.*(1*(C)*.EC)2)*-)E122)5,),*J8*(C)
a+81-*(1*(C)*L)+,*1;*T-)+*<>+55'5KG*BC)*+DD>'E+('15*'.*'5*+58*E+.)*-);)-+J>)*J+E=*(1*(C)*3WT*;1-*(C)*a+81-l.
&(+K)*__*,)E'.'15G*_(*.C14>,*J)*51(),*(C+(*(C)*a+81-*C+.*.4DD1-(),*(C)*>+.(*(71*+DD>'E+('15.*;1-*(C'.*.'()*+5,
(C+(*(C)*)V(+5(*D)-2'..'15*'.*;1-*+*J-1+,>8*.'2'>+-*,)F)>1D2)5(G*_(*'.*(C)-);1-)*51(*+5('E'D+(),*(C+(*(C)*a+81-*1-
3WT*714>,*C+F)*+58*;45,+2)5(+>*1JZ)E('15.*(1*(C)*E4--)5(*D-1D1.+>G

W@+'?/"@()1"@)_"'-"'2
B1**.422+-'.)9**B;W**-)Q4).(.**(C+(**;4>>**(-+F)>**D>+5.9**'5E>4,'5K**,)>'F)-8**+5,*.)-F'E'5K**2)+.4-).9**;1-
'5,'F',4+>**1EE4D')-.**1;**(C)**,)F)>1D2)5(**+5,*E15.(-4E('15*>1K'.('E.*D>+5.*J)*.)E4-),G*B;W*+>.1*-)Q4).(.
;4-(C)-*'5;1-2+('15*(1*Z4.(';8**(C)**>)F)>**1;**E+-**D+-='5K**D-1D1.),**(1**)5.4-)**(C+(**(C)**D-1D1.+>**'.*E15.'.()5(
7'(C**W15,15**<>+5**D1>'E8**1JZ)E('F).9**+5,**(C+(**(C)**+>>1E+('15**1;**(C)*.!A%*E15(-'J4('15.*(1*J)*.)E4-),
(17+-,.*.4.(+'5+J>)*(-+5.D1-(*J)*,'.E4..),*;4-(C)-*D-'1-*(1*,)()-2'5+('15G

Q'U=@"'%&'()R,&'#:2M
_5'('+>>8*-+'.),*+5 :GH#@%>:$ (1*(C)*D-1D1.+>*J4(*;1>>17'5K*;4-(C)-*,'.E4..'15.*7'(C*(C)*+DD>'E+5(.*+5,*(C)'-
E15.4>(+5(.*C+F)*>';(),*(C)*1JZ)E('15*'5*+*>)(()-*,+(),*"!*X)E)2J)-*"A!"*.4JZ)E(*(1*(C)*+K-)),*-)F'.),
,-+'5+K)*,)(+'>.*+5,*.4KK).(),*E15,'('15.G

F%e&*'3"3^<%2%7%"*8'!"3<71%&&<
fL4)_(-
BC)*.'()*C+.*J))5*',)5(';'),*+.*+*D1()5('+>*71-=.*.'()*;1-*(C)*E15.(-4E('15*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*L'KC*&D)),*:+'>
W'5=*"*RL&"U*J)(7))5*W15,15*+5,*6'-2'5KC+2G*L&"*W(,*+-)*E4--)5(>8*45,)-(+='5K*+*E15.4>(+('15*1;*F+-'14.
>+5,175)-.*+5,*1(C)-*.(+=)C1>,)-.*+>15K*(C)*-14()*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*L&"*1F)-*>+5,*(C+(*2+8*J)*.+;)K4+-,),
+.*D+-(*1;*(C)*D-1Z)E(G*BC)*;1-2)-*34'55)..*6-)7)-8*&'()*(1*7C'EC*(C'.*+DD>'E+('15*-)>+().*'.*',)5(';'),*+.*+
D1()5('+>*.+;)K4+-,),*+-)*+5,*L&"*W(,*1JZ)E(*(1*(C'.*+DD>'E+('15G

+3%&*321
_+'-?#+/&)!&?=,'2
?1*1JZ)E('15*(1*,)F)>1D2)5(*'.*-+'.),9*+>(C14KC*E15,'('15.*+-)*-)Q4).(),G*I5)*1;*(C).)*'.*(1*.)E4-)*;4-(C)-
,)(+'>.*1;*+*E12D-)C)5.'F)*>+5,.E+D'5K*.EC)2)G

f=,;J+:?)^)W@+'?/"@()!&>=U&@:2
M122)5(.*7'>>*J)*-)D1-(),*'5*+*.4DD>)2)5(+-8*-)D1-(G

Q'U=@"'%&'(+>)f&+>(;]M
?1*1JZ)E('15G

T*E15,'('15*'.*-)E122)5,),9*(C'.*-)>+().*(1*F+>',+('15*1;*+58*.1'>*'2D1-(),9*'5E>4,'5K*(C)*mD1E=)(*D+-=]G

(>=C(fH
P2OQ4*"73R
6-)7'5K*D-1,4E('15*15*(C)*34'55)..*6-)7)-8*.'()*'5*<+-=*:18+>*E)+.),*+(*(C)*)5,*1;*Y45)*"AA^*+5,

Page 64



E>)+-+5E)*1;*(C)*.'()*C+.*E122)5E),G*BC)*M145E'>*5)),.*(1*E15.',)-*(C)*;4(4-)*4.)*1;*(C'.*=)8*!!*L+*R"^
+E-)U*.'()*'5*<+-=*:18+>*'5*(C)*>'KC(*1;*E4--)5(*W15,15*<>+5*+5,*6-)5(*\X<*D1>'E8*+5,*+>.1*(C)*5)),*(1
2+V'2'.)*(C)*D1()5('+>*(C+(*.4EC*+*.'K5';'E+5(*1DD1-(45'(8*.'()*C+.*'5*(C)*-)K)5)-+('15*1;*<+-=*:18+>G*_(*'.
)..)5('+>*(C+(*K4',+5E)*'.*J-14KC(*;1-7+-,*517*.1*(C+(*(C'.*.'()*,1).*51(*>')*F+E+5(*51-*J)*-)[,)F)>1D),
7'(C14(*'(.*.'K5';'E+5(*1DD1-(45'(').*J)'5K*2+V'2'.),`*(C'.*5)),.*(1*J)*,15)*'5*+*2+55)-*(C+(*>11=.*+(*(C)
)5('-)*+-)+G

BC)*.'()*'.*>1E+(),*'5*<+-=*:18+>9*W15,15].*>+-K).(*'5,4.(-'+>*+5,*64.'5)..*<+-=G*TDD-1V'2+()>8*OAn*1;*(C)
<+-=* :18+>* ).(+()* '.* 7'(C'5* 6-)5(9* ^An* '5* S+>'5K* +5,* !An* '5* L+22)-.2'(C* +5,* 04>C+2G* BC)* .'()* '.
,).'K5+(),*+.*&(-+()K'E* _5,4.(-'+>*W+5,*+5,* '.*+>.1*.4JZ)E(* (1*+*a+Z1-*IDD1-(45'(8*&'()*,).'K5+('15`*<:!*f
0"@%&@)a$=''&??)P@&J&@:) ?=(&) =') (;&)_!0)<"@&)L(@+(&,:)L=(&)L/&#=1=#)R>>"#+(="'?) A!8!B '5* (C)*6-)5(*WX0
M1-)*&(-+()K89*+5,*'.*',)5(';'),*+.*7'(C'5*+5*IDD1-(45'(8*T-)+*'5*(C)*W15,15*<>+5*R"A!!UG

BC)*5)7*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,*W'5=* -1+,9*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*:145,+J14(* +5,* (C)* -)+>'K52)5(* 1;* (C)* )V'.('5K
:+'5.;1-,* :1+,9* +>15K* 7'(C* +* 5)7* J4.* >+5)* C+F)* J))5* ,)>'F)-),* .'5E)* (C)* D-)F'14.* K-+5(* 1;* D>+55'5K
D)-2'..'15G*BC).)*-1+,*71-=.*7)-)*1-'K'5+>>8*+K-)),*+.*D+-(*1;*(C)*0'-.(*M)5(-+>*:),)F)>1D2)5(G

>V$<%$34'0&*#$<<$"3
BC)*.'()*C+.*+5*)V'.('5K*;4>>*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*K-+5(),*'5*a+-EC*1;*>+.(*8)+-*;1-*(C)*)-)E('15*1;*$*J4'>,'5K.
D-1F','5K*OH9PHP2d*1;*6!REU9*6"*+5,*6$* ;>11-* .D+E)G* R:);)-)5E)/* !A#NN!AUG*BC)*+DD>'E+5(* C+.*45('>*a+-EC
"A!^*(1*J)K'5*(C'.*,)F)>1D2)5(G

!7**&3%'0*")"<21' ''
BC)*E4--)5(*.4J2'..'15*'.*+*C8J-',*+DD>'E+('15*E12D-'.'5K*+*;4>>*+DD>'E+('15*15*D+-(*1;*(C)*.'()*R<>1(*!U*;1-*(C)
)-)E('15*1;*N*J4'>,'5K.*D-1F','5K*+*(1(+>*1;*!O9PAO*.QG2G*R3STU*1;*6!E9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-.D+E)9*'5E>4,'5K*+*5)7
+EE)..* 15(1* M42J)->+5,* TF)54)* +5,* +..1E'+(),* E+-* D+-='5K9* >+5,.E+D'5K* +5,* +5E'>>+-8* 71-=.G* I4(>'5)
D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*'.*.14KC(*15*(C)*-)2+'5,)-*1;*(C)*.'()*R<>1(*"U*;1-*+*;4-(C)-*"$9!!!*.QG2G*R3STU*1;*6!E9
6"*+5,*6$*;>11-.D+E)G

BC)*(1(+>*+2145(*1;*;>11-*.D+E)*J)'5K*.14KC(*'.*O"9$!^*.QG2G*R3STU*7C'EC*'.*>)..*(C+5*(C)*OH9PHP*.QG2*(C+(
(C)*.'()*+>-)+,8*C+.*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*;1-G

:).)-F),*2+(()-.*+DD>'E+('15R.U*7'>>*J)*J-14KC(*;1-7+-,*;1-*(C)*14(>'5)*)>)2)5(*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(
15*<>1(*"*'5*,4)*E14-.)G

01"%'5'D28"7%'''
<>1(*!*'.*,).'K5),*+-145,*(C-))*>+-K)*45'(.*7C'EC*D-1F',).*'5,'F',4+>*.)E4-)*.)-F'E)*8+-,*)>)2)5(.9*D+-='5K
;1-*!NO*E+-.*R'5E*P*,'.+J>),U**+5,*NA*E8E>)*.D+E).G*T5E'>>+-8*1;;'E).*+-)*D-1D1.),*+(*K-145,*+5,*;'-.(*;>11-*'5
+>>*(C-))*45'(.G****BC)*1;;'E).*;1-*\5'(.*"*+5,*O*;+E)*15(1**:+'5.;1-,**:1+,**(1**D-1F',)**+5**+E('F)**;-15(+K)**(1
(C)**.'()G****BC)**1;;'E).**;1-**\5'(*N**;+E)**15(1**(C)**5)7*+EE)..**-1+,**7'(C'5**(C)**.'()G****&4EC
+EE1221,+('15**'.**J).(**>1E+(),**+(**(C)**;-15(**1;**(C)**J4'>,'5KG***BC'.**'.*J)E+4.)*'(*1;;)-.*,'-)E(*+EE)..*;1-
.(+;;*;-12*E+-*D+-=.9*+>>17'5K*.+;)*+5,*,'-)E(*+EE)..*;1-*.(+;;*+5,*F'.'(1-.9*'(*D-1F',).**K11,**14(>11=9**+5,
)5.4-).**(C)**J).(**14(>11=**;-12**(C)**71-='5K**+-)+.G***_(**+>.1**D-1F',).**+,,),*+-EC'()E(4-+>*'5()-).(*(1*(C)
21.(*F'.'J>)*D+-(*1;*(C)*J4'>,'5KG**

T*<1E=)(*<+-=*'.*D-1D1.),*(1*J)*>1E+(),*'5*(C)*51-(C[)+.(*1;*(C)*.'()*(1*)5.4-)*D-).)-F+('15*1;*(C)*&'()*1;
61-14KC*R3-+,)*__U*W'.(),*_2D1-(+5E)*7'(C'5*(C)*.'()G

T>>*45'(.*+-)*D-1F',),*7'(C*+*J'5*.(1-)*;1-*(C)*.1-('5K*+5,*.(1-+K)*1;*K)5)-+>*-);4.)*+5,*-)E8E>'5K*1;*7+.()
2+()-'+>.G***BC)**.(1-).**+-)**)5E>1.),**J8**J>+E=**D+'5(),**D)-;1-+(),**2)(+>**.E-))5.**+5,**+-)**.'g),**(1
+EE1221,+()**.(+5,+-,**7C))>),**J'5.G***6'5**.(1-).**+-)**>1E+(),**'5**,'.E-)()**+5,**E15F)5')5(**+-)+.**+.
+DD-1D-'+()G**BC)*E1>>)E('15*;-12*)+EC*J'5*.(1-)*7'>>*J)*2+5+K),*J8*'5,'F',4+>*()5+5(.G

01"%'5'HO21&
BC)*.E+>)*1;*(C)*J4'>,'5K.*C+.*J))5*,)()-2'5),*(1*+EC')F)*!"*2)(-).*E>)+-*'5()-5+>*C)'KC(*;1-*(C)*7+-)C14.)G
BC)*+DD>'E+5(.*E15.',)-*(C'.*C)'KC(*E-'('E+>*'5*+EC')F'5K*(C)*(1(+>*F1>42)*5)),),*(1*+EE1221,+()*(C)*-)Q4'-),
.(1-+K)*E+D+E'(8*(C-14KC*C'KC*J+8*-+E='5K*+5,*2)gg+5'5).G***

01"%'5'C))&2*23O&
X)(+'>),*)>)F+('15.*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(*C+F)*J))5*.4J2'((),*'5*.4DD1-(*1;*(C)*+DD>'E+('15G**BC)
)>)F+('15.*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*J4'>,'5K.*+-)*(1*J)*;+E),*'5*2)(+>>'E*E>+,,'5KG***BC)*D-1;'>),**E>+,,'5K**7'>>**J)
J-1=)5**,175**'5(1**J+8.**(1**J-)+=**4D**(C)**)>)F+('15.G***BC)**2)(+>**.C))('5K**7'>>**J)*+>()-5+(),*J)(7))5
F)-('E+>>8*+5,*C1-'g15(+>>8*E>+,*D-1;'>),*E>+,,'5K*(1*E-)+()*F'.4+>*'5()-).(G*68**E15(-+.(9**(C)**1;;'E).**+-)**E>+,

Page 65



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& ` "1 49

'5**+**E4-(+'5**7+>>'5K**.8.()2**7C'EC**+EE1221,+().**K>+g),**+-)+.**(1**+>>17*5+(4-+>*>'KC('5K*+5,*5+(4-+>
.4-F)'>>+5E)G**&1>',9*'5.4>+(),9*K>+..*;+E),**.D+5,-)>**D>+5.*7'>>*J)*4.),*7C)-)*(C)*)V()-5+>**7+>>.**+J4(**(C)
E1-)**.(-4E(4-)9**1-**7C)-)**(C)**-)Q4'-)2)5(.**1;**(C)-2+>**D)-;1-2+5E)**-)Q4'-)**.1>',*7+>>'5KG

BC)*D-1D1.),*E1>14-*D+>)(()*7'>>*J)*.'>F)-*+5,*7C'()*E>+,,'5KG***3>+g'5K*(1*(C)*1;;'E).*'.*'5*+*E15(-+.('5K*K-))5
.C+,)G*BC)**51-(C)-5**)>)F+('15.**1;**\5'(.**N**+5,**O**+-)**51(**K>+g),G***BC'.**'.**(1**+F1',**+58**1F)->11='5K**1;
*+,Z+E)5(*-).',)5('+>*D-1D)-(').*(1*(C)*51-(CG

01"%'5'=&23<'"g'COO&<<
e)C'E4>+-*+EE)..*'5(1*(C)*.'()*'.*,'-)E(>8*;-12*(C)*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*:145,+J14(*15*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,*+5,
7'>>*+EE1221,+()*J1(C*E+-.*+5,*L3e.G*TEE)..*'5(1*(C)*E+-*D+-=.*;1-*+>>*(C-))*45'(.*'.*>1E+(),*+7+8*;-12*(C)
.)-F'E)*8+-,*'5*1-,)-*(1*2+'5(+'5*-1+,*.+;)(8*+5,*.'()*.)E4-'(8G**TEE)..*'5(1*(C)*E+-*D+-=.*;1-*+>>*(C-))*45'(.*'.
>1E+(),*+7+8*;-12*(C)*.)-F'E)*8+-,*'5*1-,)-*(1*2+'5(+'5*-1+,*.+;)(8*+5,*.'()*.)E4-'(8G**

<),).(-'+5**+5,**E8E>)**+EE)..**7'>>**+>.1**J)**D-1F',),**+>15K**(C)**).(+()**-1+,**;-12**(C)**)5(-+5E)**15
:+'5.;1-,*:1+,*15*;11(D+(C.*'5*1-,)-*(1*.)K-)K+()*;-12*F)C'E4>+-*(-+;;'E*e)C'E4>+-*+EE)..*'5(1*(C)*.'()*'.
,'-)E(>8*;-12*(C)*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*:145,+J14(*+5,*7'>>*+EE1221,+()*J1(C*E+-.*+5,*L3e.G**
X)2+-E+(),*D),).(-'+5*E-1..'5K.*+-)*D-1F',),*'5*(C)*E+-*D+-=*+5,*+E-1..*(C)*'5()-5+>*E'-E4>+('15*-1+,*'5
1-,)-*(1*)5.4-)*.+;)*+EE)..*(1*(C)*J4'>,'5K.G*M1F)-),*E8E>)*D+-='5K*7'>>*J)*D-1F',),*;1-*+>>*45'(.9*7'(C*NA
.D+E).*D-1F',),*1F)-+>>G*_5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*W15,15*<>+5*<1>'E89*"An*1;*E+-*D+-='5K*.D+E).*7'>>*J)*;'((),*7'(C
+E('F)*)>)E(-'E*EC+-K'5K*D1'5(.9*+5,*+*;4-(C)-*"An*7'>>*J)*D+..'F)>8*+,+D(+J>)G

X'.+J>),*D+-='5K*.D+E).*7'>>*J)*D-1F',),*+.*^n*1;*(C)*(1(+>*D-1F'.'15*'5*>'5)*7'(C*W66*.*\X<*K4',+5E)G***

01"%'5'D23R<O2)$34'''
T*,)(+'>),*>+5,.E+D'5K*.EC)2)*;1-*(C)*.'()*C+.*J))5*.4J2'((),*7C'EC*.))=.*(1*'5E1-D1-+()*C'KC*Q4+>'(8
>+5,.E+D),*+-)+.*7C)-)F)-*D1..'J>)G**BC)*.EC)2)*'5E>4,).*+*J4;;)-*+-145,*(C)*D)-'2)()-*1;*(C)*.'()G*_(
D-1F',).*(C)*1DD1-(45'(8*(1*D-1F',)*+*.4J.(+5('+>*>+5,.E+D)*.E-))5*J)(7))5*(C)*.EC)2)*+5,*-).',)5('+>
5)'KCJ14-.*+>15K*(C)*51-(C*7).()-5*J145,+-89*+5,*(1*D-1F',)*+*D1()5('+>>8*+((-+E('F)*>+5,.E+D)*.)(('5K*+>15K
(C)*.'().*D-'5E'D>)*-1+,*;-15(+K).G*BC'.*'5E>4,).*+*>+-K)*+-)+*1;*>+5,.E+D'5K*(1*(C)*.14(C*1;*(C)*.'()*+,Z+E)5(
(1*(C)*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,*W'5=9*7C'EC*.))=.*(1*)5.4-)*(C)*)+->8*,)>'F)-8*1;*>+5,.E+D'5K*7C'EC*7'>>*E15(-'J4()*(1
(C)*.)(('5K*1;*(C)*.'()*+5,*D-1F',)*+((-+E('F)*F'.4+>*+2)5'(8*+>15K*(C)*.'()*J145,+-8G

T,,'('15+>>89*+*5)7*D1E=)(*D+-=*'.*D-1D1.),*(1*J)*D-1F',),*'5*(C)*51-(C*)+.(*1;*(C)*.'()G**_(*'.*E15.',)-),*(C+(
(C'.*+-)+*7'>>*D-1F',)*C+J'(+(*;1-*>1E+>*.D)E').*1;*;+45+*+5,*;>1-+G

01"%':'^'F7%1$3&'&1&#&3%
BC)*14(>'5)*)>)2)5(*1;*(C'.*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15*.))=.*14(>'5)*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*;1-*4D*(1*"$9!!!*.Q2*1;
;>)V'J>)*;>11-.D+E)*R6!E9*6"*+5,*6$*\.)*M>+..).U*7'(C*+>>*2+(()-.*-).)-F),*;1-*,)()-2'5+('15*+(*.4J.)Q4)5(
.(+K)*)VE)D(*;1-*<C+.)*!*1;*(C)*>+5,.E+D'5K*71-=.9*+.*,)(+'>),*J)>17G*

BC)*<C+.)*!*>+5,.E+D'5K*71-=.*-)>+().*(1*.'()*D-)D+-+(1-8*71-=.*,1*+>.1*E1F)-*D>1(*"G*BC).)*71-=.*714>,
D-)D+-)*(C)*&'()*;1-*;4(4-)**,)F)>1D2)5(**'5**()-2.**1;*E)-(+'5**)+-(C**21F'5K**+5,**.'()**-)[D-1;'>'5K**-)Q4'-),
;1-**;4(4-)**,)F)>1D2)5(G*BC'.**7'>>**)5+J>)**(C)**TDD>'E+5(**(1**-)+E(**Q4'E=>8**(1**;4(4-)**1EE4D')-**-)Q4'-)2)5(.
+5,**,)F)>1D2)5(G***BC)*D-1D1.),*>+5,.E+D'5K*71-=.*;1-*<>1(*"*'5E>4,)*E4(*+5,*;'>>*)+-(C71-=.*(1*+EC')F)*+
>)F)>*.'()*+5,**+F1',**(C)**5)),**;1-**1;;[.'()**,'.D1.+>**1;
.D1'>G***BC'.**'5E>4,).**(C)**-)D1.'('15'5K**+5,*-)K-+,'5K**1;**(C)**)V'.('5K**D'>).**1;**K-+54>+-*2+()-'+>*;-12*(C)
,)21>'('15*71-=.G*BC)*_5.)-('15**1;**-)(+'5'5K**7+>>.**+>15K**:+'5.;1-,*:1+,*+-)*+>.1*D-1D1.),*+>15K*7'(C*(C)
'5(-1,4E('15*1;*D)-'2)()-*;)5E'5KG

01"%':'@&d&1")#&3%'02*2#&%&*<
SVE)D(*;1-*(C)*<C+.)*!*>+5,.E+D'5K*71-=.*+.*.)(*14(*+J1F)9*+>>*1(C)-*2+(()-.*1;*(C)*14(>'5)*)>)2)5(*1;*(C)
+DD>'E+('15*;1-*<>1(*"*+-)*-).)-F),G**

_5*.422+-89*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*D+-+2)()-.*;1-*7C'EC*14(>'5)*D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*'.*.14KC(*'5E>4,)./

! BC)*4.).*D-1D1.),*J8*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*R6!E#6"#6$U`

! BC)*2+V'242*)V()5(*1;*(C)*+-)+*(1*J)*,)F)>1D),`

! BC)*2+V'242*+5,*2'5'242*C)'KC(9*7',(C*+5,*>)5K(C*1;*)+EC*J4'>,'5K`

! BC)*2+V'242*;>11-*+-)+*1;*J4'>,'5K.`*

Page 66



! BC)*2+V'242*E+-*+5,*E8E>)*D+-='5K*D-1F'.'15`*+5,

! T-)+.*;1-*D-1D1.),*>+5,.E+D'5K*+5,*-)21F+>*1;*>+5,.E+D'5KG

>#)1"8#&3%Y(&4&3&*2%$"3

BC)*.'()* '.* >1E+(),*7'(C'5*,).'K5+(),*&(-+()K'E* _5,4.(-'+>*W+5,*+5,*(C)-);1-)*(C)*D-1D1.),*2'V*1;*6!REU9*6"
+5,* 6$* 4.).* E12D>').* 7'(C* M145E'>* D1>'E8* +5,* (C)* "A!!* W15,15* <>+5G* BC)* 01-2)-* 34'55)..* 6-)7)-8
M12J'5),*&4DD>)2)5(+-8*<>+55'5K*X1E42)5(*k*<>+55'5K*<1.'('15*&(+()2)5(*+,1D(),*!"*X)E)2J)-*"AA^
.)(*14(*+*-+5K)*1;*4.).*(C+(*2'KC(*J)*E15.',)-),*+EE)D(+J>)*7'(C'5*(C)*;1-2)-*34'55)..*.'()G*BC).)*'5E>4,),
'5,4.(-'+>9*.(1-+K)*+5,*,'.(-'J4('15*4.).9*J4(*+>.1*7)5(*;4-(C)-*.)(('5K*14(*+*21-)*+.D'-+('15+>*+DD-1+EC*(1*(C)
.'().*D1()5('+>*'5E>4,'5K*(C)*1D('15*;1-*+5*),4E+('15*1-*C)+>(C*>),*-),)F)>1D2)5(G

X4)*(1*'(.*.'g)*+5,*D1()5('+>*;1-*Z1J*K)5)-+('15*(C'.*.EC)2)*714>,*,)>'F)-*.'K5';'E+5(*)E1512'E*+5,
)2D>182)5(*J)5);'(.*(1*(C)*61-14KCG

04-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*D>1(*"*7'>>*J)*E15.',)-),*+.*D+-(*1;*+*;4(4-)*-).)-F),*2+(()-.
+DD>'E+('159*J4(*'(*'.*+5('E'D+(),*(C+(*(C).)*J4'>,'5K.*7'>>9*'5*()-2.*1;*(C)'-*,).'K5*+5,*+DD)+-+5E)9*;1>>17*(C)
+DD-1+EC*D-1D1.),*;1-*D>1(*!G

COO&<<YH&*d$O$34

&)E4-)*+5,*.C)>()-),*E8E>)*D+-='5K*7'>>*J)*D-1F',),*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*.(+5,+-,.*.)(*'5*BC)*W15,15*61-14KC
1;*6-)5(*\5'(+-8*X)F)>1D2)5(*<>+5.*R"AAOU*7C'EC*.(+().*!*m&C);;')>,*.(+5,*(1*J)*D-1F',),*D)-*^AA.Q2G*BC'.
)Q4+().*(1*+*E8E>)*D+-='5K*D-1F'.'15*1;*NA*E8E>)*D+-='5K*.D+E).*+..1E'+(),*7'(C*<>1(*!*+5,*+*D1..'J>)*;4(4-)
E8E>)*D+-='5K*D-1F'.'15*1;*^%*E8E>)*D+-='5K*.D+E).*+..1E'+(),*7'(C*<>1(*"G

BC)*,)F)>1D2)5(*D-1D1.+>.*7'>>*'5E>4,)*.D+E)*;1-*.(1-+K)*>1E=)-.*;1-*.(+;;*(1K)(C)-*7'(C*.C17)-'5K*;+E'>'(').9
7C'EC*7'>>*'5E-)+.)*(C)*+((-+E('F)5)..*1;*E8E>'5K*1-*7+>='5K*(1*(C)*.'()G

8@"/"?&-)e&;=#>&)R##&??
e)C'E4>+-*+EE)..*(1*(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(*7'>>*J)*F'+*(C)*7).()-5*+-2*1;*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*+5,*7'>>*(')
'5(1*(C)*)V'.('5K*.(4J*15*(C'.*-145,+J14(*Z45E('15G

8@"/"?&-).&%"U+>)"1)e&;=#>&)R##&??&?
BC)*)V'.('5K*m>);(['5]*15>8*+EE)..*>1E+(),*+DD-1V'2+()>8*PA*2)(-).*;-12*(C)*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*-145,+J14(
7'>>*J)*-)21F),*7'(C*5)7*C'KC7+8*=)-J*'5.(+(),*+5,*,-+'5+K)*K4>>').*-)D1.'('15),*7C)-)*5)E)..+-8G

T5*)V'.('5K*,-1D*=)-J*+EE)..*15*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,*+DD-1V'2+()>8*OA*2)(-).*(1*(C)*51-(C*1;*(C)*Z45E('15*7'(C
@C'(J8*TF)54)*'.*+>.1*D-1D1.),*(1*J)*-)21F),*+5,*5)7*C'KC7+8*=)-J*-)'5.(+(),G

<+@)8+@N=',
BC)*6-)5(*D+-='5K*.(+5,+-,.*;1-*<+-=*:18+>*D)-2'(*+*D-1F'.'15*1;*!/!^A.Q2*D>4.*4D*(1*+5*+,,'('15+>*!#N*,4)
(1*'(.*,).'K5+('15*+.*+*m&(-+()K'E*S2D>182)5(*T-)+]*7'(C'5*6-)5(].*\X<G**6+.),*4D15*+*;>11-*+-)+*1;
!O9^N".Q29*(C)*D+-='5K*.(+5,+-,.*;1-*<>1(*!*714>,*J)*!"H*D+-='5K*.D+E).G**BC)*,)F)>1D2)5(*D-1D1.+>.*.))=
(1*E-)+()*+*D+-='5K*D-1F'.'15*1;*!NO*.D+E).*7C'EC*'.*>)..*(C+5*^n*1F)-*(C'.*D-1F'.'15G***BC'.*'.*(1*)5.4-)*(C+(
(C)*1D)-+('15+>*2+5+K)2)5(*1;*(C)*+EE)..*-1+,.*+-)*51(*D4(*45,)-*D-)..4-)*+.*+*-).4>(*1;*E+-.*D1()5('+>
7+'('5K*(1*)5()-*(C)*E+-*D+-=.*+(*('2).*1;*1F)->+DD'5K*.C';(*EC+5K)*7C)5*,)2+5,*;1-*D+-='5K*'.*D1()5('+>>8*+(
'(.*K-)+().(G

6+.),*4D15*+*2+V'242*;>11-*+-)+*1;*"$9!!!.Q29*(C)*D+-='5K*D-1F'.'15*;1-*<>1(*"*E14>,*J)*4D*(1*"OH*D+-='5K
.D+E).9*7C'EC*'.*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*D+-='5K*.(+5,+-,.*;1-*<+-=*:18+>*+.*.(+(),*+J1F)G*BC)*E12J'5),
(1(+>*>)F)>*1;*D+-='5K*+..1E'+(),*7'(C*<>1(*!*+5,*<>1(*"*'.*N$N*.D+E).G**BC'.*'.*+*-),4E('15*1;*^H*D+-='5K
.D+E).*J+.),*4D15*(C)*<+-=*:18+>*D+-='5K*.(+5,+-,.*7C)5*E12D+-),*7'(C*(C)*)V(+5(*>)F)>*1;*+DD-1F),
,)F)>1D2)5(

X'.+J>),*D+-='5K*D-1F'.'15*.C+>>*J)*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*W66*D1>'E89*7C'EC*'.*E4--)5(>8*E15(+'5),*7'(C'5*6-)5(].
\X<`*m<&!^*f*<+-='5K*;1-*X'.+J>),*<)1D>)G**BC'.*.(+().*(C+(*^n*1;*.D+E).*+..1E'+(),*7'(C*6!`*6"*+5,*6$
>+5,*4.)*7'>>*J)*;1-*,'.+J>),*D+-='5KG**_5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*"A!!*W15,15*<>+5*"An*1;*+>>*.D+E).*7'>>*J)*;1-
)>)E(-'E*F)C'E>).*7'(C*+5*+,,'('15+>*!An*D+..'F)*D-1F'.'15*;1-*)>)E(-'E*F)C'E>).*'5*;4(4-)G**BC)*>1E+('15*1;*(C).)
.D+E).*714>,*J)*,)()-2'5),*+.*D+-(*1;*+58*;4(4-)*;4>>*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15G

Page 67



L&@U=#=',
W1--8*D+-='5K*7'>>*J)*D-1F',),*4D*(1*+*2+V'242*1;*!/^AA.Q2*30T*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*+,1D(),*"A!!
W15,15*<>+5G*e)C'E>)*.7)D(*D+(C*+5+>8.'.*1;*+*!%G^2*T-('E4>+(),*e)C'E>)*C+.*J))5*45,)-(+=)5*;1-*(C)*<>1(*!
+5,*(C)*(71*'>>4.(-+('F)*>+814(*1D('15.*;1-*<>1(*"G

T>>*45'(.*+-)*D-1F',),*7'(C*+*J'5*.(1-)*;1-*(C)*.1-('5K*+5,*.(1-+K)*1;*K)5)-+>*-);4.)*+5,*-)E8E>'5K*1;*7+.()
2+()-'+>.G

0@+%&J"@N)W@+U&>)8>+')
<)()-*6-)((*T..1E'+().*C+.*D-1,4E),*+*;-+2)71-=*(-+F)>*D>+5*;1-*(C)*D-1D1.+>.G*****T.*)5,*4.)-.*1;*(C)*.'()
+-)*51(*8)(*=51759*(C'.*,1E42)5(*D-1F',).*(C)*;-+2)71-=*45,)-*7C'EC*;4(4-)*1EE4D')-.*7'>>*D-1,4E)*D>+5.G*T(
(C)*212)5(9*(C)*,1E42)5(*(C)-);1-)*.)(.*14(*+*.'()*7',)*;-+2)71-=G

BC)*D-'2+-8*+'2*1;*(C)*(-+F)>*D>+5*'.*(1*2'5'2'.)*(C)*1EE4--)5E)*1;*.'5K>)*1EE4D+5E89*,-'F)*+>15)9*F)C'E>)
(-'D.*2+,)*J8*.(+;;*+5,*F'.'(1-.*+--'F'5K*+(*+5,*>)+F'5K*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(G*BC)*1JZ)E('F).*1;*(C)*(-+F)>*D>+5*+-)/

! B1**'2D>)2)5(**+**-+5K)**1;**DC8.'E+>**2)+.4-).**(C+(**7'>>**)5E14-+K)**+5,**.4DD1-(**+>()-5+('F).**(1
.'5K>)*1EE4D+5E8*E+-*4.)*'G)G*E8E>)*D+-='5K9*E+-*E>4J*D-1F'.'15#*D+-='5K`

! B1**D-121()**+>()-5+('F).**(1**,-'F'5K**4.'5K**+**-+5K)**1;**+DD>'E+J>)**2),'42.**'G)G**6'E8E>)**\.)-
3-14D.9*<)-.15+>'.),*Y14-5)8*<>+55'5K9*)F)5(.9*2+D.*+5,*J-1EC4-).`

! B1*)5.4-)*2+V'242*1DD1-(45'(').*)V'.(*;1-*E1>>)E('F)*(-+F)>*C+J'(.*'G)G*>';(*.C+-'5K`

! B1*.))=*(C)*J).(*D1..'J>)*E1.(*-),4E('15.*'5*.4DD1-(*1;*+>()-5+('F)*(-+F)>*21,).*;1-*.(+;;*'G)G
.4J.','.),*('E=)(.9*.D15.1-),*E8E>)*71-=.C1D.`*+5,

! B1**1J(+'5**-1J4.(**(-+F)>**'5;1-2+('15**+5,**E15,4E(**.4-F)8.**'5**1-,)-**(1**215'(1-**(C)**(-+F)>**D>+5
+K+'5.(*(+-K)(.G*

T**542J)-**1;**215'(1-'5K**+5,**-)F')7**2)+.4-).**+-)**D-1D1.),**'5**1-,)-**(1**)5.4-)**(C+(**(C)**(-+F)>**D>+5
'.*'2D>)2)5(),9*'5E>4,'5K*(C)*+DD1'5(2)5(*1;*+*(-+F)>*D>+5*E11-,'5+(1-G

L$4eS28<'+#)1$O2%$"3<

04>>*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*M145E'>l.*B-+5.D1-(+('15*k*L'KC7+8.*X)>'F)-8*B)+2.*-).D15.)*(1*(C)*+DD>'E+('15*7'>>*J)
-)D1-(),*'5*+*.4DD>)2)5(+-8*-)D1-(G

BC)*+DD>'E+('15*.'()*'.*>1E+(),*15*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,9*7'(C'5*(C)*7).()-5*),K)*1;*(C)*<+-=*:18+>*_5,4.(-'+>*+-)+G
_(*'.*.'(4+(),*(1*(C)*51-(C*1;*(C)*TOA*@).()-5*TF)54)9*7C'EC*D-1F',).*,'-)E(*+EE)..*(1*E)5(-+>*W15,15*(1*(C)
)+.(*+5,*Y45E('15*!+#!%*J)(7))5*(C)*aOA*+5,*a"^*21(1-7+8.*(1*(C)*7).(9*7C'EC*'.*+DD-1V'2+()>8*!H
='>12)(-).*;-12*(C)*.'()G**BC)*.'()*'.*+>.1*.'(4+(),*>)..*(C+5*!G^*='>12)(-).*;-12*(C)*L+5K)-*W+5)*Z45E('15*7'(C
(C)*TOA%*?1-(C*M'-E4>+-*7C'EC*D-1F',).*(C)*.'()*7'(C*.(-+()K'E*+EE)..*(1*(C)*TOA%*?1-(C*M'-E4>+-G

BC)*,)F)>1D2)5(*.'()*E1F)-.*+DD-1V'2+()>8*!!*C)E(+-).*'5*.'g)*+5,*C+.*D>+55'5K*E15.)5(*;1-*+5*'5,4.(-'+>
,)F)>1D2)5(*E15.'.('5K*1;*OH9PHP*.QG2*1;*6!REU9*6"*+5,*6$*;>11-*.D+E)*+5,*+..1E'+(),*D+-='5KG**BC)*.'()*'.
',)+>>8*>1E+(),*;1-*(C)*'5()5,),*4.)*+5,*454.4+>>8*E12D+-),*(1*2+58*1(C)-*3-)+()-*W15,15*S.(+().*J)5);'(.
;-12*+EE)..*(1*+>()-5+('F)*.4.(+'5+J>)*21,).G

L$?(+='+D>&)R##&??
<),).(-'+5*+5,*E8E>)*+EE)..*(1*(C)*.'()*'.*2+'5(+'5),*+>15K*+*7',)*5)(71-=*1;*.'K5),*;11(7+8.*+5,*E8E>)
-14().*+F+'>+J>)*(C-14KC*(C)*>1E+>*+-)+G**

T5+>8.'.*1;*J4.*.)-F'E)*D-1F'.'15*C+.*'5,'E+(),*(C+(*(C)*.'()*'.*7'(C'5*)+.8*7+>='5K*,'.(+5E)*1;*;-)Q4)5(*J4.
.)-F'E).*>'5='5K*<+-=*:18+>*+*542J)-*1;*.4--145,'5K*45,)-K-145,*+5,*-+'>*.(+('15.*'5E>4,'5K*6-)5(*+5,
@)2J>)8*&(+,'42*.(+('159*&(15)J-',K)*<+-=*.(+('159*S+>'5K*6-1+,7+8*+5,*@'>>).,)5*Y45E('15*.(+('15G*BC)
5)+-).(*45,)-K-145,*.(+('15*'.*<+-=*:18+>*15*(C)*<'EE+,'>>8*>'5)9*7C'EC*'.*>)..*(C+5*!*='>12)(-)*(1*(C)*.14(C*1;
(C)*.'()G

BC)*<BTW*+EE)..'J'>'(8*'5,)V*'.*-)>+('F)>8*.(-15K*;1-*'5,4.(-'+>*)2D>182)5(*+-)+.*+(*PGHH9*-)D-).)5('5K*+*.E1-)
1;*"G**BC)*-+('5K*,1).*+>.1*51(*J)5);'(*;-12*(C)*+F+'>+J'>'(8*1;*1(C)-*>1E+>*J4.9*45,)-K-145,*+5,*-+'>*.)-F'E).
7C'EC*+-)*>1E+(),*J)(7))5*%OA*2)(-).*+5,*"*='>12)(-).*;-12*(C)*.'()G

Page 68



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& I "1 49

f=,;J+:)R##&??
BC)*.'()*'.*7)>>*D>+E),*'5*-)>+('15*(1*(C)*.(-+()K'E*-1+,*5)(71-=G**BC)*@).()-5*3+()7+8*.'K5+>*Z45E('15*'.
>1E+(),*"^A*2)(-).*.14(C*1;*(C)*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)#*W+=).',)*X-'F)*-145,+J14(*(1*(C)*.14(C*7).(*1;*(C)*.'()
+5,*D-1F',).*+EE)..*(1*(C)*<+-=*:18+>*+-)+*;-12*(C)*TOAG**T*.>'D*-1+,*+DD-1V'2+()>8*^AA*2)(-).*51-(C*1;*(C'.
Z45E('15*+>>17.*51-(CJ145,*(-+;;'E*15*(C)*TOA*(1*Z1'5*(C)*.14(CJ145,*.>'D*-1+,*15*(C)*1DD1.'()*.',)*1;*(C)
E+--'+K)7+8*+5,*+EE)..*<+-=*:18+>*F'+*(C)*@).()-5*3+()7+8*.'K5+>*Z45E('15G**BC)*@).()-5*3+()7+8
Z45E('15*+>.1*+>>17.*F)C'E>).*;-12*<+-=*:18+>*(1*+EE)..*(C)*TOA*.14(CJ145,G**

f=,;J+:)*%/+#(
BC)*F)C'E4>+-*'2D+E(*1;*(C)*D-1D1.+>.*+-)*D-),'E(),*(1*K)5)-+()*%O*;)7)-*(71[7+8*(-'D.*,4-'5K*(C)*Ta*D)+=
D)-'1,*+5,*^P*;)7)-*(-'D.*,4-'5K*(C)*<a*D)+=*D)-'1,*7C)5*E12D+-),*(1*E15.)5(),*>)F)>*1;*F)C'E4>+-*(-'D.*+(
(C)*I-'K'5*.'()G*BC)*(1(+>*,+'>8*F)C'E4>+-*D-1;'>)*'.*D-),'E(),*(1*K)5)-+()*+*^N*;)7)-*L3e.*1F)-*+*"O*D)-'1,`
C17)F)-*(C'.*'.*1;;[.)(*J8*(C)*E15.',)-+J>)*-),4E('15*'5*D1()5('+>*E+-*+5,*W3e*(-'D.*15*(C)*C'KC7+8*5)(71-=9
7C'EC*'.*D-),'E(),*(1*K)5)-+()*%AP*;)7)-*F)C'E>).*(-'D.G

T*Z45E('15*.)5.'('F'(8*().(*1;*(C)*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,#*M42J)->+5,*TF)54)*-145,+J14(*C+.*,)215.(-+(),*(C+(*(C)
Z45E('15*714>,*E15('54)*(1*1D)-+()*7'(C'5*E+D+E'(8*'5*"A!$*J+.),*4D15*+*71-.(*E+.)*,)F)>1D2)5(*.E)5+-'1
7'>>*+>>*(-+;;'E*)5()-'5K*+5,*)V'('5K*F'+*(C'.*E155)E('15*7'(C*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,G

<"'#>$?="'
BC)*(-+5.D1-(*.4J2'((),*(-+5.D1-(*+..)..2)5(*C+.*,)215.(-+(),*(C+(*(C)*.'()*>1E+('15*'.*+DD-1D-'+()*;1-*(C)
D-1D1.),*5+(4-)*+5,*.E+>)*1;*-),)F)>1D2)5(*+5,*E14>,*J)*,)>'F)-),*7'(C14(*,)(-'2)5(*(1*(C)*>1E+>*C'KC7+8
5)(71-=*+5,*7)>>*7'(C'5*>)F)>.*1;*)V'.('5K*E15.)5(G*_(*'.*(C)-);1-)*E15.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*+DD>'E+('15*'.*+EE)D(+J>)
15*(-+5.D1-(+('15*K-145,.G

!"3%2#$32%&R'D23R
BC)*.'()*C+.*D-)F'14.>8*J))5*-)2),'+(),*(1*+*.(+()*.4'(+J>)*;1-*(C)*D-1D1.),*'5,4.(-'+>*D4-D1.).G
BC)*<1E=)(*<+-=*'.*+*21-)*.)5.'('F)*)5,*4.)*+5,*(C)*M145E'>].*S5F'-152)5(+>*L)+>(C*I;;'E)-*-)E122)5,.
(C+(*+*E15,'('15*J)*+DD>'),*-)Q4'-'5K*(C)*().('5K*1;*+58*.1'>*'2D1-(),*'5(1*(C)*.'()*;1-*(C)*D4-D1.)*1;*.1;(
>+5,.E+D'5KG*BC)*.+2)*E15,'('15*7+.*+DD>'),*(1*(C)*D)-2'..'15*R:);/*!A#NN!AUG

C$*'h721$%8
BC)*+..)..2)5(*1;*(C)*T'-*c4+>'(8*'2D+E(.*1;*(C)*(-+;;'E*-).4>('5K*;-12*(C)*.EC)2)*'.*)..)5('+>>8*(C+(*(C)*(-+;;'E
>)F)>.*)VD)E(),*;-12*(C'.*.EC)2)*+-)*>)..*(C+5*(C1.)*D-1D1.),*'5*(C)*E15.)5(),*.EC)2)G*BC)*E4--)5(
.EC)2)*,1).*D-1D1.)*+*21-)*E12D>)V*2'V*1;*>1E+>*C)+('5K*;1-*(C)*45'(.*[*'5E>4,'5K*'5,'F',4+>*2'E-1[ML<
45'(.*+5,*(1D[4D*J1'>)-.G*_(*'.*'2D1-(+5(*(1*)5.4-)*(C+(*(C'.*+,,'('15+>*D>+5(*,1).*51(E424>+('F)>88*'2D+E(*15
1F)-+>>*+'-*Q4+>'(8G**T.*(C)*'5,'F',4+>*D')E).*1;*D>+5(*+-)*-)>+('F)>8*.2+>>*(C)*J).(*7+8*(1*+EC')F)*(C'.*'.*(1
'2D1.)*+*E15,'('15*-)Q4'-'5K*(C)*.4J2'..'15*1;*,)(+'>.*1;*+>>*J1'>)-.*+5,*ML<*D>+5(*'5.(+>>),*15*+*D+-('E4>+-
45'(*D-'1-*(1*'(.*1EE4D+('15*,)215.(-+('5K*(C+(*(C)*(1(+>*-+(),*)2'..'15.*1;*IV',).*1;*?'(-1K)5*R?IVU*,1*51(
)VE)),*OA*2K#=@CG

,"$<&
BC)*D-).)5(),*+..)..2)5(*1;*51'.)*;-12*F)C'E>)*21F)2)5(.*15*(C)*.'()*+EE1-,.*7'(C*(C+(*4.),*+.*(C)*J+.'.
;1-*.D)E';8'5K*51'.)*2'('K+('15*+(*(C)*+,Z+E)5(*0'-.(*M)5(-+>*,)F)>1D2)5(G*BC)*+DD>'E+5(.*E15.4>(+5(*C+.
+..42),*(C)*'5.(+>>+('15*1;*(C)*51'.)*J+--')-*+(*(C)*?1-(C*1;*(C)*.'()*+5,*-)E122)5,),*(C)*4.)*1;*E15,'('15.
(1*.)E4-)*.4'(+J>)*51'.)*>)F)>.*+..1E'+(),*7'(C*D>+5(G*BC)*M145E'>].*S5F'-152)5(+>*L)+>(C*I;;'E)-
-)E122)5,.*(C+(*+*E15,'('15*J)*+DD>'),*-)Q4'-'5K*(C+(*D-'1-*(1*(C)*1EE4D+('15*1;*)+EC*45'(9*,)(+'>.*.C+>>*J)
.4J2'((),*1;*(C)*51'.)*-+('5K*>)F)>.*1;*(C)*45'(.*;'V),*D>+5(*+5,*)Q4'D2)5(*,)215.(-+('5K*(C+(*'(*.C+>>*51(
)VE)),*+*>)F)>*!A*,6*J)>17*(C)*(8D'E+>*J+E=K-145,*51'.)*>)F)>*,4-'5K*(C)*,+8*1;*WTHA*o*OH*,6*RAPAA*(1*"NAA
C14-.U*+5,*5'KC(*1;*WTHA*o*ON*,6*R"NAA*(1*APAA*C14-.UG*BC)*2)+.4-)2)5(.*+5,*+..)..2)5(*.C14>,*J)
45,)-(+=)5*4.'5K*(C)*D-1F'.'15.*1;*6&*O!O"/!HHPG

D$4e%$34
BC)*D>+55),*>'KC('5K*.(-+()K8*.C17.*(C+(*>'KC(*'5(-4.'15*(1*.4--145,'5K*D-1D)-(').*'.*7)>>*7'(C'5*+EE)D(+J>)
>'2'(.9*J4(*15>8*'5,'E+().*(C)*>'KC('5K*.(-+()K8*;1-*(C)*DC+.)*!*,)F)>1D2)5(G

_5*1-,)-*(1*)5.4-)*(C+(*(C)*'5.(+>>),*>'KC('5K*2+(EC).*(C+(*,).E-'J),*+5,*(C+(*(C)*;4-(C)-*,)F)>1D2)5(*1;*(C)
.'()*,1).*51(*'5(-1,4E)*'5(-4.'F)*>'KC(*'(*'.*-)E122)5,),*(C+(*+*E15,'('15*J)*+DD>'),*-)Q4'-'5K*(C+(*(C)
.4J2'..'15*1;*+*>'KC('5K*D>+5*;1-*<C+.)*"*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*(C+(*DC+.)G

N1""R'($<Q'C<<&<<#&3%YH7<%2$32T1&'@*2$324&'H%*2%&48
M+D'(+*&8215,.*C+F)**45,)-(+=)*+*0>11,*:'.=*T..)..2)5(*+5,*&4X&*&(+()2)5(*;1-*(C)*D-1D1.),
,)F)>1D2)5(G

Page 69



BC)*.'()*'.*>1E+(),*'5*0>11,*p15)*!*+5,*'.*+(*>17*D-1J+J'>'(8*1;*;>11,'5K*;-12*;>4F'+>*1-*(',+>*.14-E).G**0>11,
-'.=9*J1(C*15*+5,*1;;[.'()9*;-12*.'()[K)5)-+(),*-451;;*C+.*J))5*+,,-)..),*F'+*+*.4-;+E)*7+()-*,-+'5+K)
.(-+()K8G**BC)*.4-;+E)*7+()-*.(-+()K8*'.*D-1D1.),*(1*E12D-'.)*+*.8.()2*1;*+(()54+(),*J)>17*K-145,*E)>>4>+-
.(1-+K)9*+5*+J1F)*K-145,*,)()5('15*J+.'5*+5,*D)-2)+J>)*D+F'5K9*7'(C*D)(-1>*'5()-E)D(1-.9*+5,*'.*J+.),*15*+
!*'5*!AA*8)+-*-)(4-5*D)-'1,*D>4.*"An*;1-*E>'2+()*EC+5K)G**I;;[.'()*,'.EC+-K)*'.*(1*J)*-).(-'E(),*(1*(C)
K-))5;')>,*-+().*R$H>#.*'5(1*B78;1-,*TJJ)8*:1+,*F'+*W+=).',)*X-'F)*+5,*O>#.*'5(1*:+'5.;1-,*:1+,U*D-)F'14.>8
+K-)),*;1-*(C'.*.'()*7'(C*(C)*S5F'-152)5(*TK)5E8G**

BC)*,)F)>1D2)5(*'.*E15.',)-),*(1*J)*+(*>17*-'.=*;-12*;>11,'5K*;-12*+>>*.14-E).*+5,*'.*51(*E15.',)-),*(1
'5E-)+.)*.4EC*-'.=*(1*1(C)-.G**BC)*ST*C+F)*-)Q4).(),*.12)*+2)5,2)5(.*(1*(C)*,-+'5+K)*.(-+()K8*7C'EC*C+F)
J))5*+K-)),*+5,*.4J2'((),*J8*(C)*+DD>'E+5(G*&4JZ)E(*(1*(C).)*+2)5,2)5(.*+5,*(C)*E15,'('15.*+((+EC),*+(
(C)'-*-)Q4).(*(C)*ST*+-)*.+('.;'),*7'(C*(C)*D-1D1.+>G

LH:
BC)*.'()*C+.*J))5*',)5(';'),*+.*+*D1()5('+>*71-=.*.'()*;1-*(C)*E15.(-4E('15*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*L'KC*&D)),*:+'>
W'5=*"*RL&"U*J)(7))5*W15,15*+5,*6'-2'5KC+2G*L&"*W(,*+-)*E4--)5(>8*45,)-(+='5K*+*E15.4>(+('15*1;*F+-'14.
>+5,175)-.*+5,*1(C)-*.(+=)C1>,)-.*+>15K*(C)*-14()*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*L&"*1F)-*>+5,*(C+(*2+8*J)*.+;)K4+-,),
+.*D+-(*1;*(C)*D-1Z)E(G*BC)*;1-2)-*34'55)..*6-)7)-8*&'()*(1*7C'EC*(C'.*+DD>'E+('15*-)>+().*'.*',)5(';'),*+.*+
D1()5('+>*.+;)K4+-,),*+-)+*+5,*L&"*W(,*1JZ)E(*(1*(C'.*+DD>'E+('15*15*(C)*J+.'.*(C+(*'(*2'KC(*D-)Z4,'E)*(C)*4.)
1;*(C)*.'()*+.*+*D1()5('+>*71-=.*.'()G*L17)F)-*(C)*.+;)K4+-,'5K*7'>>*15>8*+EC')F)*.(+(4(1-8*.(+(4.*';*+5,*7C)5
(C)*L&"*J'>>*'.*+DD-1F),*J8*D+->'+2)5(G*T(*D-).)5(*(C)*+DD>'E+('15*24.(*J)*E15.',)-),*+K+'5.(*(C)*E4--)5(
D1>'E8*;-+2)71-=G*_(*714>,*(C)-);1-)*51(*J)*-)+.15+J>)*(1*-);4.)*1-*,)>+8*2+='5K*+*,)E'.'15*15*(C'.
+DD>'E+('15*15*(C)*J+.'.*1;*D1..'J>)*;4(4-)*>)K'.>+('15G*_(*.C14>,*+>.1*J)*51(),*(C+(*(C)*.'()*+>-)+,8*C+.
D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'15*;1-*+5*)F)5*>+-K)-*,)F)>1D2)5(*7C'EC*7'>>*-)2+'5*)V(+5(*45('>*a+-EC*"A!^G

01"%'5'^'>3&*48'H%*2%&48' ''
BC)**)5)-K8**.(-+()K8**;1-**<>1(**!**+,1D(.**+**C')-+-EC'E+>**+DD-1+EC**4.'5K**D+..'F)**+5,**>17**)5)-K8**,).'K5
()EC51>1K').*(1*-),4E)*J+.)>'5)*)5)-K8*,)2+5,*+5,*E+-J15*,'1V',)*)2'..'15.*;1>>17),*J8*(C)*+DD>'E+('15*1;
>17*+5,*g)-1*E+-J15*()EC51>1K').G*BC'.*.(-+()K8*;1>>17.*(C)*D-'5E'D>).*7'(C'5*(C)*-)>)F+5(*3WT*W15,15*<>+5
D1>'E').*+5,*(C)*W66*M1-)*&(-+()K8G

BC)*)5)-K8*.(-+()K8*C+.*',)5(';'),*(C+(*7'(C*(C)*D-1F'.'15*1;*D+..'F)*+5,*>17*)5)-K8*,).'K5*2)+.4-).*+5,*+
2'V(4-)**1;**>17**+5,**g)-1**E+-J15**()EC51>1K').**J)'5K**+DD>'),**(C)**-)K4>+(),**E+-J15**)2'..'15.**;-12**(C)
,)F)>1D2)5(*7'>>*J)*E'-E+*"%GAN*n*J)>17*+*64'>,'5K*:)K4>+('15.*<+-(*W/*"A!A*J+.)>'5)*.EC)2)9*'5*>'5)*7'(C
6-)5(*.*W1E+>*X)F)>1D2)5(*0-+2)71-=*+5,*(C)*W15,15*<>+5G*BC)*;1>>17'5K*W17*+5,*g)-1*E+-J15
()EC51>1K').*+-)*D-1D1.),*;1-*)+EC*'5,'F',4+>*45'(

! a'E-1[ML<*(1*D-1F',)*(C)*C)+(*'5D4(*;1-*(C)*,12).('E*C1(*7+()-*K)5)-+('15*+5,*D+-(*1;*(C)*E1-)*+-)+
C)+('5K*>1+,G**BC)*)>)E(-'E+>*14(D4(*7'>>*2))(*D+-(*1;*(C)*,+'>8*)>)E(-'E+>*,)2+5,`*

! T'-*.14-E)*C)+(*D42D.*RT&L<.U*(1*D-1F',)*C)+('5K*+5,*E11>'5K*(1*(C)*1;;'E)*+EE1221,+('15`*+5,*

! <C1(1F1>(+'E.*R<e.U*(1*2))(*D+-(*1;*(C)*,+'>8*)>)E(-'E+>*,)2+5,G

BC)**)5)-K8**.(-+()K8**,)215.(-+().**(C+(**(C)**>)+5**.EC)2)**'5E1-D1-+('5K**D+..'F)**+5,**>17**)5)-K8**,).'K5
2)+.4-).*.C17*+*-),4E('15*1;*OGA"*n*R!"G$%*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*'5*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*MI*"**)2'..'15.*1F)-*(C)
J+.)>'5)*-)Q4'-)2)5(G*@'(C*(C)*+,,'('15*1;*(C)*K+.*1D)-+(),*2'E-1[ML<.9*(1*)+EC*45'(9*(C)*>)+5*+5,*E>)+5
.EC)2)*.C17.*+*-),4E('15*1;*NG^!*n*R!AG$A*(155).*1;*MI*"*#8-U*'5*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*MI*"**)2'..'15.*1F)-
(C)*)5)-K8*);;'E')5(*R>)+5U*.EC)2)*7'(C*+5*1F)-+>>*'2D-1F)2)5(*1;*PGNH*n*R"NG%%*B155).*MI*"*#8-U*+K+'5.(
(C)*J+.)>'5)*.EC)2)G*

BC)*-)5)7+J>)*()EC51>1K').*7'>>*(1K)(C)-*D-1F',)*+DD-1V'2+()>8*"AG!N*n*R^HG%^*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*-),4E('15*'5
+554+>**MI*"**)2'..'15.**E12D+-),**(1**(C)**)5)-K8**);;'E')5(#ML<**R>)+5**+5,**E>)+5U**.EC)2)9**""GHN**n
RPAGO^*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*-),4E('15*'5*+554+>*MI*"**)2'..'15.*E12D+-),*(1*(C)*)5)-K8*);;'E')5(*R>)+5U*.EC)2)
+5,*"%GAN*n*R$NGN!*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*-),4E('15*'5*+554+>*MI*"**)2'..'15.*E12D+-),*(1*(C)*J+.)>'5)G

01"%':'^'N*2#&S"*Q'>3&*48'H%*2%&48' ''
BC)**<>1(**"**14(>'5)**D>+55'5K**+DD>'E+('15**;-+2)71-=**)5)-K8**.(-+()K8**+,1D(.**+**C')-+-EC'E+>**+DD-1+EC
4.'5K*D+..'F)*+5,*>17*)5)-K8*,).'K5*()EC51>1K').*(1*-),4E)*J+.)>'5)*)5)-K8*,)2+5,*+5,*MI*"**)2'..'15.
;1>>17),**J8**(C)**+DD>'E+('15**1;**>17**+5,**g)-1**E+-J15**()EC51>1K').G**BC'.**.(-+()K8**;1>>17.**(C)**D-'5E'D>).
7'(C'5**(C)*-)>)F+5(*3WT*W15,15*<>+5*D1>'E').*+5,*(C)*W66*M1-)*&(-+()K8G*

Page 70



BC)*;-+2)71-=*)5)-K8*.(-+()K8*'.*J+.),*15*(C)*+F)-+K)**>)+5*9**E>)+5**+5,**K-))5**J4'>,'5K*)2'..'15*-+()
R6S:U*E+-J15*)2'..'15*F+>4).*E+>E4>+(),*;1-*(C)*D>1(*!*,)(+'>),*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15*)>)2)5(*1;*(C)*I-'K'5
,)F)>1D2)5(*C8J-',*D>+55'5K*+DD>'E+('15G**BC)**)5)-K8**.(-+()K8**',)5(';').**(C+(**7'(C**(C)**D-1F'.'15**1;
D+..'F)**+5,**>17**)5)-K8**,).'K5**2)+.4-).**+5,**+*2'V(4-)**1;**>17**+5,**g)-1**E+-J15**()EC51>1K').**J)'5K
+DD>'),**(C)**-)K4>+(),**E+-J15**)2'..'15.**;-12**(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*7'>>*J)*E'-E+*"%GAN*n*J)>17*+*64'>,'5K
:)K4>+('15.*<+-(*W/*"A!A*J+.)>'5)*.EC)2)9*'5*>'5)*7'(C*6-)5(*.*W1E+>*X)F)>1D2)5(*0-+2)71-=*+5,*(C)
W15,15*<>+5G*

BC)*.+2)*>17*+5,*g)-1*E+-J15*()EC51>1K').*D-1D1.),*;1-*D>1(*!*7'>>*J)*+DD>'),*(1*D>1(*"G

BC)**)5)-K8**.(-+()K8**,)215.(-+().**(C+(**(C)**>)+5**.EC)2)**'5E1-D1-+('5K**D+..'F)**+5,**>17**)5)-K8**,).'K5
2)+.4-).*.C17*+*-),4E('15*1;*OGA"*n*R"OG$N*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*'5*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*MI*"**)2'..'15.*1F)-*(C)
J+.)>'5)*-)Q4'-)2)5(G**@'(C**(C)**+,,'('15**1;**(C)**K+.**1D)-+(),**2'E-1[ML<.9**(1**)+EC**45'(9**(C)**>)+5**+5,
E>)+5**.EC)2)**.C17.**+*-),4E('15*1;*NG^!*n*R"AG$^*(155).*1;*MI*"*#8-U*'5*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*MI*"**)2'..'15.
1F)-*(C)*)5)-K8*);;'E')5(*R>)+5U*.EC)2)*7'(C*+5*1F)-+>>*'2D-1F)2)5(*1;*PGNH*n*RO^G%$*(155).*MI*"*#8-U
+K+'5.(*(C)*J+.)>'5)*.EC)2)G

BC)**-)5)7+J>)**()EC51>1K').**+.**51(),**+J1F)**7'>>**(1K)(C)-**D-1F',)**+DD-1V'2+()>8**"AG!N**n**R!!^G!%
(155).*MI*"*#8-U*-),4E('15*'5*+554+>*MI*"**)2'..'15.*E12D+-),*(1*(C)*)5)-K8*);;'E')5(#ML<*R>)+5*+5,*E>)+5U
.EC)2)9*""GHN*n*R!N%GA!*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*-),4E('15*'5*+554+>*MI*"**)2'..'15.*E12D+-),*(1*(C)*)5)-K8
);;'E')5(*R>)+5U*.EC)2)*+5,*"%GAN*n*R!%AG$O*(155).*MI*"*#8-U*-),4E('15*'5*+554+>*MI*"**)2'..'15.*E12D+-),
(1*(C)*J+.)>'5)G

P(>>C='0*&^C<<&<<#&3%'' ''
_(**'.**.(+(),**(C+(**(C)**,)F)>1D2)5(**E14>,**+((+'5**+5**+EC')F+J>)**.E1-)**1;**PNGPPn9**7C'EC**(-+5.>+().**'5(1
+5*SVE)>>)5(**6:SSTa*"A!!*-+('5KG**T.**(C)**,)F)>1D2)5(**'.**+**&C)>>**k**M1-)**D-1Z)E(9**6:SSTa**-)Q4'-).
(C+(**(C)**0'(*I4(**-)>+(),**E-),'(.**7'>>**J)*+EC')F),*J8*(C)*'5E12'5K*()5+5(.G*BC'.*7'>>*J)*.)E4-),*(C-14KC*(C)
.!A%*+K-))2)5(G

N1""R'($<Q
BC)*S5F'-152)5(*TK)5E8* '5'('+>>8* -+'.),*1JZ)E('15* '5* (C)*+J.)5E)*1;*+5*+EE)D(+J>)*0>11,*:'.=*T..)..2)5(
R0:TU9*7C'EC*;+'>),*(1*E12D>8*7'(C*(C)*-)Q4'-)2)5(.*1;*<>+55'5K*<1>'E8*&(+()2)5(*"^*R<<&"^UG*BC)*J+.'.*;1-
(C'.*1JZ)E('15*R0)J*"A!!U*7+.*(C+(*R'U*(C)*0:T*;+'>.*(1*J)*.4DD1-(),*J8*+DD-1D-'+()*'5;1-2+('15*(1*,)215.(-+()
&4.(+'5+J>)*X-+'5+K)*&8.()2.*R&\X&U*C+F)*J))5*2+V'2'.),*15*.'()*R''U* (C)*0:T*;+'>.* (1*,)215.(-+()*(C+(
(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(* >+814(*+5,*.4-;+E)*7+()-*.8.()2.*E+5*E1D)*7'(C*.(1-2*)F)5(.9*+5,*R''U* (+=)* (C)
'2D+E(.*1;*E>'2+()*EC+5K)*'5(1*+EE145(G

_5*a+-EC*"A!!*(C)*ST*D-1F',),*+5*4D,+(),*-).D15.)*7C'EC*E15;'-2.*(C)'-*1JZ)E('15*.('>>*.(11,9*(C'.*-)Q4).(),
;4-(C)-*'5;1-2+('15*'5*-)>+('15*(1*&\X&*+5,*.(1-+K)*F1>42)#-45[1;;*E+>E4>+('15.*'5*(C)*)F)5(*1;*+*.(1-2G

01>>17'5K*(C)*.4J2'..'15*1;* ;4-(C)-* '5;1-2+('15*(C)*ST*-).D15,),*15*!A*Y45)*"A!!9*.('>>*-+'.'5K*1JZ)E('15.G
L+F'5K* J))5* .+('.;'),* 15* (C)* .4-;+E)* 7+()-* .(1-+K)* (C)8* -)21F),* (C'.* D+-(* 1;* (C)'-* 1JZ)E('159* J4(* .('>>
2+'5(+'5),*+5*1JZ)E('15*15*(C)*J+.'.*(C+(*&\X&*C+F)*51(*J))5*4('>'.),9*51-*C+.*(C)'-*515['5E>4.'15*J))5*;4>>8
Z4.(';'),G

T* ;4-(C)-* -).D15.)* ;-12* (C)* ST9* ,+(),* %* Y4>8* "A!!* E15;'-2.* (C+(* C+F'5K* -)F')7),* (C)* -)F'.),* ,-+'5+K)
.EC)2)*(C)*ST*2+'5(+'5.*'(.*1JZ)E('15G

BC)*>+().(*-).D15.)*;-12*(C)*ST9*,+(),*"%*IE(1J)-*"A!!*E15;'-2.*(C)8*+-)*.+('.;'),*7'(C*(C)*D-'5E'D>).*;1-*(C)
-)F'.),*,-+'5+K)*.EC)2)*R,-K*&&#A!^!HA[O%*<PU9*+5,*+-)*+J>)*(1*-)21F)*(C)'-*1JZ)E('15G

BC)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(*7'>>*15>8*J)*+EE)D(+J>)* (1* (C)*ST* ';* (C)* ;1>>17'5K*2)+.4-).9*+.*,)(+'>),* '5* (C)
0:T9*@'5,).*c4'E=.(1-+K)*S.('2+().*R.4J2'((),*'5*)2+'>*,+(),*!P*a+8*"A!!U*+5,*,-+7'5K*&&A!^!HA[O%[<P
.4J2'((),*15*"A*IE(1J)-*"A!!*+-)*'2D>)2)5(),*+5,*.)E4-),*J8*7+8*1;*+*D>+55'5K*E15,'('15*15*+58*)V()5.'15
1;*('2)*E15.)5(G*I;;'E)-].*-)E122)5,*(C'.*(C-14KC*E15,'('159*7C'EC*,',*51(*;1-2*D+-(*1;*(C)*D-)F'14.*E15.)5(G

+#)2O%'"3',&$4eT"7*<

BC)*.'()*'.*>1E+(),*7'(C'5*<+-=*:18+>*+5,*21.(*1;*'(.*D)-'2)()-*>').*+,Z+E)5(*(1*)V'.('5K*+5,*D-1D1.),
E122)-E'+>*,)F)>1D2)5(G*BC)*2+Z1-'(8*1;*(C)*D)-'2)()-*7'>>*+>.1*J)*;+E'5K*)V'.('5K*+5,*D-1D1.),*-1+,.G*_(*'.
51(*E15.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*D-1D1.),*.EC)2)*7'>>*C+F)*+58*5)K+('F)*'2D+E(*15*'(.*E122)-E'+>*5)'KCJ14-.G
_5,)),*(C)*.EC)2)*7'>>*;+E'>'(+()*(C)*>15K*+7+'(),*:+'5.;1-,*W'5=*:1+,*+5,*(C)*)V()5.'15*(1*W+=).',)*X-'F)
7C'EC*7'>>*C+F)*+*J)5);'E'+>*'2D+E(*15*(C)*1D)-+('15*1;*5)'KCJ14-'5K*1EE4D')-.G

Page 71



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& 7 "1 49

BC)*51-(C)-5*),K)*1;*(C)*.'()*7C'EC*'5E>4,).*\5'(.*N*k*O*'5*<>1(*!*+5,**+5,*(C)*D-1D1.),*D1E=)(*D+-=*+,Z1'5.
-).',)5('+>*D-1D)-(').*'5*6-)5(*+5,*(C)*W15,15*61-14KC*1;*S+>'5KG*T>>*(C).)*D-1D)-(').*7)-)*E15.4>(),*15*(C)
+DD>'E+('15G*?1*1JZ)E('15.*C+F)*J))5*-)E)'F),*;-12*+58*-).',)5('+>*5)'KCJ14-.G

!+:>=,;(F)L$'>=,;()+'-)[U&@?;+-"J=',).&/"@()
T*X+8>'KC(9*&45>'KC(*+5,*IF)-.C+,17'5K*:)D1-(*C+.*J))5*D-)D+-),*(1*+..)..*(C)*);;)E(.*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(
159*'5*D+-('E4>+-9*)V'.('5K*-).',)5('+>*D-1D)-(').*.4--145,'5K*(C)*.'()*+-)*>1E+(),*(1*(C)*51-(C*15**TJJ)8;')>,.
M>1.)**+5,**a185)**<>+E)G**:).',)5('+>**+D+-(2)5(.**(1**(C)**7).(**1;**(C)**&'()**C+F)**+>.1**J))5*E15.)5(),
D>+55'5K*D)-2'..'159*+.*D+-(*1;*(C)*0'-.(*M)5(-+>*.EC)2)G*T>>*1(C)-*.4--145,'5K*J4'>,'5K.*+-)*1;*E122)-E'+>*1-
'5,4.(-'+>*4.)G

X+8>'KC(**+5,**.45>'KC(**+..)..2)5(.**(1**(C)**)V'.('5K**.4--145,'5K**+5,**D-1D1.),**E15.)5(),**-).',)5('+>
D-1D)-(').*7)-)*+>.1*E+--'),*14(*+K+'5.(*(C)*(71*'>>4.(-+('F)*>+814(.*.4J2'((),*+.*D+-(*1;*(C)*+DD>'E+('15G**01-
J1(C*.E)5+-'1.9*(C)*e)-('E+>*&=8*M12D15)5(*Re&MU*().(.9*T554+>*<-1J+J>)*&45>'KC(*L14-*RT<&LU*().(.*+5,
1F)-.C+,17'5K**'2+K).**.C17**(C+(**+>>**1;**(C)**)V'.('5K**.4--145,'5K**+5,**D-1D1.),**E15.)5(),**-).',)5('+>
D-1D)-(').*7'>>*-)(+'5*K11,*>)F)>.*1;*,+8>'KC(*+5,*.45>'KC(*7'(C*(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(*'5*D>+E)G

BC)**);;)E(**15**(C)**)V'.('5K**.4--145,'5K**+5,**D-1D1.),**E15.)5(),**-).',)5('+>**D-1D)-(').**+.**+**-).4>(**1;
(C)*D-1D1.+>.**'.**(C)-);1-)**E15.',)-),**5)K>'K'J>)**+5,**'5**+EE1-,+5E)**7'(C**6-)5(.**D>+55'5K**D1>'E8
-)K+-,'5K*,+8>'KC(*+5,*.45>'KC(G

a&'&@+>)@&>+(="'?;=/)(")@&?=-&'(=+>)'&=,;D"$@?
T>(C14KC*(C)*+DD>'E+5(.*C+F)*,)215.(-+(),*+5*+EE)D(+J>)*-)>+('15.C'D*'5*()-2.*1;*,+8>'KC(9*.45>'KC(*+5,
1F)-.C+,17'5K*(C)-)*'.*.12)*E15E)-5*+J14(*(C)*'2D+E(*1;*(C)*.EC)2)*'5*()-2.*1;*14(>11=*+5,*K)5)-+>
2+..'5K*15*(C)*-)+-*K+-,)5.*1;*C14.'5K*'5*TJJ)8;')>,.*M>1.)*+5,*a185)*M>1.)G*_5*()-2.*1;*&<3!P*(C)
.EC)2)*2))(.*(C)*NA*,)K-))*.)(*,175*K4',)>'5).*15*(C)*-)+-*1;*(C).)*D-1D)-(').G*L17)F)-*(C)*D-1D1.),
J4'>,'5K.*+>15K*(C'.*J145,+-8*+-)*+DD-1V'2+()>8*N*2)(-).*C'KC)-*(C+5*(C1.)*'5*(C)*)V'.('5K*D)-2'..'15G*BC'.
2)+5.*(C+(*(C)8*E4--)5(>8*;+'>*(C)*O^*,)K-))*.)(*,175*K4',)>'5).*+(*(C)*-)+-*J145,+-8*1;*(C).)*K+-,)5.G*BC'.
'.*D+-(>8*2'('K+(),*J8*(C)*K)5)-14.*>+5,.E+D'5K*J4;;)-*D-1D1.),*+>15K*(C'.*J145,+-8*7'(C*+*2'5'242*7',(C*1;
+DD-1V'2+()>8*H*2)(-).9*+5,*J8*(C)*-)>+('F)>8*>15K*-)+-*K+-,)5.*7C'EC*+-)*J)(7))5*!^*+5,*"$*2)(-).*>15K
7'(C*)V()5.'F)*)V'.('5K*D>+5('5K*'5*21.(*1;*(C)2G*L17)F)-*(C)-)*'.*.12)*E15E)-5*(C+(*(C)*.EC)2)*+.*1-'K'5+>>8
.4J2'((),*2'KC(*C+F)*+5*1F)-J)+-'5K*-)>+('15.C'D*15*(C).)*K+-,)5.G*_5*1-,)-*(1*+,,-)..*(C'.*'..4)*(C)
+DD>'E+5(.*C+F)*+K-)),*(1*-)F'.)*(C)*.EC)2)*+5,*D-1F',)*+*-)D1-(*+..)..'5K*(C)*'2D+E(*1;*(C)*.EC)2)*'5
()-2.*1;*(C)*O^*,)K-))*().(G*BC)*;4>>*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*+2)5,2)5(.*+5,*+5*+..)..2)5(*1;*(C)*'2D+E(*15
+,Z1'5'5K*+2)5'(8*7'>>*J)*.)(*14(*'5*+*.4DD>)2)5(+-8*-)D1-(G*BC'.*+DD>'E+('15*'5*-)E122)5,),*;1-*+DD-1F+>*15
(C)*J+.'.*(C+(*(C).)*-)F'.'15.*7'>>*J)*.4;;'E')5(*(1*+,,-)..*(C'.*'..4)G

[(;&@
?1'.)*+5,*>'KC('5K*'2D+E(.*+-)*,)+>(*7'(C*)>.)7C)-)*'5*(C'.*-)D1-(*J4(*+-)*K)5)-+>>8*E15.',)-),*+EE)D(+J>)G

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A 3-+5(*.4JZ)E(*(1*&!A%*k*-);)-*(1*&1&

R!U BC)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(*'.*'5*K)5)-+>*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*D1>'E').*E15(+'5),*'5*(C)/[

6-)5(*\5'(+-8*X)F)>1D2)5(*<>+5*"AAO
M)5(-+>*31F)-52)5(*34',+5E)
M145E'>l.*&4DD>)2)5(+-8*<>+55'5K*34',+5E)

:)>)F+5(*D1>'E').*'5*(C)*T,1D(),*\5'(+-8*X)F)>1D2)5(*<>+5*+-)*(C1.)*'5*(C)*;1>>17'5K
EC+D()-./[

64'>(*S5F'-152)5(/*'5*()-2.*1;*(C)*D-1()E('15*+5,*)5C+5E)2)5(*1;*(C)*)5F'-152)5(
S5F'-152)5(+>*<-1()E('15/*'5*()-2.*1;*D-1()E('5K*.D)E';'E*;)+(4-).*1;*(C)*)5F'-152)5(*+5,
D-1()E('5K*(C)*D4J>'E
L14.'5K/*'5*()-2.*1;*D-1()E('5K*-).',)5('+>*+2)5'(').*+5,*K4','5K*5)7*,)F)>1D2)5(
S2D>182)5(/*'5*()-2.*1;*2+'5(+'5'5K*+5,*.4.(+'5'5K*+*-+5K)*1;*)2D>182)5(*1DD1-(45'(').
ID)5*&D+E)*+5,*:)E-)+('15/*(1*D-1()E(*+5,*)5C+5E)*(C)*D-1F'.'15*1;*.D1-(.9*>)'.4-)*+5,
5+(4-)*E15.)-F+('15

Page 72



B-+5.D1-(/*'5*()-2.*1;*.4.(+'5+J'>'(89*.+;)(8*+5,*.)-F'E'5K*5)),.
<+-=*:18+>/*(1*D-121()*(C)*1DD1-(45'(').*+5,*J)5);'(.*7'(C'5*<+-=*:18+>
&'()[&D)E';'E*<1>'E').

!F,@+G+F,HY(>CHF,HA

R!U BC)*,)F)>1D2)5(*(1*7C'EC*(C'.*D)-2'..'15*-)>+().*24.(*J)*J)K45*51(*>+()-*(C+5*(C)*)VD'-+('15
1;*(C-))*8)+-.*J)K'55'5K*15*(C)*,+()*1;*(C'.*D)-2'..'15G

:)+.15/**B1*E15;1-2*7'(C*(C)*-)Q4'-)2)5(.*1;*&)E('15*H!*1;*(C)*B175*+5,*M145(-8*<>+55'5K
TE(*!HHAG

BC)*,)F)>1D2)5(*C)-)J8*D)-2'((),*.C+>>*J)*E+--'),*14(*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*;1>>17'5K*+DD-1F),*,-+7'5KR.U
+5,#1-*,1E42)5(R.U/

@*2S$34'37#T&*<A

NAO$![<W[!"A
NAO$![<W[!"!T
NAO$![<W[!""
NAO$![<W[!"N6
NAO$![<W[!"O
NAO$![<W[!"^
NAO$![<W[!"%
NAO$![<W[!"P
NAO$![<W[!"$
NAO$![<W[!"H
NAO$![<W[!NA
NAO$![<W[!N!
NAO$![<W[!N"
NAO$![<W[!OA
NAO$![<W[!O!T
NAO$![<W[!O"
NAO$![<W[!O%
NAO$![<W[!%A
NAO$![<W[!PA
NAO$![<W[!P!
NAO$![<W[!P"T
NAO$![<W[!PN
NAO$![<W[!PP
NAO$![<W[!P$

G&Oe3$O21'(&)"*%<

<>+55'5K*&(+()2)5(
&(+()2)5(*1;*M12245'(8*_5F1>F)2)5(
X).'K5*k*TEE)..*&(+()2)5(
B-+5.D1-(*&(+()2)5(
0-+2)71-=*B-+F)>*<>+5
T'-*c4+>'(8*T..)..2)5(*?1'.)*+5,*e'J-+('15
T..)..2)5(
3-145,*M15,'('15.*T..)..2)5(
0>11,*:'.=*T..)..2)5(*+5,*&4X.*X-+'5+K)
:)D1-(
X).=*6+.),*T-EC+)1>1K8*T..)..2)5(
&4.(+'5+J'>'(8*&(+()2)5(
&4.(+'5+J'>'(8*MC)E=>'.(
<>1(*!*S5)-K8*&(-+()K8
<>1(*!*6:SSTa*<-)[T..)..2)5(
<>1(*"*0-+2)71-=*S5)-K8*&(-+()K8
\D,+(),*SE1>1K8*&(-+()K8
T-J1-'E4>(4-+>*:)D1-(
W+5,.E+D)*0-+2)71-=*k*&(-+()K8*Rk
+..1E'+(),*D>+5.U
\('>'(').*TDD-+'.+>
W'KC('5K*k*MMBe*&(-+()K8
\q6*&4-F)8*R"AA%

:)+.15/**01-*(C)*+F1',+5E)*1;*,14J(*+5,*'5*(C)*'5()-).(.*1;*D-1D)-*D>+55'5KG
R"U

RNU X4-'5K*,)21>'('15*+5,*E15.(-4E('15*15*.'()/
f*BC)*J).(*D-+E('E+>*2)+5.*+F+'>+J>)*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*6-'('.C*&(+5,+-,*M1,)*1;*<-+E('E)
6G&G*^""$/*!HHP*.C+>>*J)*)2D>18),*+(*+>>*('2).*(1*2'5'2'.)*(C)*)2'..'15*1;*51'.)*;-12*(C)
.'()`
f*BC)*1D)-+('15*1;*(C)*.'()*)Q4'D2)5(*K)5)-+('5K*51'.)*+5,*1(C)-*54'.+5E)[E+4.'5K
+E('F'(').9*+4,'J>)*+(*(C)*.'()*J145,+-').*1-*'5*5)+-J8*-).',)5('+>*D-1D)-(').*.C+>>*15>8*J)
E+--'),*14(*J)(7))5*(C)*C14-.*1;*A$AA*f*!PAA*a15,+8.[0-',+8.9*A$AA*[!NAA*&+(4-,+8.
+5,*+(*51*('2)*15*&45,+8.*1-*6+5=*L1>',+8.`
[[*e)C'E4>+-*+EE)..*(1*+,Z1'5'5K*+5,*1DD1.'()*D-)2'.).*.C+>>*51(*J)*'2D),),`
[*T>>*F)C'E>).9*D>+5(*+5,*2+EC'5)-8*+..1E'+(),*7'(C*.4EC*71-=.*.C+>>*J)*.(11,*+5,
1D)-+(),*7'(C'5*(C)*E4-('>+K)*1;*(C)*.'()*15>8`
[*?1*7+.()*1-*1(C)-*2+()-'+>*.C+>>*J)*J4-5(*15*+DD>'E+('15*.'()`
[*T*J+--')-*.C+>>*J)*E15.(-4E(),*+-145,*(C)*.'()9*(1*J)*)-)E(),*D-'1-*(1*,)21>'('15`
[*T*.4'(+J>)*+5,*.4;;'E')5(*2)+5.*1;*.4DD-)..'5K*,4.(*24.(*J)*D-1F',),*+5,*2+'5(+'5),*+(
+>>*('2).*,4-'5K*E15.(-4E('15*71-=.G

Page 73



:)+.15/*B1*>'2'(*(C)*,)(-'2)5(+>*);;)E(*1;*E15.(-4E('15*15*+,Z1'5'5K*-).',)5('+>*1EE4D')-.*J8
-)+.15*1;*51'.)*+5,*,'.(4-J+5E)G

ROU X)(+'>.*1;*2+()-'+>.*;1-*+>>*)V()-5+>*71-=*'5E>4,'5K*.+2D>).9*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,
+DD-1F),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8*J);1-)*+58*71-=*'.*E122)5E),*+5,*(C)
,)F)>1D2)5(*E+--'),*14(*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*+DD-1F),*,)(+'>.G

:)+.15/*B1*)5.4-)*+*.+('.;+E(1-8*,)F)>1D2)5(*7C'EC*,1).*51(*D-)Z4,'E)*(C)*+2)5'(8*1;*(C)
>1E+>'(8G

R^U ?1(7'(C.(+5,'5K*(C)*D>+5.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),9*;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*.'()*7',)*>+5,.E+D'5K*+5,
J145,+-8*(-)+(2)5(.9*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,*+K-)),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K
T4(C1-'(8*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(G*BC)*D-1D1.),*>+5,.E+D'5K*.C+>>
'5E>4,)*D-1F'.'15*;1-*5)7*(-))*D>+5('5K*+5,*.C+>>*J)*E12D>)(),*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)
+DD-1F),*,)(+'>.*J);1-)*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),*'.*1EE4D'),*+5,*(C)-)+;()-*.C+>>*J)
2+'5(+'5),*(1*(C)*.+('.;+E('15*1;*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(89*7'(C*+58*(-)).*1-*D>+5(.*(C+(*,')9
+-)*J+,>8*,+2+K),*1-*J)E12)*.)-'14.>8*,'.)+.),*J)'5K*-)D>+E),*'5*(C)*;'-.(*;'F)*D>+5('5K
.)+.15.G

:)+.15/*B1*)5.4-)*+*.+('.;+E(1-8*.(+5,+-,*1;*+DD)+-+5E)*+5,*(C+(*(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(
)5C+5E).*(C)*F'.4+>*+2)5'(8*1;*(C)*>1E+>'(8G

R%U ?1(7'(C.(+5,'5K*(C)*D>+5.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),*;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*,)F)>1D2)5(*.C+>>
J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,*+DD-1F),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8*J);1-)*+58*71-=*'.
E122)5E),*+5,*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*.C+>>*J)*E+--'),*14(*+5,*E12D>)(),*'5*+>>*-).D)E(.*'5
+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*,)(+'>.*.1*+DD-1F),*J);1-)*(C)*J4'>,'5KR.U*+-)*1EE4D'),G*&4EC*,)(+'>.
.C+>>*'5E>4,)/[

! ,)(+'>.*1;*+,,'('15+>*-);4.)*+5,*-)E8E>'5K*;+E'>'(').`
! ,)(+'>.*1;*J'E8E>)*.(1-+K)*;+E'>'(').`
! ;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*)V()-5+>*>'KC('5K`

:)+.15/*BC).)*,)(+'>.*+-)*-)Q4'-),*(1*)5.4-)*(C+(*+*.+('.;+E(1-8*,)F)>1D2)5(*'.*+EC')F),G

RPU ?1(7'(C.(+5,'5K*(C)*,)(+'>.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),*;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*D),).(-'+5#E8E>)
+EE)..*(1*(C)*.'()*;-12*W+=).',)*X-'F)*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,*+DD-1F),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)
>1E+>*D>+55'5K*+4(C1-'(8*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*71-=.*15*.'()G*T5,*(C)*+EE)..*.C+>>*J)
D-1F',),*D-'1-*(1*;'-.(*1EE4D+('15*1;*+58*1;*(C)*45'(.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),G

:)+.15./*B1*)5.4-)*(C+(*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*D-1F',).*+5*+EE)D(+J>)*>)F)>*1;*+EE)..*;1-*E8E>'.(.
+5,*D),).(-'+5.G

R$U ?1(7'(C.(+5,'5K*(C)*,)(+'>.*.C175*'5*,-+7'5K*542J)-.*"H%!#aS#A!*[!*k*"*;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*+
.EC)2)*;1-* >'KC('5K* (C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*+5,*+DD-1F),* '5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)* >1E+>
D>+55'5K* +4(C1-'(8* D-'1-* (1* (C)* E122)5E)2)5(* 1;* 71-=.* 15* .'()9* +5,* (C)* >'KC('5K* .C+>>* J)
'5.(+>>),*;4>>8*+.*+DD-1F),*(C)-)+;()-G*&4EC*,)(+'>.*.C+>>*D+8*+(()5('15*(1*;4-(C)-*-),4E'5K*>'KC(
.D'>>+K)*+(*.)5.'('F)*J145,+-').*7'(C*-).',)5('+>*5)'KCJ14-.G

:)+.15/*_5*(C)*'5()-).(.*1;*(C)*-).',)5('+>*+2)5'(8*1;*+,Z1'5'5K*1EE4D')-.G

RHU ?1(7'(C.(+5,'5K*(C)*D>+5.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),*;4-(C)-*+2)5,),*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*+EE)..*+5,
.)-F'E'5K*+--+5K)2)5(.*(1*\5'(.*!N9*!O9*!^*+5,*!%*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*.C17'5K*(C)*D-1F'.'15*1;
(71*;4>>*.'g),*>1+,'5K*J+8.*+5,*(71*$2*-'K',*F)C'E>)*J+8.G*BC).)*-)F'.),*,)(+'>.*(1*J)
.4J2'((),*+5,*+DD-1F),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*>1E+>*D>+55'5K*+4(C1-'(8*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(
1;*71-=.*15*.'()9*+5,*(C)*71-=.*.C+>>*J)*'2D>)2)5(),*;4>>8*'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*.4EC*,)(+'>.
45>)..*1(C)-7'.)*+K-)),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*>1E+>*D>+55'5K*+4(C1-'(8GG

:)+.15./*B1*+F1',*1J.(-4E('5K*(C)*C'KC7+8*+5,*)5.4-)*(C)*;-))*;>17*1;*(-+;;'EG

R!AU ?1(7'(C.(+5,'5K*(C)*,)(+'>.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),*;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*(C)*D-1D1.),*MMBe*E+2)-+.
.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*.C17'5K*C17*E+2)-+.*>1E+(),*+,Z+E)5(*(1*(C)*J145,+-8*7'(C*+,Z1'5'5K
-).',)5('+>*5)'KCJ14-.*7'>>*J)*-).(-'E(),*'5*1-,)-*(1*D-)F)5(*1F)->11='5K*1;*D-'F+()*-).',)5('+>

Page 74



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454674 8+,& G "1 49

K+-,)5.*+5,*-).',)5('+>*7'5,17.G&4J2'((),*,)(+'>.*(1*J)*+DD-1F),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*>1E+>
D>+55'5K*+4(C1-'(8*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*71-=.*15*.'()9*+5,*(C)*E+2)-+.*.C+>>*J)
'5.(+>>),*;4>>8*+.*+DD-1F),9*45>)..*1(C)-7'.)*+K-)),*'5*7-'('5K*J8*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8G

:)+.15./*B1*D-1()E(*(C)*D-'F+E8*1;*5)'KCJ14-'5K*-).',)5('+>*1EE4D')-.G

R!!U BC)*Q4+>'(8*1;*.1'>*'2D1-(),*(1*.'()*;1-*(C)*D4-D1.).*1;*.1;(*>+5,.E+D'5K9*'5E>4,'5K*(C)*l<1E=)(
<+-=l*24.(*J)*().(),*(1*)5.4-)*(C+(*'(*,1).*51(*D1.)*+5*45+EE)D(+J>)*-'.=*(1*(C*)C)+>(C*1;
;4(4-)*)5,*4.)-.*1;*(C)*l<1E=)(*<+-=lG*BC)*-).4>(.*24.(*J)*.4J2'((),*(1*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K
T4(C1-'(8*;1-*7-'(()5*+DD-1F+>9*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*71-=.

:)+.15*B1*)5.4-)*(C)*.+;)*,)F)>1D2)5(*+5,*.)E4-)*1EE4D+5E8*1;*(C)*.'()*D-1D1.),*;1-*4.)
'5*+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*\X<*D1>'E8*S<%G

R!"U ?1*2)EC+5'E+>*)V(-+E('159*F)5('>+('159*E11>'5K*1-*1(C)-*.4EC*D>+5(*)Q4'D2)5(*.C+>>*J)*'5.(+>>),
(1*+58*1;*(C)*45'(.*C)-)J8*+DD-1F),*7'(C14(*(C)*D-'1-*+DD-1F+>*'5*7-'('5K*1;*(C)*>1E+>*D>+55'5K
+4(C1-'(8G

:)+.15/*B1*D-1()E(*+,Z1'5'5K*1EE4D')-.*;-12*D1()5('+>*51'.)*+5,*1,1-*54'.+5E)G

R!NU _;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*'.*(1*J)*E+--'),*14(*'5*+*DC+.),*2+55)-*(C)5*+*,)(+'>),*DC+.'5K*D>+5*.C+>>
J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,*+DD-1F),*J8*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8*D-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;
71-=.G*BC)*DC+.'5K*D>+5*.C+>>*'5E>4,)*,)(+'>.*1;*C17*(C)*-)Q4'-),*;>11,*+>>)F'+('15*2)+.4-).
7'>>*J)*,)>'F)-),*'5*-)>+('15*(1*)+EC*DC+.)9*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*7'>>*(C)-)+;()-*J)*E+--'),*14(*'5
+EE1-,+5E)*7'(C*(C)*+DD-1F),*DC+.'5K*D>+5*45>)..*(C)*M145E'>*+K-))*1(C)-7'.)*'5*7-'('5KG

X)(+'>.*-)Q4'-),*(1*,'.EC+-K)*(C)*E15,'('15.*-)>+('5K*(1*)+EC*DC+.)*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,
+DD-1F),*J8*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8*J);1-)*+58*71-=*'5*-)>+('15*(1*(C+(*DC+.)*'.
E122)5E),G

:)+.15/*B1*+>>17*(C)*DC+.),*'2D>)2)5(+('15*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(

R!OU <-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*71-=.*15*.'()*;4-(C)-*,)(+'>.*1;*+5*+E14.('E*J+--')-*(1*J)
'5.(+>>),*+>15K*(C)*51-(C*7).()-5*J145,+-8*1;*(C)*.'()*.C+>>*J)*.4J2'((),*(1*+5,*+DD-1F),*'5
7-'('5K*J8*(C)*>1E+>*D>+55'5K*+4(C1-'(8G*&4EC*,)(+'>.*.C+>>*.D)E';8*(C)*2+()-'+>.*+5,*C)'KC(9*+5,
.C+>>*J)*'5.(+>>),*;4>>89*7'(C*,)(+'>.*+.*+DD-1F),*'5*7-'('5K9*45>)..*1(C)-7'.)*+K-)),*'5*7-'('5K*J8
(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8G

:)+.15`*_5*(C)*'5()-).(.*1;*2+'5(+'5'5K*(C)*+2)5'(8*1;*5)'KCJ14-'5K*-).',)5('+>*1EE4D')-.G

R!^U <-'1-*(1*(C)*1EE4D+('15*1;*)+EC*45'(*(C)*+DD>'E+5(*.C+>>*.4J2'(*,)(+'>.9*'5*7-'('5K9*1;*(C)*51'.)
-+('5K*>)F)>.*;-12*(C)*;'V),*D>+5(*+5,*)Q4'D2)5(*(1**,)215.(-+()*(C+(*'(*.C+>>*51(*)VE)),*+*>)F)>
!A*,6*J)>17*(C)*(8D'E+>*J+E=K-145,*51'.)*>)F)>*,4-'5K*(C)*,+8*1;*WTHA*o*OH*,6*RAPAA*(1*"NAA
C14-.U*+5,*5'KC(*1;*WTHA*o*ON*,6*R"NAA*(1*APAA*C14-.UG*BC)*2)+.4-)2)5(.*+5,*+..)..2)5(
.C14>,*J)*45,)-(+=)5*4.'5K*(C)*D-1F'.'15.*1;*6&*O!O"/!HHPG

:)+.15/*B1*D-1()E(*(C)*+2)5'(8*1;*5)'KCJ14-'5K*-).',)5(.G

R!%U <-'1-*(1*(C)*E122)5E)2)5(*1;*DC+.)*"*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(*(C)*+DD>'E+5(*.C+>>*.4J2'(9*'5
7-'('5K9*(1*(C)*W1E+>*<>+55'5K*T4(C1-'(8*+*>'KC('5K*D>+5*;1-(C'.*DC+.)*1;*(C)*,)F)>1D2)5(
,)215.(-+('5K*(C+(*(C)*>'KC(*'5(-4.'15*'5(1*5)'KCJ14-'5K*-).',)5('+>*D-1D)-(').*.C+>>*J)*7'(C'5
+EE)D(+J>)*>)F)>.G

:)+.15/*B1*D-1()E(*(C)*+2)5'(8*1;*5)'KCJ14-'5K*-).',)5(.G

R!PU <-'1-*(1*(C)*1EE4D+('15*1;*)+EC*45'(*(C)*+DD>'E+5(*.C+>>*.4J2'(*,)(+'>.9*'5*7-'('5K9*1;*(C)*51'.)
-+('5K*>)F)>.*;-12*(C)*;'V),*D>+5(*+5,*)Q4'D2)5(*(1**,)215.(-+()*(C+(*'(*.C+>>*51(*)VE)),*+*>)F)>
!A*,6*J)>17*(C)*(8D'E+>*J+E=K-145,*51'.)*>)F)>*,4-'5K*(C)*,+8*1;*WTHA*o*OH*,6*RAPAA*(1*"NAA
C14-.U*+5,*5'KC(*1;*WTHA*o*ON*,6*R"NAA*(1*APAA*C14-.UG*BC)*2)+.4-)2)5(.*+5,*+..)..2)5(
.C14>,*J)*45,)-(+=)5*4.'5K*(C)*D-1F'.'15.*1;*6&*O!O"/!HHPG

:)+.15/*B1*D-1()E(*(C)*+2)5'(8*1;*5)'KCJ14-'5K*-).',)5(.G

Page 75



+,NF(=CG+?>HA

?15)*&D)E';'),

T58*D)-.15*7'.C'5K*(1*'5.D)E(*(C)*+J1F)*D+D)-.*.C14>,*E15(+E(*?)'>*aEM>)>>+59*BC)*<>+55'5K*&)-F'E)9*6-)5(
L14.)9*NOH*L'KC*:1+,9*@)2J>)89*a',,>).)V9*LTH*%6p9*B)>G*?1G*A"A*$HNP ^"ON

Page 76



 

 
1.0 Summary 

1.1 A review of Brent’s Conservation Area Design Guides is being undertaken 
with the overall aim of producing up to date documents to give clear guidance 
primarily to residents on acceptable types of development. These documents 
have an important role in ensuring the special character of our conservation 
areas is preserved and where possible enhanced. New versions of Design 
Guides for Barn Hill Conservation Area (Northern Area) and Queens Park 
Conservation Area (Southern Area) have been produced and are now at a 
stage where they are ready for public consultation. 

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 The Planning Committee are invited to make comment on the draft Barn Hill 
Conservation Area Design Guide and Queens Park Conservation Area 
Design Guide and give their endorsement prior to public consultation 
scheduled to commence at the end of January 2013.  

 
2.2 Following public consultation, consideration will be given to comments 

received with the final documents presented to the Executive Committee for 
formal adoption.  

 
3.0 Discussion 

 
Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide 

 
3.1 The current Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide was adopted in 

September 2002. Whilst the general approach to development remains 
unchanged, the updated document is intended to be more ‘user friendly’ and 
provide clearer advice on interpretation of the guidance. 

 

 
Planning Committee 
16 January 2013 

Report from the Director of 
Regeneration & Major Projects 

 
 

  

Wards affected: Barn Hill & Queens Park 

  

Updated Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide & 
Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 77



3.2 Prior to commencement of the work of updating the Design Guide, 
discussions were held with the Barn Hill Residents Association (BHRA) about 
changes/updates they would like to see. A copy of the draft Barn Hill 
Conservation Area Design Guide has been sent to BHRA.  

 
3.3 The following are the key changes to the Design Guide: 

• More detailed guidance on designing extensions which take into 
account the changes in ground levels characteristic of the Barn Hill 
Conservation Area; 

• More detailed guidance on terraces and raised patios to ensure they 
protect the privacy of neighbouring properties but also provide an 
acceptable design solution; 

• Guidance on basements which was not covered in the previous Design 
Guide; 

• Further detail regarding replacement windows including examples of 
the plans and level of detail required as part of a planning application to 
assist applicants and ensure acceptable replacement windows are 
provided. 

3.4 As well as providing more clarity for residents, it will assist the Council in 
defending a decision where an appeal has been lodged.  

Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide 

3.5 Whilst there is a Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide, this has not 
been updated for many years and does not provide clear guidance for existing 
residents and those proposing to move into the area about the types of works 
that are generally accepted.  

3.6 There have been on-going discussions with the Queens Park Area Residents 
Association (QPARA) regarding the content of the new Design Guide. A copy 
of the draft Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide has been sent to 
QPARA and initial feedback has been supportive although there are a number 
if issues in the Design Guide that QPARA will wish to comment on further.  

3.7 The following are the key elements included in the Design Guide: 

• Detailed guidance on extensions, in particular side infill extensions, to 
provide clarity of the design and scale that will be accepted; 

• Guidance on basements which was not covered in the previous Design 
Guide and is an important issue in the area; 

• Detailed guidance on replacement windows including examples of the 
plans and level of detail required as part of a planning application to 
assist applicants and ensure acceptable replacement windows are 
provided 

Page 78



3.8 Given that there has not been an updated guide for many years, this 
document will be very important providing clear advice to residents and will 
assist the Council in defending a decision where an appeal has been lodged. 

4.0 Financial Implications 

4.1 The guides are intended to provide more detailed guidance for residents, 
giving a greater level of certainty as to whether works are likely to be 
acceptable. This may help reduce the expense for residents of submitting 
multiple applications in order to gain an approval.  

5.0 Legal Implications 

5.1 If formally adopted by the Executive Committee, the documents will replace 
the existing Design Guides and carry significant weight when determining 
planning applications.  

6.0 Diversity Implications 

6.1 It is not the intention to prevent people carrying out improvement works to 
their homes but to ensure that the works are appropriate in the context of the 
conservation area designation.  

7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

7.1 The updated documents are intended to be more ‘user friendly’ and may 
reduce the level of input required from officers both at pre-application stage 
and during the course of the application though seeking revisions.  

8.0 Environmental Implications 

8.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development preserves and where 
possible enhances the character of the area.   

9.0 Draft Design Guides 

Appendix 1:  Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide (Draft) 

Appendix 2:  Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide (Draft) 

 

Contact Officers 
 
Rachel McConnell, North Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 
5223 
Andy Bates, South Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 5228 
 
Andy Donald, Director of Regeneration & Major Projects 

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\2\AI00007215\$1flxyzvv.doc 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

November 2012 and December 2012 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 
 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
 
 

Agenda Annex

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/0524

Proposal:
43 Crabtree Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1LW

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission01/11/2012

Retrospective application for the erection of a first floor rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1303

Proposal:
118 Monks Park, Wembley, HA9 6JH

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/12/2012

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey outbuilding in rear garden of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1416

Proposal:
9 Chalkhill Road, Wembley, HA9 9DS

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission08/11/2012

Conversion of garage into habitable space, demolition of single storey rear outbuilding and erection of single 
and two storey side and rear extension, hip to gable end roof extension, three rear dormer windows and three 
rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1631

Proposal:
319 & 319A Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission12/11/2012

Proposed installation of new shop front including internal and external alterations to remove the front access 
(to Harrow Road) for the upper floor flat and installation of roller-shutters, erection of single storey rear 
extension, erection of new external stairs from rear of site to upper floor flat and associated screening wall at 
first floor level, alterations to and replacement of part of external flue to rear, erection of front and rear rooflight
 and rear dormer window associated with loft conversion for upper floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/1693

Proposal:
24 The Paddocks, Wembley, HA9 9HH

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/12/2012

Demolition of existing two-storey side and rear extension and erection of a replacement two-storey side and 
rear extension, single storey side extension, rear dormer extension and four new flank roof lights to 
dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1754

Proposal:
120A-E inclusive, Brondesbury Park, Brondesbury, London, NW2 5JR

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/12/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of outbuilding in rear garden of site as a single storey dwelling unit

Page 83



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/1788

Proposal:
49, first, second and third floor flats at 49, 51, 51A-D inclusive Kilburn High 
Road, London, NW6 5SB

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission19/11/2012

Change of use of 49 and 51 Kilburn High road to Class C1 (Hotel) to form 40 bedroom extension to the existing
 hotel at 53 - 59 Kilburn High Road and retention of the ground floor commercial unit; including three storey 
rear extension to the rear of 49 and 51, excavation of the basement and addition of a mansard at no. 49 and 
refurbishment and alterations to the mews properties at Manor Mews to provide servicing

Application Number:

Location:

12/1820

Proposal:
363 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 6AF

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/11/2012

Alterations to hard and soft landscaping along site frontage.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1842

Proposal:
122, Flat 1 122A, 124 and Flat 1 124  Craven Park Road, London, NW10 8QD

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/12/2012

First floor rear extension to provide ancillary office space to existing betting shop on the ground floor

Application Number:

Location:

12/1861

Proposal:
73 Bryan Avenue, London, NW10 2AS

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/12/2012

Single storey rear extension to ground floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/1864

Proposal:
79 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SQ

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission26/11/2012

Full planning permission sought for erection of a first floor front extension above front entrance of dwelling 
house

Application Number:

Location:

12/1898

Proposal:
17 Greenhill Road, London, NW10 8UD

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission18/12/2012

Conversion of house into three flats, erection of two ground floor single storey rear extensions and erection 
rear dormer window.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1931

Proposal:
154 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8NU

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission13/12/2012

Rebuilding of existing outbuilding with a reduced height in the rear garden of dwellinghouse

Page 84



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/1948

Proposal:
29 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8QU

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission20/11/2012

Retention of existing first floor side extension, gable end roof extension & rear dormer window with proposed 
modifications to hipped roof and rear dormer window to dwellinghouse.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1965

Proposal:
Flats 1-6 inclusive at 27, 29, 29A, 31, 33 and 33A Elm Road, Wembley, HA9 7JA

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission22/11/2012

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey outbuilding to rear of dwellinghouses and 
self-contained flats

Application Number:

Location:

12/1980

Proposal:
66 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 4DD

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/11/2012

Demolition of existing garage and the erection of new dwellinghouse in the rear garden of 66 Chatsworth Road

Application Number:

Location:

12/2009

Proposal:
1 Mentmore Close, Harrow, HA3 0EA

Application Type CONS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission12/12/2012

Details pursuant to condition 4 (materials) and 5 (windows) of full planning application reference 11/2383 
dated 12/12/2011 for demolition of existing attached side garage and erection of two storey side and single 
storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2013

Proposal:
23 Kingsmead Avenue, London, NW9 7NP

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission13/12/2012

Erection of a front boundary wall with timber panels and pedestrian and vehicular gates (Retrospective 
Application)

Application Number:

Location:

12/2149

Proposal:
14 Creighton Road, London, NW6 6ED

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission14/11/2012

Painting of front facade to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2229

Proposal:
159 Elmstead Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8NU

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/11/2012

Retrospective application for existing detached outbuilding in rear garden of dwellinghouse

Page 85



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/2239

Proposal:
Flat 1, 8 Craven Park, London, NW10 8SY

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission18/12/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use as a self contained flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/2490

Proposal:
24 The Crescent, Wembley, HA0 3JT

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/12/2012

Retention of front double glazed UPVC windows and door and proposed replacement of existing UPVC garage 
door to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2630

Proposal:
53 Chartley Avenue, London, NW2 7QY

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission22/11/2012

Retrospective application for outbuilding in the rear garden

Application Number:

Location:

12/2708

Proposal:
384 Neasden Lane North, London, NW10 0BT

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission19/12/2012

Retrospective application for single storey rear extension to internet cafe (Use Class A1)

Page 86



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0486

THANET LODGE GARAGES, THANET LODGE, Mapesbury Road, London
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 03/12/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the garages and car parking area to car repairs and the 
storage of vehicles in various states of repair.

("the unauthorised change of use")

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jan-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/1208 Southern Team

135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 21/11/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2183663

Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, rear roof dormer and installation of
 two rear roof lights and two side roof lights to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/1870 Southern Team

9 COLLEGE MANSIONS, Winchester Avenue, Kilburn, London, NW6 7TY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174633/NWF

Redevelopment of the site including demolition of the existing B1 industrial structure, change of use to 
C3 – residential and construction of a new three storey building, containing six numbers one, two and 
three bedroom apartments with communal amenity space.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2298 Southern Team

293-301 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 08/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174766/NWF

Proposed third floor extension at 293-301 Kilburn High Road,Kilburn, London NW6 7JR

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2934 Northern Team

6 Highmeadow Crescent, London, NW9 0XH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 01/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2175563/NWF

Erection of two-storey side extension to No. 6 and and the division of the property to form two three-bed
 self-contained dwellinghouses with associated hard and soft landscaping and reduction in width of 
existing crossover.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2959 Northern Team

123  & 125 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 06/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2175775

Demolition of existing two bungalows and erection of six x four-bedroom two-storey detached 
dwellinghouses with accommodation in the roof and associated changes to existing two vehicular 
crossovers, new access road, twelve off-street parking spaces and hard and soft landscaping 
accompanied by Design & Access Statement and completed Brent Sustainable Development Checklist

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3191 Southern Team

Flat 3, 33 Priory Park Road, London, NW6 7UP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2179075/NWF

Erection of a rear dormer window, one rear rooflight, three front rooflights and a rooflight to either side 
to create a self-contained flat at third floor level

Page 89



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jan-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3340 Southern Team

Flat 3, 16 Plympton Road, London, NW6 7EG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/12/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2172303/NWF

Retrospective application for rear dormer window, involving the replacement of pvc-window frames with 
timber-framed, double-glazed sash windows to second floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0118 Southern Team

40 Donaldson Road, London, NW6 6NG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 06/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2175365

Demolition of garage and erection of single storey rear extension to facilitate change of use of rear of 
laundrette to self-contained studio flat, installation of front door fronting Lonsdale Road, new upvc 
windows and doors in flank wall of opposite elevation and removal of existing external extractor ducts.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0169 Southern Team

Flat 3, 17 Brondesbury Villas, London, NW6 6AH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 19/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2178535/NWF

Installation of replacement white UPVC windows to rear of second floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0170 Northern Team

17 Springfield Gardens, London, NW9 0RT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 05/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174712

Retrospective application for existing single storey outbuilding with proposed alteration to include 
demolition of front extension and removal of fence in rear garden of dwelling house.(Revised proposal)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0175 Southern Team

343A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7QB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/12/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2178166

Conversion of existing 4 bedroom flat into 3 studio flats and one 3 bed flat, involving a first and second 
floor rear extension and mansard roof extension

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0176 Southern Team

14D Wrottesley Road, London, NW10 5YL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 05/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174804/NWF

Removal of existing hip to gable roof extension and rear dormer, and erection of side and rear dormer 
windows.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0267 Western Team

Ground Floor Flat, 1A Alric Avenue, London, NW10 8RB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2173839

Proposed partial change of use of the ground floor from shop (Use Class A1) to a studio flat (Use Class
 C3)

Page 90



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jan-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0441 Northern Team

Street Record, Burnley Road, London, NW10

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2178953

Prior approval notification for siting and appearance of proposed telecommunications equipment 
comprising installation of 12.5m street works column on footpath outside 82 Burnley Road (Part 24 
General Permitted Development Order) accompanied by ICNIRP Declaration (dated 22/12/2011), Site 
Specific Supplementary Information and Supporting Technical Information

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0484 Northern Team

9 & 11, Alder Grove, London, NW2 7DA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/12/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2178360

Erection of a two storey detached dwellinghouse (2 bedroom) at the rear of the existing dwellinghouses,
 fronting Paddock Road.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0518 Southern Team

343 Harlesden Road, London, NW10 3RX

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 20/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2175955/NWF

Change of use of ground floor from residential (Use Class C3) to a religious place of worship (Use 
Class D1)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0771 Southern Team

First & Second Floor, 63 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3NG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 22/11/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2181186/NWF

Conversion of first and second floor office to 2 self-contained flats, erection of rear dormer window, 1 
front roof light, second floor rear extension, alteration to shop front to include residential entrance door 
and new fascia board

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1303 Western Team

118 Monks Park, Wembley, HA9 6JH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 13/12/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2184641

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey outbuilding in rear garden of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1386 Northern Team

163 Beverley Drive, Edgware, HA8 5NJ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 11/12/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2183586

Erection of a first floor side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1467 Western Team

1 Woodside Place, Wembley, HA0 1UW

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/11/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2184379

Change of use from unauthorised dwelling to a games room/gym/bike store and retention of existing 
detached single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of dwellinghouse

Page 91



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Nov-2012 31-Dec-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jan-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1691 Northern Team

7 Oxenpark Avenue, Wembley, HA9 9SY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/12/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2186060

Erection of two storey side extension and rear dormer window to dwellinghouse.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1708 Northern Team

19 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8PP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/12/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2185713

Installation of 2 metal gates to the existing vehicular access at the front and insertion of 1m high railings
 to side walls of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1888 Southern Team

68 & 70, Salusbury Road, London, NW6

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 06/12/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2184275/NWF

Change of use of first floor from B1 offices to two residential units, erection of rear dormer, creation of 
roof terraces, installation of rooflights, new gates external stairs and entrance to loft

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1948 Western Team

29 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8QU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/12/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2187124

Retention of existing first floor side extension, gable end roof extension & rear dormer window with 
proposed modifications to hipped roof and rear dormer window to dwellinghouse.

Page 92



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

6A Buckley Road, London, NW6 7NE

Southern TeamE/08/0208

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 31/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2174602&2174603

Without planning permission, the construction of a basement and its use as landlord's storage, and the erection of a 
rear dormer window and single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

64A Rainham Road, London, NW10 5DJ

Southern TeamE/08/0554

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 05/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2174167

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey extension to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

21 St Annes Road, Wembley, HA0 2AW

Western TeamE/09/0355

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 07/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2175337

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear extension onto the existing rear extension, rear 
canopy infill extension and a building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Ground Floor Flats, 279 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5JA

Southern TeamE/09/0490

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 15/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2171354/2171355

Without planning permission, the change of use of the ground floor of the premises from one self-contained flat to 
three self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

130 Vivian Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6RT

Western TeamE/10/0175

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 04/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173993

Without planning permission, the erection of a brick-built building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

30 Second Way, Wembley, HA9 0YJ

Western TeamE/10/0365

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2176164

Without planning permission, the material change of use of the premises from a bakery (since demolished) to a mixed 
use as a builder's yard, commercial storage (including but not limited to skips, tyres and vehicles) and the erection of 
ancillary buildings and fences. 
("The unauthorised development") 

Page 93



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Flats 1-7, 237A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN

Southern TeamE/11/0103

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173824

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from the upper floor maisonette to seven 
self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

6 and 6A Nicoll Road, London, NW10 9AB

Southern TeamE/11/0106

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 01/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2174014

The change of use of the main building in the premises from a Hotel to twenty-six self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

The erection of a plastic cladded outbuilding in the rear garden and its use as a two bed self-contained flat.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Ground Floor, First and Second Floor Flats, 21 Watford Road, Wembley, HA0 3ET

Western TeamE/11/0265

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2178887

Without planning permission, the material change of use of the premises to two self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Land rear of 270-288, Neasden Lane, London

Northern TeamE/11/0320

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 29/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173423

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from a car park to a mixed use as car park and 
storage yard.

("The unauthorised change of use")

The installation of two containers and a fencing to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

15A Ancona Road, London, NW10 5YD

Southern TeamE/11/0361

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 19/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2170843

The erection of a raised decking with railings to the rear of the ground floor of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 94



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

70A and B Lancaster Road, London, NW10 1HA

Northern TeamE/11/0448

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2175551

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into two self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

36A Kings Road, London, NW10 2BP

Southern TeamE/11/0459

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 09/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2174607

Without planning permission, the erection of a part timber-framed and part brick single storey infill side rear extension 
at the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

First Floor and rear yard of 2 Library Parade, Craven Park Road, London, NW10 8SG

Southern TeamE/11/0502

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2175632

Without planning permission, the change of use of the first floor and rear yard of the premises to a bar, and the 
erection of a single storey timber-framed structure to rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised change of use and development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

144 Bathurst Gardens, London, NW10 5HX

Southern TeamE/11/0533

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 19/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173990

The erection of a rear dormer window roof extension and a dormer window extension on top of two storey rear 
projection, incorporating two side bricked walls with copping stones on roof.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

68 Pebworth Road, Harrow, HA1 3UE

Western TeamE/11/0545

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2170863

Without planning permission, the erection of a gable end roof extension and a rear dormer window extension to 
dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 95



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

79 Dollis Hill Lane, London, NW2 6JH

Northern TeamE/11/0631

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 02/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2170529

Without planning permission, the erection of a front, side and rear boundary wall, the erection of a raised rear patio 
and the erection of a canopy to the rear of the dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

83 Purves Road, London, NW10 5TE

Southern TeamE/11/0642

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2168890

The erection of a wooden decking and railings to form a roof terrace to the rear on top of two-storey rear extension of 
the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

84A and B Walm Lane, London, NW2 4QY

Southern TeamE/11/0734

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2178675

Without planning permission, the installation of new UPVC framed windows to the first and second floors of the front 
and side elevations of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

26 Brownlow Road, London, NW10 9QL

Southern TeamE/11/0770

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2170669/2170670

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from a single family dwellinghouse to ten 
self-contained flats; the erection of a rear dormer window and hip to gable end roof extension; demolition of a garage 
to side and erection of single storey extensions to side and rear of the premises.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

17 Bramshill Road, London, NW10 8AE

Southern TeamE/11/0805

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2175691

The erection of a timber-framed gate and fence panels on top of bricked front and side boundary wall as an enclosure
 of the front garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 96



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

103 Preston Road, Wembley, HA9 8NN

Western TeamE/11/0825

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 20/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2175690

Without planning permission, the erection of a two-storey side and rear extension, incorporating a gable end roof and 
rear dormer window roof extension to dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

263 High Road, London, NW10 2RX

Southern TeamE/11/0833

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 01/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2175205

Without planning permission, the installation of a replacement shopfront and the erection of a single storey 
timber-framed structure to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Ground Floor entrance and corridor, and First and Second Floors, 6A Furness Road, London, NW10 4PP

Southern TeamE/12/0041

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2172942

The change of use of the premises from one to six self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

21 Grove Park, London, NW9 0LA

Northern TeamE/12/0126

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 09/11/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2178868

The erection of a new high brick boundary wall with the metal rail inserts to the front and side of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

53A-F Chartley Avenue, London, NW2 7QY

Northern TeamE/12/0150

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2180945

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into six self-contained flats and the erection of a 
building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised change of use and development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

23 Fulwood Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1LS

Western TeamE/12/0207

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2177754

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of the dwellinghouse and its use as 
residential accommodation.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 97



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

8 Craven Park, London, NW10 8SY

Southern TeamE/12/0676

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2179050

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to twelve residential flats. 

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 98



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013
1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision 
letters concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to 
the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

11/1208

135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 21/11/2012
Team: Southern Team

Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, rear roof dormer and installation of 
two rear roof lights and two side roof lights to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

11/3191

Flat 3, 33 Priory Park Road, London, NW6 7UP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012
Team: Southern Team

Erection of a rear dormer window, one rear rooflight, three front rooflights and a rooflight to either side to 
create a self-contained flat at third floor level

Our reference:

Location:

11/3340

Flat 3, 16 Plympton Road, London, NW6 7EG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 14/12/2012
Team: Southern Team

Retrospective application for rear dormer window, involving the replacement of pvc-window frames with 
timber-framed, double-glazed sash windows to second floor flat

Our reference:

Location:

12/0441

Street Record, Burnley Road, London, NW10

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012
Team: Northern Team

Prior approval notification for siting and appearance of proposed telecommunications equipment 
comprising installation of 12.5m street works column on footpath outside 82 Burnley Road (Part 24 General
 Permitted Development Order) accompanied by ICNIRP Declaration (dated 22/12/2011), Site Specific 
Supplementary Information and Supporting Technical Information

Our reference:

Location:

12/1303

118 Monks Park, Wembley, HA9 6JH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 13/12/2012
Team: Western Team

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey outbuilding in rear garden of dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/1691

7 Oxenpark Avenue, Wembley, HA9 9SY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/12/2012
Team: Northern Team

Erection of two storey side extension and rear dormer window to dwellinghouse.

Our reference:

Location:

12/1708

19 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8PP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/12/2012
Team: Northern Team

Installation of 2 metal gates to the existing vehicular access at the front and insertion of 1m high railings to 
side walls of dwellinghouse

Page 99



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013
1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Our reference:

Location:

12/1948

29 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8QU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/12/2012
Team: Western Team

Retention of existing first floor side extension, gable end roof extension & rear dormer window with 
proposed modifications to hipped roof and rear dormer window to dwellinghouse.

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the 
application details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, 
Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 100



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision 
letters concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed
 or part allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 21 St Annes Road, Wembley, HA0 2AW

Proposal:

E/09/0355
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 07/11/2012

Team: Western Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear extension onto the existing rear extension, 
rear canopy infill extension and a building in rear garden of the premises.

Our reference:

Location: 130 Vivian Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6RT

Proposal:

E/10/0175
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 04/12/2012

Team: Western Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a brick-built building in rear garden of the premises.

Our reference:

Location: Flats 1-7, 237A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN

Proposal:

E/11/0103
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 03/12/2012

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from the upper floor maisonette to seven 
self-contained flats.

Our reference:

Location: 36A Kings Road, London, NW10 2BP

Proposal:

E/11/0459
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 09/11/2012

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a part timber-framed and part brick single storey infill side rear 
extension at the premises.

Page 101



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 January, 2013

1-Nov-2012 and 31-Dec-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      
Item 4/03

Our reference:

Location: 26 Brownlow Road, London, NW10 9QL

Proposal:

E/11/0770
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 19/12/2012

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from a single family dwellinghouse to ten 
self-contained flats; the erection of a rear dormer window and hip to gable end roof extension; demolition of a 

Our reference:

Location: 263 High Road, London, NW10 2RX

Proposal:

E/11/0833
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 01/11/2012

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the installation of a replacement shopfront and the erection of a single storey 
timber-framed structure to the rear of the premises.

Our reference:

Location: 8 Craven Park, London, NW10 8SY

Proposal:

E/12/0676
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 17/12/2012

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to twelve residential flats. 

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the 
Planning Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 
6BZ.

Page 102



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������

�����������


�����	����	
����������	����������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����� �����!����������

���	
	�������"�#$�%����
���#&$#�

�
����������"����'�($(&'�'$#'#$)*++*�
$*(�����
,���������-� .%�.%-�%/#�(0��
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��(��)��*��������	����������������
��
!�(
��
��+
�
�	��
!�+������
�� �������������
��,�!������� �������!������#��
������������-�.����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������
���
��#�����/����	�����
��#�����������
!���
�
����
��

��������	������
��������
��
!���������
������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
������������
��
!���
��
���
��#�����/����	�����
��#�����������
!���
�
����
����������	�����
�
��������
��
!���������
����/�����0-�"�����
����,
��/�(
��
���1��-2�/����
���
����������������������
!��������������
�/���!3������� /����)�����
�����
!
��
���	��
�����
��3�

����������
��
�����������#�������������������	����
�������������������
#�����!�
�����������
!������������
���

����������
��
�����������#����������������������������
������
���
��������������������

�����������!�����������0������$4/�
���0������$���������0������$���

0�������������������
�����������������
��������
��
!������5�������
���!�����
!�������
��
�����������#�������������������������
���
�������������5�����	��������	��

��	��	

���

��� ������������������������������������!!����������������
�
�����
������
��
������
��
��	��
�����
���
!�����
���������
!��
��0��"�����
����,
����

���
��
�

0�� �0-�"�����
����,
��������������6��������6����������
����������������
!���������
��
�������������"
��������
���
�
�)����
���
���������������
!���������	��5�������
����������������#����������������������
����������������������	��	�������������
���������	�
����!�

���
����������������!�
�����������!�
���������#���-������
����!����6!�

�����������#�0�4�7����������
�/�����"
�������
����������������
����
��
�����������������������
����	�
���6!�

��!�����������������
������
��0�/�
������������

��������
����
����#������	������6!����	�����
�/���������

�����
���8�������	�����

Page 103



%������9�����
��%$$��-�-��9������ 0440�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

��� :
��
��/������������!����6!�

������
���������!����	�!��������
���
��
!��
��0��
�������
���������0�����#�!�
�������5�����
�/��������
��������
�����������
��
�����
��
���
�����#������"
��������#���������������
�����
�����������#�
��������������;�������������������

�<7���������������
����!��������	��!������
����������	��
���!������
���
��#�/��
	��������������
!���5�����
������������
�5��������

!/����#��
����������������
������
�������������������
���
!�

���

��!
����#
�������	������

����

�
����=���
����������/�!�
������
�����������
������/��������������
�����8�����
���������
��#��
�����
!���������
��	����

-�� =�����
���������������)��������
���
������
��
��	�����#����
����������

�/�����
���������"
���������������!��������������

������
�������������������������
�����������
����
���������	������"
�����>���
������
�/�!
��
���	������������
��
!�
������
����#/�������0���������	���������!���#�������
����������������
�������
��
�������������
!�"�����"��
!�����?���"�������@������1�������������������������
�

�����8�����
����������������������/����������

������
��������
����������
�����������
!�;���
����#<�������/����������
��������
��#�0�0��8���
!�!�

������/�
!�
������������
��������������
!������������������
������'
��

��/������������
��������������	��

��
������	�
����!�

��
!�������
����#����������
�����&��8���
�������/����������
!�����A��������������8�����!
����������
!���������
���������
!�
�����
�����=���
�������	�
����
�����
���
��
������#�
!��������������
����

4�� +�����
��������
������/����������=�����������
�����
���#�
����/�=���
��
�
����������������������
�������������
�������
����
���������5�����
��
!��
�
�0-����������#���
�
���������#������
���#���������
!������������
�������
��#�
�������

�/���������������������#�
!��������������
����
�����B
������������
��/�=�
����
���
�
������������������
���������#�����������
�!�����������������;��
��<�
?�����#�9�
��
������$�����
���#�+C&�
������"
�����>���������������	��
	�����������=���
�������!
������������
����
������������/����)�����
��
�����
���
�#��	�������������
���
���������

���������������8�����	����������������
�
��������
�����������5�����	��������	��

����������	
����

=��$C"�@,�

Page 104



��

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�

�

����������	
	��
�
�����
����������
��������
���������


����������������������
�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�����#�$��� ����

���	
	�������%�&�'�$� 
���()*(�

�
������������%�����+�,*,)+�+*(+(*&,--&�
������������%�����+�,*,)+�+*(+(*&,--.�
(*��������
�����/�0� 
������)�(�0�
�� ��������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�����

���������"�����#������	�����!
��������
��$����%%���
�� ����������������������"�&��'�(�������)$������$*�����&���&�(�������)$������'*�

�	����������� 
���������
�������������"�����!
������
 �����+
��
��'
�
�	��
 �'������
�� ����!
�����,���� ����������-��%��.//��
�� �����
����������������
���%�&�����������
�� �����������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
��������01���
����������	���������
�2�

����������
��
 ������	�����
��"�������3�����
��
��
������3�����	�������3�����
�2������
���
�"��� �����3�����
���������������	���������	������
 ��������������4�

�� ������5����������
 ������
����������
6��07��
���������������
���������	�����
��"������
�3�����
�2���������
�"��� �����3�����
�����������������	�������������	������
 �����
��������2����

�����������������������������	� �
����������
����
���������

������
�������������
����������������������
��������
��
������ �
���������������4�

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������5�������������8��
������
�� $������$������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����)�*�) *�����)	*�
 ������%%��

$������������������������������������� ������
���
���������������������������� ����
����
�� 
��$������$2������������
��	�
����)�*������������������
�� 
���������	�
��������
����������
���
�����������������������
�����)/*�
 ������%%��$������
���������
��
�� �����
�����
������������������
���
�$������$��

�� $������'������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����)�*�)�*2�) *�����)	*�
 �����
�%%��$������������������������������������� ������
���������������������������� ����
����
�2��������������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
���
������������������
�����
�����)/*�
 ������%%��$�����������������
� ������
�����
������������������
���
�
$������'��
�

�

�

���	
	��
�

��� ��������6�$������'�������
���2������� 
���������
��������5�����������
�������	���������
�����	�������
���������������
����������
���
������������
�����������
�����)/*�
 ������%%��$�������������� 
��������
��
������������"�
��������
��2������"������������	��
�����	
�������������������	���	��	�������
������	
����������	���	���������	�����	
��������	���	��	����������	
��	������

����	��
�����������������������$�����9
��2�1�����"�($���$1��� �������
����
�����
������

��� ��������6�:�������
� �����������
�������������
 �$������$��

Page 105



$������7�����
����$##��/�/��!�������/..������$##��/�/��!�������/..;�
�

�

�

��

������!���� �����
�

.�� ���������������������
���
�����
���������
��������������
�����������������
���
 
��������	������
������
�������������� 
�����
������
���"�����!
�������
��������
������������	���������
����
�����
�����	�����������������
���
 ������
��������
�
��������3������<����������
������ �����������������
��������������������
���������

�
�
�������������
����������������"���������������"��	������������
 ��������	�
�
���
����$���
���������������5��������������
���
��2�������
����������������
�
�����
���������������	�
����) *��������������
 ��������	��
���
���
�������	�
�������	�����
��"�������3�����
�������  �������"�����������������
�����
�	������
�
����0����������
4���"������� ��������
������
���0
��
4����������
�������
��5���������=��������

���
 �����������
���������	�����
��"�������3�����
��>�
�
����
������"��������

���
 ��������>�3�����	�������3�����
���

��� �����
����������  �������"���������������
�� �����������"���"���:������
���  �����"�
������ "��	���������	����������
 ��������	��
���
��������������
������

������������1��!������������������ ��������	�1�����	���	����

���	��������

/�� :����������	����������������	���������
��
�	����
����	������2�:��
�������������
������
������������6� �����"2������  ����
 �������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
 ��������������
����"�������������
�����	�������������
���"2�����
�  ����
��������
��	��
�����
���
 �����
���������
 ��������	��
����	���
���������

�����������	���������	���

8�� �����
��������������
 ��������������������������������
������������
 ������
���
�������������������
����"��������������������������?����"�����
>��
��"���������
���������
�>�����2��
����>��?����
��������������	��������������������
��
����"�������"���������>���������3�������

��� +�������"�
�������
�����������������������@
���������������3�������������������
���������������	�
���� �

����
���������������������"��������������	��
����	�
�3�����
�������������������"��
�������� 
���"�����
���������������� 
���
������� �
���� 
������������
��������!
�����������
�������������"��
�������
�
������
�����"�����
���
����������������
�������������"������
 ������
�����
���3��
�����
�������������������������������������������	�
 ������������������

;�� ���������
 ��������������
����"�����
��������"������ �
����"��������
����
������
�������������������
���2����
������������	�������
 ���
�����
�������
�����������
���$�����9
��2� �
����������
 �+�������!�
����
������������A�����	� �
�������
�������
����	���
����
�� �
�����
����
����
���������������������	������2�
���
����������"�
����
����	�
���� �

��������������	������ 
������"������
�	�
�3�����
���)��������	��3�����
����
��3�����
��*�������"�
 �����
�������
��������
���������������������������������������	�����
��"��3�����
����
����������
 �����
����������"���B
����	���
��������
��������������
 �@
������

%�� ����!
�������� �����
������3�����
��������
 ��������B����������3�����
���������"�
����������������������
 ��������>�3�����	�������3�����
�<�����������
�����������
 �
�������������������	��
������������
 ��
��������
����(
��
��2�:�������������������
���
�"��� �����3�����
�������������� �
����������
 �������B
����	��3�����
�����
@
���.������������������3�����
������
���
����������������������������	��
����	�
�3�����
��������
B�����
��"�B������"
��������3�����
���������������
 �@
���%����

Page 106



$������7�����
����$##��/�/��!�������/..������$##��/�/��!�������/..;�
�

�

�

.�

��������!
�����C����
�����	������������#D/�������	
��	������	��	
�����������
�
����������3�����
����
��3�����
�������������"��
��������������3������������
�
�����������������������:� ����������
�������������������������������������������

 �������������:�������������"������>�������2������
��������������
����"�����
��
����������
����
����D�
��������
��������
B����
��
 �������B
����	�������3�����
���
����
��������
����"���������
��"����������������
����2����������������3�����
��
���������� �������
�"��
��
����
�������������"���
������������
����������������
���������������
 ��������������
����"�
����������
�����	�������

��������!
����������������������"�
������
 ������3�����
��������������������������

���������	����
���
 �������	���(
��
��2�����!
�������
����
��������������

���
������������������

������"�����������������$����/���"�.�����"���/��
��	������
���������	�����
��������������������?������
���������	�
 ��3�����
��
����������������

����E�
��
���������������������������������������"��������������2�����
����
����������������
��"�����
������
���������	� �����
���������������������
��
��
��������	���������������
 �����	�
�����

���	��
 ������������	���������
�����������	��������2�����������
���������	��
�������������������������������
��
��
��������	����
���������� �������
�"��������

���������� �����������������"�
������������
���������
���������������	������������	���������

�.��:����"��
���2��
�������
����� �������2�:��������������������������
�����"�
 �

���������	����
����
������������
���
���������
 ����"�
 ��������	��
����	�
��
���������������������������������B����
���������	������"�������
������
�����"�
�����
����
���

��
���
 �������	���������
�����
���������
���3������������	��

����������� ����������������:��
������������������
��
����������
�������������"�
���� ����
������������������������������
 ��������������
����"���������
����
�����	�������

����	
���	�����	��

�/��:����������> ����	�����
 �������B
����	��3�����
�����@
���.����������������
��
��������������
����
���������

����$�����������
 �@
���%��������������
������
�

��������"��������3���
������
��
���
�����"�������"
��������������
�������
�	�������������
����
���������

����&����
 �����	��?��	�������������
 �@
���%�
�����

������"������
����
��������"�
 ��"�
������

�8��������
��3�����
����
��
����
B������"
������������
 ������3�����
�����@
���.���
����������3�����
����
B�������"
������������	�
���� �

���������	������
 �@
��
�%��"�
��"������	�������
������$�������:��	��������������������������������
���B�����3�����
�����
���
����
�	�����
���������������
���
 ���	���
��
���

��
 
������
���������
 ���
������	��
����	���
���������

����$��:���
��������"��3��������:������
�� ��������
���������	��
����
 ��3�����
��
������
���������:������
����
������B�������
������������
�����"��������� �����

 �
�
����
���3�������/��������	������
����	��
��������������C�������������
�����������������������������	������
���� 
��������������������
��
������
���������������������	��������������
 ������
�����"�
 ������������	��
 ���
�������	���F�����
��"����	���"���  ������������������������
���������	��
����
��
�������������������
��
�������

Page 107



$������7�����
����$##��/�/��!�������/..������$##��/�/��!�������/..;�
�

�

�

��

�;��D�
��������
�������������
 ����������	��������
��
������������
������������
���������
�����"��������������������2�����
���������	�������"���������������
��
����
���

�� �
�����	��
����	���
�������2���������	� �
��������	��������������
(
��
��2�
����������:�B��	��������������
�������	��
���"��
�����3����������
����������� ����	��������	���������
����@��	��
������������B
"������ ���
�"�
��
����
 ������	��2���"��	����	2����
��"�����
���

���

�%��:��
����������������
��������
�
�B����
����
�����	�����
 ��������	���������
��
 �
�����	��
�����������
�����
���������������������������
������	����
�����
�
������
��:���
����������
���������
������������������������  ����
 �����
��
��
������
��������
��	��
�����
���
 �����
���������
 ��������	��
����	�
��
�����������������������

���		�	
���������	����	�����	
������	���

����(�
��	���	�����
��"� �����	��������������
������������2�:��
����������������
��
��
���������
������������������
 ���
���#
�������'-������'-%�
 �����'�����
F�����"�7�
��
������#�������������#
���"�!#����
 �����'�����!
���������	"�
�������:���
���
���������

������������"����������
���
��������������
����
���������
��
��������������������
��
������������
���������������
� ����������
����@���
����#������	�#
���"�E�����
���)����E�����
��*���$��
����	�"2�����
E�����
��������
����������
���������"���  ������

������������
���

����������
��
�������
����
���
� ����������������
��
�������������������������
�

�����	�
���� 
���� ����	��������	���������
��������!
�����������
����		������
��"��������	��
�����
�������:��
�������������
����
���������������"���������
������

��������� 
��2� 
����������
���	�
�����

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������
������2�:��
������������$������'�
��	�
����)�*�����������������������	�
���������
����
��������������#������	���������
����������	������� 
������
��
��
�������������B����
 ������
��������

�����!
	��
��������
����������

�.��$������'����������
��	�
����)�*���������������
������
���������	�5��������
�
����������
������ 
������
��
�������������������
��	�
�����) *�����)	*��

����:��������
���
�$������$2�����������������"� 
������
��
��������������������������

��	�
�����) *�����)	*���
��������������������
�������������5����������
�
���5������
 ��"�������
���
����
��$������'�
��	�
����)�*���:������2�
����� 
��2�������
� �����������
��
��������	�
�����
 ���������

�

��������	
��

:@�#-!��9�

Page 108



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������
���������


�����	�����������������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� �!!��	�	�
�����"�����#�����!����

���	
	�������$�%�&���!
���'()'�

�
����������$����*�+)+(* *)'*'),-.(,�
/.��0	�1
�����2�"�����2�&3)(�'��4�
�� ������������������������������
���� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&�����

���������#�����$������	�����"
��������
��%����&&���
�� ��������������������#�'��(
#���)�����*��������	�����������!
���������
�������������#�

����"
������
!�����+
��
��,
�
�	��
!�,������
�� ����"
�����-����!����������)����� .&��
�� �����
����������������
�����'������������
�� �����������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������������
��
!���������������

!������������������������	�����
��#���!���������������/�����
���
�� ������0����������
!������
����������
����
��������������������1!���������������������

���	�����
��#���!����������/�����
���������

�������������������������������������������	�
!�
���������
����
��!�
������������

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������0�������������2��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
���� 3�4�3�4�
!������
�������

"
����#�$������	�%����&&���������������

��!!����������	
	��$������������	
�����5��2������������!�������	���	
�
6��
���2����������	�1����!	

	���	
�1�������	���������!
�
�������
���5�	��
�������	
	��4�
�

�����������!�����
��

��� 5�������������!
��6�	�
�����
!��������3�46�3�4�����3!4���������
���������6�����
�������������7�������0����������������������������������������������
����
�
���������
��	�
����3�4�
��#��

����������1���������������������!��������	�1�����	���	���

���������	��

��� �������������������������!!����
!�����!
��6�����	����������������
!�����
�/�����
��
�������������������������������
!������
�����
����#���������
����
�����	�����6��������
���#������!!����
������
���

���������
��#�
!�8
����
9��	��:
�������
������	���������
��	��
�����
���
!��������
����#��


	������

��� �����/�����	���
����#��������
���
��#������������������������
���
�������
��
������
��;
�����#����
���
�!�������%����������6�������
����#���������
���
��#�

����		���������������
��������������<
����	���
����#�8
���.����������������������
�����	�����������������
����#��
������
������
���������������������8
������
���
��
��������
��
���������	���#6��
����������
!�����
����		����/�����
�6�������
��<
������

Page 109



%������=�����
��%$$��.�.��"������� 2���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

 �� ���������������������<����
!������
�������������	�����
��#�����
�����
!������������
��������
������������������������������������������	��;����������������������
!�����
��������������
���
��������������	��;����

!�������������������

�����
�

�����������
!!�������
��	��

��
!�8
���2%��������
������������������������
����
��������������
��
��������������	���������������#����������
������

�
�����	���������	�����	�

.�� 5��������
!�����
�������������
!��������������6��������
��
�������!�
�������������
��������5�����
��#������!�
�����������	�������
!�������������������������
���	��
����	���
���������������������
�������	�����������������
��
!����������
��
���
��#���
����#���������
����		���������

�����������������	������������
������
!���������������	�
��������������������
!����
������
����
��
�#���������
�������������������������������	��;��	��

!��
��
���������������������������	���
%��
����	�#6��������
������!����
�����
��	������������������������������
!�����
��
����#6��
����������
�����	�����������
�����
���/�����������������6�5�!���������
������
�
�������
���������������0����������
!���
����
�������,)������,)&�
!�
����"
�����7��>�����#�=�
��
������$����3>=$4���������
������������
��
���
������������������	���������������8���
����$������	�$
���#�?�����
���3����
?�����
��4�����5���
����	�
��������
������	����

������������������

2�� 5��������
!������!!����
����
��	��
�����
��6�������������
��������������
!�
�
�����@������!!����
!�

���

���	������
���
!����
��#����������!!����
��
���

��
������#��	����������	���������	��
����	���
����#�������	���������������"
�����7��
������������#�$������	�A��������B�C%������	�����)/������	�#
���D
��7��
3�$A.4���
�������������
���������E'��#�����������
�����������#���
����
1
��
��#�����������
�����������
<����!�
�����������
!������
��������	�����
��#�
�����
����!�����/�����
����
���������
�������������
�����
����������#�������
��
������!
�����	��
������
�������#���!!���!�
���������������	������
�������
�
����F�

��� D
��
��6��
������������	������	�������	�������6��������
�
���������
����
�
���������
����������
�������������	����������%���#������
����6�5��
��������
����
���������/���������	�
����!�

����
������8
���2%��������
�����
�
�����
����	�
�������8
�������:�	�����	�8
��������������������
��������������
�����
!������
�����������

��!����	�������#��������������
!�����
����		�����������
���������
�������
�������	��;��	���A�
��������������
�
��	������/�����
�������

��#���
�����������6�����
���������!�����	��/�����
���������<����
!������
����6�
�������
�����������	����	����
!�

��1�

���	������
����������
��#�������������
��
���
���������?������6��������������������!�
�����������
!�8
��������������
���������������������
���
!�'��:����#6����
�����������������
�������	����������
���������������/�����
���������

������	���������	����
!����
��#������������
!�
������
���
�������6�����
�	����������
�������#����
��
������
�������
��#�
���������������#��
������������������
����C#���7��

G�� 5��������
���
������!!����
��
���

��������#��	��6��	����������
�
	������
�����������
������������
������
!��������������
������8
������
������������
�����������������������������
�������������
���
!�������	����
���

��!
�����������
!����	�����
���������
����������������
���������#�
!���	�����D
��
��6�����������
�
���<��	�����������
���/�������������	����
���������
���������
�����������#�
�
�����������#�������	������
���
��#��/�����
����������!!����
��#�!
�����
C	
�	�7���������������
���
����������5��������
�6�5��
�������������	��;����������

�����������
!�����������������������	��;��	�
�������

!6������������	�������#�

Page 110



%������=�����
��%$$��.�.��"������� 2���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

!�
�������
�����#6���

�����
�����	����
!���	����������������!�����������
����
��������

&�� �����	�������
����������
	�����6�
���������6�����������������
!�<��	�����6�5�
�
��
���
���������������
��#�
������
���

��������#��	����
�8
���������
�
������
����#����������������������/�����
���������������������������
������	�
!�
������
��	��
�����
�����<
#����#�����
���������
!��������
����#�
���
������/�����
����������
����
�!�����������������

���
���
!���
����
���#�,)&3�4�
!�����>=$��
������
������
��
�����	�������	����������������
���	�������������!�����	����
��
�����������������$A.��

��
	������	���

��������������������
��������#�����
�����
!�8
��������
���������
���������������
�/�����
����������������������
���������
����#��
�����#���������������
�
	�������	6������������������
����������������������������
�������������������
�
��
��!
��������
!������������	��������
!���������6��������������!
����
��
��!
��������%�������
����������6����#���#��������������������
�������	������
��
������������$���#�*����%����

������������

����?
����������
���	�
�����

�6�5��
�������������������������
������������
��
	�
����3�4������������	���������
����������	�������������"
�������
��
��
���
��������#��
�����
���
����#���������
�����6����������
��
������������#�
��������
����������������6�5��
�������������
���������������

���	
	���

���������������������
���6�5�������������������!
���������
��������0�����������
�������	���������
�����	�������
���������������
����������
���
������������
�����������
�����3.4�
!������&&��%��������������!
��������
��
������������#�
��������
��6������#�����������
��
!���������������!������������������������	���
��
��#���!���������������/�����
�6�
�����������2%�9��	��:
��6�+
��
��8*����,$2�
�����!�������
���������
������

�

��������		�
�

58�$)"��:�
�
�

Page 111



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������
���������


�����	���	�����
��������	��	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����������� ����������

���	
	�������!�"�#����
���$%"$�

�
����������!����&�'"'%&�&"$&$"('$%'�
$)*�+	,������-�������-�#."%�$�/�
�� ������������������������������
���� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&�����

���������#�����$������	�����"
��������
��%����&&���
�� ��������������������#�'��(�)�*+������	�����������!
���������
�������������#�����

"
������
!�����,
��
��-
�
�	��
!�-������
�� ����"
�����.����!����������)�����/00��
�� �����
����������������
�����'������������
�� �����������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
�������1�����������	
�������
����������

��
�����
		
��������
��
�	
�
�
�������������
�����
�
�
���������
�����	
�����
������
��
��
�
����������
������
��

�������
���
���
���

�� ������2����������
!������
��������1���
��
���������
��	������
�����	
�����
������
����
�
����������
������
��

�������
�
��
���
����
���
�
		��
�����
��������������
���
��	�������
����
���
�
		����
���
�
��
	��

���
�����
��������	�������
�	
�����
����
����
��	
�����
�����
�
�� ������
�
��
�������
���
�
	���
����������
���
���
���
��
��!�����"
���
���
�����������
����
���
�
		���
�����
�����
����
�
��
	��
�����
�
��
 ������
���
�������
���
�
	���
����������
���
���
���

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������2����������������
�����
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
���� 3�43�45�3!4�����3	4�
!�����

�
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&���������������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������
��������������������	����������
��������
���������������
!���������
���������
���������������
��
!�����������������
�!�
���������0�6�	��7
��5�
,
��
�5�+8����79������������	���������
�����	�������
���������������
��
��������
���
�����������������������
�����3:4�
!������&&��%�������������5�
!
����������������
��
!�����������������
�!�
�����

��� ������!
���������
��������
�������#���������������
��
!��������
�����!
��
���
�
���������������
��!
���
���������������������:���

0�� ����������������������������������!
���������
������������������
!���������
���������
�����������
��
!������	�����
��#��������!����������������������������
!�
������������������������	���������
�������!�����
���������������
����������
�
��
�����������������������
�����3:4�
!������&&��%����������������

Page 112



%������;�����
��%$$��:�:��"�������:��:�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

����������,������0�1�2�����������������	�,�����	���	���

��	���

��
�

 �� �����!!����
!�������
�!�
��������������!�����*����������������������
!�����
���������
�������������������������������
!������
����
���
������5�����
������
��
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
�����

����������

:�� ����������������������#��
�����������	�������������
�	�����������!�
������
<���
��������5���������	������������������������
����#������������
��5�������
��
����������#��������������	����
��������!�
���	����8������
����������
����
��������
����
��!�
����������5������
�������
������
�����������!���#�
����	�����
���!�������������������5���	����������������
���������������������
�
�������������
�������������������������	����

��� =�!���#����������������"
�����>�������
!���������	��������������
������
�
����
���
������5�����������	��
�����

������	�������2�����#�
!�����	�������
��������������
�!�
������������	��
��������5�������
��������������
���$
�������
-)�5�-)&������6���
!�����-�����?�����#�;�
��
������$����3?;$4�����
������������#�$������	�@��������+
����1���
��A�
����������
����	���3�$@�
�4���6
��
��5�������������������������������
�!�
�������������������������������
������������
����#�
����������������������
�����#���������B��
!�����!����������
��
�C�����
�5������������
������
��������������	��
����
��������������
�������
�����������������������������8�����������������
�
����	��
�����������������
�������������	��
���5��������
��������!����
������5�����������������	��������
�
��#�

����������
����8����������
������������!�������
!������
�����#5����#��������

�����������=��
��
���	������������#��������������#�������B��
!�����!�������

��� ����%���������������������������
�!�
�������������������
!��
������5��������������
�
��
��������
���
�����������������������	��2�����#��������
������
�!�
�����=��
���#������������������
�5�
���������������
!�����������������
�����������
�����

������#�������������
������
!�����������������������
�������

/�� ����"
���������
���������
��������
����������������������
�#������������		�����
!�������������������
�����
!�����������	������������������������
���	�����
�
�	��	���
�������!
������
��5������������	�������
����������������
��
!��
����
�����������������
�������D
����	���
����������6
��
��5�����������
��
��������
�
����
�����������	���
��
!��������������������������������	�!�
�����������
�������
������������
!������������	�5����������������������#������#��
��������	����
!�
�
����!�
�����!!�������������	����������
�
�#��

&�� %��������
�!�
���������
��������������������������������
!������
����
���
��
����5���������������
��
�������
!�������
�������
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
���5�=�
�
�������������������	���������
����
�������	�������!
���������������
!�����
������
��������
��
���������%��������
��
���������������#�����������������
�����!���
�#5�����������
������!
����#��
�����
����
��������������

��������������
������!
������
���������������
!�������2����������
!������
��������
�
���2������
!�	������	���������
��!
������������
!�������
��
��������������
��
�/��
!������&&��%����������������

�����������������������	���������
�����
	�������!
����#���
��
��������������
�����!
�������	�����
!�������������
�5�
������!
���������
������������������
���
���!!�����
�!���������
��������������
�������������
���

Page 113



%������;�����
��%$$��:�:��"�������:��:�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������0�

����	
�����
����������
������
��

��

����%�����
����������	�������
��
����������������	�����
��#���������������������
������
����������������������
!������������	���8����������������������
!��
�������
��������������������������	��������������	������
!�+
���-������7
��5�����
�������	�������������#�����
����������D
���#�
!����������	������#���������
!�����
��������5��C������	��
���:�/0��������������������
����������	5������
�����
�
�����#�
����������������=���������������������������	�
������
��
�����#����
!�
+
���:5���
�	��=�������!
��������������
�����������
�������������
����������
������

���������������	����
!��

��2�����#�����	���������������5���������	�������5���������
�������	�������������������������������
��������������!���������������8�����
�������
��
����������������������
����5�������
�������!�
�����
���������������
�
������������������������
����������!�
��
!����	��
����	���
��
�����5��������
!�
�����	����������
������������������
�������
�����������������!�
��
���	��
����	������������=��!��������
�	���#��
���
!�����2�����#�
!�����	������
�
��������
������������
�	������$
�������-)������-)&�
!�����?;$���������
+���
����$������	�$
���#�A�����
����

�0��=������!
����
�������������������	�����
��#�������C�����
���������!����
�����
�������������������������
!���������5�����!������
�������
��
��������������
����������
�������������
!������
����
���
��������������������
��	�
����3�4�
!����������������
!��������������
!�����������
��������
��
����������=���!�����
�
	������������	���������
��!
������

����������,������0�1�

� �������������
��	�
����!4���������
��#��
�������
�!�
�����%��=���
���������������
�������	���������
����
�������	�������!
������5�����������
������!
������
�
�
������������������
��	�
����!4�!��������

����������,������,1�

�:������%����������
���������������������
��!
���
�����������
��������C��������
�
��C��
����5��
����
�������!
�����������	����������
���
������������������
�
����������#�����"
��������=���������������������
��
!�
����
���������!�������
�����
������
��������

���
���������
���
����
��������
����������%�����
��
!�
�������
������
�������������
�������
���
������������������������������������
�����!#��	����������������

������
������5����������
���	�!
�����������	�
���������
���
����������������������������������������
!���#���
�
����
���������
����
��
������������������
!�������
����#�����

������
	���

����A
����������
���	�
�����

��=��
�������������������������
��������������������

��#5�����=������	������������	���������
��!
��
��������
!�������������������D����

!�������!
���������
����5�����
���������=���������
��������
����������
���

������
��������!�����
�	������������	���������
��
������
���������������
��2����������
!�������������
�����������������
���
���!!�����
�!������
���
��������������������������
��������=������	������#�
������
!���/��
!�����%����

� ���������	�
���

� =+�$)"��7�

Page 114



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


���	�����	��
�������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
��������������������������������� �	�	�
�����!�����"�#��������

���	
	�������$�%&������
���'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%&+(&*�
,%-,,���	�������.�����/�!������012�&3��
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&���	������

����!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��(�)���
���	����������������
��
!�����*
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)�����

"
�������
�� �������������
��+�!����,�&�-�������.��������������-�������!������#��
������������

��'�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������

!��/�����
������������
��
!�
�������

��!����

��������

!�

����
�

������ �����������

��� %���
������

�-����������������	�
���
���������������
��!
������,�0,,�$��
�#�
$����+
����1
��
��-�2���
���
���������������������!�����
��������������#��������
����
����	��
���������
������
�������������!
������3����,-�,�0,,�$��
�#�$����
+
������

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
��������

!�
�/�����
������������
��
!�
�������

��!������������

!�

������,�0,,�$��
�#�
$����+
��-�*
��
��456��7$�������
����������������������
!��������������
��
+�!����,�&�-�������.��������������-����8�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��9��

�:� ������
��
�����������#�������������������	����
�������������������#�����
!�
�����������
!������������
����

�:� ������
��
�����������#����������������������������
���������
�������
���������!
��
���	�����

��������9����.� ���-���%-��,-���-��.-��6%-�
��;-�� �-��&�������%���

,:� ���������������
�����������������
��������
��
!������/����������!�����
!�
������
��
�����������#�������������������������
����������������/�����	�
�������	��

�:� 4
���
��
�������������
���������������������
!�����!�����������
����
��

�����!
��������
��	��
!���!������
������������������
���������

���
���������	��#������
�����������	�����
���#��������
��
���������������
��������
���������
��������������������

���������������������!����
��
��	��!������������������������������������������!������

Page 115



%������������
��%$$��.�.��%�������&��.�
�

�

�

��

��	���

 ��

,�� �������������!!����
!�������
�
������
��
������
����	���#���!��#����������
���
�
������	���

���
����

���
��
�

��� ��������������������
����������
���������������
����#�����������#�������������
���������
����
���
��-����
����������������������
����������������
������#�
!�
<�������1�	��+
��������"
������
��
��������������������������
!�������
�
����
��
��
�������
����������	���2���������������
����
������������������
��	�
��	�����
�����������������
����
��
!���������-���������	��
!��������������������
	��������������������������������
!������������

.�� 1
��
��-�����"
����������
�������������������
�
�����
�������������������	�
���������
���
�����
�����
���������������
!���	���#���!��#��"�������#�����������
������#���
��
����������4
��
����!���
!������������
���������������
�����������
�����������
��
!!0�������������	-�����
�	����������������	���������	��������
�����
�����
!��������������
����#-��������������������
�
�����
����������
�������
�����
����!�����������������
��������
����������!
���#����������	-������
�������
��������
������	��
���������

������%����������-�����������	���

���
��!�������
���
!�����
�������������������#��#�
������
!���
���$
���#�$����
!�������
�����*
��
��
)
�
�	��
!�)�����7�����#���
��
������$���������=7�$:���

6�� 7�������
���7�$�$
���#��+4��-��!����������!!����
!�
�0�������������	�	���������
�#�����
��
��������������#��
���������	��!��������!��#�
�����!!�������	������
��
�����-�������
��������
����
�����
����-��/����-�
������	�!
������
�0�������
�
���
�����#�������������2!�������
���
��������
���������������������
��
��
��������#������������������2�����������-�������	��
���
�������������#����
!
������������
��������-���������	����#�����
!����������>�������	��������-��������
�������������
!���#0���0������#���#�-��

����	�$��
�#�$����+
���������8
����	�
����������

��� ����"
��������	������������#�
������������
!��
��������
���������������������/�
�
�����7�$������$��
�#�$����+
���������
��#�������-������������#������	��-������
����������	����������
����
��
������#��1
��
��-��
�����0�
0������
����������
��

������#�����
���
���������
����	�������	����
�#���
��������
�������!�
!�
�����������������?��#��������������������������������������	��!������������
�������#����$��
�#�$����+
����%�!��������
���������
��������������������
��
!�
$��
�#�$����+
������
��0��#-�������������!�������!!���!�
�������������������
�
��������!
���
�!����������
�!���
���'
��

��-����������-����	����������	�������
�
�����
��
!������
�����������������2��
�����/������#������
���������������
����
���
������,�������������

 �� 2������!
���!������������
��������
������������������������!!����
!�
�0�������
������	�	����������#�������
�
������
��
��������������#��
���������	��!������
��!��#�
�����!!�������	��������
�������3�������
��-����
�����������6�
�������	�
���	���
�������������-��������
�������
����
���������
!�������
�
����
!��������#��	�!
��������	����������������
�������������������	�����������������
����
����������
���-�	�
�������������������

�����	

��
��
����������!
��
��������#�������	-��#����	������������������
����2�����
��
����������������

�8����
���
!�����4���
����$������	�$
���#�3�����
���!
������
����	�������������
��
��
��������

Page 116



%������������
��%$$��.�.��%�������&��.�
�

�

�

,�

&�� 5�������
���	�����"
�����>���
��������
����
���
���	�������!
����	������������
��
�����
��#����������
������
!������������	-�������
����#����������#�������!�����������

���	���
�����3�������$��������#-�����"
������������#��������������
����
!�
��������������
������������
������������
������
�����	�������/�����	��#�����
!�
���������>�������	��������-����������
�����
�������!
���
��������/�����
�����
%���
�	��������
�
���������	���������	����
����������-����������������
�����
�������������������
���
�������������
������-����#����������������������2������
�����
���������������#����2���
���������������������������
��#������������������

��

!���!��#�
�����!!�������	��������
����������	������������������������
�
�
������-�
����������������-������������
�
������
��
��������������������
���������������	������������

���
������������
�����������
���	��!�����������
�
���	���#���!��#����������
���
�������	���

���
����

����2��
�������������-��������6��������	�
���	���
���
�������
��������!���������
�
��������
����
������������������������
�����
�-�
����������������
����
!�����������������������%�������
����
��������
�����8����!����
������������
!�����
"
�����>����
������
�����������	���������������������!
������

���������
�	�
����%.�<�������1�	��+
����%��
��������
���
�
����������������
����!�������������
�������������
������#���������
�����
���#�8����!�����
���������������!
��
����

���!�������������@������$�����2��!
��
�������������������	�
���	���
�����
��������#��
������������
��
���������������������������	������-��������#�
���������
�������
��
����������!����#���������
����#����������������������������
2���
����������������
����
������������	��#�������
�����

����A
�����-�2�!��������������������
��
�������	�
��

��0�����	�����
�����#�����
���������
�����
�����������2��������
���
������������������������-�������
��������#������������
��
��������
���������������
���������
����������������
����

���������!
�������

�������
!��
�������������������������
!���
����
�������	��3��������
�����
�������8����!�������������
���
���������������!����������
!
����!������
��	�������������������
!��������������-��������������������������

!������������

���������	
�

24�$;"�A+� � � � �

�

Page 117



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


����	��������
���������
���������������

�����
�����������	��� �
�����������������!�������!�����""��	�	�
��� �#�����$�����"����

���	
	��� ���%�&'�����"
���()&(�

�
���������!%����*�+&+)*�*&(*(&,(-)-�
.����-/�&0����"�������� /�#�� ���120�,3$�
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�"����'�������	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�����(
��
��

)
�
�	��
!�)������
�� �������������
��*�!������+�,�������� ��������������,�������!������#��
��������������

-������#�������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������������������.�
��������������
������
����������������

�
�����	��/�������0��
�

����� �����"�����
�

��� ����"
��������������������������
��
���������.����
������
�����������
��!
��
������
���������
�,���

�
��	�����������������
!��
�1����
��!�����������
�������!�������
�����	��/������������
����
����
���!�

��!���0��������������
���
�
���������
�����������
������2���
����������!
�������������
�����

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
������
������
��
���������
��!
��������
���������
�,���

�
��	�����������������
!��
�1����
��
!������������������!�������
�����	��/������������
����
����
���!�

��!�������
-�����,��3�$�#���
��*
��,�(
��
��4'3��56�������
����������������������
!�
�������������
�,�*�!������+�,�������� ��������������,����7�����
�����
!
��
���	��
�����
��8�

�9� '���������
�����
!����������
!��������������
�,�!������������
!������������
���������
����
�������������,��
	�����������������������!
�������
�����
�
�����������
��,���������������������
������
�����������	�����
���#�!
������
������������

�����������
��
�����������������������
���������
�������
�������������

��������������������������

�9� %����:��������
��������������������
��������������������������,������
���#�
�������
������,������
�
��,���:�������������	���������
!���
���������������
�:�����	��������	��

���
��
�

��� ������
����#���������1����������������
��#��������	����������������������������2��
����������������4
����;�������"
����
���
��%������2�����<��������	���������
��
����	�������!
�������	�����
��#��:�����
�,�������
���������
������!�
���
�

!��	������������
�
����
��
!�������
����#����
������!1�
��������!�����������
������
����������
��������������
��������������������

�����������2�����/�,�
�����	���������	��������
���������������

�����2�����&��������	���������
������

Page 118



%������������
��%$$��<�<��%������������
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

	�������!
�������������
��
!������
���������
����������������������������	���
����
��
�����	���������������������
!������
�1!����������
���������������1
!�������
�����	��/������������
������������������
�
�������!
������
������������
!������
�1!����������
�����������������
����������������1!������
�
�����	��/������������
�����������������	�������/��
!���������
��
�����	����

��	�����#���������2�����������/��
!����������
��
�����	,�������
���
�������/��
!�����
������
����,��
�����������"
������
�7������

+�� �����������������������!!����
!�������
�
�����
�������
�����
����#�������������
������
��
�������
����������
��
���������������������������������������
!�
����"
����
���
��%�������������������������
���$
�������)5&,�)5�<�����)5�3�
!�
��������������	�
�����
��������
	�����+�=����>�$9�������
��������
��������������?�����#����������
��
���������������������
���
��
��
������������
!������������������������������
!�"
����
���
��%�������2��
"
����
���
��%������:�����
�����
��������
����������#��
�����
��	�����
�������	�������
���
����!�����������������
���������
���������������������#�����
"
�����@����
�����������������#�$������	�6��������<8��
�������	�������������

���������=�����$68�����9������������������������������������
�����
�������	��������	���)
��������$6����������������������
!!�����
�����
�������	�
�
���������
��A�������
�����
�������	������	������
�������!
��
���������������

!����������
����B!����������������
������
����������������������
�������������
!�
���!����
!��
���������
�����
������������#�	��/���������
�������
!�����#���
���������	���������������
!������
�������

<�� ����
��	�����#�����

������������
������������
���������
����
��������,�
�����	,�����	���������������������������
�����������������$6����������������
�������������
���������
������
����������!������
�����������������	�������������

!������
�����
����#����������������

����	�,�����

��#�������������������
��
��������!�����
���!�����������#���
!���������
����������
��	������
������'���������
���������������	�
!������
�����������������������?�����#����������

��,�����
��/��
!���������
��
�����	������
���

3�� ������!!����������������/���
!���������
���������

�����������
����
�
�������
?�������������4
��������
�����������
�����������
�������
������������
������
��������'�����������
!!�������������������

�������
�������������
���������
:�����������������
����
����
�
��������������
���������:���&<����������
��������������
���������������/��
!������:�����	�����
��������������
���������
C�
��	�������������
�����������������������������������
�
���
��
!�����!����
!�
�����
��������������
��	��/�����2����������������
�
����
��#���
���
��1������
!�
����!����
!������
������
�������	��/��A�������������
����������������#����
��
������
������������$6������������.�����#�	��/��0���������
�
����������!
�������
�
��������
����������
�������
�����

��� ����������
�����������������
���:�������������������������

���������&,�
�������������
����������#���!���������������������������
��!
��������/��
!�����
����
��
�����	,��
����
����
������!����
!�����������
������
���������#�
	��/�����'�����������
�
���
��
!�	��/��	�������������

����������������������
	������������������
����
�
�������������#������
���
���#�����������$6�������
!��������������
�����������
����
!�	��/��	,�����
����
�
���,��
�������
��
��
�
���#�����������$6��

 �� C
��
��,���������
�����������
���!�

����
������������������
���
��
!�����
��
����#�������"
��������������

���������
�����������
�������������
��#���
����������	��������������
����
�
�����������������
��������
����
�����!�
��������
��������
���������������#������������
��#�
����
���������2�!
��������!�
������

Page 119



%������������
��%$$��<�<��%������������
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

!

������������D�������������C
�����
������
���,�����������������*
�������
�#���*
�����-�
����������������
�������

���������!
��������!!��������������
��
����
!�	��/��	������������������

����#�����"
����������������
��
��
�
�����
������������������2��
��
���
�����������������������������
���������
��
����
!�	��/��	��
����
�
�����
����������������#�������
����������������
!�
������������
�����
����#�
���
�����"
����
���
��%�����������������������'����

������!�
���������������
����#������!,�����!�
��!��������D�������������C
���,�
��������	��!�
���
���
�������������������
���
�����������!�����A�����
�������
���������	������
���������
���
���������
����#��

&�� 2��
������������������
�
������������������
���
������
�
���#�����

����#�����
"
���������������
��������������

������������������������
�������������������
�����
��������
����
�������������������������������
�����������/��
!�����
�����	�
�
��������
�����������2�������������������������,������
������������	�����
�
�!���������������$6,�2��
������������������
�
�������
�����������

���������
��
�
������
�����
����������������������
!������
�����
����#A�����
����
������
�������������������������������
!�����"
����
���
��%������2���
��
���
�������
�����
����?�����	�������������
��
!�!������������
!�����������������
����
������������������
������������������������������!!��������������
�����
��
���
���?������������������
��
!�������������!
��������
��
�������
������������

������
������
���
��������������������
!������
�����
����#���������������
"
����
���
��%�������

�
��������	
���
2������
��

Page 120



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


���	�����	��
�������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
��������������������������������� �	�	�
�����!�����"�#��������

���	
	�������$�%&������
���'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%&+,*-�
��#��������.�������������	
��	���"���/�0�&'1&2�� ����������0�!������
34%(�%56�
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	���������

�����'����������������
��
������
������
�� ��������������������#�����!
�����(��)�������*+�,��	����������������
��
!�����)
��
��

-
�
�	��
!�-�����"
�������
�� �������������
��.�!��������/����������0������#�����/�������!������#��
������������

�1�%�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
������������
���������
����������!����������
���*���2�,��
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
������������

������	�������������������

���
���
!�$�������

!�������������
������
�������"
����#�$������	�*3�������$���������
��
��
�����,�+������&&2�*����������,������������
!���
��
�������#���
�����
���������
����
����#�����
�����
��!
�����������	����������������
!�
�����
���������
����������!����������
���*���2�,����������
��������4�������
�
�
�����5����3���	�/���6�7�-�����#�.
��/�)
��
��89����:;�������
������������
����������
!��������������
��.�!��������/����������0������#�����/���������
��������������������������

��	���

 ��

��� �������������!!����
!�������
�
������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
!������������

���
��
�

1�� ��������������������
��������!�
����	�-�����#�.
�����
����
�����4�����
�������
5�����
��.
����������������������	���������������
������������
���
�����
���
����
����������6�������
���������������������������������
�������
���
���
������������������	����
�������������
�
���������
���������
����
����
����
�����������#�����������#�����<�����	�����/�����
�	��������
�������������!!����
��
�����	�������������
������8�
���������/������������
����
����
���������������
���������
!��������������������������
���<��
!������<�����	���
��
�������9������
���������!�����
����	�����������������
����
������������
�/�=���������!���������
���������
���������
����
��/��
������
���	�!
���������	��/��
�����
�����
�����#���
�������
��
������
�����������������������%���
�	��������
��
������
�
�������������������������
��
!��������!��������/������!!����
!��������
�
����
�
�����
�������!!��������
�������
������������
��
!�
����������������

Page 121



%������������
��%$$��2�2��%������� &21�
�

�

�

��

��� ���������������
��
������/�
����������������/������������
�
������
��
������
�
�����������
���	��!������������
������������������������������
!�����������
=��!
��
������������������
��
�!������������
���$
�������-:�/�-:������-:�&�
!�
������
�����)
��
��-
�
�	��
!�-�����(�����#���
��
������$������������
!���
���������������
���������������
��
������������	�����
��
������������������
�
���<�/���������	����������������/�����������������	������������
!�
�����
���������
�����
��
�������������
�
����!��������
����������������
8���
����$������	�$
���#�0�����
����
������<����������	��������
����������
����������
���������	��
!�������������
��
�����������������
����	�����
�<�����
��
!������
���������
�����!���������������

2�� =��
�������������/����������!
���������
���������
����#�����
������
���
��
�����
�����'�����
�����8�
���������/������
���������!
������
���
�������������������������������
�����������

���	������
���������#��������
������=���
�����
��������

������������������
!�
������
���������������������
����
�����#�����������������������������!��������
��������������
����9������
�������#��
������<������
�/�	�
����������������!!����
!��������
�
���/�=������
�
����
���
��<����������������!���������

7�� =��������!���
!�����������
����	����������
��������
������������������	������
����
�����
���#�
�4����
���!
�����
���	��	������
���������
���
�����
����
�
��

����!�����

���	����������	�������#����������!�����	��
!�������������
.��
����������
����
!���������������!!�������#����������#������	�����������
���#�
����
�����������
�
�����
����������������=��������
����"
������
��
��8
�6
=
��>��	�.������
��$�
�����
��*="8=.$,�	���������/������	���
!������������
����
�
�������������#�!
������
��
�������!�������������������������������
�������
��
����������

��� %���
�	��=���
���
��
��������
�����
���������
�
����
�������������
�
����
����������
���
������������	����
�������/�=���������������������
��������
���
������
�����������������������
���������
���=���
����������������
����
�����
5
��
��/�������
��
�������
�����
������
���
�������
���������
������
�
��

�������
����������������
!���������������
�����
�4����!#���4�����	�����
��
�
����
������������
!��������������
��������

 �� +
�����/������������
��
�������	�
��

��6�����	�����
�����#��������������
����
�
�����������8
��
�����
���������������#�
������������
�������������#�
���
��������#��#�
������
!�$�������
!�������������
�����+�������

���������	
�

=8�$:"�+.�

�

Page 122



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


��������	�������������������������

�����
��� �!�����	� �"�
�� ������!� �!���#�� � ��#�!���$$%�	 	�
���"�������&�'�!�$�� �

���	
	���"� �(�)*�����$
�!�+,)+�

�
���������#(����-�.).,-�-)+-+)/010)�
))/����2
���!23�45���563��	""��
�73���8�1���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��(�'���)�(�*�'���������(�'���+
�
��

���	����������������
��


!�����"
������
!�����)
��
��,
�
�	��
!�,������
�� �������������
��-�!�����.�.�������!������#��
��������������/��#�������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������������
���������	��
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
��	�������!
���������
���������	����
�� �'
����$���0�12',)230�'�������40�5%&��/5�������
����������������������

!��������������
�0�-�!�����.�.0����6�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��7�

�8� ������
��
�����������#�������������������	����
�������������������#�����
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�8� �����������	����������������
���#�!
������
����������������
�����
�������	�
�����9
��
������������0����������
���������#������������������

����������0��
�������������������	���������!
��������#�������������
���
��
����
�0���������	�������

�0��������0������

��1�"��*����#����
�
�
������������������������!���0�
������
��0����0�
��������
�������!
��
��
��	�����������#�!�
������������������	�
�����

.8� ������
��
�����������#����������������������������
���������
������������
����!
��
���	�����

��������7�+����&�:���5$%0���5$%������.5$%��

��	��	

%�
�

��� �������������������������!!����
!�������
�
������
��
������
�0�!�����#0�����
�������������������������
!���������
�����	������������������0����
���#0�����
��
��	��
�����
���
!���6
����	�
��������0�������������������!��������
�
���

���

���
��
�

�����������	
��������	���

.�� ����
���������	0�������������������	��#��
������������
�	���
��!�������0�!�������
��;��������
�
���
��
!���������������
!�����	�������
��������������
����#��*�
�������������	���	��!
�����#���

��
����������0���
�	�����������
!���������
�������
����

<�� *���������#������
�������������#���
��������
���
���������
!�'
����$������
��

���������	����������������	����������������!!�����������������������;���
�����

���������	��������6����
!������������7��
��������
!�����������
�
���
��0��������

Page 123



%������������
���%$$��=�=��������� <�<��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������


�������������������*�����
��������
!�����!��������
�#�
!�����
!�������

���������	�0�����
�	������"
��������!
����������������
���������
���������	�
�
����������
!�9
��������������������������
�������	�����
!��������	���������
��
��������
�����!����9�
���������0���������������������#0���������������������

���������	������������������	������������:�
!�
���
�������	���������;���:�����
�����
!���������������������������
!�����������������;�0������	���������	��
!�����
��
�
����
���������	0������������
����
���
�������������!�����0��
���������
��!�������������������������
�����������
�������������
����

=�� >������!����������������������!
����
�������������������
�
������
��
������
�
�����
���������!����
������������������������������������������
!�����
����
�����	�����������0�����
�����
���#����������
�6����
���
!�$
�������,2������
,2&�
!�����)
��
��,
�
�	��
!�,�����?�����#���
��
������$����@?�$8����<0�
����$
���#�"$����
!�����)
��
��,
�
�	��
!�,�����"
���������	#�����0�����
	��������������
!�������������
������������������
��
������������	�����
�����
�
�����
���4�������
����
����
�����������������
!���������
�����	�������

�
�
	����	

�
�	��

��� ����
���������	�������������!!������������
!���������������#�������!
������
���������
����#��*����6
��������	�������
�����'
����$����������������!!�������
�������������������
����������
!��������
����#��
���������
�

��������	��������
��
������
���

��!�
��������
�������������#0����������	�
!�����
���������	0�����
�
����
�������������	����
���������������	�������
�������
������������!!�������#�

����
���

���A�
��
����
���
���
�����������
������������
!���������������
�
�������*�����
������������������
�����
�������#����������������
�������
����

!���	��������
����
�������6
����	���
����#�
������	�������

��� ����0������������
���������	��
�������
�������!�
����6
����	���
�������0���
�����!���
�#����������
!���
��	��
�����
����
�����������!
����
�����
���������
������
�
������
��
�������
���������!
����
���
�!����������$
���#�,2&�
!�����
?�$0����
!����������������
�����������������������	����

������������!���
�#���
���

!���	����	�����
���

��!
���4�����	������������

��	����
�	���	
���	

�
�	��

 �� A
����������
���	�
��0�������
��	�������	�����
�����
�������������������0�����
�������������
���������������	���������
��	��������

&�� �����������������������
������������	����
������
���������	��
������������
��
��	���#�����
���������
!������
���0���������"
�����B��������
���
���������
����	��������
����������
�
�6����
��
������������
!���������
!������������	��>��
����������0�����!�
���#�
���
����
���
���������������
����0�*�������
������!����
�����������
��������������
���������	��
���������������#��
�����������������	��
����"
��������
����		���������
�����
���������������
�����������������*��	����
��������������#0�������������������
��������#�	�
��������
��
���������
��������
�
������C���������
�����������	�������������
����������

��������
���������	�����
���
������0��
���������������#��
��������������������������
�������
�����
���*���
�����
�������������
�����
�������!#��	���������

���
������	����������������������#������������
��
�����������������������
������
���
��������������������

���������!
�������

�������
!��
���������������
����������
!���
�����������	��

��������

*9�$2"�>-�

Page 124



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


������	������	������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����������������������

���	
	�����������������
��� !� �

�
�������"�����##$%&�&!$�$� $ ��'!'!�
(�)*�����+�������,�-��
���,�.	����
�*�/�0�0�1�
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������"�&���'��������(����)�����	����������������
��
 �����!
������
 �����

*
��
��+
�
�	��
 �+������
�� �������������
��,� �����-%�.����������/��������.������� ������"��
��������������

$�	����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
������������������������
0��
��"�������1�����
�������
 ��

�
�
����
���
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
������������
��
 ���
��
���
��"�������1�����
������������
���������
���
������������	�
���������
21�������$
����.�3�����".�&�������1�4$%�%�5�������
����������������������

 ��������������
�.�,� �����-%�.����������/��������.����(�����
����� 
��
���	�
�
�����
��6�

�7� ������
��
�����������"�������������������	����
�������������������"�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�7� ������
��
�����������"����������������������������
���������
�������
��������� 
��
���	�����

�������6���	��
���8�0��0��.�������8���9�����

87� ���������������
�����������������
��������
��
 ������1���������� �����
 �
�����1�����
�������"�������������������������
����������������1�����	�
�������	��

#����������.������

��� :������!
�����;��������
���
�����������
��
��������������������������������
��
 �
����
���
��"�������1�����
������������
���������
���
��������	�
������������
��������������
���
�������
�������"�����������������
��
��������<�����	�
�������	���������
��������������������������������
����

������������
�
����
���������������������
����	�"���

.�	���

���

8�� �����������������������  ����
 �������
��
������
�����������������
 �����
�1�����	��������	�
��������
���������������������������������������
�����	���

Page 125



$������������
��$##��9�9����������-�-��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

"��
��
�

=�� ������
��
������������ ������"�����!
������������������
����
���
� 
����
�
��������
�����������������"�#������	�'��������>
�����������	
��	�
�������	
����	�����?�#'97���$�
�	�
���������	�.��������
������������
���
��"������
�1�����
�����
���������������
����������� �
������ �
��������
 ������
����������
�����������
�� 
�����������
����
������ �����	�
 �	�������������������	��������"�
���
��
 ����������
������0����������
������"���������
�����	������������
�������
������
��
 �����������
��������

9�� :������������������
�
�����1�����
���
��������
�������������
�����������������
����"����
�������
����>
���������� �
������ �
���	�������
�
����������������
�
���������1�����
����������
��� �
���������	������
 ������1�����	��
������:��
�
�����
������� 
������������
������
������1�����	��������	���4
��
��.����������

 �������
����������������
�������������������������
�������	�
���������
�
����
�"��������������	���������������
������
���

���������	��.��
����0 �
�����
�������	������������������"�
������������������1���������'�
�������

������
����
�"�
 �����	�.�������������
����������������������"��������	.�������� ���
������
���

-�� $����	���������������
�����������
�����".�������
��
�������
������

�
������
���

���
 �����1�����	�	���	���
���������.������������
������������������
 �
����������8�������8���������������������1��������
�������������
�����".�
���������������	�������<�����	���������������������������	��
����	���
����"�
���>
�%�������������������������"���	���������
��������
�� �
�������
�����".������
��������
����	�	���	���������
��
�������
����������������
��������������
 �
�����
���������������
�����
�����������"���������
��
 ���������	���:���
�����
��
�������
������"��
�������	����������
���
��������	��
����	���
����"��

��� :������������������������������.��
�����
�	�������1�����
���
�����
���
� 
���
 ���"��
������#'���<���������.�����
�����
����
�������� ����  ����
������
�����������
 �������
����"���>������.�	�
������������
�������������
�"����������"���������.��
����0 �
�������
����"�
����	����
��0��@����
�����
��
�.��
���������1�����
��������������
��
��������������������� �
������
�������������������������
 ������������������
��
�������
����������
���"�
	�������"���������������
 �#
�������+A�.�+A������+A%�
 �����!
�����;��B�#�
?���=7���:���
���������������������
��
������
 �	

������	�.�����
�	����"�����
>���
����#������	�#
���"�C�����
����

��� $���
�����������
���������
�.�����
�	�������
�����������������
���
����.�����
����� �������
��� 
���� �������������
���������
���"��
�����������1�����
��������
��
�
����������
������
����������������������������

 ���
������
��	�
������������������
 ������	���

�.����
�������
���������������:���
���������������
�����"�����"��
��

��0��@������������
���
������1��������

 ���$���
�	���
���
�������� �����������
 �����
��	������

 ������.�����
�������������������������"��
�
������
�
���������	����
������:���
�����
���"�����������������?� ��
�������1����
������7�
 ��#'9�������������������
 �������

�������
����B�#�#
������������

%�� C
��������

������
��.����(�����
���������������
�����
����������	��
�
�
����������.��
� 
����"�������������������������������<�����	��������	�
���������.�������������������	����
�����

�

���������	�
��
:>�#A!�2,�

Page 126



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


��������������������������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�#$������
���$%#$�

�
����������"����&�'#'%&�&#$&$#(')#*�
#+��������������,�������,�-.+�(���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��(�)������	����������������
��
!�����"
������!
������*
��
��

+
�
�	��
!�+������
�� �������������
��,�!������� ��������&�-���������������!������#��
�����������

.�����������������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
!�����!�
���	�������/
����	�������	���#�����

�� ����	��������	����

�������0�����	������	��������!�
�������������
�����#��������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
������������
��
!�
����!�
���	�������/
����	�������	���#������� ����	��������	����

������
�0�����	������	��������!�
�������������
�����#�����������&�����
��������1�
*
��
�1�23&� $$�������
����������������������
!��������������
�1�,�!������� �
�������&�-��������1����/�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��4�

�5�������
��
�����������#�������������������	����
�������������������#�����
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�5�������
��
�����������#����������������������������
���������
������������
��������

�����������!��������6����
�������7�&�����
����
�
�������������8�
����6����
�������7�&� ���
����
��81�������9���������������

������������������

��� :���
�����������������������
��
!�������
��
�������
���!�����������
�
����
�����������������������
���������
���������������
�#�
!�����"
�����8������	�����
���
�������������������#�����������������
�
������
��
�������

��	��	

���

��� �����������������������������
!�������
�
�������
��������������������
�����������
!�����������7��������
�	�����
����������

���
��
�

;�� ��������������������
������������������������
�������	���������#�������������
��
����������������������
�������
������������
!�����
������������������������
�����#������������
��������
!�
��#��	�����	���������<��1���������������	��!�
���
	����������
����������
!����������
���
���������
!������
��1����#�
!�����!�
���
	����������������
�����������
���	�
����
��������
�	���
������������
!��

Page 127



%������������
���%$$��9�9��������� 9����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

�������	����
����������
���
���������
!������
��1����#���
����������
��
�
������������������������	����

���
�������������
�
�����������������������
�����!
����������������
�������������������
��������������
!�	�����������
���
���#��	�
�����#��
��
�������
����!�
���	����������
������������
!�����
��
��������������
!����	�������������������������������������#�����
�����	�����
����������
�����������������	�����
��	��������������������������������
����
!�
���	���������
��	�����!�
���
!�������������	��
����������!!�������

9�� ����!�
���	������
!������������
����
����
�����
!��	���������������������������
�������������������������

������������
��	��������������
������
��������������
��
�
����������	���
����������
���������������
����������������������#��
����
�����!
��1�����#�
����
�1���������
����
���
��������
���
���������������
!�����
����������=�������#��
���#�+>��
!�����+�����?�����#���
��
������$�������;�
@?�$5��

.�� :��������
���
����������������������
�
�����
������
�����������������������
��
�������������������������������
!�����������7��������
�	�����������
!�
����
�����������������
�����
���#�������
�������+>�1�+>.�����+>��
!�����?�$���
������
�
�����
�����
���#������������
�����������2���
����$������	�$
���#�
A�����
�����=�����	�	

������	��������������
�����
������������
��������������
������������������������

��� :���
������������������������������������
�����
��������
�������=�����	�
�
������������������������������������%��
�����
����=�����	����������������
�����������0�����	��������	��
�����
��!�������������
���0��
!�������������
�������������0�����	���
����#��
����
����
����#�������	����������
���������
�����
��������������������#��0������:���
�������������
�������
����������
�
�����
����=�����	�������������
��
!���!�
���	��������#
��������		�������#�����
"
���������������
�
�����
����
���������#���������
���#�����	���������������
����
����������

/!������������
	���

 �� A
����������
���	�
�����

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������1�:�
�
�������������������������
����������
�����

����������

:2�$>"�B,�

Page 128



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


������	������	������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����������������������

���	
	�����������������
��� !� �

�
�������"�����##$%&�&!$�$� $ �'(� )�
 ��*	���������������+�*��
���+�,	����
�-�.���'/0�
�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������"�&��'��������������#������	����������������
��
 �����!
������
 �

����(
��
��'
�
�	��
 �'������
�� �������������
��)� �����%*�+��������%�,��"�����+������� ������"��
�����������%�

-��
����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
����������������������
�
������	���������
���������������
�����
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
�������������
��
 �
�����.�����	� ����� �

��������.�����
�+�	����������

 ��.�����
������������
�����
����
�+��������
�
�����
�� �����
����
���������

 �����������
���������
���
�
�������	�
��������%�/����������$
����+�/�����"+�&�������.�0$%��12����
���
����������������������
 ��������������
�+�)� �����%*�+��������%�,��"�����+�
���3�����
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��4��

�5� ������
��
�����������"���������������������
���������������6��
�����
 �
�����������
 ������������
�+��������
����������	��������������	��"�����
(
����#������	�$���
���"���

�5� ������
��
�����������"����������������������������
���������
�������
��������� 
��
���	�����

�������4�����������	�7
����)�
�!���

85� $��������.��������
��������������������
��������������������������+����
�
�
��+���.����+�����	������������+���
�����������.�����	��������	��

*5� 7
�����
�������������
������������� ����� �

����
������������������
���
��
 �
������
����"�����.�����������
����������
�����������
������
 �����(
����
#������	�$���
���"��

95� /������8��
�����
 ����������
 ������������
�����������
 ��
 ������������	�
 
������ �
���	����������������������
�����(
����#������	�$���
���"� 
��
����

�������������

���������������������������
���������
������������
��������

����������+��
��������������
�����	���������������������������
��������(
����#������	�$���
���"����

#����������,�����
�

��� :�������	��������������
���
�����!
�����+�������������������������������
�
����
��
��
�������������
�������������������

����:�������� �����
 ��������	�
��������
���������� �������
������� 
��
��4�)������
��
 ��.�����	� ����� �

�������
�.�����
�+�	����������

 ��.�����
��;�������
���������
���������
�
����

Page 129



$������������
��$##��9�9�������������*�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�
�� �����
����
���������

 �����������
���������
���
��������	�
�����������
����������������
����������
�������
����������������� 
���������������
��� ���"�
����������"������� ����������
��
���������������+�������������������������
������
����

������������
�
�������������������������
����	�"��

8�� :���� ����	��������	���������
�+�����!
�������������
�
�3����
���
����� ����� �

��
�.�����
�����������
 �������������������������������������������
���������������
�
������������ 
���
 ������

 ������
�����������
���������
�������"��
������������
������
�
�����
�� �����
����
�����
��

���
����������
����������

*�� �����<������
����������
���������!
��������
����
�	����
��"��������
������ ����
��������"������������� 
���������
������������	��
��������������
����"+�
��9�
����������������=�
���������������
 ��������������������	�����������������
��
��� 
������!
�������
��
����������������
��������������

,�	���

���

9�� 0�
��	���	�����
�������

�+����������������������������������

 ��.�����
��
��������������
���������
�+������������
�
�����
�� �����
��+��
������
�����
��
������  ����
�������������������������������
 ������������	���������
����
�����	�>������ ��
+���������������
��
�����������
����������3���� ����
��������
 ����� ���������
����
���

"��
��
�

�����������	
��������	���

6�� #������	���������
������	��������"�����!
������
�����&���������� 
������
�.�����	� ����� �

��������.�����
����������
����������?�
?	��������������������
��������������
�����@(#$�)� 4�����%�85�����������������
�
�����������
��������
�������?�
�	�����������������������������
�� �����
���
������"���?������������
��������

 ������� ����������������
������
����������������������������������
�����

��� �����

 ���

������ ����� �

��������.�����
�������������"��������
�������
 �����
������

 ����+�	�
��	�������������������
 �������
�������������������������
�������	���������
����������������������	�
 ��������	���
 �����������

 +����
����+��
����������������	����
����
��
����������������������������

 �
�.�����
���
������������.����������	���
 �����������

 ������������	����
����
���������������
 ����
 ������

 ���0
��
��+������������
�
������?����
�����
��
 �
�������������+������
��������������
��������������������.�����	�	�������������
������������

 ������
 ����� ����� �

��������.�����
���
�������������������

��� ����!
�����A����
�����������������"�#������	�=��������7
����
����	���	
�
����	
�	������������@�#=95���
���������������
�
����
��
 �����������

 ����
�
�� ����	�����������
���
�����"�������������������������������������	�� ����������	��
�
������������������������������
 ����
����������������������������#=���
�����
�����������
�
����
���������
���������������� �������
����"���������.�����	���
�
��
��"�������.�����
����$�����������������
�����
����
��
��+�������
�
�������
�����������
�� 
�����
�
����
���
��������	������������/����������

��������������	�
�

 � 
��+�������������������"+��
�����
������"������
 �
���������������������+�
����
�������  ���������������������
���
�����
��������������
�������������
������"�
���� �����������
��������
��
��������7������+�������	����������������
�
���"�
������������	�� �������.�����
��������������
���
�������
����"+��
�����������������
��
�����������������
��������������������������:���
� ������������������
�����

Page 130



$������������
��$##��9�9�������������*�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������8�

��
�
�����

 � 
��+�������
��
�������
�������	�������"���������������
 �
#
�������'B�+�'B������'B%�
 �����!
�����A��2�#����*��

%�� $����	���������������
����+�����!
����������������������������	+�����	������
 ���������
����0
��
��+�����������	�������"����������	�����������
 ����������
���
���
����������
�
������������
���
�����	�����������
���������������
��������
��
 ��������������
.����������������+������
�������"��
���������
�����
��

��������
���	��

 �����
 �����������.�����
����������
������������������
����

�������
��������������������
����� �
������������������+��
�����
�	��
�����������
������������������0
��
��+������	����������+������#=�������������
������
��������
��������
��������������� ������
 �����
��	������

 �������������
������
����+�
���	��
����� ���������+��
�������������������	������
������"�
��
������� �������
����������������
��
 �����������

 ���������
����������������
 �
���
�����
���������
�������������� �
�����	��
����	�	���������������
����
�������� �
�����������������
 �������
����"�������������
�����	���

�������������������������������
���
�
���
���
����� ����������������
�����+�
��������	�
��������"�������$��
��"�=����������0
��
��+��
��� 
�����
������
����������������
���		��������������
������
��������������
����
��?���������
!
�����A���#=���7
�+��
������"+��������"��"������
 �������
��������������������������

����������	����������
	������
�������������	�������+�����������.�����
��
 �����
������

 ��
����+�������
��
����������
����������
���
����������������������"�
�������������  ����
�������������������������������
 �������
����"�
������
����
�����	��������������
������
����
��
����������������
����������������

 ������������	+�����
�	������
�������������
 ����������
� ������
������
����� �
��
���	��
����	���
���������

��

������

�������������������� �����
��� ���������
����
�+�������"�����
���� �����"���?����������
 ���"���������

 ����������������������
������
����
���������������������.�����
������������	���������
�+� 
��
���	�����������
�������������	�����
��
��
������������
��������������"��.������"��.�������	���������������
��
��
��������	����������!
���������
	�������������������������
���������
�+�
��
���������������������������
�������
�����
���.�����9�����������������
0
��
��+�	�
��������
���������������
���
��������������+�����!
�����������
��
����� ������������� ���������
����
�����������������
�������

�8��:���
�����������������	�����+�	�
�����������������"���
���
���
����
�����������
���������������<�
+����������������
�����
�������������������
����:�����
��������
���������
��
������������
��� 
������������	�����
�������	��������	���������
��
���
�
���"� 
�����������
 ���  ���������������������������
��
����
���������
�

 ����������0
��
��+��������������������������	
������"������� ������������ �����
����
������������������������������

��������������������������������������
��?�������������
������.�����	���
��
��������0���������	
������
��������������
��������
 ���������� 
���������0��������

������
�������
 ����� ���������
�
���
������������������"��
���"� 
�������
������

�
��+���������
������
�A��
��������� 
�������������	�����������������	���������
�����������<�������?
�������������
������������� 
������������������� 
���������
�������
��������"������
� ��������	���������
��������
������ ����+������������� 
���
 �������
����"�
�
������� ���"������?�����������������
�������������������������������� 
��������
�������	���������
������
�	�����:�����������+������ 
��+����� ���������
����
��
����������	�� ���������	����

Page 131



$������������
��$##��9�9�������������*�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������*�

�*��������	�� ���������	���
 ����� ���������
����
��
�����	����������������.������
�
������������
��
�����+���������
 ����������������������
 �����������
����+�
�����������������������������������
 ������������	�������������
�����	����

1�����,�����
�

�9��$��������
�����
������
 �����!
���������������
�����������	������"������������
 
��
���	��
�
����
��
 ����� 
�����	���	�����
��������������

�����������������
��
�� �������
���

�����
 ������������	�����

��������
����� �
���	�+���������	�
�������.�����
����
����
 ����������������	��
���������������
 �����������	�
 �
������
����"�������������������������
 ������������	�������
���
������
����

����������������	��
���������������������
��@(#$�)� 4�����6%95���:�������
����+�����
�����"��������������+�����!
�����A���
�������������

���
����"���
����������
�����
������������
�����	�����
 ��������	���������
�����

����	�	��
�

�6��:��������
���
�������������	��
�����
�+�����
 �����
������
�����
�����		���������

��������"�����!
�����+��.�����
��+���������������"�����	����
������$�����
��
 �
6��
�������������	�
����
��
�������������������
�����������
��
�����������
��

�����
�
��
������"� 
������������
��
 �������
�"��

 ������������
������� 
���
��������"��
����
���������		�������
�����
���
����
������������

������
	��
�

����C
��������

������
���������������������	����
�����

�

���������	�
��
�
:7�#B!�-)�

Page 132



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������

�����������


���	�������	
��������
�������������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����������#�$���!����

���	
	�������%�&�����!
���'()'�

�
��������� %����*�+)+(*�*)'*'),-..-�
��������)-(�/	$	����$��"�0�1�!
������.�2���
�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�����

���������"�����#������	�����!
��������
��$����%%���
�� ��������������������"�&��&�'�����	����������� 
���������
�������������"�����!
������


 �����(
��
��)
�
�	��
 �)������
�� ����!
�����*���� ����������+�������,��
�� �����
����������������
�����-������"��������
�� �����������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������
����������	���������
�.�

����������
��
 ��������/�������������	���������	������
 ���������������
�� ������0����������
 ������
����������
����
����������������	�������������	������
 �����

��������.����

�����������������������������	� �
����������
����
���������

������
�������������
����������������������
��������
��
������ �
����������������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������0�������������1��
������
�� ��������������������
������	�
���������
�����������
�����2�32�3�����2 3�
 ������
���

����!
����"�#������	�$����%%����������������
�����������������
��	�
����2�3�����
��������������������� ������������������������������ ��������
�.��������������
�� 
��
�������	���������
����������
���
�����������������������
�����2,3�
 �����$������
�������� ������
�����
����������

�� $�����������
�� 
���
��������������"�&��&�'�����	����������!
������
 �����(
��
��
)
�
�	��
 �)���������������������
������������4����
 ������������5�����
���

�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
�������������� 
���������
��������0��������

���
��
�

����������	
�����
���

��� ����������
��
 ����������/�������������	���
�������
���������"��	�
���
 �
��
��
�����.������������
������������"�����$��������������������������������
������������
�������������������
 ��������	��
���
�������
�������� �����"�
�������������������	������
��
�����������������"������
�������!
����"�
#������	�26�������#���������5�
��
�����3�7������%%,������������2����
6#573��

8�� $�������82�3�
 �����6#57�	�������������	���������
�� 
��������������
 �
��
��
����������
������������������
�����7�������#������
 �����������������
���
���� 
����
 ���
��
����������������������������������	��
 ����������	�
�������

��� ����$����������������
��!�����+�
 �#��������9��������"�!�����+���������:����
��

���
��
 ���"��������	�
������
����.��������	�
��
������

����0������ 
����
����
���������������
�������4
"�����
 ������������	�
�����������;��������

Page 133



$������5�����
��$##��,�,��!�������8%%8�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��

���
�����0���� �����"�+��.���������������������������������������
��
������
����
��������������9������
��
��	�
��������������������	��
��������������������
��������
���
�������	�������<������

,�� !��������������������������������������������������
�������������������������	�
�����������������	� ������������!�����+������������
 ������������	���
�����
�����
 
�����
��
����
��������
��������
����������
���������	��
������
�������
��	�
������
 ������������	.���������������

�.������

��
������������9��
������
����
������������
��
�����.�����
 ������������	�����������0������ 
��������
���
�
�����
���
�����
��"��
�����
��
 ���
��	���������������	�
������=��������������
���������������"� 
������
���������
�������������������������������
�������
��
�
�����
���4
".����
�4����
�������
 �����
������������
��������������.�
�����	����
����
 �����������������������
 ���������������������������������
 �����
��
�
��������
������������
��������������"��������<��
 ������������	���"����
����
������
�����.�����
�	���
�����
������
�.��
���������
���

1�� �����������	����������/����������
���.�������>�����
����
�������������������
������
��	����
��
����
����������

 ������������������������	.����������������
�����	�����.�����
������>�,����������9�������������
������������ �
������
�������	������
����������,�������� �
�������
���������
 �������
����"���9��
�������������	�� �����������
 �����	����������������������
 ����������������

 �
�����������
����������������������
������

��
���������
���
�� ����	������
����
������
��

���������
�����
���
���������
���
�� ����	�����������.��� ������	�
���������������
���
��
 ������������	���9�������������
����
������ ����������
���
	

������������������������������	�2�
���������
����
������������������
���3�
�������������
 �����������
��������������������

����������������
�������

���
���������������������������
������� 
����� 
������
�����

��������
�����
$�����
������
��	������������
�����������
�������

 ���������
����"����
����
�
�������
�����������������������������	� 
���������
 ������������ �
���	��
��
="���=�"��������	����
����
 ����������	.���<�.�����	�������
��������
�.���������
�"��������������
 ���
��
�����������".������������	��

������� ��
�������������� �
�
�������������������

��� ���������������
���
 ������������	�����
���

������	"�� 
�������"�����$���������
������������
 ����� ����"���������<��������"
���
 ������������	�����
��������
��������� ������ ����"����������
��>����������������"� 
���������������
����	�
�������
���������$��������������>�������������������
�"����������
�������
�����
��"����������	� ����������	����������	���?����� �����
���4
"������/ ��������
�
��"�������������
���
����������
���	"���������	��	����� ���������� 
��
����
������  ����������>�����������������	����������	"����=������ ��������
����������

 ���
���������������"�������
��.� ��������������	��
���.�����$����������������
��
����������������	������� 
������	"����
4���������������@����

@�� $��
���	"��������
��
����������
�������������������������������	������������
�����.���������������"������
����������������
�����+
����
.�������
����
�
���������
������������������������	���������	����������������������������
���
��������������	"������
�������	����
��������<�� 
���
�������������������
����	�����
���

����������������
�� ������"��
�����
 ����������	"���������
�
���������
�����������
�0�����
������������
 �����
��������?
��
��.���
�����
����
�����������
�����������������������0���������������������	��
 �������
 �

���������������������������������������
��A��	������������������������	
���

������������
���������
�������������������������B�%@%C�,@�#D!E���1.�
���������������	
���

������������
�������B�%%�C�1��#D!E��,�.�������������
�����	
���

����������B���8C�+=?!�
8�8@�$�������

Page 134



$������5�����
��$##��,�,��!�������8%%8�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������8�

�0����������������
����
���������������������
�������
�� 
���  ������������������
�����������
��
 ����� ����";�����
���"��
������������������ ����������

%�� ������
�������"���������������<��������"
���
 ������������	����������
�����������"�
 �
������	�
�����0������������������$��������;������
���������������������"��
�
���������
����
��������
�������������������������<���������
 �����6#57���F���
���
������
 �	"���0���������������������������	�������������
 ����������
�������������
����
���������
��������"�
 ��
�������������������!�
����"������)�����
��E
���
�������������
����������$������������
��>������������������0���������
�����
��
������
��
������������������>��������������	���������������������������
����
������0������ 
������

���
��������"������"��������������$���
�����
�����
��������.�����
�����

����"������	������������
����������"� ������"��
���
	"��������$��������.���
��������������������"������.��������0�����"��>��������
����������

����
����
������� 
��59G�����
�������

����=����������$��������;������
����	�����������������		����
�����������	"����"����
������
��
��"��"�&��'���������������������� ����"���
��	������������8������
���
��"�
�����������
��.� ��������������	��
��������
���������.����������������
�"�&��'�������������������
����������
���������"������� ��������� ����"����
$��
.�����������
���0��������� 
����������
 ����������	�������!�����+��
����
���������
���"��
�����
���������
 ������������	���9���
����������������
 � ��������
��	����� ���"� ����������
 �����	"���"��
�/����������
 ������
���������
���
�������������	��
 �����
 ������������	�����8������

����9���
������
�.�
����������������� �����
 ������������������	���	��������������
�
���������
��.�����$����������������
�������������������������	������������.�
�����������
����"���0�����.� 
��������
���������������
�������4
"�����
 �����
�������	�
������������������� 
�����������
��
�����������������"�!�����+�
 �
#������
 �����6#57��������������
 ��������	��
���
�������
��
��������������
����������������
��	�
����2�3���$��
����	�"������� 
���������
�������������
0���������9���������������������������������������	�
����2 3���������
���������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
���
�����������������������
��
���2,3�
 ������%%��$���������������
��
��������
�����
����������

����������	�

9������
��

���������������������������������������
��(����������)�����
��E
����=�%�%55�������@�5�������������E� ��$##��,�,��!������8���������(�������
!�
����"��&������ ������'����H(��������8�-������"����%��� �$##�!�18��I���@��%@�
8�$�������������
�����
� ����������������
������������)�����!
��"��������������
�����������$������������ ��
$##�E�11��I���������,%��

Page 135



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������

�����������


����	������������������
���	�������	
��������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!�""��	�	�
�����������#�$���"����

���	
	�������%�&�����"
���'()'�

�
��������� %����*�+)+(*!*)'*'),&-'.�
/���
�)0,1�'&,���	�
�����	2������1��������345�,63�
�� ������������������������������
���� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&�����

���������#�����$������	�����"
��������
��%����&&���
�� ��������������������#�����"
����#���������#�
!�'�(�)�*��������	�����������!
��������

�
�������������#�����"
������
!�����+
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)������
�� ����"
�����,����!����������*�������-��
�� �����
����������������
���&�.������#��������
�� �����������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
����������������	��
!�����
!�����

���������!�
������������!�

������
�������
���
������!/�
��������!������
�� ������0����������
!������
����������
���������������
!�������������������
������!/

�
��������!�������������
�������
���#��
��������1�*��
����
��2����

�����������2�
������������������������
����������������������
����������	��
!����2���������	�%++�
��������2��3�����1�*2�����%++������

��2��3������(1�!�
����������������

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������0���������������3��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
���� 4�54�52�4�52�4�52�4�52�4!5�

����4	5�
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&���������������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
��������������!
���������
��������0��������

#�������
��

��� ����%����������
��������������������	���
����������
�����������
���������
���������	�����!
���������
!������������������������������
������������	���
!����#�
�������
�����
���
���������	���������
����������	���
���
���!�������%�
�
������������������
!��
����������
���������������������������
�������
%��������6��
����
��
!��������
�
����������	�����
�#�
!�������
����#��

-�� 7�������������������
����������0�������#�������������
���������&�������
��������������
���������#�����������������������������
��
����#��	���
���������!�

����7���&&-����#����������
����������#������������
�8�+#
�����%�
���
�#�������9�1��
�����&&-������������
���!�3�����������
��������������
�
�
���������������������������������2����������������������!�������1��#�
�������
!�
��������!�����	�������!�������
�����
��������

����������������	��

����������
�
���
�������!����������������

���
����
��	����������7���
������
����������
����������':1����������������.���������������
�!��������%��������6������������
�����������������
��������������
�����������&&-������������

���������������������������������������
��� "
�#�
!����������%������3��4�5�
!�����%��������6������������

Page 136



%������;�����
��%$$��9�9��"�������-<� �
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

 �� .�
����������������������������������������������������������������':1��������
����
�!�������#���������
����
	�2���������!�����
������������������	�����������
���
������"�����"-�����=�-����!/�
����������/������������������ ���/������
������������
����

���	�!������������$����-�
!���
�
�����
�����
�������������2�
������1��
�������-2���
������#
����
�������	����������!��
��������!���������
!
������������������/������!���������������������������������������������>>������
���!�������	���#
�������!�����!�

����7����������!�
���������� �������������
����
������
�������������#���������
�����(��������������92���������.������#���� 2�
!�
�����
�#
�����
���������������������
����#2���!�����
���������������
����
!��������������	������������������!����2����
�������������!�

��2�������
����
�������
�����������#
����������������#����������

9�� "��������������������������������	�������������
!��������

���!�
����������
�/
���!/�
������������������������
����������������
�������
���
����������������
���!/�
�������������2��#�
������
!���������������
��
!�����	���������

��������
��
��
�	�����
������������������	��
!����2��������������������
�����	���������
�������
���#���
!�������	��������������!�����������������
�������������������������
"
���0�����#2��
����!����������
���
�����
���/������������
���������!��������2�
�������������
�����������#�����	����

��� 7��������������
!���#��
�������!�
������"
�������
������
�����#2�7�!��������2�
��
������������
!���
�������#2��������������������
����������������
������!
��

�������
���#������	����
����
������
���
������
���������	����������
.�������
��2�
��������������
!���
�������#2������
���������!
�����2�����
����
����%��������6���
������
������2�������������������������������������':1�!
��
�������������#��������
���
������
���������	�������2�
���������3�������
!�':1�
�������������!/�
��������!��������������������
�!�������
���
���3�������#�
;�������������������
������������
����
	2���������������
����	��
����������
�������������
���
��������!
����������"
���0�����#2����������������
!���#�
�
��������
������
�����#2�7�!���������������3��������������!����#�
������
!����
�&�4�54�5��������)4-5�
!�����%����

��� .
��������

������
���7�!��������������������������?�
����4�5�����������
������
���������3�������'
��
��2��������������������#��
��
�����������!�������	�
�����

!�����������

#����������

<�� ������3����������
������������������������2����������	���
!��#�!�����	����
���
����!
���������
!��������������������2������������������
���������������������
����	��
!�����!
���������������	���������
�������0��������7!�����
��2��������
�������
!��������	��
���
������
����������'
��
��2�����%����������
������������
���������������
�����������	����
����������	������
!�����!�������������
�������
���������������������
�������
�2����#������
���������������������	��������

&�� 7���
��!
������

�������������������������
�����������-����!/�
��������!�����
���� ���/������������������
����

���	�!������������.�
���#���������
�������
����
����
��
!��������
��
����
��������������
��������
���
�������������!������
�
���

����'
��
��2�������������������������������
���������������!
��!
���

���������������������������������������
��� %������3��4�5�
!�����%��������6������������
-�� %������3��4&5�
!�����%��������6������������
 �� %������3��4<5�
!�����%��������6������������
9�� %������3��4��5�
!�����%��������6������������
��� ?
@�

����3�������A�����	�
������"�������B)"�C�&&-D�8$+��-&�
��� %�������
�.����9������
���
������2���������%��������6��������������
���
�!�����������������#
����������������

���.����-�����������#�������������

Page 137



%������;�����
��%$$��9�9��"�������-<� �
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������-�

�������2��

���	�!������������
���
����������
��
���������
�������������������2�
�����!
��2�����	����
���
������!/�
���������������!����������������!��
����������
�3�������
�����������
��������

���
������2��������������������#�������2�������
!�����������#�����!
���
��
����������'
��
��2������������
!�
�����������2����
������
�������#2�������������������������
���
�������!
����������#��������
���
�
�����
���������	���������������������

��������������������>���

��������%����������
��������������������	��!�
�����������������/������!��������������
�
��������

���	�!�����������
����!/�
��������!���������
�����������������	��
!�
���������������������������������
��<�����������
���
!������
������(����������
!�
��
���������
��������������
���������#��&&�6�����#��������������������	�����
�������#�
!�������������$���������%����

����"
�
����
��
!����':1����
����������!���������
������������#����������������	��

!����&���7!2����������������2�����������
��#�����������
���������
�����������������
�������
!�����������2���

���������������
�����	���������

����������������
!�
������������������
��������������	��
!����������/��
���
��
!������������	������
��#���
��
�������2����������
!������!2�����
�����������������	��
!����������������
����	�����
�������������
��#��!2�������������
!�!����������	���2��������
��
���
�������������	��
���0��������

����7���������������������������
!�
�����������������������"
���0�����#2�������
�
��������
��������������	��������!!���	�������
��
��������	���0���������2��
�
������������	�����������
��#2���!����	�������
��
��
��������
������0������������
�����!
���7�!����������������
��������
��������	��
���0��������������
����
��������������������
!�����������%��
����	�#2�7��
����������������������������
�
�������������	��
!�����������	�!�
��������������
��������������&����������!
���
��/��������������������
�
���������
����!/�
�����������������

�-��.
��������

������
��������������������?�
����4�5����������
�����������������
�
��������������	��
!���������
��������!�
���������
�
������!����������2�
�����!
��2��
��������
!��������	��
���
������
���������������	�����������
�������
������������	�	�
�����
!���������
��
��!�����
�����
����������

�

��������	
�	�

���������������������������������������
<�� ��%$$�"�&-�?���9��-���<E���%$$�"�&-��9�9���-����E�%$$�?�&���� �9���
&�� +���
��
���*�4�&��5�$F"B�&9�
���� (���
��
���*�C�&< D�8$*+��<<�

Page 138



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	��
�
�����
����������
������

�����������


������������������������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!�""��	�	�
�����#�����$�%���"����

���	
	�������&�'(�����"
���)*')�

�
������
���+��&����,�-'-*,!,'),)'.*//(�+�)'.*/.*�
)/����0���0�����1�#������2�'*�(3#�
�� ��������������������������������
���� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&�����

���������#�����$������	�����"
��������
��%����&&���
�� ����������������������#�'��'
�������(���)�����'����������%�������	���������

��!
���������
�������������#�����"
������
!�����*
��
��+
�
�	��
!�+������
�� ����"
�����,����!����������-����������
�� �����
����������������
��.�/�����#��������
�� �����������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
�������0�12���
����������	���������
�3�

��������	��
!�����
!��������������!�
�������	���!����#��������	�
�����
��������!4
�
��������!����5�����������
��
!���������
���������
�����������
�	����������

!�
�6�����
�5����
����
��
!���	���	���
��������������������
��
!����	�����
��#��6�����
����
�
��������������
!�������������7��

�� ������)����������
!������
������
�����������!
��
���	������0�
��� 8��
������������	�����
��#�������6�����
��������������	������
!�������������3�

���

�����������������������������	�!�
����������
����
���������

����������������
���
����������������������
������������!�
����������������

��� 8��
������������	�����
��#�������6�����
�3����

�����������������������������	�!�
��
��������
����
���������

�������������������
����������������������
������
��
��
������!�
����������������

9�� 8��
���������������
��������������
�	����������

!��6�����
��!�
���������������
�����3����

�����������������������������	�!�
����������
����
�3��������

������
�������������
����������������������
��������
��
������!�
�����������������
:���
��������

!�������
�����
��	������
�����
����!
�������������
��������
��
������
�

���������

 �� "�������������
!��������������������!4�
��������!�������������
�������
���#��
���
�����;�-��
����
��3����

�����������������3�������������������������
������������
����������
����������	��
!����3���������	�%**���������3��6�����;�-3�����%**�
�����

��3��6������2;3�!�
����������������

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������)���������������6��
������
�� %������%�<����..&3�'��(���)=������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
��

�� <�=<�=3�<�=�����<!=�
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&���������������������
���������������!������
���
������������
��%������+�<����.��3�'���%�����=������������
�����!��������
�3������������
��	�
����<�=������������������
��!
���������	���������
��
��������
���
�����������������������
�����<>=�
!�����%���������������
��
��!����
�
�����
������������������������%������+���������!
�����
������	�
��	�
�����<�=�����
<!=�
��#��

��""����� ����	
	��
&����������	
�����0���	�������������������������
�����	������"	

	��� �������������	
��������4������������
����������0	
��
�	
"	

������������� ����"�������	���	
��������
�
5��������������	��
4�
�

�������	���

��� ��������	����������
!��������	��
���
������
�����������������
!�������!
��������
�
�������
������!����
�����	
���������	��
!����3����������	���������
!�

Page 139



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��
��
�����������!������#����������������
���1��
��
�����7����������	�!�
��
������������������� 3��������������9����� ���)��������������������������������

!�	������������������#���(�����������������������
���������
�����������
����	�#���
�
���@��������
���#�����#������������
��	��
���

����������
���������������

��� (����������	�
��	�
����<�=3�����%������������������
��������
��������������
!�
��
��������������������������������������������!
���������
������
��
����
����
�
����������
!��������	��
���
����(���������	���3�����%���������7����������
�!�����
�
��������
����
��
!�����	���	����������������
��
!��������	�����
��#����������
������6�����
��3�������
���������
�����������
�	����������

!��6�����
���

9�� ����%�������������#�
��������

���
���
!�%�������9�
!������
�������"
����#�
$������	�<A�������$���������8�
��
�����=�;������&&>������������<����
A$8;=���%�������9�	��������������������	���������
��!
���
������!������#�
������������
�����A$8;����������������
��
��������"�����%�
!�$������
!�
�������������!��������������������
��
���������������	�����3�����

������

��
�������������
��
!����������	�
����<�6������	���������
����
���#������
!�����
�

!=����@�����
����������
�����
���������������
�����"�����+��
������������!
��
���������	������
!����������	�
�����
�������	�
!����������
��
����������
���
�����
�

!�������%�����������
�����������������������
������������
��������
�����
���
��
����������������
����������������

 �� ����"
�������
�����
������������������6�����
����
@�������#
�����������������

!�����
��	������������	�
�����#��
��������9�����������3������!
��3�!������
�
�
���#��������������
��%��<�=<�=�
!�"�����%���(��
����3���������������
!�
9������������
��	�������	������������������������������	������
�����
!��#�

�����������"
���������
���		�����������������	��
!�����
��	�������������

!�
!�
������
����#������������������
����
��
���������!����������
!����������
�
	����������

!��6�����
�3���������������6������������	����������
!�����
��	�����
�������	�
������(��������������
�4�
����������������������
��%��<�=�
!�"�����%���
B
��
��3���������������
���
������

!������

�
���(�!������������
��+��<�=�
!�
"�����+3�����������������#����
����������������	������������
�3��
����
�
�������
��������

>�� ����%�����������
������������������	��
!������

!�
!�����
��	������������	�
����
�����
����������������������
!��������������
��
��������B
��
��3�����������
��
��������
����������#�������
!��
	�����
�����������������	�����#������#�
���������
����
��������������
����#����
���
������
��������	��������������
��
�������	�����	��������
��	�����������������������
!�������@
����	���
����#3�
�
�� 3��������������������������
�����#�	���������%�������������
!���

!�������
!����#����������%�������������������
���������������������	���3�(�����
�������
�
����
���
�	�
��	����������	����
�������
����
��
!��
��������

.�� (��
���������������	��
!��������������
����#������������
�������
��
!�����
��������������������
����������

!��
!��
��� ������.���%���
�	��(������������
�
��������������������������!������������������3���	��9��
!�����"*A����������
��


���		
���
�
����
�	���������
����
������
���������������
�<%�	��������=�
�������������������������#�3�!��������3�������������������
�������
�����
���
��

��������������	���������
�����
��������������
����
����������
��������	�
�������	���
!�������	����������
!������

!�
!������6�����	��
����!
����������
����

!�"�����+����

Page 140



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������9�

��� B
��
��3��
������������	�������

�3�(�!�����
�����������������"
�����7��!�������
��	������������
���
!��������@����������
����
��������������
����#�����!���
!�
��������������
��
��������	��������������
�$������
!�������������
�����
A$8;�����������
��
������#��
����������	������
��������
�!�����������%����������
�����������������
�������)�����
���������������
���������	�����;�����������
���3�
����
���
����6�����
���������
�������������
���������������������;��
����
����3�����������������������������������
���
����

����������
����#�������������

�����������	����������	�
������8�������
��������
���
���������������
!�����
"
����������������
�
�����������!
���
�
����
��
!�������
����#��
����
�������
���������
�������
��<B';=3�����	���������
��!
����
�������!!������������������
�
�+������	�"
���
�����������
�������
!���������
�������������������#���
��!!�������������	��
������
������

�������������;��#�������������#���������
�
���������������	��
�����������!4�
��������!����������

��� B
��
��3�����������
��
	�����
���������!
�������
������������������%���������7�
�������
���������������
@�����

�
�������������#�������������	�����#������#�
���������������������#
�����������������������
������������
���
����
�������#�
��

��������������3��
��������#3��
����!����������������������	����������	�
������
B
��
��3������������
����!!��������
��������������������������������
��
!��������
���������������#��
���
���������������(������������3�(���
��������
����	��
�
���
�����������������
���
���������
����
������������	�����������
�������������
����#�����
�!
�������������������
!��������!�������
!�������
����#���������	���
�������	�
������!
�������!������
�
����
��
����������(��������������
!�
���������
������������
������
�����#3�(��
�����������
��������#����������������
�6�����
���������
����������!
�������6����������
���
!�!����������	����
�
����
��
�
���B';�
��!����������������	��
3�$������������������
��
��������	�����
����
�
������#���

&�� (��
�������
��������������
!���
�����������������������
����
��
!�����	���	������
����������
��
!��������	�����
��#����������������6�����
��3�������
���������
��
���������
�	����������

!��6�����
�������
������!���!�
������������
��
��
��������	�������
�������6�������������	���������
�������	�������!
��
�������
���������#������!
�����
�����
����������
!��������	��
���
����������
��������
��	�
����<�=�!�����

�������������������������

������������

���������������������������������	������������
��	�
����<�=����0�
�� �����!!����
!�������
��
������
�������������������������������
!������
���

��
����#��������������
�����	�����5�
�� �������������
���
!�������
��
������!
���������)���#�
!�����+
�
�	�7��

�
����	���
��3�������������������!��������
����������!
��!����#�
�������	�
����5�

�� �������)���#�
!��������
��	��
�����
���
!�����
���������
!������������
��
����#3�������������������!��������
��

����C��3��

���������	������#����
��
��	�5�����

�� �����!!����
!�������
��
������
��������
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
����	�
���������3�������������������!��������
��
���3���!������
��	������������	�
��

���
���

�

�

Page 141



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
��������������� �

	
��������

����

����������
��
������������������������"
�����7��"
���������	#������<"�=�����
���������
�������
!�����D�����#�8�
��
������$������� �<D8$=��������
�������
��
���!
��
���	���8������
��������#�������������#�
!����������

����$���	������� �
!���������
����$������	�$
���#�E�����
���<�$$E=���
����������
���������'��������9�������
�4���������#��
��������
�	�
��!�������	����
�
����
�����
������������
��
������������
����������
�����������
������������
������� �%��3�������������"�3��
����!����������������������	����
!��
�!����������
�����$$E���$���	�������>������������������	�����
�������	�
����
��
����������

������6�����	������3���������������
���D8$��
������3����
����	��
���������	����

!��
��������#�����������$$E��

�9��(�!�����
���	��!�������
�!���������������$$E������������
!�������
��
�����������
�
��������������#���������������������������������%��
����	�#3�(��!!
��������
!�������	������
!���������#���������
�����
��������������:�!�������������
�
������
�������������#�$������	�A��������<�$A=���0��
���������
�����
�
���
�
����
�	3���
������#�����"
����������������%��������������@�����
�
��������
��������
�3������!�����������������
��
����������������
����
���
�!�����
����������$$E���������������������������	����

����
�����

� ��(�����
����	������3��!�������
����#�������
��������������
��������!������������
���	����������	�
���3�������
����������������C�������
����
���
���
������������
�������@�����
��������������
�������������������������!���
!���������������	�
��������
������������
�����A$8;3�������������
�������
���������!
����������
�

!�������
����	���������
�������	�����#��
������������������6�����
��
�
����������
�����������������
��������
������
��
���#��������������
����
��������
�����B
��
��3��������	����
����������������
���!���������
����
��
!������
�����������������
!�!����������	���������������������
�������������

��
!����
����	��������������

�>��%�����
�
���#����������3��������������
��
!�������	����������	������	����������	�
��#
����
����
����������!����
�������������������

��
!�������������������	�
��������������(�������
�����!��������������
����#��������	����
�	���
�
���
��
���������C������!����#���!
��������
�����������������
������������
!!4
�������������	���������������#��
���

�����
�������
���������
����
����������
����	��
3�(�����������������#��������#�
!�������������
����
���������)�����������
�����������	��
����
����������������	�������3��
�������
�������!!������
��	������
����!
��������(��
��
�������!
����
������������
�������������#��
��
�����
!�����
!���������
����
���
���������������������
��������������������������������3�
���
����	�#3��!!
���������
��������#�����������	����������������	������������
��
	�
����<�=���

������	
���������
�����
�

�.����������������������������
������#�
!��������������
����#������������������!
��
�����
���������#���
���
��#�����������������	����������������
������!�
��
����������&���������#���(������
�����
����
���
��������������������������������
���
�
�������
���������������������������#����
���������3������������
��
!����#�

��	�����!�������3���������������������!�
�����#����������
����
������
���������
���������
������!�����!�

����
��3��
����������
��������������#���������
������
���������
��������
!������������������
�����
�
��#�������������	�����#��������3�
�
������������
��
�����������!!
���:
�������

Page 142



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������>�

����(��������������!�
����������
��������
����!
��3��������������
����#�
�
�����������!�
!�������4�������������������� �+�
���
��:
�����(��������������
����3����
���
��������������
��
����������	���������
��3�����������6����������
�������	���	����
!��#�����#3������������#��#�����
��
!�������������

!���
B
��
��3�����������������
����������������#��#����������	���	����������
�����
���@�����

!��6�����
�3���������������	��!!����
!���������������������#��
���������
��������������
�	�A

��
��:
��3����������
��
���������������

����(��
���������
����������9��+�
���
��:
��3������
�����
6����#��
������������
��
����#3����
���
�������	���	������������B
��
��3��
�������������������������
������������3��
���)�����#3��
��
������
������������@�����	���	����
!�
��#�����#��
��������������������(�!
������#�������
!�������������������������
��
��
���������������������������!����������
!��
�9���
�����
��������
�
���������#��������
�	����#�
!������
�4����������
!������

!�
!������
�������������

�&������!���4�

!������	�����
��#�������6�����
�����	������#�������!
���������
�����
�����������#��������������
������
�����
����#����������
�����
����������%���
�	��
��������������������!
�����	���	�3�����������
!���������!

��������������
�����
��!�����

!3���
�
	��������
��������
�!������������������	��!������#���	���������
���������������������������	�����!�
����

!��������������#���
������������
���������������'
��

��3������!��������#������
!����
����������������������
	���	�3����������
�������#3������
��������������������#����
�	��
��������
�����
��
��
�������������#����2������(��
�������%��������7���
������
�����������������
��������#��
�������

���
�����
�3��������
�������������������������#
���
���

���
��������4��������

����+#��
������3������#���������������#��������
�����!�
������
���
��
!�����
�������������6�����
���#�����
��
!�����������
�����������
���������������
�
��C
�����������������
���������
�����!���������
���������!�
���
!�������
����#�
�������!���!�
���#������
!��������������������(���
��
���������
����������������
������	�!�
����������������������	��
!��������������3��������������
��
���	��!������
��	����
���������
�����	��������������
!������
�����#3���������������������#�
!�
�����������������
!��������������
����#������!����������������
���������

����%���
�	������!�����

!����
��������������������
!��
��.3������
���4!����	�������
���������#�
�������!�
��+�
���
��:
�������!����
���
!���������������������������
����������
�����!�
����!!
���:
�����(��
���������
���
!�����������

!���
������3�
�����������#�!�
�������������
����
���3��������������#�����#3�

��4�
������3�
�	�#��������
�	��
�����(���	���������������#��������
������
����������	���#�
!��������������������	��!������������
��
����������	��������������������2������
!�����

!����
��������
������������3�
����������	���3��
�
�������
���������������

������#3����#�����!���!�
���#������
!������������2��������#��
��6���3����#�����
�
���#���������
���������
�������������������������
��
���������3������#�
�
���3��������
���#�
!����������
���

����%���
�	������!�����

!�
!��������	�����
��#�������6�����
���������	��������
!�
����!!
���:
������������������!!����
�����������������
���
!��
��.�
������
���������������������;�������
�����#3������������������
��#�������#�
����������
���
����
�����!�
���������������
���
!������������������
!���
���������������
����������
������#���'
��

��3�����
�	�����������
���
��
!������������
��
����#����
�!������������
�����#�	�����������	��������������
!��
���	������
	
��	�����������������������
�����!�������������	���������������!�
���
!�����
��
����#�������
����������#�������
�����������������	����������	3���������
�����!�����
�3�����#�����������3��
�
�
�
�������
����������	��!������#�
������
����������
!������������	�
������������������

Page 143



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������.�

�9��B
��
��3�������
����
��
�����	������
�������������������#�����������6�����
��
��������������
����
������

!���(������!
����
���������������������������
!�����
���������
��
��������������!����
������������������������������
!������
���
��
����#�������������
�����	����������������
�����#��
���
���D8$�$
�������
+-�3�+-&�����B��3��$A���������������
������

���
���
!������$$E���%������
!���������
����
��������������������	���!
����������
���(���
��������#��6�������3����
�
����
����

����@����!�����
��!
��������������!�
���������
��������

���������	����

� ����
���D8$�$
���#�B������
���������!�����#������!�����
�
����
�����������
��������������������������������������#���;!������3�����
��#��������
������
�����
�
�������������
����#����������������
�����������
��	�����!�

��������������
���#�
�����!����������!�����
����#��������
��	�����<���6������=�!�

�������
!�����������
�����)�����������3��
�
����
���
�!�����������
�����������������(�����������!�
��
��������
����	���6���������������
!������
���#�����
�������������������
��
!�������
����
��4������!����#��������	�3�������������������!����
����	�����������
+
�
�	��������������
�
���
�����#���	���������
!����	���!�����������

�>��-���������
!�����!�

�������
!�����
��	������������	�
��#�����������������������
�
���������3��������
��
��	�
���������������6������������)���������������3�
������3���������������������#�����%��������3������������#�
!������������
��
������������	����#�����"
�����3���		�����������������������������B
��
��3�
$
���#�B������
����
��������3��!�������
����#����������
����
���������
�
����
���
��������������3������!�

�������������
����������
�� ���)�����������3�����������
�	���������	��!������#����	���������������������
����#����
���
������6�����
�����

�.��%���
�	��$
���#�B���������$
���#�B���!
����������
����
!�������!#��	������������
�
����
��3���������������#����
��
�������������
���������!�����
�������������!
�������
��
���D8$�$
���#�B�&3���������
����������������������
����
�����������������#�
��
���������
���������������	��
�����������������������������������
��
!�
����������������#����
��#��������
�������
����
�������������������������!!�����!��#�
��C�������B
��
��3�
�������
���������!
�����3����������������
������������������
�����������������
!�+�
���
��:
��������)��������4��4����������
�������������!!���
��!��#���C�������'
��

��3�������������
!��#�����#��!����

�����4�����
�����
������
�4�������������	������
���������
��
����������������������"
����������
��

������
����	��
�������������������������
�����������4���
!��
�����������������
�����������	��!������#�	����������
������������

����(��
������3����������������
!��
	�����
��������
������
�����#3����������������
�
�
���#����������
���	��������������������
!��
�
�����	��
��.��
�!��������3�
���
����	�#3����������"
�����7��
�@����
����������	�����
�������
!����
!�����
�
����	���
����
�����
������
���
��������
����������
����#��
����
�����
���
���	����������	������������	��
3�(�!�����
���	��!�������
�!����������"��$
���#�"$���

����
���D8$��
�������B���
��B�&��

 �����������	��������	�
����
�������
�	!"��������
���

��������%����������
����#���������������
��
���������	

��)�����#��
������
����	�
�������
����������������������6������!
��
�������
�����������B�����
��
�����

��������
���
���"
�������������������	���������������
��
���������������
��������
����
�����	�������������B�
��	�
���������!
���#���!3�(�!����������
�����
�
����
�����������3���������	���!��#3��������#��������������������
���
�(�)�����
��
������
���
!��������
��
����
���
����������!
���
����������������
�������
�
�������������#���������!
����������������������B
��
��3���
���D8$�$
���#�

Page 144



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

B��������
����
����
��������!�������������
!����
��
����
�3���������	���
���
����
�������$A��3�������������
�
����
��������#��
����
���
���#���������������
��
�
����������!�

��������

�&��������

���
���
!��$A����������3���������
��9�>3�����������!�

�������
������
���!
�������
�!�����
!�99��)���������������������������������
�!���������3�
�!�����!
���!�����!������������#�����������
�����������	������
!�������
����#�����
�6������3������
���	��!�

�������
!�������������	���6�!�����!�������������
�������
�����������2������(��
��������
�	�������
�����������+�����$��
����B
����	�
���
����3�"
������#�����
������
��������B
����	��
����
������
��������
����
��������
���������#�
!���������
��
����
�3��������
�����������!�
������
�
���������!
�������������������������
!�	����������
������������������������
�#���
!����
�����������������������
�����������
����
������������
����
��������������������(�����3��
��������������!�����!��������
�����!�

�������
!�
����
���
������������

9���(�����
����	������������$A��������������
��	���������
�����������������
��
��������
������
����	���3�������������������
!������	��������������!�
��������
��������������
�����������
��������������6�����
��������������������
�
���������3���������������#���������	��������������������#�����

�	��������
�����������
����������������(�����3�(�!��������
��
�!����������������
��	�������
�����	��#������������������
��
!�������
����#�������
���!��������������#��

�
�������
���

����������
�����������������)�������
��	��
�����
������

9����
����#3�$
���#�B������
������������	����������������
��
!���	��!�����������
�������
�6�����
����
������������������
!�!��������������!����������

!���������
�������
���	����
�	���
��
��������
��4����

��������
���
��
���������������������
����
����6�����
���������������
����#����
�������	����
����2������(��
������������
�

!��
�����������
��
����
�����4�
�
����
�3�(���
���
������������������
!�
�����������
����������'
��

��3��
����
���#������$A�������
��

�������
1�������	7�
!�����

�����

��
�����
����
��	��

��
������������������(������
��
������#����������!�
��������!
�����
����!
������������������������������
������
���������3�����
�	��(�����
����	��������
������

!��	���	������
�
����#�
���
���������
���������

9������������������#�
!�����������#����������	�������!������
��	��!������������
�
����
�#������
���#�����
���$A�������
��#��
������������
��#��
���������
����
��!
��
������!�������������������!�
���
!�������
����#3����������#���������!�
������
���������������2����������%�����������		�����������#������
���������
�����������
�����	�����3�����
��#���������
����������������������
�	�������
�����������
�
����
�����������
�������	�
����!�

��!����������
���������!!�������
���	
������
����������#��������

99��(��
�����������������
�
����
������������������
����#��
����
����

��������

���������������������������
��	��
�����
����#�����
��
!������)��������������
!�

��������������#
�����2������!������������������
���
���������

������
�����	��
������������
�������������3�������
����
��
�����	������!�����������
��)����������
������#���!!���������
��	���������(������!
���!���������������
��������
�����
�����#��
���
���D8$�$
���#�B��������$A�������������	�����

9 ��(����������
!��
������������������������������	���@����!#���������������
����������!�
����������
��������������������������������������	��
3���	�����
!�
�������	���������
������������
��������������
��������
���#���������������
"
�����7���������	�
�@����
������������	��
�������������)�������
��	��
�����
���
!
����������������
!�����+
�
�	���

Page 145



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

 �����������	���������
���#��������
���
�	��

9>��2������(�����
����	������������
���
�����
�����!�������������#��
���
��������������
�
�������������������
��#�������
����
�����������
����������
����������������
��
����#3�������
����
������������#������������
���������	�����������������#��
�
���������������������
����
���
�����
��������)�����#������������#�������
!�
�
�����

!��	���(���
��������
������������
��������
�������!!�������3��������
�������3�����
����������������������������
���	������	
��	�����������
����#�
��
�3�����������
��3�����������������@
#�����
!����	��
����	��������	���#�
������
����������

9.���
���
�(�!������#�
!�����������
����
�������
����#�����������������@����
!������
��������
�������������������#�
����������������
!����	��
����	�
�����������
�����
������
����
������
�������	��!������������
����

���

���	��������������
�6�����
�������������������
�����������
������������������	��
�����
���
��
!�
>�$�������'���3��
������
���3�

���������

������������#��
���
��������������
�#�����	���	���������������������

9�������"
����������!
����������������	����
��������
@����
��
!�����������
������
������6�����
���#�9������������#
������������
!��������������
����#���������
���	���
!����������

���9�������3���������	��������6������������
��������!����
�������D8$�����������6�����������������
����D8$��
���#������
��������������
�
�#��������
������(�������������3��!���������������
����6���3����#������
��������#�
�
����!
��������$A�������(���
���
���������

����������������
�����
������������
���������(��������
�����������������!
����������
����
!��#�������
�������������
���	���������
�������!!����������������
�����������	�!�����
��3��������������	����
��������������������
������������
!�������������
��������������������!��6������#�
������������
�����

9�������������
����	��
����	�����������)�����	���	��������������
�������������������
�������������������������������������!�
���
�����
��������������
�����������

!�����
����	������
���������(�����������3��������
������������������#���
�����
�������
��������@
#�����
!��
�� ��#�����
��������������������������#���#�
!�
�
���
!���	���
��
���

��������������������������	��
�!�����!�

����
���������������
!�
�������
����#���@�������
��������@�����6�����
����"
���)�����#3�(����������
�
����������#�����������������������
��������
������
���
����	��!������������

!����������	�������������������!
����������������
��
������������"
����������
�
�����
����������
������
�����#����3�������	�#3�����
��������
!��
�� �����
���������
�����
�����������������%�����������!�
��	������������������	�
��6������������
��������������������
!���!�	������	�������#����@����!����
������������������������

9&��%���
�	���������������
����#������
�������	������3������������
!�����
���
��
����
���������������������������������
����
����
����
��������������
���
!�����������������������������������#��
���������������
��#��
����
����
!�����

�����������(����#��
���3�������
�
���#����������3���������
���������
��������
�������!
�����������������	����+�
���
��:
�����������
�����	������������
���@�����
���	��������3�����������������	�	����������#�������������������
�
������������#��
����������
�
��������!
��
������������	��
������������
��������

�4���������(������!
���!�����
�����
����
�!������������
���D8$�$
���#��:�� ��

 �������
��#��
���������
���������������������������	��
�������
�����%��������7��
�������������
���6��
!������������������������������������
!���!���������
�����
�����������!�
���
!�������
����#���(�������
����������
��������������������
�����
���!
��������	��������������������
����������
��������������
���D8$�

Page 146



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������&�

$
���#�B��������$A������3����
����	�#3�����������
��������!
��
�
�������������
�
��@������
�����������(��
�������
�������
���������!
����������������������
�����������
��#�����������
��������������
���!
��������
��	��
�����
���
!�
���	��
����	����������3��#�����
��
!�
�
������
�����������������)�������!����
��
��	���������!
��3����������
���
�����������������������(�!�����
�!��������������
��
��
������������������
�������	������������������	����
��#��

��������

 ���(�!�����
���
!�����
������
������
��
���������	������#�������!
���������
�����
�
����������������#�!�
�������������������������������
!������
�����
����#�
���������������������������������
��#�������
��������������������������������	�
�������������������6�����
�������3������������������3��
����
���������
��
������

��������������������#���(���������!
�����������
�	������������	���������
��
!
���������������
!���������������������
��������
���!�������!
������
�����
������������
����

 ���������	��
���������
!������������	����!����3�(�!����
�������
���������!
������
�������������������
�
������
���#�
�@����
���������������������
������������������
���������������������	����������������������������
���������
����
����
�����������#���	����"
���)�����#3����������������������������
���
���
�
��	��!��������
������
���)�������!
��������
!����
!������
�����
����	���
���
��

�4�������������	���������������(������
��������
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
����	�
����������������
������������

 9��B
��
��3�(�!�����������
���������
����
����
�����	�����#����������)�������
��	�
�
�����
����!!
������
�����
���������
!�������������
�
����
�3���������#��#�
����
��
!������)�����!�

�������������#
�����(�����
�������!
�����������
�
	������������	���������
��!
����������
!�������
����#����!�������

��������������

  ��(���
���
�����������������
��������������������������%�����������
���������3��!�
��������#3�����
�����������������
���#��������	���������
��!
�������������
��
��
��������B
��
��3�"�����������&>0���
�$�
���������	��������
��������


��������������������������������������������
���������
����
���������	����
���������������	������	���#���������
�������
����������
���������!!�������#���
������
���
������������������
��������
���#�
������

 >��(��������	��
������������������
����
���
����
���
�����������6��
���
���������
������������"
�����3�����
������
��������
�������
�������!
������
%����������
����������6�����������
������������
��
���#������������)����������

!�������!
���������
������#�������
!�����������
��	�
����<	=���
�
������������	�������������
!���������������3�����������������������"
�����7��
�
�����
�!��������6�������������
��!
���
��������������������
����9%<�=<�=�
!�
�����&&��%�������������3���
�������
�
�����	������!
���
��	��
������������

 .��(��
�������%��������7���
��������
������!!����������������#��	�
�������
�
�
����
���
�������������	��	�������
����#������������

���������#������
�
�����
����B
��
��3��������
����������������������
�����
����
������������
���
�#��������������������������������������	�������
�3�������3������
��!�����������
����������
!��������	��
���
����(�����
����	������������
�
����
���������
��6���������������
!������
���������������������������
����#������������
���

!������������������
��������
���D8$�$
�������+-&�����B�����B
��
��3����������#�
!������
��
���#������
������
���#���)������������

Page 147



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

 ���(�����������!�
�����������������
!�
���
���"
����������������������������������
��
���	���������+
�
�	��
!����
��
����
��!
�����	�����
����
���
����	�
����!�������(��
�������%��������7���
��������
������!!�������������������������
��������
�
���#��
������3�����
������
����
��	������!�����������
���
������#�
���
�����������	�����������@
�������7�����
��������B
��
��3������6��������
!�
���������	�������
����
����������!�@����!#���������
!����
��
����
�������!�����
�
���

�������)�������
��	��
�����
���������
����������������"
�����7��
��
�����������������

 �������%������������������	3��!��������3��
�������������������
!������������������
�
�
����
�3���

�����������!�����������������������������������#
������
����	�#���
B
��
��3������#��
������	��������
���!�

�������������
�
�����	����������
�6�����
���
�����
��3������		�����3��
�����
�����
�
��������
�����������(���
��
������!������;�����
���
��������	
���#
������������������������
����������������
�����������������!�
��������������������	����������
����!
���������3������#�
�
���3��
���������������	���������������
�����
�����������������!
���#�
�
���������
����$
������������
!������������
��������
�����
����#��6��
���������
����"
�������#�������
!��������������	����������
����

 &��(���
���
��������%��������7������
���!
���������	�����������������
�
����
��
����
�����������!���
!��������	���������
��������
�����������
����
��������
����
���
!��������	��
����	�
����������B
��
��3����������������
����#�
�����
������������
!��������	��!�����������
�
�����	�������
���������
����������
������
�
��#��
������
���
�������������������

�
�����
���

>���������������%����������
������"
������������		�������
�����
����������	������
����������
���	�����
!��������	���������
����'#��
���������
�������������	����
�����
�!������
�����������
��
!�����������6�����
�����

>���B�
��	���	�����
�������
�������"�����������&>�(���������!����������
��
�����
���
������)�����3�
�����������
������������������
!�����������6�����
���
�����
����
������������
���������
!�������
����#��������
�����������	����������	�
������
��������
�����
������������������������������
!�������������������#3�	�
�������
����������C��
!��������!4�
�����������������������6�����
�����
��
����������
�����������������������	����������
�3����
!������������������
�����������
��
!�
������6�����
�3��
��������
�����������������	���������
��!
�����
��������
��
!�
������6�����	��������

����������
������������ ��

>���'#��
���������
������������
���
������	�
����
!���������
��
����������
�����
������
��
!�����������6�����
�3�!
��������(������������
�	������������	�
��������
����(����������	�
��	�
����<!=3�����%�����������������
�����������
�����������!�������������!
���������
��������������
���
�������������	�
�
��
������
!��������������������6���������������������#��
������#�����
�������
!��������	��
���
��������
����������
�3���������������#���3���#���@��#�
�
�������#�������	������!�
���

>9��B
��
��3��������������#
���������������!�������������������������������
!�
�����3������		�����3��
�����
��!��!�����������
���
!�������!
���������
�����
��


���
�������
�@����
���(���
��������!������:�����3�
���
���
!������������
�������
�������
�����)������������	���������
����������������
�����
����#��
���������
��������
���6��
!�����������
��	�
����<�=���B�
��	��
��������������#3�(���
��
!
�������������������
����!���!�
�����)�������(��
����������������

Page 148



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

��)����������
!������
����������
���6�����
�����3����
����	�#3�������������
��
	�
����<!=��
��
������������

!�����
	��
�

> ��E
����������
���	�
�����

��������
��	���	�����
�������������������3�
(��
������������%������%���
������������
��	�
����<�=��
�!����������
�����������
������
��
!�����������6�����
����$������	���������
������������!
������	�������

��������������������	����������
�����������
���
����������������

>>��B
��
��3�(�!��������
�������������
�������������
����
������������������������
(������������!
��������������������������!
���������
������������������@�����
�
�
������
��������������	���������
������������!�����
��������������������	�
���������
��!
����������������
!�������
��
�������

>.��%���
�	���������	���������
�����	�������!
������������
��
!�����������6�����
�3�
���������
�������������������������������������� 3���������)�������������
����
��
�������

��3������������!�
�������
�������(������3��������������������
�������
��
����
!������&&��%�������������3��#�����
��
!������������
�������������
���
��
�!!�����
�!���������������
�������������������������	���������
��	�������
������
��������������	����������
���

6��"������	
	��
�

��������&����,�-'-*,!,'),)'.*//(��

>���(�������������������������!
���������
���������
���������#0�
<�=� �������������3������������
��
!������
���1��������7���!
��������
����

1����	��
!�����
!�������������75�
<��=� ���������������������� 3������������
��
!������
���1��
��
�����7��!��������

�
���1������
�����75�
<���=� ��������9������������� 3�����������
��
!������
����1!�
��������������7��!����

�����
���1�6�����
�7��������������������
���!���������
���1���
����
�75�����
<�
=� �������� ������������� 3�����������
��
!������
���1���

�7���������

����������
�������!
��
!������
���1���

��	7���

>������@�����
�������

���
������
��3������������������
�������
!������������������
�
����������6�����
����!�������
����������!
���������
����������������	�
��������
�����	�������
���������������
����������
���
������������������
�����
�����<>=�
!������&&��%��������������!
������������
��
!������	�����
��#�
�6�����
���
����������
�����������.�+�
���
��:
��3�*
��
���2���&F*3����@����
�
�����!
��
���	��
�����
�0�

�=� �����6�����
�������#��������������������������
���#�!
������
����
������������
���������
!�������
����#��������
�����������	���
�������	�
�����

>&�����@�����
�������

���
������
��3���������������
���������������������������
��!
���������
������������������
!������������������
������������������	��
!�����

!���������������
��������!4�
��������!����3��������
����
��
!�����	���	����������
������
��
!������	�����
��#��6�����
���
���������3���������
���������
��������
�����
�	����������

!��6�����
����$������	���������
�������!�����
������
���������
����������
���
�����������������������
�����<>=�
!������&&��%���
��������������������
���
���
������������

�

Page 149



%������8�����
���%$$��>�>��"��������..&�?�%$$��>�>��"��������.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

��������&����,�-'-*,!,'),)'.*/.*�

.����������������������������

�

������������	
�
�

(��$-"�;:�
�

Page 150



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
��������
������
�������
���������

�����
����������
��������
���������


����	���������������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�����#�$��� ����

���	
	�������%�&'����� 
���()&(�

�
����������%����*�+&+)*�*&(*(&',)+)�
-����$�������.�"������/0&)�-�1�
��  !����������������������������
���"#�
$��!�� 
�������%
������&������	�'����((�����

������������!��&������	�����%
��������
��'����((���
��  !��������������������)����&�
��������*��������	�����������$
���������
���������������

�!��%
������
$��!��*
��
��+
�
�	!�
$�+������
��  !��%
�����,����$����������-�����.".��
��  !���
����������������
���/�0����������
��  !�������!�
$��������	��
���
���������	�������!���
�����������!
����������	���������
�1�

�!���!��	��
$�����
$��!������������
�����
��������������$�����23 !�������!
�������!��	��

$����45��

��  !���������������
$��!���
����������������!������
$��!��������������������������$���������
����
�������
������
����!����6-�!
���!
��1����

�����������1����������������������
���
����������!��!�������!
�������!��	��
$����1���������	���������!���1��7������6-1�����
�������!�

����7����� 8�1�$�
���!������������

��  !������
��$
���
������������!��!������������������.��
��!���
��  !��������������
������	�
���!��	�
���������
�����������
���"#2�52�5�����2$5�
$��!��

 
�������%
������&������	�'����((����������������
�

���	
	���

���  !���������������
���������!����$
���������
������������!����

����	���	��
�������
�
�

��� '���!�������������������
���$
���
������������������!��%
�������	�������!��
������������������!�������������	�������!��%
�������� !�������������
��������!��
���9����
$����������:�����
����

������!���� �����
�

���  !�������������7���������!����!������
������������������
$�0��;����!���
���
��������������
$��!��������
�����$
���!���������������
�����
���
��!����������

�����	���<
��
��1�	�
����!��%
�����=���
��$�����
��
$��!���
����2:
��������5�
��������	������!����
����9�������
���������������
����!�
���������������

#��  !����������
������
�������
��������������9
�������!��������������������!���
����
�����
������
��������
��
��������!���
�������������
���	���������
���
���!����!���������
�
�������������������!���������������$$���������+���!�������
$�
�!����9
��������0��%������!����
���������!�������$
���!��������������

>�� ���������������!����!�����������
�����������
�������!�������������
���
�!���
������
���(����
�����������<
��
��1��!����������������
��
���!���
�������
$�

Page 151



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

������
�������	1�������������������1��!��
���
���
$��!������
������	�������!��
�!��	��
$�
�����!����!���$
�������
������������
����������
���

.�� 6
����!�������	��!���
������
��
$��!�����������=���������$���!���������������
�������
$��
�������2:
�������.5��������������������	��!����9
����������'��
������������!��&������	��������
�������
����
��!����������
��������
����
�����	�0��%�������
��7������
���!����������
�?��

2�5� �!���!�����$
�����
�������
���
���������!����!����������
�����1�
����������������0��;���,�����������		�������!������������

������
��!��
%
�������
���������!������'�	������������
$���
�!������������
���

2�5� !
���!��������
���
��������
�������
��!�����������

2�5� �!
������
���������������������
������������������
�����
�������!���0��
8���������
��������!�
���

"��  !������������������
��������
������<�
��	��
����������!������
���1��!��!�
����������!����		����
���!����!�����������=��������
����������
������@
������
���!�
���������������	����������������
�!�����������	�
��	��
�������$
���!��
$���������1����	������!�������!�����������������7���������!���
��������!
�������
�����
�����<
��
��1�����!������������
$���������9������������
��	������
��!��
%
�����=����������$
�������9
���������
��!���0��8������
������
�������
�������
�!���
��������������������������
�����
����!�����0��%�����������������
�
��������!��������
������

$��
$��
��������!���!�������������
����������������
�
���������!����"?���
����6

�������� 
�����������!��������
�����������������
��������!��$
������������������
���

��������$
��
���	��!����9
���������

/��  !������������������$
�������
��������
���"�6

�������

(�� '����!��
�����
�����������	�
���������
��!��

�������	���

����0��8������7���������!���!��!�����������������������!�����������$�����!���������
!���������
�	��������!���$
���!����
����������!����$
����������
����	���
��
��
�!�����$���	�
$��!���
�������<��!���!
��
�����
�������!���
�������
���!��!��!��
�
�������������������!����
���
����������������������
������
��������
���
����
�������������
���
�����
$�����
���
��!��%
�������

����'�����������	����!
����1��!��%
���������������
�!�
��$��������
���������
$���
�
�������������!�
$��������	��
���
������!����
�������!����!������������
����������������������
��2��$?�����>�.5�$
���������$������
$����$����7�����	�����
���������$@�
�������������
�$�����2�!��*:%����������
�5��� !���������$�����
��
/�0����������������!��������
���
�����!����������

���������
�����������
��!������+1��!��!������
����!������
���$
���!��������
�1�����
���!���
�
�$����	���<
��
��1�������������!����!������
�������!����!��%
�����������
��
��������!����!���������	����������	���������������� !��������$
���!������������
�
����!����!����������!�����$����������
���!���
��$�

������
���
$��!�������������
��
����$���$�
��8%�$������������'�����!������!��������������
�����$@�
�����������
���������� !��������
���
��������
��
�$������!����!�����������
��������
�������
���'�����������

����:
�������������
���
������!��������$
������������������!���
������
��/�0���
���!���$���!��������
���������	���������
���
�����0�����'������������������
��!��

������
���"�0������!��!���
������!�������!�����9����
$��!����������$
��
���	�
��
�/�0����

Page 152



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

����:
���������������!�����$���
�����$
����	������
$������
�����!����!��
$$�����
��������	�����
����������!�������!��
������A�!��	��
$����B��
����$@�
��������
�����
�����$@�
��������$����=C��
�����������	�
����� !����
��������
���������
���!��!����$�����
$��!��*:%����������
���!�����!��%
���������������
�!�
��
�
���������!����
������
$��!��$���������1�������������
$�$����������	���1����������
���$@�
���������������	!
������� !���!
��
��������!��	������
���
��������
��!��
�����!����
���������!��������������������

������
���
$��!�����$������
���$
��
������	��!���
�������������������6
��7�������
��$
���!������	�
�������!���
�������
��������!�������!�����	����!��������
���$��������
��!��$���������	����$@�
��������

��
�!�������������!��$����
$�����!���$
����!�������!��
�������������	�����������
�
�����!����!��!��!��%
�������
��������!����
��
���������!�����$����	��!��*:%�
���������
���

�#�����������������$�
�����
������
��
$��!��A����
��=�����!�����$���
��������!��!
���
����!����������
������!����!��
����
�!����!��	��������!��������
��
$��!���
����
A$�
�������	���$�������������	!
�����
����$@�
�������������
�����$@�
�������=1�
�!��������
��
$���$���������
��!��6���
����&������	�&
�����D�����
��������!��
������
��
$�AB������������=���6
����!�������	��!���
�������
$�0��8�����
���!���
�
���1������������!���
������
��!��!��!���������������������
����!��%
������
�
����
��������1�����!�������1��
�������$��������$$�������������	��
�����������
������	��!��!����!�����������!����!���������	��������$@�
��������
���
���� !���
��		������!��1�����!�������1����!��	��
$����������$�
���
�����$@�
���������
�
���$@�
��������
��
����
���������
���
�������������!��%
�������
���
�����
���
����������!��	������!������
$��!���������	�������!
������������
������������
������������������1��������
�����������!����!�����������
$���������$$�������
����
�
����	�
��������
��������������$$�������������	��
������������

�>��<�
��	�������!���������	�$
��!�����$�
��������
���1�0��8�������		�����������	�
!����
��������!����!�����������
��
$��!�������!�
$��������	��
���
������	�������
��
��������
�	���<
��
��1�!�������
����
��������
��
����������
������!����		����
�!�������!
���������0��%�������
�$�������!����!������������!�������������
�������

������
������������$@�
��������$���������!�����
�������
���!�����������
<����	����������!���������������������������
$��!����������2�!��!������!��
���������=���$$
�����
���������!��!�����$�������
$��!���7�����	�����
$��!��
�������	5��
���
�����!��!���
�����
���!��������
$������������������������!��$���
�
����������!����!����
�����
������
�����������!
���������	���9����������

�.��D����������������	!
�����$
���!������
����
$��!��'��������!���
�����!�
��
������������!����
�������������������	!
����������!���
���7��
$����!��	��
$�
����
$����������	��
�����������������	!
���������	����
$�����
���������$@
�
�����������������������8!�����
�!��������������������!��
�������
�!�
��!���
�!�������������������	�
$��!����!���
������������������
�������!��������
��
�!�����������!������
$��!������������6
����!�������	��!��
���
������
������������
�!�����!�
���
�������
��������!�������!��
���������$�����������������
$��!��������
����������!�����������������
$������
���������!������!
���������������!���������
��
�!��������
$��!���
��������������1��!���������!��	��
$������
����������������$�����
���!��
���$��������
��!�������$@�
����������
��
�!����������

��������������2��!�������

��������	
��	
��	
��
��
��	�

�"�� !������������
$�%
��
��E�
����2�
%E5�2:
�������>5������!���
�������
��������!����������
$����
���������������� !����������������	������������������
�!���@��
�������	����������	!
������
�����(������1��!�������!���������!��

Page 153



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������#�

�������������6

����������1�������������	������$
������$@�
��������$����1�����
$�
�!��!������
����������!���������6
��7�������������	���������
��!����
��������
	������������������
$�������
��
����������!����������������	������!��������
�
���
���
$����������$�����������������
���(��
$��!������������'���!�
��	������
����������

�/��0��%!���������
���������	���������
$���
����������6
����������
���"�����!
�	!�
���
�!������������!������������7�����
$�#����� !���������
������������������!���
�
�����������
��!���������
$��������	����

�
�����D
���7�����1��!���������
�������������
����������
����
����������	����������
����������6�
���!�����1�������
����7�����
����
�������
��$
��
�����0��%!����������
�$�����������	�!���
�
������@��@�!��$��!���!����
������������!��!�������������!��!����
���
���
�������!��	���
��
�����
������
�����!��!��������������

�(�������������
$��!�����������
�������!�����������������

����	����
��
����
���
�
������1������������1��!��*
��
��+
�
�	!�
$�+��������������������
�����������
��!��
!
�����������
�!���
������������
������<���
�$�������!����!���������������	�
�!����������������
$��!��%
��������������
�������������� !����
�����1��
��������
��������	����
��
����
��$
��$�������1��
��������$
�����	�����
���������
������
�
�
�������������������!���7���������!���!��!����
����
�$�	�����!���������
��
������$�
������@�
@������
���������!����!������������������
�����
�������
�
���������� !���
�������$�
��0��*��!����
�$������!������!����
�$�	�����
��

��������
��������
��������	��������������

���������������
���!����	���	�
������!���������
$���

$����������!��!��������������
 !�����������=��
����
��������
����
��������
�����
��
�
���������������������
�
����������1���������!���
�����������	����!
�����!����
�������
$�����
���
��
$�
��
�!�����
�������!�����������=��
����
��
$��
�����������!�����
�����1��!����
����
�	

������
���
����������!�����������

������!����!�����������=���
�������
��
�����1�
���!����������
$���
����������1���$$���������������������������	�
���

������
�������

�����������!��������
��������
�����!���	�
����2�5�
��	�
����2�5����!�����"#�
$��!��
'����!���������������������!����!�������!�
$��������	��
���
������	���2���)����
&�
��������*���������������������5�!���
��������������������
$�$������ !���������

���!���	�
��������!�������!��������!����!���
�����������������!������
�������	�
�!��!��!��%
�������
�����������$
������������
��!�������������������
��
��
	�
�����!����!�������
�����$
���������$�
���!�������
$��!�������!�2��"�+2�5�
$�
�!��'��5��� !���������!���$
�����
���������$
����������������
�������������
$�
�!���	�
����
$���������� !��$���������!��������!����!�������!�
�������������!��
���
�������!��!����!����!���������
�����
���
�������
��
$��!��$�����$
������
$
������������
���������!�����������

�������
�	���

���� !������������!�����

��������������
$��
�������$
�����!�
$��!�����$������� !��
��������������!�������$
�����!��������!�
$��!����$
�����
������
��
���
�������
 !��������������
��������������������������
$���
�����
���
$��!
��	�
��
�
��������
��!���������1���������
$��!����
�������!�����������������$
�������
��

��������
���������2�!�������
���������5�������
������
�����
������'�����
�1�
8�����F�<�������������(�'��������.�2�!�����.����
��5��� !���
������������$����
�
���!�$���������������������� ���#��!��!�������������������	��������1������������
��
�����$�
���!��%
�����������!
����	����!
���������
�!����
�����
����������!�

���������������������������������������
��%�����������("1�-�$
����	�&������	�%
���
�?�*�	������
��&�

���
�������&�
��������G�����������������/��>�

Page 154



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������>�

�!��������������
�����
��!���$������:
�������.��
���������!
�
�
�������	���
$�
�����������
$��

����������	������ !��
��	�������������
������
��
������
��������������7�����������
�!�0��8��������������$��� !��������
�
���������!���:
�������.��
�������������
��������!
�	!����������
�������!����	���
����!
���
��	������
��������!�
�����������
��������0
���
$��!�����������=��
�
�������	
����
���������!��	��!���
�����
�������
$����!�$�����

���� !��%
������!���
������������
�������
$�����
������1��������1��������
������
�7�������
��
$��!�����
����������!�����������������!�������
���������
�����!��
���
���������������!�����������!����
��������!��1��������
���1�����
�����
�7��������������
���!
��
�����
�������
������
�����
���$
�����%��
���&����2��
��
��������7���

���
��!�����������
�������������
�
���������!����������������
�����	�������������������51��!�����.����
��������!�������
���������1�
�����
���!�����������$
��)����&�
��������*������1��
����!
�
	���!��������
��
���0�������������!�������������
$����������	�
��
�������������������������
����������H���>I�-8%'�%�
��>./�2�����5��

����
�
�����	�
�����������������
��

�#������!����	!��
$������
����
$��!���
��������
��������!����!���������������������
�!���!�����	�����
������������!����!���������	�����$������
�
�������
����$�����
�����!��!����!����������������������!��	���
��!����������!����$������E�
���
�!����!��%
�������
����
��������1�$
���!������
�������
�����

�1��
�!�
��
������	���!��������������$@�
�������������
�����$@�
��������$���������!��
����
���$
��������	��!���
�������	�
����������	!���
����!��!��	�������
���	��
�
���������
����

�>�� !�������������
�$�	�����
��
$��!���������	��������
�������$@�
��������$���������
�!����
������������
�!�
��������
���������
��������������������
��������
�������0��)��������������������!��!���������������'�	�����������������$@
����
����������������

���������!��������1�����$$���1��!������	���
$��!��
��������������	�$
���!��������������0���%!���������	�
����$���������
����
$�!���
��������!��!�����������
�������	��
���������$�
���������1���������!��	��!���
�!���!���$���������$���!�����������������
����	�)����&�
��������*�������
$��!����
�
�!�����
��������
��$�����
���
�������������
��!��%
���������

�.���!����������!�����
���������
���:��������
���!��������	�����������������
��
�����������������������!���
���������!�����������
�����������!���������	�
��7���

��2���
�
���������!�����������5���7���������������'���!��
������!���
�����������������������	������!���

��������
������������1��!��	��	��!��
������	�
�����������������������

����	������$�����$
���!������������ !���
�����	�������
��������$
����
���������1��!��!��
��������������
���������
����
'�	��������1��!����!��������������	��������

���$�
����	!�����

���	���
�
'��������!
��!
��� ���������2'� 5���������
���1��!��������������������!��������
����
������
���!���
$����������	��������������$@�
��������������������
���
��
����
���

�"�� !���������
������
����������������!���
��������
�������	�����������������
E�
����!����!
�������!����
��������������
����	��
$��!��������������������!��
��������������	����
�������
���!����������
$���
������������!���
���!��������������
�������0��)�������������
�����������
�����
��������������1�
��
�!������������

�
0���%!�����������
���������
����$����!���
�������
$�0��)����������!�����!����
�������������������
���������������!���$
����
��������!����!�������!�
$�
�������	��
���
������	���$������

����������
����'�	��������������
���
�������

Page 155



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������.�

�!��!�����������
�����!����$����������������!��	������!���������
$�$�����
��

�����!���
���������

�/������
�!�!���������������!���
�����
�������0��)���������������!��������	��!��
������
����������
��A�!����������������������$@�
�������������
�����/�%��
���
&���=���8!����!��������	�
$�A���$@�
�������=������7���������
�!����!������
���!������!������!�!������!
���1��
�������������!��������!����!����$����������
������
���!��������!�����
�!���$������ !����������
��!����
����
�������
$�0��
%!���������2:
�������#5�����
������
�����!��!�����������
��$
���������$������
��������(��
$��!��'����!�����
�������!����$
������������
��������	��
��!���
���������<����!��������!���A�����!��$������@���!�
�������������
�����
��������
���$@�
�������������
������������B=��

�(�� !�����1�!
��
��1����
������������!�
�!����
���������

���������!��������������
���!�����
�������������$
���!����������0��%!����������
�$������!����
�������
�$�����!�����������
�
����
���
�������$@�
��������$������!���
�����������!
�����
��������

���$�
��$������1�>���������
�������!���������������
$��!��%
������
����
�����

��$
�����
��
����
��$
�����	���$���������� !������������
���������
��

����	��
������������!�����$�������!����!����
������	���
�
���
����
�
��

���������	��1����	���
����� ��������
����!�
��������!�����$����������
�
��������
���!��	�
��������$�����$�

����� !�������
������������!��!�����������
�
����!����������������!���$
��
������'��!
�	!�!������
�������������!���
���������1�!���!������!���
��������A��
����������=����������
��������������!���
$��������
����
��!�
����8%����!���������!
�	!��!��%
�������
����
����������!���
�!���$����������������!����!���7�����
������
$��!���
��$�

��8%��
������������!��
�������������������������!����
���������
���:��������
��
$��!��
��������������
���#�������������
�������$
���!���
�����
����$�
���!��$
������������������
��
��
������
�����!����!����������
$����
�����������������������
�������	��
���!��
�

��������
������'�����������
$����
��1��!���
������

���������$�����!��

�����!���
$��!���������	�!����!��	����

���� !����������
��������������
������
$��
��������!���
$$����
����������������
 !��$���������!����$
�����
��
����	�������
���$
��%
������ �7�����
��������
������
�!���
%E��!�����!�����
�������!�����.����
������������
����!��$�
$�+��������
+������<
��
��1��!���������
������������
������������!�
�����
�!�����

����D
���!���
�������
���!��$�����������
����	�������������������������������	�$
��
%
������ �7�����
����������>�0������#���<
��
��1�����!�������1��!��%
������!���
$�����������>���	����������������	�����������!��!��
����	�
��
�������$���������
�
��������
����!��$�����!����!
����������
����������
�!��
������������������
 !������
�������
����	��������������������$�����$
��%
������ �7�����
����������
0���!������2�
%E5��� !��������������
��������
���!
��
�����		�����!������
�����������	��!�������
���!���������������������
�!�$�����������>��
��!����������
��
���������!����
��������

���� !����
��������������������
���/�'��������.�$
���!������
���
$��!�����.�
���
�����'����
������
��������!�������!���������
������
����!��!�������
�����
����

����!�
�����������
�������$���������������������
��!��������������������� !���
�!��������!�����������
�$���������!����!���
�������������������������!������
$�
���
��
����
���!��!�����������

������������������

����1�>1��������������
!�
��	�����!����
�������!��
�8%�
���!
������������������������!
���������
8%�������
�����������	��
��������
�����!�
$��!���!����$�

�����8!���!������
�
����!���
����
���������$�����
����$���������
��������
�������������� !��
���������
��
$��!���������������
����
������
����'��
����
�����������������������
A���@�������
��
����
�=1������
�!������A'� @�����
�2������5=1������
�!������

Page 156



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������"�

��������	��
����A����������!
�������0����������������
�=������!����	���1�
���!��
�������	�1����A!
����������������
�������
�=����

���� !���
�������
$�0��%!�������������!����!���!
���������8%������������������$�����
�1�>�������������!���!��������!�

���
���!��	�
��������$�����$�

������

���
�$�����!�����.����
���
�����������!����
���7��A���

��=�����������!���������
���

���
������
������������
��
���������
�����7�����	�$����������
����
���	�
$�
�������
�����������������
���
$��!����
������
�������

�������������������
/�6

���������.�����������
�����������
$��
�����������
����
��
�!�/��������
%��
���&������0��*��!����7���������!����!�������
���
$���������!���

�����
�!��!������������������������$�����!���
���!����������������
��������!���
���
��
���������������
������������A��������������!
�����J�8%��
�2�

����1�>�J�
��5�26
�/5=���<
��
��1�0��*��!������������������!���
�����
��������!���
����

����
�����!��������$����������!���
�����
����������
��!��!��

���

�#��0��%!�����������������!����
��!��	����
��!�����
���
$��!���������	�����������
�$�����!�����
����������.��� !����������
��������������
������
$��
�������
�����	��!�������
���� !��$���������!��%
������ �7���	�������
�����������!��!��!
��
�!���$�����������>�������
����	�������������
�����������������	����������0���!�
��������

�>�� !�����
�������!�������
�����������������������
�!�������������!�����
���������
'��!
�	!��!���������!����!�������
������!�
���������������
�$��������������!��
��
�����������
���!������������!���A�!��������
��!
�����������

��>�
������!���
$�����	�=���'���!����
�����!����
��������������!��!�����
$��!��G����
�����������
����	������
����
��!������������
����0��%!������������������!����!����������!���
�������

���������!��G����
�����0��������������	�����!��������	��!�������
��
$�
�����
���!���2�#�'�	����������
����K�����������5��!�����������������
��!�
��
���������������������
��!����
������������
���
$��!��$����������
$��!��G����
������
�
��!��	���!���7��������

���
�����
��!����
����������!�
���
��
��������
�
��		�����!����!�������
����������������������������

�.��8!����!������
�������!�����������
$����$����1��
���
$��!��!�����
����������
���

$��!��!�2�������>5�!���A$�����	�����

��=��� !�������������7���������!����������
�
����������$
�����������
�����	���!��$�7����������$�����	���
����!�����7�����
�!����!��$����!����
�����
�����������$�����!�����$
�����@������	��� !����
����
�7�������!�����������
��
$�$����>���<
��
��1��!�������
�������������
��
�����
�!
����8%�
���!��$�����$�

���!��!�������
������������!��!�����������=���
��������

�"��:�����	������!����
��������
	��!����������
���������������!����!���������	�!���
�����	
���$����������������
��������$�����!������
�����
����!�����������=��
����������
������8!�����!�������������
����
����	�����!����
��������	��$���������
!�����
���!�������������������!��	����
��!����L��
$��!������
������$����������!��
$�������������!����!��1��!����	�����
��!��!��!
����8%�$����������!�
�������
�!�����
���7�����
�������!����!���������
$����$@�
��������$�����
$�������������
���
��
����
����

�������<
��
��1��!��
�����
��������!����!����!�
���
���
�����$������!������$���������!����
�����������!����!��%
������ �7���	�������
��
��������$
���!������
�����#��
�������!����$�����������>��������
��������
���$
��
%
������ �7�����
������'����
�������������������!����!�������
��������������
��������
���
$��!����
���������
������$����������!��������
����
�������$�
���!��
��������������������!������!�
$�$�����������>�!�
�����!������
�����������
�������������	��!�������
�����
�������!����������
$���
��������������!���$
���
�
��������!����!���������	�!���������!��������������	���������$����������������
�����
���������������

Page 157



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������/�

�/��'���!��%
�������������
����������
�����������
$��������	��
�������������������
���$@�
�������������
�����$@�
�����������
��
����
����	�
������������	!���
��!��

���
����!��	����!���!�
��
������������!�����	����������!����������
$�
��
���������������������
�����!������!�
$��!�����$�����!�����

�����
���
���!��

�!������
��
����
����������!�����������
���'�	����������!����!���������
���������!��	����
�'� ��
�1�����!��
����������1������
���������.��!����!��$�����
��	��$���������
�$�	�����
���
����$@�
�����������
��
����
���������
�!�
��
������������������!�����	���1����
�������
���!����������
$���
������������!������
�!��������!����!���
����������������$�������������

��������!�$����������$
���!��
�7�����
������
$��!��
���������
����!
�	!��!��8%������
�����!����!��$���������$���
����!���
���������$
���������!���$
����
��������!��������!����!�������!�
$�
�������	��
���
������!������������	���$������

���������
�������������$
���������
��$
����!���
�����������������

���
����
������������	���	
�	�����������
��	����
������
�������	�������
����������
���	���
����������������		�	����	
�����������
�

�(���
���!�����	��1��������1��!����������������7����������

��2����	���!��(51�
�����
������������!��*
��
��+
�
�	!�
$�+����������!�
�	!
����!�����������=��
�
��������!���
������
$$������

����!������
�������������!�
�������������$������
%!������
�����!���$
���!�
����������������������!��!
���
$$������
���!����
���
�����

#�������!������������
�����
�����0������0���%!�����������$$���
���
���
$��!�����������
0���%!����������7��������!
���������������������$��������������
�1�!
��
������������������������
������
������������!
��$�����������
����
���������
�!�����
�������������
����	����!����!�����������=�����
���������	������
�����
�
����!����
���������
����!�
���������%
��������	�!����
������������!���
$�0��
)����������!����!����������������!�����������������������������$
��
��?��

2�5� �����0��)�������������������!�����$����!��������������������
�������
�!��2
���!���������	�����	��5��
��$�����!�����������=��
$$�������$$���������
�
������������
�
�
�����������	!�����������������������!�
��$���
�
������
��1������
����������������1�9������
��������	����!�$�������
��
��������������!����
����������������������

2�5� 8!���������$
����@������	��!��%
����������
��$����
$��!��
����������!���

��������2�!�����������!
�5�
�����������	���'���7������
$��!������������
	�
�������!���
���������D������������������!��	�$�
������������������
�
���
���������$�����!�������������	�
���!���
�����
����$������!��

��	
��	���������

2�5� M�������
��������������%
������
$$����������
��������!�����
������
�����������
�$�������������
����1��!������������������
�$��������0���%!���������
�7���������!����!������������
���������������������
����
��
�������
��������������!����
����������
����
��������
������������
����������
���

$����
����� !������
��������!����!��%
���������������
��
���
���!��
���������
$��!�����
��
����
���
���������

2�5� '��'� �����!�����	��������!�����������������!�����������D
���!�������
�1�
0���%!�������������
�$�������!����!�������������
$����!���������	�
������
�!���
��������������������

#���0
��������������������������
$�$����!
����	�����$��1��������������!��
������
$��!��
'� ���'�����������������1�����������
��
$��!������������������!��'� 1�����!
���
���������������!�����������������
�����!��!
����	�����$������������� !������
������
��!����������������!��%
�������������������$����
����$
����������������

Page 158



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������(�


��������$��������������!��!����������������$���������!����
��������������������

$����!��!
����� !���������!���������������
������!��!�$
����������������������

$��!�����������=���
�������
��
������������

#���<
��
��1��$��!��������=���������������
�$����!
����	�����$����������$
������
����
��2	�����	�����
������$
���7�����5��!����������������!�����������
��
�����������������!��������������0���%!����������7���������!����!�����!��������=��
������
�����!�������������$�
���!���������������
����1��!��������
��
������������������!����!���������!���
��������!��$�����������������!�����!��!���
��
�������
�����	������
��������������9�����
��!��������
$��!��'� ����������	�
���������
�!����!��	���������������
��!�������������� !������������������
�
�������1������������0��)��������1��������
������������!���7��������

�������
���	����$�
���!��!��!��������������:
�������.�����������

#���0���%!������������
��7���������!����������������
�����������
�������!����!��
����������
���!��%
������
$��!��	������������������� !����
��������������
$����
���	��

������������
��!����������������!��%
�������!��!1��!���������$���1�
�����������������������������������	�������!�
�	!��!��$
��@������������
�����$���C��7������������������������!���
����������������$
���!�������������
�
�!������

����!���
����
����$�
���!��������C��!����7��������
���
$��!��
��

��������1�����������1��
����
���
�������������������!�����������=���
����������

##��0���%!���������������������������!����!������������$
������������������������!��
���������=��
����
����������������������
�����!
���������������D���!���
����!��
����������!���$
���
���$������!�������������$�
���!���
��������
����������
���	�!������
���
$�
�������

���������

���!
����!�����	!������7��������!����
����7�����
����$�����!��������������������$
��
���	�����	���������������

��	
��	�����������!������!
��
������������!������!����
�$�����
�����
������
��$��
������$
�����!������	�!������
���������!������������
�����
�����������
��

�������
���!�����������

#>��������
���1��!���
�������
$�0���%!��������������
�!���������������������������
��������������������G�
�����	��!����
����������
�������
���!����������
$�
��
������������!����!���
����������

���������!�������������
��
��	�
����
�
���������������
$��!������
��������	��!��!����!�$����!��������
����������
'��!
�	!��!������������
�����
������	�!��	��������!��
�������
��
$��
���$����1�
����
������������
��������!���7�������
��
$�0���%!���������$
���!����
����������
�!����
���
�����
�����������!���������	�����!���$
����
�����
����	����!
�����
�!����
���������$�
���!���
��������
�������������

����������
������
��!����!��
%
������!����
��
�������
$�����
����
��
����������!���
$��!�����������C����!��1����
�������
���7�
���	��!�����������
����	����
������
��������������
��������������

#.����������
���1�$
���!������
����
$���"�+2�5��������!������
$��!���������	�2
������
������!���
$5��
������
�������
���!�����������������0���������
��!��������������
����!��%
�������
�������������!���9��	�����;�����*��K������?�

� ����������������������������������
�������
���������
�������������������������
��
����������������������������
��
��������������
������������ ����������
�������������
������������������!����������
��� ������
�����

������
�����"������#�����
����
�����
�����
��������������
���$��#���������������������������������
����������
������������
�����
���������������
���� ������
����������
������
�����
��������
��
��� �
<���!��������
���
�������$���!����	������
������������
�����������
$��!��!����!��
�������	�!��������������!�
�	!
����!���!
���
$��!������
��������
���
��!����!��
�������	����!
������
���������������������	��!�������
��!�
��������
��$
������������
���

Page 159



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

#"������!���������!�����
����
����������
������������
��
$���	��$������1��$��������
�!�������
���������1��!����!�����������
����������
������������!������1����������
�!�����
�����$������
�����������!�
�������
���������
����!���
�!������	!��
!�
�������
�������������!����������	��!����7���������
������!����
�����
$�
��$�����!������
��!�������
��������
��$�������
�������
��!��%
�����������
�!���
�
���1���������
���������������!�
$��!�����$������
����!�
�����������
����
����

���!��$
��@�����������
$�A���=��!�����!�
��������$����$�
���!���
��������

#/������!����������������������������
�����!���!����!��%
������
��������!����
������
�������������!�
�	!
����!������
������������1�����
����!�
���
���������!����!��
��
�����������������������$����������
�����
��!�
��$��������������$�
�������	�
����
����������
$�������������
���������8!������
���
$��!���
�	���	������	!��
�������	��$�������!��������������
����
�1��!�������������!���
�����������
������
���
��!�����$$����
���!������
$��!����
������������!
���������$����1���$����
�!����
������$������
��� !��������
�1�����!����������������
$��!��������������
����1��������!���
���������
$��!������������$������� !������
��������
�����!��
��������
$�����	���!�"�
$��!���������
�=��������
����
��������!��9��	�����
����	���!����
$�:
�������"��!��!��!��%
���������
���
���������
��
������1�
�������$
������$$�������
�������

#(��D
���!��������
������
�������
���!����������
$���
������������!����!������
$�
/�%��
���&����������������������$�����!���������
�����
���$
��������
��
$����
������$
����������������!�������!�
$��������	��
���
������	���
���������

�����!
	��������������������2��!�������

>���D
���!������
���	�
�����

�����
��������!����!����������!
������������
��
	�
����2�5���'��
����	����!����$
���������
�����������������!���������!����
���������������!����������������!��
���
���	�
���������
�����������
���"#2�5�
�
��!���((��'���������������
����
��������
�����
����������

�

���������	�
�������
��

Page 160



'������:�����
��'&&� >�>��%������"(�>��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

�
���3���/�3��
�
D�G� <-�'&&-**'6 ?�

G
���%������
$�%
������ ���������������!�������������!�
�	!��!��&������
'��������!����

<��������� �

'������)��������� D
���������
����
$�)����&�
��������*�������

E��!���*��!��� +��������������
���
����������
����
$�)����
&�
��������*�������

-
��	��
��%!��������� :�����
��
$�)����&�
��������*�������

&�����;����0G &�� -������	�&�
9�����2 
���&�������5�

'�����%!��������� )����&�
��������*�������
�
D�G� <-�*�%'*�&*'66�6E�'M <�G� N?�
6�	���8������+ &�:���*���
0G &���

���������������!��:�����
��
$�&������	�$
���!��
%
������	�
���
������������������������!��
%
������

�
:�%M0-6 ��
�
�� *������
$��
��$�����
��
$��!����������������������������������

��������������!��%
������
�� ����������
$�6����'������-
�������������!����������
$��7�������

$�
���!��G�	������
$�*
����*����%!��	�����������������!��%
������
�� ��������
$�%��
���&���������������K����������/��
�

���:���������������������������!��%
������

#� ������
���:��������
��
$�-
��	��
��%!����������������.�0���!�
�������������������!��%
������

>� ����������
$�%
��
��E�
������������������!������������

.� +������
$��7�������$�
��
���
���$
�����������7��������

���
��������������!������������
���/����
���������

"� "���%���������������������������&&&��������������	��������������
����������"���
������������'�	����������������������
�H����I�
-8<%���(��'�������������������!��%
������

/� -7�������7�������	��!��������	�
$������@
��������!
����$
��
%
������ �7�����
������������������!��%
������

(� �������������'�����%!�����������������6

�����������

���� M��������������������'������)��������������������������
������
����������6

�����������

��� -�$
��������
$$�����=�����	��������
����������"�0��������
��������������!��%
������

��� %
������ �7��7��������������������!��%
������

�

Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting - 12 December 2012
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 10 Rushout Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0AR (Ref. 12/3022)
	4 141-153 High Street, London  NW10 (Ref. 12/2920)
	5 Land next to Stonebridge Park Hotel, Hillside, Stonebridge, London NW10 (Ref.12/3026)
	6 Former Guiness Brewery Site, Rainsford Road, Park Royal, NW10 (Ref. 12/2862)
	7 Updated Barnhill and Queens Park Conservation Design Guide
	PLANNING APPEALS
	9.1 Received planning appeals
	9.2 Received enforcement appeals
	9.3 Decided appeals
	9.4 Decided enforcement appeal
	9.5 Selected planning decisions
	9.6 Selected decisions enforcement
	9.7 Copies of selected appeals


